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CAMPAIGN FINANCE IMPROPRIETIES AND
POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS OF LAW

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 8, 1997

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT,
Washington, DC.

The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 11:10 a.m., in room
2154, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Dan Burton (chairman
of the committee) presiding.

Present: Representatives Burton, Gilman, Hastert, Morella,
Shays, Cox, Ros-Lehtinen, McHugh, Horn, Mica, Davis of Virginia,
MecIntosh, Souder, Shadegg, LaTourette, Sununu, Pappas, Snow-
barger, Barr, Portman, Waxman, Lantos, Owens, Towns, Kan-
jorski, Condit, Sanders, Maloney, Barrett, Norton, Fattah,
Cummings, Kucinich, Blagojevich, Davis of Illinois, Tierney, Turn-
er, Allen, and Ford.

Staff present: Kevin Binger, staff director; Richard Bennett, chief
counsel; Dan Moll, deputy staff director; Judith McCoy; chief clerk;
Teresa Austin, assistant clerk/calender clerk; Robin Butler, office
manager; William Moschella, deputy counsel and parliamentarian;
Will Dwyer, director of communications; Ashley Williams, deputy
director of communications; Barbara Comstock, chief investigative
counsel; Tim Griffin, Robert Rohrbaugh, Jim Wilson, and Uttam
Dhillon, senior investigative counsels; Dave Bossie, oversight coor-
dinator; Phil Larsen, investigative consultant; Kristi Remington,
Alicemary Leach, Bill Hanka, and David Kass, investigative coun-
sels; John Irving and Jason Foster, investigators; Carolyn Pritts,
administrative investigative assistant; David Jones and John
Mastranadi, investigative staff assistants; Phil Schiliro, minority
staff director; Phil Barnett, minority chief counsel; Agnieszka
Fryszman, Elizabeth Mundinger, Kristin Amerling, Andrew
McLaughlin, and David Sadkin, minority counsels; Ellen Rayner,
minority chief clerk; Jean Gosa, minority staff assistant; and Sheri-
dan Pauker, minority research assistant.

Mr. BURTON. The Committee on Government Reform and Over-
sight will come to order. Could we have the doors closed, please,
and could everyone take their seats?

Today, we are going to start our investigation with opening state-
ments from both the majority and minority sides of the aisle. We
will try to get through these in an expeditious manner. I would like
for Members, if at all possible, to keep their statements to 5 min-
utes.
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I hope to be one of the few who violates that rule, but as the
chairman I will use my prerogative as chairman to go into a little
bit more detail than others may be able to.

As we begin these hearings, we are confronted with questions in-
volving the basic integrity of our Democratic electoral process. We
must address serious questions regarding the respect that this
White House has for legitimate oversight and even the criminal
justice system.

Before we begin our opening statements today, I would like to
comment on the recently released White House tapes. In the past
few days, it has come to light that videotapes of White House cof-
fees were hidden from this committee, the Senate and the Justice
Department, despite numerous subpoenas which have been out-
standing. Ours was outstanding for 7 months.

Back in March of this year, we subpoenaed these records. We
specifically asked for videotapes and audiotapes, unedited.

Let’s look at the language that’s on the screen. When the White
House failed to respond to our subpoenas, we were forced to move
to contempt in May of this year. Only then did the President’s men
commit to a full production of the records. At that time, Mr. Ruff
told me personally that the contempt citation we were moving was
the impetus for them coming around.

On June 27, 1997, the President’s counsel, Mr. Ruff, officially
certified that the White House, and this is right out of his letter,
“produced all documents responsive to the committee subpoenas;”
all documents responsive to the committee’s subpoenas.

Of course, that was not the case. It is now apparent that even
when the Senate learned of these tapes, the White House continued
to provide misinformation on their very existence. As the Wash-
ington Post observed yesterday, quote, the attitude of this White
House toward the truth, whenever it is in trouble, is the same:
Don’t tell it or tell only as much as you absolutely must, or as
helps, end quote.

Now, the President says he will cooperate. Yet our request on
Monday for the complete logs of all videotaped or audiotaped
events at the White House by close of business Tuesday was not
complied with. They continue to run the clock and divert attention
to other matters.

In addition to that, we have now been informed there may be
some fund-raising tapes, up to 150, that we don’t have. And so
when the President says they have complied, all we have to do is
look at the tapes. Well, we would like to have all the tapes uned-
ited in their entirety. And we do not yet have them.

This is not good faith compliance. We intend to fully examine
this.

I would also like to enter for the record my October 6, 1997 letter
to the White House relating to these matters. Without objection,
that will be so entered.

[The letter referred to follows:]
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October 6, 1997

The Honorable William Jefferson Clinton
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

The Committee on Government Reform and Oversight issued a subpoena for records to
the White House on March 4, 1997, after letter requests for records from former Chairman
Clinger and myself had gone largely unresponded to by that date in connection with the
Committee’s investigation into illegal fundraising and related matters, The first requests from
this Committee regarding John Huang and the Riadys were made a year ago this month. When
the White House failed to comply with numerous congressional subpoenas, this Commitiee was
forced to schedule a contempt hearing in May 1997,

Upon scheduling of that hearing, your counsel, Charles Ruff, candidly admitted to me
that the contempt hearing finally “focused” his attention on prompily responding to the
comimittee’s subpoenas and he committed to complete production by mid-June 1997. 1 believed
then, as I believe now, that it is unfortunate that it took the scheduling of a contempt hearing to
“focus” White House attention on ¢complying with congressional subpoenas. The recent events
with the White House videotapes of fundraising events demonstrates that the White House still is
noet complying with our subpoenas.

As you know, the White House and the President have a duty to respond promptly to
congressional subpoenas. That unfortunately has not been our experience, nor has it been the
practice of this White House to promptly respond to subpoenas. This is not unique to Mr. Ruff's
work in the Counsel’s office, but rather, has been a pattern of behavior from the outset of this

1
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Administration and throughout all five of your White House Counsels.

On June 27, 1997, Mr. Ruff certified to this committee that the White House produced all
documents responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas at that time. Since then, he has produced
additional documents on more than a dozen separate oceasions beginning July 3, 1997 and most
recently, yesterday, October 5, 1997, when the White House produced a videotape of White
House coffees. These tapes were deliberately withheld from this Committee despite the
knowledge of the existence of these videotapes by numerous senior White House officials such
as Mack McLarty, Erskine Bowles, Doug Sosnick, Harold Ickes and Marsha Scott, as well as
yourself.

The Committee’s March 4, 1997 subpoena clearly called for videotapes as records that
are responsive to our subpoenas. Notably in paragraph one regarding definitions in the
Committee’s subpoena to the White House it states:

For the purpose of this subpoena, the word “record” or “records” shall include,
but shall not be limited to, any and all originals and identical copies of any item
whether written, typed, printed, recorded, transcribed, punched, taped, filmed,
graphically portrayed, video or audio taped, however produced or reproduced,
and includes, but is not limited to, any writing, reproduction, transcription,
photograph, or video or audio recording, produced or stored in any fashion.....

When the Committee does not receive subpoenaed records, normally the presumption
would be that such documents do not exist. Furthermore, the White House provided misleading
documents which indicated that no recordings were made at the coffee events (see attached, EOP
023936, 023910 and 023953). Given the “hide and seek” games the White House apparently
plays with documents, we are left to guess which documents have been withheld and what other
types of records which are clearly under subpoena have not been provided.

It is even more disturbing to leam that the White House has known of these iapes for over
two months now yet failed to inform this Committee about records which were clearly
responsive to our March 4, 1997 subpocena. That it took the White House Counsel’s office two
months to determine the status of these tapes is testimony to the fact that many individuals at the
White House are not cooperating with this investigation and that there is deliberate foot-dragging
and misrepresentations going on within the White House.

Since thers were many individuals in the White House who were aware of these tapes,
whether or not the Counsel’s office was aware of them is immaterial. As Mr. Ruff noted to me
in his letter of September 11, 1997, he “instructed White House staff promptly to inform fhis}
office if they discovered any responsive dJocuments that had been overlooked.” Clearly, senior
White House staff do not take the responsibility to lawfully respond to subpoenas seriously. 1
would hope that you would personally correct this situation immediately.

2
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Furthermore, even when your Counsel leamned of particular tapes pertaining to the White
House coffees -- allegedly last Wednesday -~ no one contacted this Committee to inform us of
this information. My staff had to contact the Counsel’s office on Saturday after the Time
magazine story reported the existence of the tapes. My staff did not receive a return call until
Sunday and at that time was informed a tape would be provided to this Committee
simultanecously with providing it to the press.

In order to be in compliance with the Committee’s March 4, 1997 subpoena, it is
necessary for your staff to provide the commitiee by close of business Tuesday, October 7, with
all of the logs identifying what events at the White House have been videotaped and/or
audiotaped and that you commit to providing all relevant and unedited videotapes and/or
audiotapes by Friday, October 10, 1997. T would note that the tapes provided to the
Committee to date only consist of a compilation of tapes as reviewed by your staff. This is not
responsive to our subpoena. T also request that the names of all those involved with preparing,
editing and reviewing these tapes be provided by close of business, Tuesday October 7, 1997,
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

AT ~

Dan Burton
Chairman

Attachments
ce: Rep. Henry Waxman
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Mr. BURTON. Now to our investigation, there are almost daily
revelations about troubling actions taken by senior White House
and Democratic National Committee officials in the frenzy to fill
the campaign coffers. The American people have a right to know
what went wrong. There were millions of dollars in campaign con-
tributions that have been returned because of illegal or highly sus-
picious sources.

As the chief oversight committee in Congress, the Committee on
Government Reform and Oversight serves this role in informing
the American people about how laws designed to govern our free
elections may have been thwarted.

We are committed to thorough and fair hearings on the role of
foreign money in recent campaigns. While the excesses of the
White House and the Democratic National Committee may have
propelled this investigation, the committee also is examining mat-
ters relating to the Republican National Committee and will con-
tinue to follow the facts wherever they lead us, in either party.

We are here today because we are compelled, by credible allega-
tions of wrongdoing and by our public responsibility, to conduct
oversight of these matters. Numerous individuals have pled guilty
to criminal charges relating to campaign fund-raising. In the course
of our investigation, we have found credible evidence of illegal for-
eign money funneled and conduit payments made to the Demo-
cratic National Committee.

The committee has amassed considerable evidence relating to the
activities of former senior DNC official and Clinton appointee John
Huang, and former Clinton appointee Charlie Trie. We are, how-
ever, at the very beginning of this investigation. I have no allusions
that our task will be an easy or a quick one. This is going to take
some time.

This committee’s hearings will cover many subjects, because the
reported abuses of campaign laws and misuse of Government re-
sources are vast. Our initial focus has been on how political parties
took or raised contributions from foreign sources. I am gravely con-
cerned about foreign governments, foreign companies or foreign na-
tiolnals trying to influence our electoral process and also our foreign
policy.

Of equal concern, however, is the possibility that the United
States is perceived by other countries as so corrupt that they would
believe that they could tamper with our democratic process to fur-
ther their own agenda. At the end of the day, the individuals who
are involved must be held accountable.

It was not, “the system,” which solicited millions of dollars in il-
legal contributions. The system did not rent out the Lincoln bed-
room. The system didn’t withhold subpoenaed records. The system
is not responsible for individuals ignoring the campaign finance
laws that we already have. It is individuals who are responsible for
these actions. It is individuals who must be held accountable. The
administration and others are using, “the system,” as an excuse to
change the subject. We are talking about existing laws being bro-
ken here.

Although the Clinton White House is extremely adept at spin
control and damage control, it claims to be hopelessly incompetent
when it comes to locating records subpoenaed by this committee,
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the Senate committee, or its own Justice Department. As the
Washington Post asked yesterday, quote, Can anyone believe this
is on the up and up? end quote. You simply could not make up
some of the more outlandish actions taken by this, “anything goes
White House.”

Last February, this committee received documents from Harold
Ickes. We were stunned to see the President’s own handwriting—
he said he didn’t know anything about this initially—but his own
handwriting ordering, quote, ready to start overnights right away.
Give me the top 10 list back along with $100,000 to $50,000, end
quote.

He didn’t know anything about it and yet his handwriting proved
otherwise. In this atmosphere, is it any surprise to find Chinese
arms dealers, drug dealers, leaders and fugitives from justice at-
tending DNC events at the White House with the President? The
tone was set at the top. And as Harry Truman said, the buck
should stop there.

We have learned that the chairman of the Democratic National
Committee contacted a man named Bob at the CIA on behalf of a
DNC donor. The National Security Council was overruled on pro-
viding access to DNC donors who had been described as hustlers.
Millions of dollars in conduit payments were made to the DNC. We
are told, it was simply a mistake; everybody does it; or the system
is to blame. These are the words of people looking to shift the re-
sponsibility and the blame.

All Americans should understand that these campaign finance
scandals are unprecedented in many ways and international in
scope. Over 60 people have taken the fifth amendment or fled the
country. These people are now unavailable to aid in our efforts to
get at the truth and let America know what the truth is—American
people know what the truth is.

Many of these individuals are close friends of the President. Let’s
take a look at some of the President’s close friends and associates
who refuse to cooperate with this investigation.

First, we have John Huang, who has taken the fifth amendment.
Mr. Huang has been a friend of the President’s since the 1980’s.
He visited the White House over 90 times, between 1993 and 1996.
At a July 22, 1996 fund-raiser, the President praised, quote, his
long-time good friend, John Huang, end quote, who raised over $3
million for the DNC.

Before coming to Washington in 1994, Mr. Huang worked for the
Riady-owned Lippo Group. We find the Lippo Group and the
Riadys throughout this whole mess.

He raised funds for the President and the DNC during the 1992
election. After President Clinton took office, Mr. Huang requested
a political appointment in the Clinton administration. After Mr.
Huang and James Riady met with the President, Mr. Huang finally
received his appointment to the Department of Commerce in July
1994.

At the same time that the Clinton administration hired Mr.
Huang, and I hope everybody gets this, the Riady family hired
Webb Hubbell and paid him $100,000 for no apparent work. After
Mr. Huang worked at the Commerce Department for a little over
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a year, there was a concerted effort to move him over to the Demo-
cratic National Committee.

Associates of the Riady family contacted numerous DNC and ad-
ministration officials on John Huang’s behalf. Mr. Huang and Mr.
Riady met with the President in September 1995 to request that
Mr. Huang move to the DNC. According to Bruce Lindsey, Mr.
Huang felt that he, quote, could be most helpful to the President,
end quote, at the DNC.

More than half of the over $3 million he raised at the DNC was
pledged to be returned because the contributions were illegal or
highly questionable.

Next, we have Charlie Trie who has fled the country. Like John
Huang, Charlie Trie also knew the President for years in Arkansas
and visited the White House on dozens of occasions. DNC docu-
ments from the summer of 1994 list Trie as an FOB, friend of Bill.
His $100,000 contribution during the summer of 1994 gave him a
seat at the President’s head table during the Presidential gala; for
a $100,000 contribution.

These contributions came just days after he received a $100,000
wire from the Lippo Bank. And Mr. Trie, to the best of our knowl-
edge, never made a lot of money and certainly couldn’t afford a
$100,000 contribution. He was of moderate income.

Next, we have the Riady family, who controls the Lippo Group,
which employed John Huang. The Riadys supported President
Clinton in Arkansas throughout the 1980’s, made large contribu-
tions to the DNC and State parties in the closing months of the
1992 campaign, and as I mentioned earlier, paid Webb Hubbell
$100,000. The Riadys are not in the country and refuse to make
themselves investigable to this committee or other investigators.

Just last September, however, James Riady was available to at-
tend intimate meetings with the President. And it won’t surprise
anyone that Webb Hubbell has also taken the fifth amendment and
refused to cooperate with this committee.

Hubbell was one of the President’s best friends from Arkansas.
President Clinton appointed him to the No. 3 position at the Jus-
tice Department. In early 1994, Hubbell found himself in the mid-
dle of the Whitewater scandal. Because of his legal problems, Hub-
bell resigned his top Justice Department job in the spring of 1994.
By the end of the year, while under criminal investigation, Hub-
bell, with apparent ease, earned over half a million dollars, at least
a half million dollars, in consulting fees for doing little, if no, work.

Administration officials and Clinton friends found this work for
Hubbell because even as Mack McLarty candidly acknowledged in
notes he took, quote, law firms were reluctant to touch him, end
quote, meaning Webb Hubbell.

At what was reportedly a critical juncture in the Whitewater in-
vestigation in June 1994, Mr. Hubbell received the $100,000 pay-
ment from a Lippo affiliate. This payment followed numerous meet-
ings of the Riadys and John Huang at the White House in June
1994.

Former special assistant to the President and 1992 Clinton fund-
raiser, Mark Middleton, has also taken the fifth amendment. Mr.
Middleton met on dozens of occasions with James Riady, John
Huang, Charlie Trie and Charlie Trie’s business partner, Ng Lap
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Seng while he worked for the White House Chief of Staff, Mack
McLarty. When Mr. Middleton left the White House in February
1995, he turned his White House access and ties to these individ-
uals into Asian business deals. Mr. Middleton also remained active
in the 1996 campaign and directed donors to the DNC and the
White House coffees.

Mark Jimenez, a former client of Mark Middleton, is the most re-
cent witness to invoke the fifth amendment before this committee.

Next, we have Johnny Chung, the infamous hustler, who gave
$366,000 to the DNC, has taken the fifth. It was Mr. Chung who
said, in July of this year, quote, I see the White House is like a
subway. You have to put in coins to open the gates, end quote.

Mr. Chung should know. He made 55 trips to the White House
and was a frequent guest in the First Lady’s office. Mr. Chung was
able to bring a delegation of Chinese businessmen into the White
House for lunch at the White House Mess, among other perks. In
exchange, he was expected to give money.

One call sheet, prepared for DNC Chairman Don Fowler read,
quote, Johnny committed to contribute $75,000 to the DNC recep-
tion in Los Angeles on September 21st. He has still not sent his
contribution. Tell him if he does not complete his commitment
ASAP, bad things will happen. That’s a threat, end quote.

Lack of cooperation by so many people should not be rewarded
with a lack of attention, but rather with a commitment or a more
vigilant investigation.

How is it that so many highly placed friends of the President
have ended up taking the fifth or fleeing the country? Sixty-one
people have refused to cooperate with either our committee or the
Senate committee’s investigation. We will not allow these obstacles
to defeat our obligations to the American people. They have a right
to know.

Although people may be impatient for hearings, what this com-
mittee is doing is slow, painstaking work. We will hold hearings
when we are satisfied that we can present important pieces of this
puzzle to the American people and not before.

The President and the Vice President should assist by reaching
out to these 60-plus witnesses, many of whom are close friends,
and ask for their help to get to the truth.

Mr. President, Tom Brokaw contacted Charlie Trie. Why not
you? He is a friend of yours.

Mr. President, aren’t you curious as to how Charlie Trie was able
to contribute hundreds of thousands of dollars to the DNC when he
did not have a successful business venture? Where did you think
he got all of that money that he gave to the DNC that made him
a managing trustee? The people have a right to know.

Mr. President, your long-time friend, John Huang, is reportedly
sitting at home these days. Why don’t you ask him to come forward
and explain his fund-raising practices and where the money came
from? The people have a right to know.

Mr. President, your former Associate Attorney General and close
friend and golfing partner, Webb Hubbell, refuses to discuss his
$100,000 payment from the Riadys, a payment which came shortly
after numerous visits to the White House by the Riadys and John
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Huang were made. Don’t you think the American people deserve an
explanation? The people have a right to know.

Mr. President, do you condone this wall of silence erected by your
friends? If not, Mr. President, tear down that wall.

We have heard much about campaign finance reform in the past
few weeks. Mr. President, if you want to be a leader in campaign
finance reform, then lead by example. Help us find out who broke
the current laws that are already on the books. The laws that were
broken were not hazy or fuzzy. They are straightforward laws such
as it is illegal to funnel foreign money into campaigns and it is ille-
gal to use conduits to funnel money into campaigns. Will you help
us, Mr. President? Or will we have to wait for a Justice Depart-
ment that reads the Washington Post for its next investigative
lead?

In our constitutional system of checks and balances, Congress
serves as an independent reviewer of the facts. Among the several
tools available to us is the granting of immunity to individuals with
important information for our investigation. Tomorrow, we will
hear the testimony of three witnesses who have been immunized
by this committee, the sister of Charlie Trie, Manlin Foung, her
friend, Joseph Landon, and a Los Angeles businessman, David
Wang.

In addition, the committee also has received a proffer from two
key witnesses. In May of this year, Nora and Gene Lum pled guilty
to felony conspiracy to violate Federal campaign laws. As a part of
the Lums’ plea agreement with the Justice Department, they were
granted immunity by the Justice Department from further prosecu-
tion under the Federal election statutes. The attorneys for Nora
and Gene Lum have provided a written proffer to the committee,
which outlines the areas about which they will provide testimony.

The proffer indicates that the Lums will testify on a number of
significant matters currently under investigation by this com-
mittee. The committee consideration of the Lums’ proffer has been
under way for several months by staff on both sides of the aisle.

Representatives of the minority were present at a July meeting
when the proffer was first made by the Lums’ attorneys. Further,
they accompanied the majority staff at a meeting to discuss the
matter with the Justice Department officials.

The dJustice Department initially indicated they did not agree
with the committee’s suggestion to grant immunity to these wit-
nesses, even though they have already themselves granted these
people immunity.

On July 23, 1997, I sent a letter to Attorney General Reno re-
questing an explanation of their position. To date, I have not re-
ceived any response from the Attorney General, and it has been 3
months. Sounds like they are pretty busy over there.

Today, with the permission of the Lums’ attorneys, I am making
this proffer available to the committee members and the public. I
plan to schedule a committee business meeting to consider immu-
nity for the Lums before the end of this month. The Lums’ proffer
and the investigative work that has been done by the committee
staff indicates that the solicitation and utilization of foreign money
and conduit payments did not begin after the Republicans won con-
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trol of the Congress in 1994. Rather, it appears that the seeds of
today’s scandals may have been planted as early as 1991.

In conclusion, I would like to note there is a growing concern
that there was real corruption in the financing of campaigns in this
country and that this corruption may have affected our foreign pol-
icy and possibly our national security.

The American people have a right to know whether any national
interests were put in jeopardy by these activities. Let’s get the facts
out.

As Abraham Lincoln said, “Let the people know the facts and the
country will be saved.”

I ask unanimous consent that all exhibits be made a part of the
record and without objection, that will be done.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Objection.

Mr. BURTON. You do object?

Mr. KANJORSKI. Mr. Chairman, I do object. I want to call the
Chair’s attention to the fact that the Chair just violated the Rules
of the House, as I understand them. If the Chair will refer to Rule
11, clause 2(k)7, it is stated there that no evidence or testimony
taken in executive session may be released or used in public ses-
sions without the consent of this committee.

As I understand it, there has been no vote in this committee to
release any of the facts or testimony contained in depositions pre-
viously taken, and the Chair has exhibited on the screen exhibit C—
6 with a statement taken from the deposition of David Mercer.

Mr. BURTON. Give me just a second to check with my legal coun-
sel, would you please?

Mr. KANJORSKI. Certainly.

[Pause.]

Mr. BURTON. The gentleman is correct. One exhibit in the infor-
mation we want to submit for the record should not have been di-
vulged at this time, but all of the other exhibits will be made a
part of the record, with the exception of the one the gentleman re-
ferred to.

Mr. KANJORSKI. Further reserving the right to object, Mr. Chair-
man, and certainly not intending to object to any of the exhibits the
chairman has offered, and quite frankly, calling the chairman’s at-
tention to the fact, it was the minority side of this committee that
fought to disclose all of these depositions so that this information
could properly be brought before the public. I reiterate that the
chairman should reconsider his position in denying the press, the
American public, and the minority of this committee the use of
those depositions at this hearing so that we can properly bring out
all the facts and information that are relevant to this hearing.

Mr. BURTON. That is a matter that has been under discussion
and we will consider to review that.

Mr. MicA. Regular order.

Mr. KANJORSKI. No further objection.

Mr. MicA. Regular order.

Mr. BURTON. Do I hear an objection?

Mr. KANJORSKI. No objection.
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Mr. BURTON. No objection. So the information will be submitted
for the record, with the exception of the document that was re-
ferred to.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Dan Burton, and the informa-
tion referred to follow:]
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Good Moming. As we begin these hearings, we are confronted with
questions involving the basic integrity of our democratic electoral process. We
must address serious questions regarding the respect that this White House has
for legitimate oversight and even the criminal justice system. Before we begin
our opening statements today, | would like to comment on the recently released
White House tapes. In the past few days it has come to light that videotapes of
White House coffees were hidden from this Committee, the Senate and the
Justice Departments, despite numerous subpoenas which have been outstanding --
ours for over seven months.

We subpoenaed these records last March. We specifically asked for
videotapes. [Let’s jook at the language on the screen.] When the White House
failed to respond to our subp , we were forced to move to contempt in May
of this year. Only then did the President’s men commit to full production of
records. On June 27, 1997, the President’s Counsel officially certified that the
White House “produced all documents responsive to the C ittee's
subpoenas.” Of course that was not the case. It is now apparent that even when
the Senate learned of these tapes, the White House continued to provide
misinformation on their very existence. As The Washington Post observed
yesterday, “The attitude of this White House toward the cruth whenever it is in
trouble is the same. Don't tell It, or tell only as much of it as you absolutely
must, or as helps.”

Now the President says he will cooperate. Yet our request on Monday for
the complete logs of all videotaped or audio taped events at the White House by
close of business Tuesday was not complied with. They continue to run the
clock and divert attention to other matters. This is not good faith compliance.
We intend to fully examine this. I would also like to enter for the record my
October &, 1997 letter to the White House relating to these matters.

Now, to our investigation. There are aimost daily revelations about

1
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troubling actions taken by senior White House and Democratic National
Committee officials in the frenzy to fill campaign coffers. The American people
have a right to know what went wrong. There were millions of dollars in
campaign contributions that have been returned because of illegal or highly
suspicious sources.

As the chief oversight committee in Congress, the Committee on
Government Reform and Oversight serves this role in informing the American
people about how laws designed to govern our free elections may have been
thwarted. We are committed to thorough and fair hearings on the role of
foreign money in recent campaigns. While the excesses of the White House and
the Democratic National Committee may have propelled this investigation, the
Committee also is examining matters relating to the Republican National
Committee and will continue to follow the facts wherever they lead us.

We are here today because we are compelled by credible allegations of
wrongdoing and by our public responsibility to conduct oversight of these
matters., Numerous individuals have pled guilty to criminal charges relating to
campaign fundraising. In the course of our investigation we have found credible
evidence of illegal foreign money funneled and conduit payments made to the
Democratic National Committee. The Committee has amassed considerable
evidence relating to the activities of former senior DNC official and Clinton
appointee John Huang and former Clinton appointee Charlie Trie. We are,
however, at the very beginning of this investigation. 1 have no illusions that our
task will be an easy or quick one.

This Committee's hearings will cover many subjects because the reported
abuses of campaign Jaws and misuse of government resources are vast. Our
initial focus has been onr how political parties took or raised contributions from
foreign sources. 1 am gravely concerned about foreign governments, foreign
companies or foreign nationals trying to influence our electoral processes, Of
equal concern, however, is the possibility that the United States is perceived by
other countries as so corrupt that they would believe they could tamper with our
democratic process to further their own agenda.

At the end of the day, the individuals who were invoived must be held
accountable. It was not “the system” which solicited millions in illegal
contributions. “The system” didn't rent out the Lincoin Bedroom. *“The system”
didir't withhold subpoenaed records. “The systemy” is not responsible for
individuals ignoring the campaign finance Iaws that we already have. Itis
individuals who are responsible for these actions. It is individuals who must be
heild accountable. The administration and others are using “the system” as an
excuse to change the subject.
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Although the Clinton White House is extremely adept at spin control and
damage control, it claims to be hopelessly incompetent when it comes to
focating records subpoenaed by this Committee, the Senate Committee or its
own Justice Department. As The Washington Post asked yesterday, ‘Can anyone
believe this is on the up and up?”

You simply could not make up some of the more outlandish actions taken
by this “anything goes” White House. Last February, this Committee received
documents from Harold Ickes. We were stunned to see the President's own
handwriting ordering: “Ready to start overnights right away....give me the top
10 list back, along with the $100,000, $50,000 ...’ In this atmosphere is it
any surprise to find Chinese arms dealers, drug dealers and fugitives from justice
attending DNC events at the White House with the President? The tone was set
at the top.

We've learned that the Chairman of the Democratic National Committee
contacted a man named “Bob” at the CIA on behalf of a DNC donor. The
National Security Council was overruled on providing access to DNC donors who
it described as “hustiers.” Millions of dollars in conduit payments were made to
the DNC. We're told -- “it was a simple mistake,” “everybody does it,” or “the
system” is to blame. These are the words of people looking to shift the blame.

All Americans should understand that these campaign finance scandals are
unprecedented in many ways and international in scope. Over 60 people have
taken the Fifth or fled the country. These people are now unavailable to aid in
our efforts to get at the truth. Many of these individuals are close friends of the
President. Let's take a look at some of the President's close friends and
associates who refuse to cooperate with this investigation:

First we have JOHN HUANG who has pled the Fifth. Mr. Huang has been
a friend of the President since the 1980s. He visited the White House over 90
times between 1993 and 1996. At a July 22, 1996 fundraiser the President
praised his, “Jongtime good friend John Huang” who raised over $3 million for
the DNC. Before coming to Washington in 1994, Mr. Huang worked for the
Riady owned Lippo Group. He raised funds for the President and the DNC
during the 1992 elections.

After President Clinton took office, Mr. Huang requested a political
appointment in the Clinton Administration. After Mr, Huang and James Riady
met with the President, Mr. Huang finally received his appointment to the
Department of Commerce In July of 1994, At the same time that the Clinton
Administration hired Mr. Huang, the Riady family hired Webster Hubbell and

3
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paid him $100,000 for no apparent work. After Mr. Huang worked at the
Commerce Department for a little over a year, there was a concerted effort to
move him over to the DNC.

Associates of the Riady family contacted numerous DNC and
administration officials on John Huang’s behalf. Mr, Huang and Mr. Riady met
with the President in September 1995 to request that Mr. Huang move to the
DNC. According to Bruce Lindsey, Mr. Huang felt that he “could be most
helpful to the President” at the DNC. More than half of the over $3 million
dollars he raised at the DNC was pledged to be returned because the
contributions were illegal or highly questionable.

Next we have CHARLIE TRIE, who has fled the country. Like John
Huang, Charlie Trie also knew the President for years in Arkansas and visited the
White House on dozens of occasions. DNC documents from the Summer of
1994 list Trie as an “FOB” - Friend of Bill. His $100,000 dollar contribution
during the summer of 1994 gave him a seat at the President’s head table during
the Presidential gala. These contributions came just days after he received a
$100,000 dollar wire from the Lippo Bank.

Next we have the RIADY FAMILY who controls the Lippo Group, which
empioyed John Huang. The Riadys supported President Clinton in Arkansas
throughout the 1980s, made large contributions to the DNC and state parties in
the closing months of the 1992 campaign and as I mentioned earlier, paid
Webster Hubbell $100,000. The Riadys are not in the country and refuse to
make themselves available to investigators. Just last September, however, James
Riady was available to attend intimate meetings with the President.

And it won't surprise anyone that WEBSTER HUBBELL has also taken the
Fifth and refused to cooperate with the Committee. Hubbell was one of the
President’s best friends from Arkansas. President Clinton appointed him to the
number three position at the Justice Department. In early 1994, Hubbell found
himself in the middie of the Whitewater scandal. Because of his legal problems,
Hubbell resigned his top Justice Department job in the Spring of 1994. By the
end of the year, while under criminal investigation, Hubbell with apparent ease,
earned over half a million dollars in consulting fees for doing little, if any, work.
Administration officials and Clinton friends found this work for Hubbell, because
as even Mack McLarty candidly acknowledged in notes he took: “law firms
[were] reluctant to touch him.” At what was reportedly a critical juncture in the
Whitewater investigation in June 1994, Mr. Hubbell received the $100,000
dollar payment from a Lippo affiliate. This payment followed numerous
meetings of the Riadys and John Huang at the White House in June 1994.
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Former Special Assistant to the President and 1992 Clinton fundraiser,
MARK MIDDLETON also has taken the Fifth, Mr. Middleton met on dozens of
occasions with James Riady, John Huang, Charlie Trie, and Charlie Trie's business
partner, Ng Lap Seng while he worked for White House Chief of Staff Mack
McLarty. When Mr. Middleton left the White House in February 1995, he
turned his White House access and ties to these individuals into Asian business
deals. Mr. Middleton also remained active in the 1996 campaign and directed
donors to the DNC and White House coffees, MARK JIMENEZ, a former client
of Mark Middleton, is the most recent withess to invoke the Fifth Amendment
before the Committee.

Next, we have, JOHNNY CHUNG, the infamous “hustler” who gave
$344,000 to the DNC, has taken the Fifth. It was Mr. Chung who said in July
of this year, “I see the White House is like a subway: You have to put in coins to
open the gates.” Mr. Chung should know, he made 55 visits to the White
House and was a frequent guest in the First Lady's office. Mr. Chung was able to
bring a delegation of Chinese businessmen into the White House for lunch at the
White House Mess, among other perks. In exchange, he was expected to give
money. One call sheet prepared for DNC Chairman Don Fowler read: “Johnny
committed to contribute $75,000 to the DNC reception in Los Angeles on
September 21. He has still not sent his contribution. Tell him if he does not
complete his commitment ASAP bad things will happen.”

Lack of cooperation by so many people should not be rewarded with a
lack of attention, but rather with a commitment for a more vigilant
investigation. How is it that so many highly placed friends of the President have
ended up taking the Fifth or fleeing the country? &1 People have refused to
cooperate with either our Committee or the Senate Committee’s investigation.

We will not allow these obstacles to defeat our obligations to the
American people. They have a right to know. Although people may be
impatient for hearings, what this committee is doing is slow painstaking work.
We will hold hearings when we are satisfied that we can present important pieces
of this puzzie to the American people.

The President and the Vice President should assist by reaching out to these
&0 plus witnesses -- many of whom are close friends -- and ask for their help to
get to the truth. Mr. President, Tom Brokaw contacted Charlie Trie -- why not
you? Mr. President, aren't you curious as to how Charlie Trie was able to
contribute hundreds of thousands of dollars to the DNC when he didn't have any
successful business ventures? Where did you think he got all that money that
made him a DNC “Managing Trustee’? The people have a right to know.
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Mr. President, your “longtime good friend” John Huang is reportedly
sitting at home these days, why don't you ask him to come forward and explain
his fundraising practices and where the money came from? The people have a
right to know.

Mr. President, your former Associate Attorney General and close friend
Webster Hubbell refuses to discuss his $100,000 payment from the Riadys -- a
payment which came shortly after numerous visits to the White House by the
Riadys and Johng Huang. Don't you think the American people deserve an
explanation? The people have a right to know,

Mr. President do you condone this wall of silence erected by your friends?
If not Mr. President, tear down that wall.

We have heard much about campaign finance reform in the past few
weeks. Mr. President, if you want to be a Ieader in campaign finance reform,
fead by example. Help us find out who broke the laws that are already on the
books. The laws that were broken were not hazy or fuzzy laws. They are
straightforward laws such as: it is illegal to funnel foreign money into campaigns
and it is illegal to use conduits to funnel money into campaigns. Will you help
us Mr. President> Or wili we have to wait for a Justice Department that reads
the Washington Post for its next investigative lead?

In our constitutional system of checks and balances, Congress serves as an
independent reviewer of the facts. Among the several tools available to us is the
granting of immunity to individuals with important information for our
investigation. Tomorrow we will hear the testimony of three witnesses who have
been immunized by this Committee, the sister of Charlie Trie, Manlin Foung: her
friend, Joseph Landon; and a Los Angeles businessman, David Wang.

In addition, the Committee also has received a proffer from two key
witnesses. In May of this year, Nora and Gene Lum pled guilty to felony
conspiracy to violate federal campaign laws. As a part of the Lums plea
arrangement with the Justice Department, they were granted immunity from
farther prosecution under the federal election statutes.

The attorneys for Nora and Gene Lum have provided a written proffer to
the Committee which outlines the areas about which they will provide
testimony. The proffer indicates that the Lums will testify on a number of
significant matters currently under investigation by the Committee. Committee
consideration of the Lunv's proffer has been underway for several months by staff
on both sides of the aisle. Representatives of the minority staff were present at
a July meeting when the proffer was first made by the Lums’ attomeys. Further,

[
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they accompanied the majority staff at a meeting to discuss this matter with
Justice Department officials.

The Justice Department initially indicated they did not agree with the
Committee's suggestion to grant immunity to these witnesses. On July 23,
1997, 1 sent a letter to Attorney General Reno requesting an explanation of this
position. To dace | have not received any response from the Attorney General.

Today, with the permission of the Lumy’ attorneys, I am making this
proffer available to the Committee Members and the public. I plan to schedule a
Committee business meeting to consider immunity for the Lums before the end
of this month.

The Luny's proffer and the investigative work that has been done by the
Committee staff indicates that the solicitation and utilization of foreign money
and conduit payments did not begin after the Republicans won control of the
Congress in 1994, Rather, it appears that the seeds of today’'s scandals may
have been planted as early as 1991.

In conclusion, | would like to note, there's a growing concern that there
was real corruption in the financing of campaigns in this country and that this
corruption may have affected our foreign policy or national security. The
American people have a right to know whether any national interests were put in
jeopardy by these activities. Let's get the facts out. As Abraham Lincoln said,
“Let the people know the facts and the country will be saved.”
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 27, 1997

HAN;

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

House Government Reform and Oversight Committee
U.S. House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr, Chairman:

As we discussed yesterday, this letter serves to certify that, to the best of my knowledge,
the White House has produced all documents responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas, with the
exception of those documents that appear on the privilege logs that we have provided to the
Committee.

‘We have made every effort to collect and produce, on the schedule reflected in my letter
of May 20, 1997, all documents that are responsive to the Committee’s subpoenas. Further,
however, in order to ensure to the maximum extent possible that no responsive documents have
been overlooked, I have directed my staff to continue their efforts to see to it that all areas that
may contain such documents have been searched and that all responsive documents have been
produced. As a result of that continuing process, we have located some additional documents,
which we are producing today under separate cover, and we will, of course, produce promptly
any others that are found.

T appreciate your and the Committee’s courtesy as we have worked through this process.
Sincerely,

Charles F.C. Ruff’
Counsei 1o the President

cc: The Honorable Henry A, Waxman
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Mr. BURTON. We will now hear from Mr. Waxman, the ranking
minority member.

Mr. WaxMAaN. Mr. Chairman, months ago the Democrats on this
committee, led by Congressman Gary Condit, asked that we get
copies of the depositions taken by the Senate. We debated the issue
in committee, wrote to Senators Thompson and Glenn with the re-
quest and we raised the issue several more times with your staff.
So I was skeptical when I received a tip 2 weeks ago that, in fact,
you had copies of many of those depositions, and I was dis-
appointed to learn last week that it was true that you did have cop-
ies of the Senate depositions, but had not shared them with us.

You explained this mistake by pointing to staff and administra-
tive error. That has also been the explanation for at least five other
instances when the minority received misinformation or didn’t re-
ceive documents. It is also the explanation given 2 seconds ago
when it was pointed out that a deposition taken in executive ses-
sion was leaked right here at this hearing, even though it is
against the rules of the Congress to release depositions without a
vote of the committee. In fact, when the Democrats asked that all
the depositions be made public, the Republicans argued against it,
saying that they didn’t think it was appropriate. It seems like the
majority’s view is, release is appropriate on a selective basis if it
serves a particular purpose.

Now, the explanation for that is simply another bungle, another
error, another mistake, somebody else was responsible, probably
the staff. Now, I have accepted your explanations, but I still find
this conduct inexcusable.

In the same way, I can understand the White House’s expla-
nation for the coffee tape fiasco, but I still find it inexcusable. This
seems to happen so often with the White House, that I wondered
whether it is nefarious conduct, as the chairman has concluded, or
just a lack of competence. I believe Charles Ruff, the President’s
Counsel, would not intentionally mislead Congress. And since in
many cases it is the failure to provide the information when first
requested and not the substance of the information that is dam-
aging, ineptness seems to be a more logical explanation.

At this point, this seems to me to be the case with the coffee vid-
eos. But it is still inexcusable. When you go beyond that, as you
did this morning, Mr. Chairman, then it becomes clear that par-
tisanship, again, is the dominant theme in our committee. And no
investigation can be credible so long as it is motivated by partisan-
ship.

Our committee has, of course, a fundamental obligation to inves-
tigate serious abuses of our Nation’s campaign finance laws with-
out regard to the political consequences, whether they be to the
Democrats or Republicans. Every Democrat on this committee has
supported such an effort. In fact, on March 6th, all 20 minority
members signed a letter to Speaker Gingrich supporting an aggres-
sive and comprehensive investigation into all alleged campaign fi-
nance abuses.

We did, however, offer a suggestion: Instead of authorizing two
identical and duplicative efforts, the House and Senate resources
should be consolidated into one thorough and bipartisan investiga-
tion.
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We continue to believe our proposal would have saved money and
been more effective at uncovering the truth about what really hap-
pened last year.

Well, neither Speaker Gingrich nor any of the Republican mem-
bers of this committee ever responded to that letter. Instead, the
House and Senate committees have investigated the same issues,
deposed the same witnesses and subpoenaed the same documents
with no coordination between us.

Everything that the chairman outlined in his opening statement
this morning for around 15 minutes, we didn’t need to spend a sin-
gle dime on to investigate because it was all reported by the press
or the Senate.

Senator Thompson has now chaired 26 days of hearings and he,
Senator Glenn and their colleagues have provided a valuable serv-
ice. The Senate hearings may not have captured the public’s atten-
tion, but they have uncovered disturbing conduct and exposed some
of our campaign system’s most glaring deficiencies.

In contrast, our committee’s work has been beset by a series of
problems and raw partisanship. I won’t recite the litany, but our
low point probably came in July when the Republican chief counsel
resigned because he said he had not been given the authority to,
quote, implement the standards of professional conduct, end quote,
necessary to do his work.

In addition, Mr. Rowley noted that he wanted to, quote, follow
where the evidence leads, end quote, while others wanted to use
the investigation simply to, quote, slime, end quote, the Democrats.
After Mr. Rowley left, the committee’s Republican staff was with-
out a chief counsel for nearly 2 months.

Perhaps the best measure of partisanship is that of the 554 sub-
poenas and requests for information Chairman Burton has issued,
544 have been directed at Democratic targets. Only 10 have sought
information for Republican fund-raising abuses. Given those num-
bers, it is no surprise that Chairman Burton once reportedly pre-
dicted that his investigation would ensure Republican control of the
House in 1998.

Now, given Senator Thompson’s work, we face a real question of
purpose. We have already spent almost $3 million without holding
a single hearing. Before we invest millions more, we should have
a clear understanding of what we are doing and how it relates to
what Senator Thompson and Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr
have already investigated.

Well, we won’t find that understanding today. Instead, we are
likely to hear a quotable series of partisan but unsubstantiated ac-
cusations.

Keep in mind, as they are presented, that Chairman Burton and
his colleagues have refused to release the 52 depositions the com-
mittee has taken, except in the one instance where they released
it improperly today, at least a portion of one deposition.

Those depositions comprise nearly all of the committee’s inves-
tigative work, and the reason those depositions remain secret is
they offer no support for the accusations you will hear.

One final point. I began my comments by recognizing the serious
responsibility we have to investigate, but we also have an equally
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serious responsibility to legislate when reform is needed, and our
campaign finance system is in desperate need of reform.

Several of our colleagues on this committee, including Represent-
ative Tom Allen from Maine, Representative John Tierney from
Massachusetts, and Representative Chris Shays from Connecticut
have sponsored bills that would improve the system. I have cospon-
sored their legislation and hope my colleagues won’t be content just
to investigate last year’s problems. Our system is broken and our
job is to fix it.

Mr. Chairman, I look forward to tomorrow’s hearing and working
with you, as best we can, and I want to, at the conclusion of this
statement, put into the record the letters we have exchanged about
our committee’s investigation and the letters to Speaker Gingrich
to be included in the record following my statement.

Mr. BURTON. Without objection.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Henry A. Waxman and the in-
formation referred to follow:]
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STATEMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE HENRY A. WAXMAN
OCTOBER 8, 1997

Our Committee has a fundamental obligation to investigate serious abuses of our nation’s
campaign finance laws without regard to the political consequences for the Republican and
Democratic parties.

Every Democrat on this Committee has supported such an effort. In fact, on March 6, all
twenty minority members signed a letter to Speaker Gingrich supporting an aggressive and
“comprehensive investigation into all alleged campaign finance abuses.” We did, however, offer
a suggestion--instead of authorizing two identical and duplicative efforts, the House and Senate
resources should be conselidated into one thorough and bipartisan investigation. We continue to
believe our proposal would have saved money and been more effective at uncovering the truth
about what really happened last year.

Neither Speaker Gingrich nor any of the Republican members of this Committee ever
responded to that letter. Instead, the House and Senate Committees have investigated the same
issues, deposed the same witnesses, and subpoenaed the same documents, with no coordination
between us.

Senator Thompson has now chaired 26 days of hearings and he, Senator Glenn, and their
colleagues have provided a valuable service. The Senate hearings may not have captured the
public’s attention, but they have uncovered disturbing conduct and exposed some of our
campaign system’s most glaring deficiencies.

In contrast, our Committee’s work has been beset by a series of problems and raw
partisanship. 1 won’t recite the littany, but our low point probably came in July, when the
Republican Chief Counsel resigned because he said he had not been given the authority to
“implement the standards of professional conduct” necessary to do his work. In addition, Mr.
Rowley noted that he wanted “to follow where the evidence leads” while others wanted to use
the investigation simply to “slime” the Democrats. After Mr. Rowley left, the Committee’s
Republican staff was without a Chief Counsel! for nearly two months.

Perhaps the best measure of partisanship is that of the 554 subpoenas and requests for
information Chairman Burton has issued, 544 have been directed at Democratic targets. Only
10 have sought information for Republican fundraising abuses. Given those numbers, it’s no
surprise that Chairman Burton once reportedly predicted that his investigation would ensure
Republican control of the House 1998.

Given Senator Thompson’s work, we face a real question of purpose. We have already
spent almost $3 million without holding a single hearing. Before we invest millions more, we
should have a clear understanding of what we're doing and how it relates to what Senator
Thompson and Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr have already investigated.
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We won't find that understanding today. Instead, we are likely to hear a quotable series
of partisan but unsubstantiated accusations, Keep in mind as they are presented that Chairman
Burton and his colleagues have refused to release the 52 depositions the Committee has taken.
Those depositions comprise nearly all of the Committee’s investigative work. And the reason
those depositions remain secret is that they offer no support for the accusations you will hear.

One final point. Ibegan my comments by recognizing the serious responsibility we have
to investigate--but we also have an equally serious responsibility to legislate when reform is
needed. And our campaign finance system is in desperate need of reform.

Several of my colleagues-—-including Rep. Allen, Rep. Tiemey, and Rep. Shays--have
sponsored bills that would improve the system. ! have cosponsored their legislation and hope my
colleagues won’t be content to just investigate last year’s problems. Our system is broken and
it's our job to fix it.

M. Chairman, I look forward to tomorrow's hearing and ask unanimous consent that the
letters we've exchanged about our Commitiee's investigation and the letter to Speaker Gingrich
be included in the record following my statement.
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MUY A WaRMAN CaLFORIA
FMseBG MOHORITY LEMBER

ONE HUNORED FIFTH CONGRE

Congress of the Wnited States

Douse of Repregentatives
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 RAYBURN HOUSE QrRice Buong
WASHINGTON, OC 20515-6143
{202) 225-5074
January 24, 1997

S

The Honorable Dan Burton

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn Housé Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Thank you for providing me with copies of letters you have sent 1o various government
agencies and private parties requesting documents relating to alleged campaign fundraising
abuses. 1 look forward to cooperating with you in this important investigation.

Your letters raise some questions, however, regarding how the Committee will handle the
documents that it may receive from government agencies and others in response 1o your requests.
In particular, 1 am concerned about the treatment that the Committee will afford documents that
may contain confidential information. For example, at this time I do not know what procedures
the Committee will follow to insure that confidential documents are not inadvertently released,
nor the conditions, if any, under which confidential documents (or the contents thereof) may be
released by the Committee. Ialso do not know who will and who will not be provided access ta
these documents. For example, 1 do not know if staff of member offices or outside parties will be
given access to confidential documents or will be provided information about their contents (I do
assume, however, that minority staff will have access to the documents).

It is clear that difficuliies may arise if different rules for handling confidential documents
apply to different parties. Without a unified set of procedures for handling confidential
documents. dozens of separate understandings may be necessary with the many government
agencies and private parties who may have confidential documents responsive to your requests.
Such a situation could be truly unworkable -- and could result in y delay in ob
desired documents.:

The minority members of the Committee have a strong interest in insuring that the
Committee adopt fair and workable procedures for handling documents received during the
course of the Committee’s investigation. 1 request. therefore. that our staffs meet as soon as
possible to develop an appropriate set of procedures for handling these documents. Ideally, such
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procedures could then be eopiied uniformly to all documents received in the course of this
important investigation

1t is also my desire 10 be able to join with you on many of the document requests to the
Administration and others A bipartisan understanding on how documents will be handled would,
of course, facilitate this.

1 do not wish to delay any person’s response to your document requests. However, to
avoid the problems that could arise if each of the numerous recipients of your letters separately
engages in negotiations with the Committee about how responsive documents will be treated, I
suggest that it may be advisable for us to reach an agreement on appropriate procedures before
the Committee receives documents under the pending requests.

I would also suggest that our staffs discuss the conditions under which Administration
officials and others are interviewed by staff, as I understand that requests for staff interviews have
also been made. .

In closing, I want to reiterate my desire to cooperate with you in this investigation. The
Committee will be providing a great service if we are able to conduct a thorough and bipartisan
investigation into campaign finance issues.

Sincerely,

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member
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ONE HUNDRED FIFTH CONGRESS

Longress of the TUnmited States
TBouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Raveurn House OFFce BULDING
WasHingTON, DC 20515-6143

{202) 225-5074
February 3, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman
Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I want to thank you again for your public statements
pledging a bipartisan approach to our Committee's work. I share
your view and am looking forward to working together. As we
begin this process, I want to bring two impeortant organizational
issues to your attention.

The first is the allocation of Committee funding. This is
the first time either of us have gone through this process on the
Committee, and as you prepare your proposed budget for the
Committee on House Oversight, I wanted to make sure you knew some
of ny preliminary views.

In the Committee on House Oversight's Funding Resoluticn
Report for the 104th Congress (Report 104-74, page 7}, Chairman
Thomas wrote the following:

To ensure fairness to all Members, the Republicans,
when they were in the minerity, argued that all committees
should allocate at least one-third of resources t¢ the
minority. As the new majeority, Republicans remain committed
to achieving that goal. The Committee is pleased that
Republican chairmen have made substantial progress by more
than doubling the number of committees that will allocate
one-third of resources to the minority~-from four committees
in the past, to nine committees in the 104th Congress. In
addition, under all the current proposed budgets, committees
are either at the one-third standard or have increased the
allocation of resources to the ninority over that allccategd
in the 103rd Congress. Qur goal is to have all Committeses,
with the agreement of the chairman and ranking minority
member, provide at least a one-third allocation of
resources, for use by the minority as directed by the
ranking minority member, as soon as practicable.
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The Honorable Dan Burton
February 3, 1997
Page Two

Unfortunately, our Committee did not comply with the one-
third allocation formula in the 104th Congress. In 1996, for
instance, the Minority was given only 26 (or 24%) of the 105
staff positions assigned to the Committee. Similarly, the
Minority's salary allocation ($1,370,000) was significantly below
the one-third allocation provided to the Committiee.

Although the Committee on House Oversight's official policy
is for at lgast a one-third allocation for the Minority, I don't
believe a level above one-third is practicable at this time given
the transition that would be needed from the 1996 budget and
staff levels. Accordingly, I am only requesting that our
Committee follow the minimum House Majority/Minoerity one-third
funding allocation policy for the 105th Congress, and that this
allocation be raflectad in the budget preposal you submit to the
Committee on House Oversight.

If the budget proposal you submit is identical to the 1996
plan, under a one-third allocation the Minority would receive a
total of 35 staff positions and approximately $1,691,253 in
salary funding. Of course, if you request funding above the 1996
level these figures would increase by one-third.

Complying with the Committee on House Oversight’s allocation
policy isn't just a matter of fairness; it is essential if
Minority umembers are to participate fully and effectively in the
legislative and oversight process. And it is especially
important given the thorough and comprehensive investigations on
sensitive issues you and Senate Governmental Affairs Committee
Chairman Thompson have indicated you will pursue.

The second issue relates to the Majority/Minority ratios for
the Committee's seven subcommittees. It is my hope that we can
agree to ratioes that are fair and that allow every MNinority
member wishing to serve on two subcommittees the opportunity to
do so.

I am enclosing with this letter an attachnent that
illustrates the party ratios in both the full House, the
Committee, and the subcommittee ratios you have proposed.
Although Democrats now hold 48% of all House seats, we have only
been given 45% of the seats on the Government Reform Committee.
Mareover, under your proposed subcommittee ratios, Democrats
would receive only 41% of the 78 subcommittes positions.
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The Honorable Dan Burton
February 3, 1987
Page Three

Ironically, your proposed subcommittee ratios are more
imbalanced than last Congress. In the 104th Congress, the
minority was awarded over 43% of the subcommittee assignments.
This Congress, even though the minority increased its seats in
Congress, the minority would be awarded only 41% of the
subcommittee assignments. Relative to last Congress, your
proposal would cut the number of subcommittee assignments
available to the minority by 6 assignments, while cutting the
number of subcommittee assignments available to the majority by
only 4 assignments.

Aside from whether this proposal is fair, at this time I
cannot assess whether it would allow every Democratic member (and
Rep. Sanders) an opportunity to serve on two subcommittees. I
will not be able to poll the Democratic members for preferences
until an estimated five vacancies are filled by new Committee
members. As you know, these assignments will not ke made until
the dispute between the Republican and Democratic leaderships
over the ratios for all Committees is resolved.

I suggest that we postpone the Committee crganization until
those assignments are made and that at that time we discuss
whether your proposed subcommittee ratios meet the needs of the
Minority or whether an adjustment is appropriate. It would alse
allow our staffs adequate time to discuss the proposed rules for
the Committee and reslove any differences we might have. I am
confident that any issues relating to ratios and the rules can be
quickly and easily resolved.

Thank you for your consideration, and please know that I am
ready to discuss these issues at your convenience.

With best wishes, I am
ncerely,

';:arlh WAXMAN

Ranking Minority Member
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RATIOS IN THE 105TH CONGRESS

Number  Percentage

use of ntativ
Republicans: 227 52.18
Democrats (and Rep. Sanders): 208 47.82
mmitt, ve r versig
Republicans: 24 54.54
Democrats (and Rep. Sanders): 20 45.46
P s tigs for committ

{Republicans to Democrats and Rep. Sanders)

ivi ice: 5:3 62.5:37.5
DC: 5:3  625:375
P ice: 513 62.5: 375
GMIT: 7:5 58.3: 417
NEG: 8:6 57.1:42.9
National ity: 9:7 56.3: 43.8
Human Resource: 7:5 583 :41.7

Subcommittee Total: 46:32 59.0 : 41.0
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- ONE HUNDRED FIFTH CONGRESS .&m
Congress of the Enited States
Bouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravaurn House Orrice Bunoma
WasninaTon, DC 20515-6143
{202) 225-5074

February 10, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman
Committee on Government Reform
and oOversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me on Tuesday.
I'm glad we had a chance to talk and that some of the issues we
have discussed have already been resolved.

At our meeting you shared with me a memorandum relating to
the Committee on House Oversight's official policy of ensuring
that the minority should receive a minimum of one-third of the
resources allocated to a committee. The memorandum noted that
although the minority on the Government Reform Committee did not
receive a one-third allocation in 1996, it still received a
greater percentage than that given to the Republican minority in
the 103rd Congress.

As you know, however, in 1995 the new Republican Majority
combined the Committee on the District of Columbia, the Committee
on Post Office and Civil Service, and the Committee on Government
Operations to make the new Committee on Government Reform and
Oversight. According to information provided to the
Congressional Research Service from the Republican staff of the
House Oversight Committee, these three Committees had a total of
201 staff positions in 1994. The Republican Minority received 48
{(or 23.88%) of these slots (see enclosed chart). The actual
percentage, in fact, may well have been higher, since CRS relied
only on Republican staff members for data.
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The Honcrable Dan Burton
February 10,1987
Page Two

Nonetheless, the 23.88% is actually higher than what the
Democratic Minority of the Government Reform and Oversight
Committee received in the 104th Congress. As you know, in the
last Congress Democrats received 25 (or 23.81%) of the 105 staff
positions allocated to the Committee. Moreover, the actual
allocation for salary was significantly less than 23.81%.

These numbers are the reason I take exception to the
argument that it should take several Congresses for our Committee
to reach the one-third allocation formula. I understand the
resentment many Members feel about the treatment Republicans
received under previous Demogratic Chairman of the Government
Operations Committee. But the cooperative experiences on the
Committees on the District of Columbia and Post Office and Civil
Service is relevant. When the Committee staff ratios are
aggregated, we not only didn't move forward with a one-third
allocation in the last Congress, we actually moved slightly back
from what the Republican Minority received in 1994. The
unfairness of this result is accentuated by the fact that there
are now many more Minority Members of Congress (208 Democrats
including Rep. Sanders) than there were in 1894 (177
Republicans) .

The debate over funding for the Senate Governmental Affairs
Committee is alsc instructive. Although there is a dispute over
how much money should be spent on the Senate investigation, there
is a clear agreement that the minority should receive z one-
third allocation of the Committee's resources.

I again want to reiterate how important it is for our
Committee to join most of the cther House committees in complying
with the policy of allocating to the minority a minimum of one-
third of the Committee's resources. As Chairman Thomas wrote in
the 1995 Funding Resolution, "our goal is to have all Committees,
with the agreement of the Chairman and ranking minority member,
provide at least a one-third allocation of resources, for use by
the minority as directed by the ranking minority member, as soon
as practicable.®

We should comply with the House allocation policy, we should
be consistent with the Senate policy (especially since Democrats
hold more seats in the House (48%) than in the Senate (45%)), and
we should recognize that it is essential for the Minority to be
treated fairly given the extraordinarly sensitive nature of cur
work.
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The Honcorable Dan 3urton
February 10,1997
Page Three

I anticipate that given the scope of the pending
investigation you will be requesting additional funding from the
Comnmittee on House Oversight. Additional resources will make the
transition to a one-third allocation less disruptive to our
Committee, and I request that you include that allocation in the
budget proposal you submit this week.

Again, thank you for your consideration and assistance.
With best wishes, I am

Sincgrely,

< W"hvu-\
HENRY A,

Ranking Minority Member
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ONE HUNDRED FIFTH CONGRESS .»:::::.":m
Congress of the Tnited States
FHouse of Repregentatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND QVERSIGHT
2157 Raveurn Housk OrFice Bunoing
WasriNgTON, DO 20515-8143
{202) 225-5074
February 18, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Before our Committee formally organized Jast week, we met and discussed the procedures
the Commintee would follow in issuing subpoenas. As you know, I believe there is enough
evidence of improper and questionable campaign activities by both parties to warrant serious
congressional investigation. It is also my view any investigation should be bipartisan, fair, and
comprehensive.

Although it has now been less than a week since we adopted the Committee rules, it is
clear 1o me that the procedures we agreed to are not being followed and that the majority is
serting a caurse that will result in partisan conflict, not bipartisan cooperation. In addition to a
clear breach of the policy governing Committee subpoenas, the minority has not been given any
information about the budget you are submitting for the Committee’s activities, nor have we been
assured that we will regeive at least a one-third aflocation of all resources given to the Commirtee
s0 that we can fully participate in ail investigations and legislation.

In our February 4, 1997, meeting, we discussed the procedure you would follow before
authorizing or issuing subpoenas. My staff proposed that in light of problems that arose last
Congress, the Committee rules should be changed to require explicitly that you consult with the
ménority in advance before authorizing and issuing subpoenas. You responded that you did not
wish to modify the Committee rules, but that you would not authorize or issue any subpoenas
without consulting with me in advance. Indeed, I recall that you said you would track me down
for consultation even if I was “off in Rangoon.” 1 told you that given your commitment to consult
with me, I would rely on your word and not pursue a change to the Committee rules.

The Committee met to organize on February 12, Prior to the meeting, your staff agreed
to 4 request from my staff that we engage in a colloquy at the meeting to formalize your
commitment to consult with me before authorizing or issuing subpoenas. When I raised this issue,
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however, you said it would be vour policy to provide “notice” to the minonty before issuing
subpoenas unless "unusual circumstances” were present. This response was different from your
prior commitment to me in at least two significant ways. First, “notice™ of your intent to issue
subpoenas is different than “consultation” about the advisability of issuing the subpoenas.
Second, your original commitment to me contained no ambiguous “ i ci .
toophole.

I raised these discrepancies privately with you during a break in the meeting. In that
conversation, you affirmed your original commitment to consult with the minority before
unilateraily issuing subpoenas and explicitly agreed that you would make a “good faith effort” at
“consultation” in every instance, without exception. Accordingly, I sought no change in the
Committee rules, despite the fact that I think it is a better course in such a sensitive investigation
to follow the Senate policy of either having all Committee members vote on whether a subpoena
should be issued or obtaining the concurrence of the ranking minority member.

By February 16, however. both the spirit and the letter of the commitment to consult with
minority were clearly violated.

The first problem occurred on February 14, when - without 2 Committee vote or my
concurrence -- you authorized and issued subpoenas to Webster Hubbell, Mark Middleton, Yah
Lin Charles Trie, and John Huang. Although 1 was given prior notice of your intent to issue these
subpoenas, my staff was not provided copies of the actual subpoenas to review until
approximately two hours before they were to be issued. This extraordinarily limited time for
review obviously made it impossible to engage in any meaningful consuitation about the
appropriateness of the subpoenas or to make suggestions regarding their scope.!

The second problem became apparent during your February 16 appearance on “Meet the
Press.” During your interview you announced that vou had signed 20 additional subpoenas
again without a Committee vote or my concurrence -- on February 15, Despite your promise 10
consult with me, neither you nor vour staff contacted me or any of my staff prior to your action. I
was not given even prior notice -- much less a meaningful opportunity to consult with you.

This is an especially important issue because the issuance of a subpoena is an exceptionally
serious step. It compels the person who receives the subpoena to provide documents to the
Committee against his or her will. The person who receives the subpoena often has to expend
tremendous resources to comply with its terms and to hire expensive legal counsel. Failure to
comply fully with the subpoena can subject the individual to a number of serious legal
consequences, including being held in contempt of Congress.

'T understand that an unanticipated problem arose for the majority staff in preparing the
subpoenas. The appropriate and obvious solution to such a problem, however, would have been
simply to delay the issuance of the subpoenas until the next day.

2
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For these reasons, Democrats always proceeded with great caytion before issuing
subpoenas when they controlled the Committee. In fact, the record is very clear that under a
Democratic majority, no subpoenas were issued without either (1) 2 vote of the Committee
authorizing the subpoenas or {2) the concurrance of the ranking minority member, These
safeguards provided appropriate checks and balances against the potential abuse of a subpoena
being unilaterally issued by the chairman. They insured that subpoenas would not be issued to
advance a partisan political agenda or to conduct a “fishing expedition.”

Unfortunately, these slementary checks and balances are not being followed in the
DNC/RNC campaign finance investigation. Rather than seeking Committee approval or my
TOTCUTTENce, yOu are exercising your power to issue subpoenas unilaterally. Idon’t dispute that
you have this pawer -- indeed, you may be the only House chairman to have this extraordinary
grant of authority. T do think, however, that it would be wise not 1o break from historical
precedent and instead adhers 10 the prior practive of either voting on subpoenas or issving
subpoenas only with the concurrence of the minority.

1t is also essential that the Commintee establish bipartisan procedures for handling the
documents that your subpoenas seek to compel, inchuding procedures for protecting privileged
and confidential information. In my view, it is simply premature to compel any person to submit
documents to the Committes before these procedures are in place.

1 first wrote to you about the need for appropriate procedures on January 24, 1997, Asl
explained to you in that letter, it is premature to ask for confidential or privileged documents until
procedures are in place that assure that such documents will not be leaked to the press or
otherwise disclosed without a vote of the Conumittee. At our February 4 meeting, [ gave vou
proposed procedures for handling documents, including procedures for protecting privileged or
confidential documents.

The cornerstone of the procedures 1 proposed is the principle that privileged or
confidential documents cannot be disclosed without 2 vote of the Commintee or the concurrence
of the ranking minority member. This principle derives from the House rules and precedent,
including House rule XI clause 2(k}(7), which provides that “{n]o evidence or testimony taken in
executive session may be released or used in public sessions without the consent of the
committee.” As the Parliamentarian’s office has specifically advised, “the chairmoan hasno

Rateral . : i ; i " al”
Pragtice, Commi sec. 16 {(emphasis added).

P

To date, I have not received any definitive response to either my Janvary 24 letter orto
the proposed procedures [ personally delivered to you on February 4. However, your staff has
informally advised my staff that you intend to take the position that you may make a unilaterat
decision to release publicly any privileged or confidential information provided to the Committee
under 2 subpoena.
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Under these circumstances, it is premature for you to issue any subpoenas to any
witnesses, regardless of how justified the subpoenas may otherwise be. There is great doubt
whether you actually have the legal authority to issue a subpoena to obtain privileged or
confidential documents if your intent is to release these documents unilaterally. Moreover, even
if you were to have this extraordinary power, it would be unfair to the recipients of the subpoenas
to compel them to submit documents to the Committee before the procedures under which the
d will be handled are clearly deli d

T am taking the time to share my concerns with you because I have been impressed with
your repeated of bipartisanship and your assurances of fair investigations -- rhetoric
that is in fundamental conflict with the actions of these past five days.

If the Comumittee is to pursue an investigation into alleged campaign finance abuses, the
Committee's Democratic minority will be willing to work with you to insure that the Committee
aggressively pursues all legitimate allegations of improper campaign finance activities, no matter
where or t¢ whom they lead. With proper procedures in place to handle documents -- including
privileged or confidential documents -- I believe we could agree on the appropriateness of issuing
subpoenas 10 witnesses who have relevant information concerning alleged campaign finance
abuses, but who have refused to cooperate voluntarily with the Committee. For example, if
proper confidentiality procedures were in place, and if the minority had been given a real
opportunity to work with you and your staff in advance, I would have supported carefully crafted
subpoenas 10 Webster Hubbell, Mark Middleton, Yah Lin Charles Trie, and John Huang,

I appreciate your consideration of these concerns, and would be grateful if you would

share with me specific information about your plans on addressing these issues and the pending
budget issues facing our Committee.

Sincerely,

s (Wagswon

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

cc:  Members of the Government Reform and Oversight Committee
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Congress of the Wnited States
Bouge of Bepregentatives
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravsurn House OrFcs SUILDING
Wassouaron, DC 20516-6143
(202) 225-5074
February 19, 1997
The Honorable Henry Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives
Washingron, D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

Thank you for your letter, which I received yesterday. 1 appreciate you sharing yous
concerns with me, and [ would like to respond 10 several points.

When the Committee met to organize last week, we had a colloquy and a private
conversation ing the § of subp! 1 stared that it would be my policy 1o notify
you in advance of issuing subpoenas and consult with yon on them. I further stated that in
unusual circumstances, which would be very rare, it may be necessary to issuc a subpoena
withour notifying you first, but that you would be notified as soon as possible. I emphasized
that, should this occur, it would be in extremely rare You d your
preference for a standard of “concurrence of the minority or a committee vore” before issuing a
subpoena, and your discomfort with the exception that [ laid out to “prior notificarion,™
However, in the end, we shook hands and I thought the matter was resclved.

I was therefore strprised when you stated in your lerter that, “The first problem occurred
on February 14, when -- without a Cc ittee vote or my - you authorized and
issued subpoenas to Webster Hubbell, Mark Middleton, Yah Lin Chartes Trie, and John Huang,”
Since we hadn't agreed to a standard of “concurrence or a comminee vote,” I did not consider
this a probiem.

[n order to put the matter in proper perspective, I must point out that our staff did discuss
the subpoenas several times. The four subpoenas directed the production of documents which,
with only a fow exceptions, were the subject of the informal letter requests sent to the same
recipicats (and copied to your office) weeks ago. In addition, on February 12 we again provided
your staff with copies of the lenter requests along with copies of the letters from counsel for
Messrs. Hubbell, Middleton, Trie and Huang stating that their clients would not volumiarily
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produce the documemts. While it is true that your staff was provided with final copies of the
proposed subpocnas oaly a few haurs before they were issued, the only specific objection voiced
by your staff was the direction that Webster Hubbell produce all d showing he
had (if any) with the Chinese Embassy. | saw nothing inappropriate with that request given Mr.
Hubbell's relationship to the Lippo Group. My staff asked whether the minority needed more
time 16 review the proposed subpoenas and was told 16 “go ahead” and issue them.

On the subject of my appearance on “Mest the Press,” ] would like 1o clarify what
happened because there has been some confusion. On the program, I stated that [ would be
issuing 20 subpoenas in the coming week, but that I was not at liberty 10 discuss the details,
because | had not yet consulted with you on them. [ stated publicly that T would not issue the
subpoernas until our staffs had an opportunity to sit down and review them. [ repeated thison
CNN “Late Edition.” However, on Monday, the Washington Post mistakenly reported that 1 had
issued the 20 subp over the weekend, My staff dirccwor called your staff director at home.
on Monday afternoon 10 assure him that this was not the case, and that we wished to meet to
discuss the subpoenas before any action was taken.

T would Iike to emphasize that no subpoena was issued before our staffs met Tuesday
afternoon and this morming, when they had an opportuniry to extensively discuss the subpoenas.
In addition, I shall continue to make sure that you and your Committee staff will be kept advised
of pending subpoenas, and that we will have a chance to consult on tham.

Let me also state that T would Jike this to be a bipartisan investigation. Our staffs are
currently meeting to determine if we can reach an agr on how d should be
handled. Ihope that we can come to an understanding. I should inform you that, as | have stated
in the past, it is not my intention to surrender my right as Chai to release d if inmy
judgement it is necessary. As I have stated, it is not my intention 16 routinely release documents
in a careless or haphavzard manner. However, regardless of how infrequently I intend to use this
power, it would be irresponsible of me to surrender it. Daspite our disagreement on this issue, {
hope that we can reach an overall agreement 5o we can move forward in a bipartisan way.

Thanks again for sharing your cancerns. [ hope that I have been able to alleviate at jeast
some of them. If you would like to discuss these issues, please give me a call.

Best Neganys,
Dsn Burton
Chairman
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ONE HUNORED FIFTH CONGRESS Amnatiny
Congress of the United States
Touse of Representatibes

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 RavsuaN House OFFICE Buoina
WasHinaTon, DC 20515-6143
(202) 225-5074

February 20, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
€.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman,

Thank you for responding to my February 18 letter. [ agree that the minority did receive
advance notification that you planned to issue the first four subpoenas. It is also true. however.
that the actual subpoenas were given to the minority at the last moment and with too little time to
engage in substantive consultation

1 will not revisit the other points | raised in my previous letter. except to note that the
events of the past week have not met the expectations that I had for conducting a genuine
bipartisan investigation. Although | hope a cooperative effort will be possible. | am deeply
concerned about three threshold issues that will determine how our work proceeds in the months
ahead

First. it is clear to me that we disagree on how our Committee should proceed in issuing
subpoenas. ! do not believe that vou should issue subpoenas unilateraily, absent extraordinary
circumstances. | recognize that under the House and Commuttee rules. you have the power to
issue subpoenas without my concurrence or a Committee vote. The issuance of a subpoena.
however. is an exceptionally serious measure that compels the person subpoenaed to provide
documents 1o the Comumittee against his or her will, often at great perscnal sacrifice and expense.
As a matter of prudence. you should not invoke this compulsory process unilateralty

As vou are aware. the Democratic chairmen who preceded vou also had the authority to
issue subpoenas unilaterally. but they deliberatelv did not exercise this power. Rather they issued
subpoenas oniy after obtaining (1) the concurrence of the ranking minority member or (2) a
Committee vote. These safeguards. which are also being followed by Senator Thompson in the
Senate investigation. provide minimal checks and balances that seek to insure that the subpoena
power is not abused for partisan political advantage. The Committee should follow these same
safeguards.
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Second. in vour letter you reassert your view that in addition to having the right to issue
subpoenas unilateratly, you also have the right to release unilaterally any documents provided 10
the Committee under these subpoenas, including documents that contain privileged or confidential
information. [ do not believe you have this right under the House rules.

If you insist on this course, it will be an extraordinary assertion of power. I know of no
legal precedent -- in Congress or in the United States -- for the authority you claim. In essence,
vou would individually be able to compel through subpoena and then release confidential
information without seeking the approval of the Committee. My staff can find no member of
Congress who ever proceeded in such a sweeping and unilateral manner. I think it is beyond the
scope of vour powers as chairman and an unwise position to assert given the sensitive nature of
the Committee’s investigation. The issue is not whether you or your staff wouid act carelessly -~
the issue is whether any individual should have such enormous power, unchecked by Commirtee
rules or procedures.

Third. ! still have no information regarding the budget you are seeking for the Committee
or whether vou intend to comply with the otficiai House policy of allocating one-third of all
resources to the minority. There have been press reports that you will be requesting an amount
comparable to Senator Thompson's proposal. along with informal indications that you plan 1o
urge that the minority receive significantly less than a one-third ailocation. [ think my views on
these issues have been made clear in my previous letters. I urge you to provide specific
information to the minority as quicklv as possible.

As you know. [ feel very strongly that it is in our nation’s interest that we work together.
and I genuinely appreciate the public and private commitment 1o bipartisanship that you have
expressed. But these expressions will have little meaning unless we resolve these three issues
quickly 1 hope we wiil find agreement on these imponiant points and that together we will
aggressively investigate all improper fundraising activities.

Sincerely.

t Wt

enrv A, Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

ce: Members of the Committee on Govarnmen: Reform and Oversight
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Congress of the Amited States

Bouse of Representatibes

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Raveunn House OFFICE BUILDING
WASHINGTON, DC 205156143
(202} 225-5074

February 26, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am writing about several important administrative issues
that directly affect the ability of the minority to participate
fully in our Committee's work.

Although I still have not received the specific information
I requested regarding our Committee's budget, I have just learned
that you have in fact submitted a budget request to the Committee
on House Oversight. It also appears that you have introduced a
funding resolution (H. Res. 65). As you know, I was not
consulted in the preparation of this budget; cur Committee did
not debate or vote on the budget; we have no agreement on the
percentage of the budget to be allocated to the minority; and I
have no copy of the budget.

our Committee rules are explicit on this point. Rule 18(e)
provides that the "chairman of the full committee
shall...[p)repare, after consultation with ...the minority, a
budget for the committee” (emphasis added). The submission of a
budget without consultation of the minority plainly violates this
rule. .

I want to make clear again--as I did in my letters of
February 3, February 10, and February 20--that the minority
requests that we receive one-third of the resources allocated to
the Committee. This allocation complies with both the official
House policy and the allocation Senator Thompson has provided to
the minority on his committee.
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The Honorable Dan Burton
February 26, 13997
Page Two

Mr. Chairman, I once again renew my request that your budget
proposal be provided to the minority and that we meet to discuss
this issue. Because the minority has no information, it is
impossible for the Democrats to plan rationally for the work
facing our Committee. It is affecting hiring and salary
decisions, the need for adequate work space, and equipment
orders. We are being hamstrung-~intentionally or not--in our
ability to participate in the campaign finance investigation.

On a separate matter, my staff was informed yesterday that
several items on the January 28, 1997, equipment list the
minority submitted to the Committee have been rejected without
explanation. 1In the last Congress, the minority submitted
virtually no eguipment requests and, as a result, we have a
pressing need for computers, copying machines, telephone and
telephone services, and other essential eguipment.

It is unclear to me how the minority can do its work without
proper equipment or whether you agree that the minority has the
right to decide for itself what equipment it needs. If a
percentage of the budget is specifically allocated to the
minority, it would seem cbvious that the nminority would have the
authority to decide what is the best use of that money. I would
also like to discuss this issue with you this week.

On a related issue, I would be grateful if you can share
with me a listing--by room number and square footage--of all
office space provided te the Committee.

At this point, Mr. Chairman, I am growing concerned on how
we are approaching the serious challenge facing us. I have tried
repeatedly to make it clear that I want to work with you in the
Committee and am committed to aggressively investigating all
fundraising abuses. This is not a situation where the minority
is attempting to impede your work, but one in which we are
anxious to cooperate.

Accordingly, I am puzzled by your actions on the Committee
budget and by the slow progress we are making in resolving the
issues related to subpoenas and the confidentiality of documents.
Our investigation is now underway, but the most fundamental
parameters for our work have not been established.

HENRY A.
Ranking

cc: Members of the Government Reform and Oversight Committee
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Congress of the United Stateg

Fouse of Repregentatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravsurn House Orrice Bunbing
Wasmnaron, DC 20515-6143
{202} 225-5074

February 27, 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

Commitiee on Government Reform
And Oversight

Washington. D.C. 20513

Dear Henry:

1 want to respond to your most recent letter. of February 26. Again, | appreciate your
offer of cooperation, and [ regret that we are having some difficulty in resclving some of these
organizational issues.

[ am enclosing a copy of our initial budget submission. As you know. this proposal is
based on our current staff fevels, and does not include resources sufficient for carrying outa
number of investigations on the Committee’s agenda. AWM@EM‘
we are still developing this second part of our budget. The process has been somewhat
complicated becanse new revelations continue to be reported in the press. forcing us to
continuaily reassess our needs.

On the subject of majority/minority staff ratios, it is my intention to continue former
Chairman Clinger’s policy of giving the minority 25% of the Comminee’s staff slots and salary
funds. As [ have noted to you in our previous meeting, [ believe that this is a fair policy, and that
this represents considerably more ir: terms of resources than the minority received when the
Democrats were in the majority. As you know, when you and your colleagues in the Democratic
Caucus were in the majority. the minority on the Government Reform Committee always
received less than 20% of the staff:

* 1994 -- 18.5% for the minority
* 1993 - 17.1% for the minority
* 1992 .- 15.4% for the minority
* 1991 . 17.2% for the minority
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In addition. | was informed by the House Oversight Cemmittee that in 1990 the
~Democratic Caucus approved a policy of giving the minority no more than 20% of the commitice
statfs. In fight of this history, | believe that Mr. Clinger was very fair with Mrs. Collins. and that
| am being very fair with you as well.

1 also want to address your continuing concerns about Committee guidelines regarding
the release of documents. As | have stated. while I do not intend to make it a regular practice to
release documents before hearings are held or reports are issued, I do not intend to surrender the
right to do so if it becomes necessary. You have stated your view that House Rule XI, clause
2(kX(7) prohibits a committee chairman from releasing committee dc ts without & vote of
the committee. However, this provision applies specifically 1o evidence obtained in executive
session. It does not apply to vther materials. To clarify this, | would point you to a 1984
memorandum issued by House Counsel Steven Ross. The issue at the time was a decision by a
Post Office and Civil Service Committee Subcommittee chairman to release documents to a
Senate Committee regarding Ed Meese, without a vote, prior 1o a Senate vote on his
confirmation, Mr. Ross wrote:

“That the House, and the full comminee have specifically provided for committee or
subcommittee approval prior 1o the release of executive session material indicates a different
procedure applies for non-executive session and unclassified material.”

This makes it very clear that this rule applies only 1o executive session material.

As | have stated, | have a strong desire to work with you in a bipartisan manner during
this Congress. I will bend over backwards to try to do so. However. [ do not think it is fair to
ask me to surrender powers that belong to the chairman. If you were in the majority and if you
were the Chairman, I think you would take the same position.

Thanks for your understanding. I hope that we can resolve these issues so we can move
forward in a cooperative way.

cgards,

(P

Dan Burton
Chairman



72

DN BURTO BeOMIA MBI A WATMAN CALFOMAA
S AN WNONTY WEBER
ONE HUNDRED FIFTH CCHNGRESS

Congress of the United States

Bouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 RavBurn House OFFICE BuiLDING
WasHinaToN, DC 20515-6143
(202) 225-5074

March 2, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Commirtee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

[ am writing to ask you to join with me in writing former Vice President Dan Quayle.
Senator Don Nickles, the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle, and the National Republican
Senatorial Committee to seek information about the use of the Vice President’s residence for
fundraising activities during the Bush Administration.

The Committee is investigating is whether access to the White House and other federal
facilities has been improperly used for fundraising purposes. As you stated today on ABC’s “This
Week ™ program, if federai officials are “using government facilities or government technology to
solicit ... contributions. then there is a question of legaiitv.” In furtherance of this investigation.
the Committee has requested -- and received -- hundreds of pages of documents from Harold
Ickes and others regarding alleged fundraising activities at the White House.

[ have recently received evidence that appears relevant to the Committee's investigation
Specirically, the evidence I have received indicates that the Vice President’s residence may have
been the site of fundraising events during the Bush Administration. If the information I have
received is correct:

(1) Vice President Quavie held a reception at the Vice President’s residence on

September 23. 1990. “in honor of the members of the Republican Senatorial Inner
Circle™

) This event was a fundraising event. in that access was specifically provided to any
person who paid “membership dues to the inner Circle™,

3) Individuals who paid the dues necessary to join the “Inner Circle” were explicitly
promised that they would have “the opportunity to meet the Vice President and his
wife at their home. participate in closed-door briefings with national and
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The Honorable Dan Burton
March 2, 1997
Page 2

international figures. and then top the evening off by joining a Senator, Cabinet
member or U.S. Senate candidate for a private dinner.”

The evidence [ have received about these fundraising activities includes 2 letter dated
August 31, 1990, from Senator Don Nickles, the chairman of the Republican Senatorial Inner
Circle, to nominees for the “Inner Circle.” This letter -- portions of which are quoted above -
describes the access to the Vice President and other senior administration officials that would be
provided to individuals who joined the “Inner Circle.” A copy of this letter is attached.

1 believe that the activities deseribed in Senator Nickles's letter fall squarely within the
scope of the Committee’s investigation into improper fundraising activities. Indeed, they appear
to be the most explicit evidence of the use of federai property for fundraising that has yet come to
light.

Thus. | request that you join with me in sending the attached letters 1o former Vice
President Dan Quayie, Senator Don Nickles, the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle, and the
National Republican Senatorial Committee. These letters request documents relating to the
fundraising event at the Vice President’s residence, the identity of the attendees at the event, and
other information about the event and the “Irner Circle.”

My staff is available to meet with your staff at any time to discuss these requests further.

Sincerely.

&

WA, Waxman
Rarking Minority Member

Enct.

cc: Members of the Government Reform and Oversight Committee
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REPUBLICAN SENATONIAL
®

sANATRE UON MiGELT
tuainman

August 31, 19%0

Dear Inner Cirecle Nominee:
It's one of the most hiscoric homes in America.

And, because it's alsc the home of one of Ameriea'’s

nost famous families, few individuals decline an invitation
to attend an event there.

That's vhy L'm writing to you today.

Vice President and Mrs. Dan Quayle have graciously
invited the members of the Inner Cirele to ioin them for a
reception on the lawm of the Vice President's residence

during the Inner Circle's Fall Briefing, September 23rd and
2Z4¢h, - L.

By now, you have already heard from both Vice President
Quayle and Senator 3ob Dole inviting you to become a member
of this prestigious group. If you have already responded ta
their invitations, thank you, If nor, it is imperative that
1 hear from you today -- one way or the other -= so I know

whether or not to include you im the plamning for our Fall
Briefing.

I know that you do not want to be left out,

Truly, no other organizacion offers you the opportunity
to meet the Vice President and his wife at their home,
participate in closed-door briefings with natfonal and
international figures, and then top the evening off by

Joining & Senator, Cabinet member or U.S. Senate candidate
for a private dinnmer.

All within a single two day trip to Washington!

By accepting this iavitaticn now, you'll also be able

to participate in a full year's worth of exciting Inner
Circle activities.

Perhaps thea greatest asser about zembership in the

Al bumu il AN SENATORIAL

CNNER CIRCLE 13800 91
4% OLONE LTREGCTY N

T MASMINGTON, © C. 20002
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Inner Circle is that it brings together men and women who
share a commen commitment -~ a commitment to a continuacion
of the strong, responsible Republican leadership which has
ra-shaped and rejuvenated this country during the past ten
years.

That's because 100X of your membership dues to the
Inner Circle are used to provide vital campaign assiscance
for our Senate candidates, incumbents and challengers alike,

to restore the Republican majority in the United States
Senate.

I want to assure you that Inper Circle wembership will
be one of the most rewarding invescments you will ever make.

To accept your Inner Circle membership and secure your
place for sll of our upcoming events, please complete the
enclosed Nomination Acceptance and Fall Briefing
Ragistration form. and retura it to me i{n the enclosed
postage~paid envelope.

Please don't delay —- it is imperative that I have this
information in hand as soon ax possible.

If you can't accepc your Inner Circle aomination atc
this time, I understand. However, I would hope that you
will register your approval of our guest for s Republican
Senate Majority by forwarding a contribution,

T know that President Bush, Vice President Quayle and
my Republican Senate colleagues will be delighted to learn
that you have joined them in the ranks of our nation's

leadership as a member of the Republican Sematorial Inner
Circle.

I look forward to seeing you at tha Vice President's
residence on September 23rd.

Singerely,

Senator Don Nickles
Chairmen

F.S. Since our reception with Vice President and Mrs.
Quayle requirez Secret Service clearanmce for &veryone, it is
zandatory that you include your social security number and
date of birth on your membership acceptance form. If you
have any questions or need additional information, please

call our Membership Services Coordinator, Chris Young, at
(202) 675-6106. Thank you.
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DARMITON HOUNE

- ONE HUNDRED FIFTH CONGRESS ananiiiens
Congress of the United States
FWouse of Repregentatibies

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND QVERSIGHT
2157 Ravaurn House OFFICE Bunoing
WASHINGTON, DC 20515-6143
(202) 225-5074

March 3, 1997

The Honorable Dan Quayle
One [ndiana Square
Indianapolis. Indiana 46204

Dear Mr. Quayie:

Pursuant to its authority under Rules X and X1 of the House of Representatives, the
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight is conducting an investigation into foreign
contributions to the Democratic National Committee. other alleged campaign fundraising abuses.
questicnable contributions made to the Presidential Legal Expense Trust and/or the legal defense
funds of administration officials, political activities of agency officials, misuse of agency resources,
and any related matters arising out of these areas. As part of this investigation. the Committee
requests the following information.

Definitions and Instructions

{1} For the purpose of this request. the word “record or “records” shall include. but shall
not be limited to. any and all originals and identical copies of any item whether written, typed.
printed. recorded. transcribed. punched. taped. filmed. graphically portraved. video or audio
taped. however produced or reproduced. and includes. but is not limited ta. any writing,
reproduction. transcription. photograph. or video or audio recording, produced or stored in any
fashion. inciuding any and all computer entries. memoranda. diaries, phone bills. telephone logs,
telephone message slips, tapes. notes. talking points. lerters. journal entries. reports. studies.
drawings, calendars, manuals, press releases, opinions. documenns. analvses. messages.
summaries. bulletins, disks. briefing materials and notes. cover sheets or routing cover sheets or
any other machine readable material of any sort whether prepared by current or former
employees. agents. consultants or by any non-employee without limitation. “Record” shall also
inciude redacted and unredacted versions of the same record

{2) For purposes of this request. the terms “refer” or “relate” and “concerning” a5 10 any
given subject means anything that constitutes, contains. embodies. identifies. mentions, deals.
with, or is any manner whatsoever pertinent to that subject. including but not limited to records
concerning the preparation of other records.
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(3) For purposes of this request any records requested include all records which you have
in your physical possession as well as any records to which you have access, any records which
were formerly in your possession or which you have put in storage or anyone has put in storage
on your behalf. Unless a time period is specially identified, the request, includes all documents to
the present.

Reguested Items

(1) All records relating to the reception in honor of the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle
at the Vice President’s residence on September 23, 1990.

(2) A list of (a) all persons invited to attend the reception in honor of the Republican
Senatoriai Inner Circle at the \'ice President’s residence on September 23, 1990. (b) all persons
who actually attended the reception in honor of the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle at the Vice
President’s residence on September 23. 1990, and (c) all membership dues and other contributions
to the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle or the National Republican Senatorial Committee
received from such persons.

(3) An inventory of (a) the costs of the reception in honor of the Republican Senatorial
Inner Circle at the Vice President’s residence on September 23, 1990, and (b) any reimbursement
of these costs paid for by the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle. the Nationai Republican
Senatorial Committee. or other nonfederal entity.

(4) Any other records relating to access 1o federal facilities or federai officials (including
elected members of Congress or their staffs) provided to members or prospective members of the
Republican Senatorial Inner Circle

D at

The information requested should be provided to the Committee in 2157 Rayburn House

Office Building by 5 p.m. March 17. 1997, In you have any questions. please contact of

the majority staff at 225-5074 or Philip Barnett of the minority staff at 225-5051.

Sincerely,

[Similar letters to Senator Don Nickles. the Republican Senatoriai Inner Circle. and the National
Republican Senatorial Commuttee]



79

TavBIRTON WO O R WA CALBOAA
Py ‘DA AT WEMIER
ZNE HUNDRED FIFTH CONGRESS

Eongress of the Tnited States

TBouse of Representatiges
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravaurn House OFFice Buloing
WasHnGTON, DC 20515-6143
(202) 225-5074

March 7, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington. DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

Although I want our comminee 1o conduct a th gt paign finance investigation, §
strongly object to the subpoenas you issued to the White House this week. These subpoenas seek
the compulsion of records beyond the scope of the available evidence and exceed any recognized
legal basis -- 10 the point where they both threaten the ability of the President and the White

House 1o perform properly their official functions and infringe upon the First Family’s privacy.

The issuance of a subpoena is an official action of Congress that compels an individual to

submn documems agamsl his or her will. In the judicial context, subpoenas must satisfy three
- dmissibility, and specificity -- and are liroited to production that is

not immaterial. unrcasonable oppressive or irrelevant. See Lnited States v. Komisaruk, 885
F.2d 490. 494-95 (9th Cir. 1989). A court also must consider the privacy interests of the
subpoena’s recipients. See United States v. Dale, 155 F.R.D. 149 (S.D. Miss, 1994). At the very
least. the standards for the i of a subp by Congress should be as stringent as these
Jjudicially created standards. Indeed. given the lack of recourse that a recipient of a congressional
subpoena has to challenge the reasonableness of the subpoenz ~ short of being held in contempt
of Congress -- Congress should be especially mindful to craft its subp with great precision
to reflect the proper scope of the investigation and to minimize unnecessary burdens on the
recipient, Se¢ Uni tates v. AT&T, 367 F.2d 121. 129 (D.C. Cir. 1977) (“Congress’
investigatory power is not, itself, absolute.”); Senate Select Comm, v. Nixon, 498 F.2d 725, 733
(D.C. Cir. 1974) (congressional subpoenas that are “too attenuated” will not be enforced).

Your subpoenas to the White House -- issued unilaterally without the concurrence of the
minerity or a vote of the Committee -- do not meet these most basic tests. Instead, they
averreach, neediessly )eopardxze nanonal secunty, and unnecessarily intrade on personal privacy.
Several req are larly obj

¥
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First, the subp seek extraordinarily sensitive national security and foreign policy
documents that have no conceivable bearing on the investigation. One subpoena, for instance,
requests ““[a]ll phone records from Air Force I and Air Force II for the period September 1995
through November 5, 1996 (request #43). The documents covered by this request inciude
phone calls made by the President and his national security team to foreign governments, An
example of a phone call that would be disclosed by this request is a private call placed by the
President to a foreign leader prior to the announcement of a foreign policy decision that impacts
the other government. Disclosure of such a call -- or the sequence in which such calls are made
-- would severely compromise U.S. security interests.

Another example is the request for “[a}ll records relating to official delegation trips
abroad” (request #18). This request goes well beyond seeking merely the names of donors who
traveled on official delegation trips abroad and instead seeks all records relating 1o all official
delegation trips abroad. Plainly, this request would encompass policy recommendations and
decisions relating to these trips that undoubtedly contain information of vital national security
importance. Moreover, by requesting information on all visitors to the White House residence
(request #21), the subpoena would, for example, require disclosing the names of foreign envoys
who have met secretly with the President or his advisors.

Similarly suspect is request #35. which seeks all records relating to the American
Institute in Taiwan -- a federally funded. non-profit corporation that serves as the primary
diplomatic channel to Taipei. This request improperly pries into the Administration’s indirect
contacts with a country not officially recognized by the U.S. The information sought by this
request. if publicly released. could have far hing ramifications on U.S. security interests in
East Asia.

These requests are unprecedented. It is well-settled that “it is the constitutional duty of
the Executive to protect the confidentiality necessary to carry out its responsibilities in the field{]
of intemarional relations.” N.Y. Times Co, v. United States, 403 U.S. 713, 730 (1971) (Stewart,
1., concurring). Indeed. in signing legislation requiring the disclosure of cenain intelligence
information 1o Congress. President Bush cautioned that the legislation “cannot be construed to
detract from the President’s constitutional authority to withhold information the disclosure of
which could significantly impair foreign relations [and] the national security.” Statement on
Signing the Intelligence Authorization Act, FY 1991, 27 Wegkly Comp. Pres, Doc. 1137 (Aug.
14, 1991). These requests do not meet these standards. They have no connection 10 any
campaign finance abuses. Simply stated, they are a blatant fishing expedition among the nation’s
most sensitive national security secrets.

The subpoenas are also an inappropriate invasion of the First Family’s privacy. Recemtly,
the President voluntarily provided a list of overnight guests at the White House. Despite this
disclosure, request #21 seeks all records of everyone “who was in the White House residence”
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Congress of the Tnited States
PBouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND QVERSIGHT
2157 RaveuRN House OFFICE BuiLDing
WasHINGTON, DC 20515-6143
{202) 225-5074

March 10, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Pursuant to House rule XI clause 2(c)(2), we are writing to request that you convene a
special meeting of the Committee to establish fair procedures and approve an appropriate scope
and budget for the Committee's investigation into alleged campaign finance abuses.

As the minority members of the Commitiee, we wish to work with you and the other
majority members in investigating alleged campaign finance abuses. As a prerequisite to
bipartisan cooperation, however, the Committee must adopt impartial procedures for the conduct
of the i igation; the i igation must avoid pursuing a strictly partisan agenda; and the
minority must be provided adequate resources to participate actively in the investigation.
Unfortunately, without seeking the approval of the Committee, you have implemented procedures
that are unfair to the minority and have established a partisan scope and budget for the
investigation.

The ranking minority member has written you on January 24, February 3, February 18,
February 20, February 26, and March 7 of this year to raise these issues and make suggestions for
more appropriate ways to proceed, The ranking minority member has also met privately with you
on February 4 and February 27 to raise our concerns directly with you. These efforts have been
to no avail. Despite the minority's many requests, you have determined to proceed in a manner
that vests unprecedented power in the chair and that unfairly prejudices the minority.

At this point. we have no alternative but to appeal your decisions to the full Committee.
For this reason, we request that vou call a special meeting of the Committee under House rule X1
clause 2(c)(2) at which we will ask the Committee to vote on whether the procedures, scope, and
budget that you have set for the investigation are appropriate. The traditions of the House -- as
well as principles of fundamental fairness -- dictate that we should be afforded the opportunity to
bring our concerns before the Committee for decision by C ttee vote.
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over the past four years. Similarly, the request also seeks all records relating to Camp David
guests. None of these requests makes an exception for White House staffers, Chelsea Clinton’s
friends. relatives of the First Family, or visits by doctors, clergy and other personal advisors.
Nor have you established -- as you are required to -- any basis for seeking this kind of personal
information. As such, your subpoena unfairly intrudes into a legitimate realm of personal
privacy of the President. The President’s family deserves to be treated no differently from any
other American family, and has no less right to expect that its privacy be respected.

Lastly, rather than asking for all White House contacts with the Democratic National
Committee (DNC) involving fundraising for the 1996 elections, request #27 seeks all records
relating to the DNC from the past four years. regardless of whether they involve the subjects of
this investigation. The subpoena's attempt 1o obtain the Democratic party’s internal documents
appears 1o demonstrate a plainly partisan approach to this investigation.

These are just a few examples of your failure to tailor your requests to the White House
to the scope of this investigation. This approach seems completely unwarranted in light of the
White House's repeated representations to me of its desire 10 cooperate fully and in good faith. It
is my understanding that this very week, the White House agreed to provide documents in
response to your principal request and to finish production within the next two weeks. In light of
such a pledge of cooperation, your subpoena is unwarranted.

A serious investigation is characterized by targeted. disciplined requests for information.
In contrast, your White House subpoenas are unfocused, lack specificity, and fail to demonstrate
relevancy. These subpoenas do not reflect credibly on the Committee and suggest a view that
your power to investigate is unrestrained and absolute. I object to the process and to the
subpoenas,

Sincerety,

k.v)uz"a

HENRY A. WAXMAN
Ranking Minority Member

ce: Members of the C ittee on Government Reform and Oversight
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At the special meeting, we would raise the following three matters: (1) whether the %
“Protocol for Documents” that you have announced. which gives you the unilateral authority to
release Committee documents, is a fair pratocol, (2) whether you should have the authority to
issue subpoenas unilateraily, without seeking either the concurrence of the ranking minority
member or a Comumittee vote; and (3} whether the scope of the investigation and the budget
requests that you have submitted to the Committee on House Oversight are appropriate,

Our concerns regarding each of these three fundamental issues are described in more detail
below.

The Protocol for Documents

Late last month, you announced a “Protocol for Documents” that “sets forth the
procedures to be followed by the House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight for the
obtaining, handling and releasing of documents and other materials during investigations
conducted by the Committee.” Under this protocol, you “retain the discretion” to release
Committee documents “to the media ... or to any other person™ without the prior consent of the
Committee. Indeed, you assert that you may even release to the media -- without the approval of
the Committee -- confidential and privileged documents obtained by the Committee through
subpoena.

The unitateral authority that you assert to release Committee documents, including
privileged and confidential documents, is an extraordinary and unprecedented power. It far
exceeds the power of the chair in other similar investigations. such as the Iran-Contra
investigation, House ethics investigations, and the Senate Whitewater investigation.

The unilateral implementation of the ““Protocol for Documents” is also inconsistent with
the House rules. We have consulted extensively with the House Parliamentarian about this
matter. After careful consideration, the Parliamentarian has advised us that the unilateral
implementation of the Protocol -- without the approval of the Committee -- is not consistent with
the House rules.

House rule XI clause 2(e)(2) provides that “[a)ll committee hearings, records, data, charts,
and files shall be kept separate and distinct from the congressional office records of the Member
serving as chairman of the committee; and such records shall be the property of the House.”
According to the Parliamentarian, the documents submitted to the Committee pursuant to
Committee requests or subpoenas become part of the Committee records and files. As such, they
must be handled under procedures adopted by the Committee -- not under procedures announced
unilaterally by the chair.
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House rule XI clause 2(m)(2)(A), which provides committees with their subpoena
authority, is also relevant. This rule provides that the power to issue subpoenas resides in the
Committee. Under this rule, the chair can issue a subpoena only when the authority to do so has
been expressly “delegated” by the Committee to the chair. Under this rule, according to the
Parliamentarian, all documents received under a subpoena belong to the Committee. Even when a
chair has been delegated authority to issue subpoenas, the chair’s delegated authority under the
rule is limited to the issuance of the subpoena. The documents that are received pursuant to the
subpoena belong to the Committee and must be handled under procedures adopted by the
Committee.

The Parliamentarian’s advice makes it clear that it is the Committee -- not the chair acting
on its own -- that must decide how the documents received during the investigation will be
handled. It is necessary, therefore, that a Committee meeting be called at which this issue can be
resolved by Committee vote. At such a meeting, we intend to propose that privileged and
confidential documents received by the Committee must be kept confidential until their release is
authorized by the Committee.

The Unilateral Issuance of Subpoenas

We also object to the issuance of subpoenas by the chair without a Committee vote or the
concurrence of the ranking minority member. We believe that our Committee rules should be
modified to provide that the chair may issue a subpoena without a Committee vote or the
concurrence of the ranking minority member only in emergency situations, such as when relevant
documents may be destroyed before a Committee vote can be held.

We recognize that the chair of the Government Reform and Oversight Committee has for
many years had the authority under Committee rules to issue subpoenas unilaterally. Under
Democratic chairmen, however, this power was pever exercised. Instead, as a matter of
prudence, your Democratic predecessors always asked for a Committee vote or the concurrence
of the ranking minority member before issuing subpoenas. This practice provided a procedural
safeguard designed to insure that the subpoena power was not abused for partisan political
purposes.

Unfortunately, you have decided not to follow the traditional practice of the Committee.
Since the Committee organized on February 12, you have issued 46 subpoenas -- without once
seeking either Committee approval or the concurrence of the ranking minority member. The
result has been an abuse of the Committee’s subpoena power. As the ranking minority member
described in his letter of March %, the unilateral subpoenas you have issued compel the production
of extraordinarily sensitive national security and foreign policy documents that have no apparent
connection to any alleged fundraising abuse. The subpoenas would also require the production of
purely personal information about the Clintons, such as a record of doctor visits to the White
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House, as well as copies of confidential Democratic political strategies developed as a legitimate
part of the last Presidential campaign.

The issuance of a subpoena is an exceptionally serious step that compels the person
subpoenaed to provide documents to the Commirttee against his or her will, often at great personal
sacrifice and expense. It is clear to us that except in emergency circumstances, it should be the
Committee -~ not the chair acting unilaterally - that determines when a subpoena should be issued
and what its scope should be.

he Investigation’s Scope and Budget

Finally, we have three fundamental objections to the Committee budgets that you have
submitted to the Committee on House Oversight. We believe that the Committee should also
meet to resolve these issues.

First, the supplemental $3 8 million budget that you submitted to the Committee on House
Oversight last week proposes that the scope of the investigation be limited to alleged Democratic
fundraising abuses. Specifically, it provides that the supplemental budget would be used to
investigate:

The DNC and allegations of illegal or unethical fundraising activities, misuse of the White
House and White House personnel, the questionable political activities of John Huang and
other Commerce Dept. personnel, questionable political activities of Clinton appointees in
connection with DNC fundraising at numerous Government Agencies and Departments
including, but not limited to: Department of Commerce, Department of State, Export-
Import Bank, Office of Trade Representative, Department of Interior, Office of
Comptroiler General.

This scope is partisan. It focuses the investigation on the White House and the DNC and
ignores fundraising abuses in congressional campaigns. It is also inconsistent with your pledge at
our organizational meeting that *‘wje would apply equally the investigative procedures of this
committee to whomever, Republican or Democrat.” We believe that the Committee investigation
should focus on all illegal or improper fundraising activity, including illegal or improper
fundraising activity by the Presidential campaigns, Democratic and Republican fundraising
organizations, and individual House and Senate campaigns.

Second, the budgets you have proposed would provide the minority with no more than --
and likely substantially less than — 25% of the staff available ta the Committee. As the ranking
minority member has explained in correspondence with you and at the House Oversight hearing
on March 6, this allocation is not sufficient to allow the minority to participate effectively in the
campaign finance investigation. It is also in violation of House policy, which provides that the
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minority should reccive at least 33% of the Committee’s resources.

Finally, the Committee budgets were developed in violation of Committee rules. On
February 12, the Committee adopted a rule that requires the chair 1o develop a Comumittee budget
only “afler consultation with ... the minority.” Two days later, however, you submitted a budget
1o the House Oversight Comrmnee with ng consultation with the minority. OnMarch §, you
submitted a “supplemental” budget to the House 0versxght Committee seeking an additional $3.8
million for the campaign finance i igation -~ again with no consultation with the minority.
These are serious violations of our Committee rules. They should be rectified by bringing the
Committee budgets before the Committee for vote.

Conclusion
For the reasons set forth above, we respecifully request that you schedule a special

meeting of the Committee within seven calendar days at which the matters discussed above may
be resolved by Committee vote.

flm o

Sincerely,

C'@g‘a’?f" )72/){,«37 0‘7%
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T ONE HUNDRED FiFTH CONGRESS rem——
Congress of the Hnitcd States
BHouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravaurn House OFrICE Buoma

WASHINGTON, DC 20515-6143
{202) 225-5074
March 12, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman
Committes on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburm House Office Building
Washingron. D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

I am writing to object to the scope and nature of the subpoena you recently issued to the
Democratic National Comumittee (DNC). Virrually every request in the subpaena is overbroad
and requires the production of documents well beyond the scope of the Committee’s
investigation. As stated in your recent suppiemental budget request, part of the investigation
concerns “[t]he DNC and allegations of illegal or unethical fundraising activities.” Accordingly,
1 assume your investigation is not about the campaign strategy, political activities, or internal
budgeting of the DNC. Nevertheless, your subpoena to the DNC inquires into precisely these
areas. For example, your subpoena to the DNC improperly seeks, inter alia:

. All records of meetings attended by Don Fowler and other senior DNC staff and all
related phone logs, 2 lephone calls, correspond e-mail or meetings. This

request encompasses matters refating to the DNC’s internal budgeting, campaign
strategies and political activities.

. All records refating to a number of high-level White House advisors, including: Harold
Ickes. Bruce andsey‘ Doug Sosnik. Jack Quinn, Margaret Williams, George
spoulous, and Ira Magaziner, regardiess of whether the records relate 1o
fundr;us:ng Cenamlv these individuals (and the others referred to in the same request)
conferred with DNC employees on a wide range of topics unrefated to fundraising. The
disclosure of such discussions would serve no legmmate purpose, except to chill furure
administrations from conferring with their national political organization

. All DNC telephone billing records from January 20, 1993 to the present, the vast
majority of which have no relation to fundraising.

. The names of all DNC consultants, whether paid or unpaid. This request would include
all informal advisors to either the DNC or any Democratic candidate.
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. All records relating to the relationship between the DNC and related entities, including
state Democratic parties, the campaign operations of individual candidates and other
groups. Even if such information were rel to this i igation — and it plainly is
not — how the national headquarters of a political party interacts with its related entities
is a matter of great political sensitivity,

. All records, without regard to subject matter, that relate to the following agencies: the
Departments of Commerce, Justice, HUD and Energy, the NSC, and the Export-Import
Bank.

. All records relating to over 200 individuals and entities.

. All personnel files and correspondence, e-mail and computer files, both official and

personal, of several high-level DNC employees.

When viewed together with your recent White House subpoena that sought “[a]ll records
relating to the Democratic National Committee for the period January 20, 1993 to the present”
(request #27), your DNC subpoena would require the disclosure of confidential Democratic
political strategies developed as a legitimate part of the last Presidential campaign.

Thank you for considering my views.

Sincerely,

a \,\)u{-—’
Y A WAXMAN
Ranking Minonity Member

cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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WasHINnaTON, DC 20515-6143
{202) 225-5074

March 13, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Govemnment Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:
T am writing to inform you that 1 have written to the National Republican Senatorial

Committee and the National Republican Congressional Committee to request dc refated
to the 1995 Republican Senate - House Dininer.

The invitations to the dinner appear to indicate that federal facilities were used by the
Republican campaign committees for fundraising purposes. In fact, it appears that specific price
tags were placed on different federa locations. For example, individuals who donated or raised
$15,000 were invited to a “Senate Majority Leader’s Breakfast™ hosted by Senator Bob Dole in
the Senate Caucus Room. Those who donated or raised $45.000 were invited to a luncheon
hosted by Speaker Newt Gingrich in the Great Hall of the Library of Congress.

Last week on ABC’s “This Week™ program. you stated that if federal officials are “using
government facilities or government technology to solicit .. contributions, then there is a question
of legality.” Given your concern about the use of government facilities to solicit contributions, {
hope you will join with me in investigating this matter. I believe that the activities described in the
invitation to the 1995 Republican Senate-House Dinner fall squarely within the scope of the
Committee’s investigation into improper fundraising activities.
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1 have enclosed a copy of my information requests to the campaign committees. as well as
a copy of the invitation to the dinner. My staff is available to meet with your staff at any time to
discuss these requests further,

Sincerely,

c

enry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

Encl.

cc: Mernbers of the Government Reform and Oversight Committee
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Congress of the Tnited States
Bouse of Vepresentatihres

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 RavsuaN House OFrice Builoing
WasHiNaTON, DC 20515-6143
{202) 225~5074

Aprii 9. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washingron. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

We are writing 1o let you know some of the major issues we will raise when the
Committee meets tomorrow to discuss the scope and procedures regarding the campaign finance
investigation. We believe the scope you have proposed--which is limited to President Clinton and
the Democratic Nationat Committee--is unfair and blatamtly partisan. The scope that the Senate
adopted by 2 vote of 99-0 is a more sensible course and focuses the investigation on “illegal or
improper activities in connection with 1996 Federal election campaigns.” We urge vou to support
this position,

We are aiso very concerned about the procedures you are using to issue suopoenas. As of
today, you have unilaterally issued over 100 subpoenas. There has been no opportunity for
Committee members to publicly scrutinize or vote on any of these subpoenas.

No congressional investigation has ever followed such proced We agree that in rare
situations where documents are about to be destroyed it may be necessary for you to issue
subpoenas without committee approval. But to do so in every instance delegates an
extraordinarily serious power from Members of the Committee to staff and dramaically
diminishes our accountability in cases where we are compelling others to provide documents

We have the same concerns about the release of confidential information. No committee
chairman has ever been given the power that you are seeking tomorrow. In effect. if your
proposal is approved, you would be able 1o release unilateraily virtually ait di given to the
Commirtee, including confidential financial ds, trad Jical histories, the identity
of FBI informamts, and privileged attomey-client communications.
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We know of no special factors in this investigation that would warrant your receiving and
exercising these unprecedented powers. As you know, Senator Thompson is following the
normal procedures--ones followed by every other congressional investigation--for dealing with
subpoenas and confidential information in conducting his investigation. In short. you are
insisting that the Committee permit vou to conduct this investigation in an unprecedented manner.

but vou have not provided any showing of a compeiling need for the extraordinary powers you
seek.

Accordingly, we urge that you follow precedent and Senator Thompson's procedures so
that in nearly all instances subpoenas are issued and confidential information released only if the
Minority concurs or there is a vote of the Committee.

Thank you for considering our thoughts.

Sincerely,

hu  Blls
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Congress of the United States

PBouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Raveurn House OFFICE Bunoing
WASHINGTON, DC 20515-6143
{202) 225-5074

March 19, 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Member

Government Reform and Oversight Committee
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

I am in receipt of the March 10, 1997 letter signed by you
and other Democrat members of the Committee expressing concerns
over procedural issues regarding the Committes's investigation
inte the troubling matters related to abuse of the White House
and other executive branch departments for political purposes and
related matters.

Scope of the ravestigation

While I understand the general interest in campaign finance
reform, this Committee is charged with the primary oversight of
the Executive Branch. Carrying out our Executive Branch
oversight responsibilities in this matter will, hopefully,
constructively contribute to the overall debate about campaign
finance laws. A determination of how the present laws may have
been abused or broken by Executive Branch officials will provide
guidance for improvements in both the enforcement of our present
laws as well as areas where the law needs to be changed. As you
know, actual campaign finance reform legislation and broader
issues connected with that legislation, fall within the
jurisdiction of the Committee on House Oversight.

This Committee's investigation will focus on the extent to
which illegal foreign payments may have been made to influence
campaigns. It will focus on other illegal actions within the
Executive branch which may have been taken by individuals with
unusual access to the White House and senior Administration
officials. The Committee is investigating how individuals such as
John Huang, Charlie Trie, Johnny Chung, and others became
prominent fundraisers who frequented the White House and visited
senior White House cfficials. The Committee is investigating how
policies -- including sensitive foreign policy and trade matters
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-~ may have been impacted by the special interests of certain
contributors.

The Committee ziso is investigating the possible misuse or
abuse of White House and Executive Branch resources for political
purposes. There is an emerging pattern of potentially illegal
behavior by White House and Executive Branch officials that has
been brought to light over the past several months. The recent
disclosures about Ccmmunist Chinese government influence have
raised these matters to an even higher level of national security
concern and highlight the need for focused attention on this
serious matter. Those across the political spectrum have reached
agreement that these issues necessitate serious investigation.
Further, a number ci senior Administration officials and
appointees have taken the Fifth Amendment and refused to
cooperate with any izvestigations intc these matters.

Our charge is a serious one. The President and the
executive agencies contrel an extraordinary range of government
resources. Our constitutional system of checks and balances
tasks Congress with overseeing the Executive Branch. The
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight is the chief House
oversight committee charged with fulfilling this role.

As you may recall, a document the Committee obtained last
year during the Travelgate investigation noted that the White
House was "monitoring" Mr. Hubbell's cooperation with the
Independent Counsel. Last week it was learned that friends of the
President hired Webster Hubbell during the time he was under
investigation by the Independent Counsel. Webster Hubbell is one
of the former Administration officials who has taken the Fifth
and refused to cooperate with this Committee's investigation.

The extraordinary range of matters already publicly
disclosed raises the serious concern that even as to the most
important national security questions, this Committee may not
have the time or resources to conduct a thorough investigation.
Your suggestion that the Committee investigate congressional
races, over which this committee lacks jurisdiction, would
threaten our ability to accomplish any meaningful investigation
at all in this session of Congress.

While our investigation will necessarily be focused on the
actions of the Executive branch within the Committee's
jurisdiction, the findings will be shared with other committees
with jurisdiction over campaign finance reform, ethics matters,
or other relevant topics. The Committee will provide guidance
for the campaign finance debate much as the Watergate
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investigation in the 1970s contributed to campaign finance
changes following that investigation.

Cur current FEC laws which apply to the President and
Congress had their origins in the Watergate investigation even
though the Watergate investigation itself focused almost solely
on the misdeeds of the Nixon Administration. The Watergate
investigation involved little if any review into the 1972
Democrat campaign of George McGovern. The Watergate
investigation did rot iInvestigate congressional campaigns.
Likewise, when Congress vestigated the Iran-Contra scandal, we
did not artificially sear back in time for a Democrat foreign
affairs scandal in order o e “hipartisan" in reviewing
questicnable actions.

"Fairness" in this Investigation does not mean finding the
same number of Democrats and Republicans to investigate --
particularly when to do so raquires exceeding the charter of this
committee, which is oversight of the Executive branch. Our
traditional and continuing responsibility as the chief House
oversight committee is to review possible waste, fraud or abuse
in the executive branch.

Budget

The Committee's proposed budget for this investigation is
well within the range for comparable previous investigations.
The Watergate investigation, which did not involve nearly the
vast array of agencies nor the numerous foreign countries that
our investigation will include, cost $7 million in current
dellars -- almost double the amount of our committee’s request.

The Watergate Commitcee had approximately 90 staff in the
House and over 100 staff in the Senate. A far lower percentage
of the staff members were from the minority party. During Iran-
Contra, there were 51 majority staff and 9 minority staff cn the
House committee. The Iran-Contra budget was $2.8 million in
current dollars. The Committee on Government Reform and
Oversight's budget provides 25 percent of the additional staff
funding resources to the minority. This is both a significant
dollar increase and a significant percentage increase over this
committee's allotment to the minority when Democrats were last in
control.

This budget is reasonable and necessary for an investigation
that will encompass hundreds of witnesses, numerous foreign
countries and numerous government agencies. The Committee
provides a larger portion of resources to the minority than has
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almost any previous congressional investigation.

Issuance of Subpoenas

As T have expressed to you personally and as my staff has
relayed on numercus occasions, we welcome the minority's input in
the subpecena process. Therefore, I was disappointed that you
chose to criticize rthe subpoenas to the White House and the DNC
after they had been issued rather than provide constructive
guidance before they were issued. As you know, your staff was
provided cthe subpoenas before they were issued. If you had
allowed your staff to offer suggesticns before the subpoenas were
issued, I believe we could have reached accommodations on a
numker of matters.

Nevertheless, we already have worked with the DNC and the
White House to accommodate some of the concerns expressed in your
letter. Going forward, I hope you will allow your staff to offer
suggestions so your concerns can be taken into account.

As I have explained to you and the White House, I do not
want to drag out the process of obtaining documents relevant to
this investigation. The history of this White House's
footdragging on producing documents for investigations raises
concerns. During the Travelgate investigation conducted by this
committee in the last Congress we learmed that even the
President's own Justice Department appointees came to doubt the
White House's cooperation on document production. After a year of
dilatory tactics in producing documents in the Travelgate matter,
Lee Radek, the chief of the Justice Department's Office of Public
Integrity, complained in a September 8, 1994 memo to Acting
Criminal Division chief Jack Keeney:

At this point we are not confident that the White House
has produced to us all documents in its possession
relating to the Thomason (Harry Thomason]
allegations...the White House's incomplete production
greatly concerns us because the integrity of our review
is entirely dependent upon securing all relevant
documents.

It is important that we obtain all of the relevant documents
for this investigation and that this kind of action by the White
House does not occur again. The committee issued a document
request to the White House on January 15, 1997, and has received
few documents responsive to that regquest to date. Many of thege
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documents have already been gathered as a result of several
directives from the former White House Counsel Jack Quinn and
should be promptly provided. The President's new Counsel, Charles
Ruff, has assured me that the President has ruled out claiming
executive privilege over documents in this matter. Therefore, I
hope we can work together to get prompt production of the
outstanding documents from the White House.

Document Protocol

As you know, we are going to continue to discuss and
negotiate on the issue of the handling and dissemination of
documents received zy the Committee. Vice-Chairman Cox and a
number cf members are reviewing this matter and will work with
you to respond to your concerns.

Conclusion

The serious revelations that arise daily about these matters
are clearly cause for grave concern and necessitate serious
investigation. While investigaticns into illegal Executive
branch conduct are never pleasant, oversight of the Executive
branch is the charge of this Committee. The issues we face are
serious and the American people deserve a public accounting. This
will be a fair process of review and the committee will put out
the facts for the American people to review and judge. I hope
and trust you and your colleagues will accept the oversight
responsibility placed in this committee and join in providing a
public accounting of these matters.

Qﬂ:erelyu’;i R
Dan 3é§éi;
Chairman



100

BRI AN “EMBY & wATMAN CargIevE
Cxmuan G MNORITY VEBER

NE HUNDRED FIFTH CONGRESS

Congress of the United States

$House of Representatives
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravpurn House OFFICE BULDING
WastingTon, DC 20515-6143
{202) 225-3074

The Honorable Dan Burion March 20, 1997
Chatrman. Government Reform and Oversight Commuttee

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Lam writing in brief response 10 vour lerter of March 19. In parucular. 1 want to address
vour assertion that our Commintee does not have junsdiction 1o investigate tllegai or improper
acuvities in on with congressional i

I have consulted closeiy with the House Parliamentarian on this issue. [ have been advised
by the Parliamentarian that our Commuttee does have jurisdiction to investigate illegal or improper
activities in connection with 1996 Federal election campaigns -- including matters potentiaily
within another committee’s legislative jurisdiction.

Under House rule X clause 2(b)(2), the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
has jurisdiction 1o investigate “the operation of Government activities at ail levels.” Under House
rule X clause 4{c)(2), the Committee “may at any time duct investigations of any matter.” The
House Parliamentarian has advised me that these broad provisions give our Committee jurisdiction
to investigate whether federai laws were violated or other improper actions occurred in all federal
election campaigns.

Your letter asserts that the House Oversight Commttee has legislative jurisdiction over the
faws governing congressional campaigns. This is true -- but it does not affect our Committee's
investigatory jurisdiction, Our Commuttee has jurisdiction to investigate in areas where other
committees have legislative jurisdiction. This principle is expressly recognized in House rule X
clause 4(c)(2), which provides our Committee may conduct investigations of any matter “without
regard to the provisions of [the House rules] conferring jurisdiction over such marter upon another
standing committee.”

I hope this letter clarifies the scope of our Committee’s jurisdiction under the House rules,
incerely,
4
Ranking Minority Member

co: Members of the Committee on Government Reform; the Honorable William M. Thomas;
the Honorable Sam Gejdenson
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Bouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravaurs House Orpce Buome
WASHINGTON, DX 208155143
(202) 2255074

prif 9, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Cormuttee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayourn House Office Building
Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

We are writing 10 let you know some of the major issues we will raise when the
Committee meets tomorraw to discuss the scope and pre r ding the campaign finance
investigation. We believe the scope vou have proposed--which is fimited to President Clinton and
the D ic National Commintee--is unfair and blatamiy partisan. The -scope that the Senate
adopted by avote of 99-0 is a more sensible course and focuses the mvesugamn on “illegal or

in ton with 1996 Federal election campaigns.” We uige you to support

ﬁds positian.

We are aiso very concerned about the procedures you are using to issue subpoenas. As of
today, you have unitaterally issued over 100 subpoenas, There has been no opportunity for
Comminee members to publicly scrutinize or vote on any of these subpoenas.

No congressiotal investigation has ever followed such procedures. We agree that in rare
muancns where documents are about to be destroyed it may be necessary for you to issue
P without committee approval. But to do so in every instance delegates an
extraordinarily serious power from Members of the Committee to staff and dramatically
diminishes our accountability in cases where we are compeiling others to provide documerts
involuntarily.

We have the same concerns about the relense of confidential infe ion. No
chairman has ever been given the power that you ane sesking tomorrow. In effect, if your
pmposal is appmveti you wculd be able 10 release unilateraily virrually all documents given to the
j fi ! records, trade secrets, medical histories, the identity
of ¥Blinformants, and privileged attorney-client communications.
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We know of no special factors in this investigation that would warrant your receiving and
exercising these unprecedented powers. As you know. Senator Thompson is following the
normal procedures--ones followed by every other congressional investigation--for dealing with
subpoenas and confidential information in conducting his investigation. In short. you are
insisting that the Committee permit you to conduct this investigation in an unprecedented manner.
but you have not provided any showing of a compelling need for the extraordinary powers you
seek.

Accordingly, we urge that you follow precedent and Senator Thompson's procedures so
that in nearly all instances subpoenas are issued and confidential information released only if the
Minoriry concurs or there is a vote of the Comminee.

Thank you for considering our thoughts.

Sincerely,

Tehu_ Bl
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Conqress of the United States

ibouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT

2157 RarsuRn HOuSE OFFICE BULDING
WaAsHINGTON, DC 20515-6143

(202) 225-5074
April 25, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman
Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight
2157 Raybum House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

N
= asauin

Cauromea

AT LELBER

T am writing to follow up on conversations among our staff regarding missing document
productions. The folfowing items, derived from the Majority's master production index, are

productions that have not been delivered or copied to the Minority offices.

Date of Production

Source of Production
Council on Environmental Quality

Federal Deposit Insurance Corp.

Immigration and Naturalization Service
Department of the Interior

Department of Justice

Mickey Kantor

R. Warren Meddoff

Occidental Petroleum Corporation
Small Business Administration

State Department

213197
215197

3/31197
4/4/97

219187
227197
3/18/97
4/14/97
4/16/97
2/14/97
3/13/97

2/14/97
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US Trade Representative 212197
Bobby Watson 3/26/97
On a related matter, I would request that my staff be contacted about the following items
aiso listed on the Majority’s master production list. We may be able 10 determine in the course of

such conservations if the Minority has already received these items under separate cover orona
date that differs from the Majority’s records.

Sourge of Production Date of Production
Commerce Depantment 3/13/97
Democratic National Comrmittee 12/26/96
OGE/Presidential Legal Trust 10/96

2/6/96

2/16/96
White House 3128197

1 would appreciate receiving the above-captioned items as soon as possible, and trust that
all fisture documents will be shared promptly with the Minority.

cc:  Members of the Committee on
Government Reform and Oversight
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Congress of the United States

Bouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND QVERSIGHT
2157 Raveunn House OFFICE BulonG
WasringTon, DC 205156143
{202) 225-5074

April 25, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

‘Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

As part of the Committee’s campaign finance investigation. you have recently subpoenaed
documents regarding the White House and payments to Webster Hubbell after Mr. Hubbel!
resigned from the Department of Justice. | understand that these allegations are also currently the
subject of a grand jury i igation being conducted by Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr.

1 have two concems regarding your subpoenas. First, I do not understand how they are
related to any alleged campaign finance abuses. While ] believe that the payments to Mr. Hubbell
should be investigated -- as the Independent Counsel is doing -- it is unclear 10 me how this issue

fits within the Committee’s campaign finance investigation. [ would appreciate an explanation
from you about the ion between the pay to Mr. Hubbell and our ongoing
investigation.

Second. I am concemned that the efforts of this Committee not interfere in any possible
way with the important work of the Independent Counsel. In order to avoid posing any threat to
the integrity of an ongoing grand jury investigation, I request that the Committee formally contact
Mr. Starr immediately to obtain his views as to the advisability of this Committee’s efforts

regarding Mr. Hubbell. As was the practice in past Congressional {including both
‘Whitewater and Iran-Contra), I request that this Committee properly coordinate its investigation
with the Independent Counsel.
incerely,
A. WAXMAN
Ranking Minority Member

cc:  Members of the Committee on Govemnment Reform and Oversight
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April 29, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman, Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

At the Committee meeting on Apnl 10 to establish scope and procedures for the Committee's
campaign finance investigation, you assured the Commuttee that “substantial evidence of improprieties

willbe p b itleads.” Accordingly, I request that you issue subpoenas to investigate the

senous alk tons of paign finance improprieties recently d by the news magazine Time.
‘This week’s issue of Time discl new evidi of improper -- and possibly illegal -~ actions

involving foreign donors, the Republican National C and an RNC affiliate, the National

Policy Forum. According to Time, “the G.O P. has profited from an Asian maney connection.” The
Time article asserts that there is “a financial channel running from Taiwan to Hong Kong to Republican
national headquarters” and that “a Chinese businessman came to prop up the G.OP.”

Clearly, these allegations constitute “substanual evidence of improprieties” that should be
thoroughly investigated by the Commuttee.

The details of the financial transactions described by Time are compiicated, but they indicate
that the RNC received millions of dollars in last-minute campaign funds after the intervention of
foreign entities. The Time report states that Halsy Barbour, the chairman of the RNC, secured $2.2
million in Joan guarantees from a Chinese businessman, Ambrous Tung Young, as collateral for a ioan
from Signet Bank to the National Policy Forum, an RNC affiliate that was heavily in debt to the RNC.
The proceeds of the loan were sent immediately to the RNC in order to provide “last-minute cash for
tight House races” in the 1994 campaign. The report also states that in the 1996 campaign, Mr.
Barbour decided to conserve RNC campaign funds by alfowing the National Policy Forum to default
on the $1 million that remained on the loan. In the settlement that followed, Mr. Young lost $500,000
of the loan collateral, which trans_lated into an additional $500,000 benefit to the RNC.

These previously secret transactions raise many significant questions that should be further
investigated by the Committee. For example, the Committee should investigate whether the RNC in
effect accepted illegal foreign funds from Mr. Young. The Time report states that Mr. Young's funds
were eamed abroad and funneled through his U.S. subsidiary, Young Brothers Development (USA),
which had almost no assets or income. One of the company's directors, Benton L. Becker, admitted to
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Time that the company’s principal stockholder is Young Brothers Development of Hong Kong. If
these allegations are true, the loan collateral and the payments on the defaulted loan would appear to be
the largest single foreign contribution yet encx dinthe ign finance i tigation

P

In addition, the C« ittee should investi hether Mr. Young’s campaign cash was
intended to influence Republican policy toward China. The Time story states that after receiving the
loan guarantees, Mr. Barbour introduced Mr. Young to leading G.O.P. congressional leaders, including
Senate Majority Leader Bob Dole and House Speaker Newt Gingrich. Mr. Barbour also accompanied
Mr. Young to a meeting with Qian Qichen, the foreign minister of the People’s Republic of China, and
attended events with undisclosed guests on board Mr. Young’s yacht in Hong Kong, According to the
Time report, “Young’s business depends in large part on Western access to Chinese markets,
objectives pushed by Republicans.” -

The Committee should also investigate whether the National Policy Forum is, as it claims, a
501(c)(3) organization that operates independently of the RNC. The Time story suggests that the line
separating the Republican National Committee and the National Policy Forum was virtually
nonexistent.

1 have enclosed a copy of the Time article and draft subpoenas that are narrowly focussed on
the individuals, entities, and events detailed in the Time story. The subpoenas seek information from
Haley Barbeur, the RNC, the National Policy Forum, Signet Bank, Ambrous Tung Young, and Mr.
Young's U.S. subsidiary and its officers. The prompt issuance of these subpoenas is necessary to
investigate the “substantial evidence of improprieties” disclosed by Time.

The period provided in Committee’s document protocol for review of proposed subpoenas is
24 hours. 1 trust you will inform the minority whether you will issue the requested subpoena within
that time frame. If you or your staff have any questions about these subpoenas, please do not hesitate
to contact me directly or Phil Barnett, the minority’s chief counsel, at 225-5051.

Sincerely,

G

Henry A. Waxm
Ranking Minority Member

Encls.
e Members of the Committee on Go Reform and Oversight
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A Hong Kong mogul
rescued Republicans
during two campaigns

By MICHAEL WEISSKOPF and
MICHAEL DUFFY WASHINGTON

HE EICHT-PAGE SUBPOENA OPENED

with the word Greeting, but there

was nothung friendly about it.

Coming from the Sepate commut-

tee investigating the campaign

fund-raising scandal, it directed
what's left of the Dole campaign to hand
over zll documents connected to a familiar
cast of 46 political denors and sujtors. As
the subpoena was faxed around Washing-
ton last week, it set off a miner panic
among lobbyists and fund raisers worried
about who might be called to testify. But
their fretting was misplaced: the name of
the 6.0.p.'s most generous foreign benefac-
tor wasn't even on the list.

For months snapshots of a Democratic
White House desperately grubbing for
campaign dollars have focused on Asian
Asnericans with strong business ties to theix
native lands. Now Republicans tell Tovg
the G.0.p. has profited from an Asian mon-
ey connection as well. Twice in two years
Hong Kong businessman Ambrous Tung
‘Young bailed out the party at crucial mo-

ments: first freeing up as much as $2 million
in the final days before the c.o.p’s 1594
sweep of Congress; then eating $500,000
in bad debts, rescuing Republicans in the
last weeks of the 1996 contest. The conduit
for the money was a U.S. firm with litde
mcome and few assets, but quietly backed
by an aviation-services and real estate~in-
vestment company controlled by Hong
Kong and Taiwanese businessmen. The
money passed through a Republican think
tank that granted big donors more tnflu-
ence ever party policy in return for more
money. For Young, the amrangement also

opened diplomatic doors. In Washington. ,

Young met face to face with the lions of the
G.0.P. just as they were taking over Cen-
gress. In Beijing a year later, he escorted
6.0.P. chairman Haley Barbour in a meet-
ing with Qian Qichen, Foreign Minister for
the People’s Republic of China.

‘The discovery of a financial channel
running from Taiwan to Hong Kong to Re-
publican national beadquarters may weil
change the terms of Washington’s latest

£
i
2
£

FARTY ESCORT: Ex-R.M. . chair Barbour
Introduced his Asian patron to the powerful
money mess. Until now Demacrats have
taken the hit for fund-raising excesses, pro-
viding grist for investigations by the Justice
Department and 11 congressional commit-
tees and prompting calls for an indepen-
dent ccunsel. But as Young’s secret role
shows, the lure of zasy foreign money is bi~
partisarn. Young’s business depends in
large part on Western access to Chinese
markets and a secure Taiwan, objectives
pushed by Republicans and the think tank
he backed. That agenda, the Young case
shows, has been successfully promoted by
Asian interests who contributed big money
to both major parties.

How a Chinese businessman came to
prop up the C.0.p. is a story that began in
1993, right after Bill Clinton’s election. Bar~
bour had just taken over as G.0.F. chairman
and created a think tank to generate new
ideas. He called his group the National
Policy Forum, and although its operations
were two blocks and 4 few legal documents

TIME, MAY §,1997
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removed from Republican headquarters. it

was just an extension of the party. Barbour t

was chairman of the forum: G.0.7. officials
set its 54 million arnual budget and conrdi-
nated fund raising. The forum circulated
600,000 questionnaires to identfy the hot-
button issues that were later assembled into
the Contract with America.

HE FORUM HAD A HIDDEN PURPOSE:

to tap into a new stream of cash

from corporations. 6.0.P. fund rais-

exs discovared in 1992 that there

was only somuch soft money avail-

able; most donors had given all the
money they cowid to campaigns. But be~
cause corporations set aside other tax-
deductible money for research, Barbour's
idea was to create a nonprofit think tank
that could attract that cash.

Instead the think tank started to cost
the party money. Corporate
America turned out not to bevery
iaterested in the forum. so by the
summer of 1994 it was heavily in
debt, largely to the &.N.c., which
had loaned the forum several mil-
lion dollars to get started, With
the pivotal midterm elections
bearing down, the party needed
money to attract voters to the
polls with 2 burst of TV ads.

Enter Ambrous Tung Young.
In the early fall of 1994 his U.S.-
basec arm, Young Bros. Devel- ¢
opment-USA, offered to guaran- 3
tee a loan to the forum. Exactly
who first thought of this arrange-
ment remains a mystery. & top
RNC official said a Houston

(GHT, GHOSHONG —SYGHL, BROWN—AP; 104

| Georgetown apartment, and its only rev-
enue is its rental income from that proper-
ty, officials said. As for its pedigree, incor-
i peration records in Florida list only two
| officers: onetime G.0., chairman Richard
Richards and Benton Becker. who was
President Ford's counsel. And the firm's
actual owner? Accord.ing to Becker, the
principal stockholder is Young Bros. De-
velopment of Hong Kong. Records in the
British colony list Young as

charitadle when describing the Democrats™
foreign fund raising last fall. Two weeks be-
fore the election, Barhour
Clintan White House for frving o
up this well-organized scheme of for
contributions and influence peddling.”

Yet with everyone scrounging for mon-
ey in those last frantic weeks, no one was
asking a lot of questions. Which is why the
beneficiaries dou’t know much about their
donor'’s & d, Raised in Taiwan,

rector and several others from Taiwan and
Hong Kong as investors.

‘Whatever the country of origin, the loan
guarantee was a political godsend. With
much of its proceeds sent immediately to
the R.N.C, the loan provided last-minute
cash for tight House races, In November,
Republicans took control of Congress for
the first time in 40 years. Not long after, Bar-
bour personally escorted Young around

THE G.0.2°S ASIAN MONEY WHEEL
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ot o D8 anteas
'*&»

named Fred Vol k, who
worked on trade issues under former Pres-
ident Bush, knew Young and informed the
forum’s president of Young's interest in
helping. Young lived in Hong Kong, but his
sons had become U.S. citizens and dabbled
in 6.0.7. politics.

Even then Barbour knew the political
risks of the proposed loan arrangement. Al-
though Young was willing and legally able,
the &RN.C. chief wanted to avoid any eriti-
cism of using overseas cash to pay for polit-
ical activity—even policy research. Bar-
bour received general assurances that
Yourg Bros. Development-USA was a do-
mestic firm. On that basis he had the com-
pany put up $2.2 million in certificates of
deposit—funds transferved earlier from the
parent company in Hong Kong—as collat-
eral for a loan from Signet Bank.

But if Barbour was looking to be bailed
aut by an American husiness, it's not clear
that Young Bros. Development-USA was
either American or a business. It turns out
that the companys only US. asset is 2

him to Bob Dole

and House Speaker Newt Gingrich. Young
returned the hospitality in August 1995, as
host at 2 dinner for 2 visiting Barbour on his
posh yacht, the Ambrousia.

But by mid-1996 the forum was
strapped again. The last thing the party
wanted that summer was to bail out a think
tank just when the carnpaigns for Congress
were heating up. So Barbgur decided that
the forum would simply stop repaying the
Signet loan. He tried instead to get Young
Bros. to foot the bill. Through its lawyers,
the company refused.

And then Signet called in the loan. At
first Barbour refused to pay the 81 million

-balance due. When the Youngs' lawyers
threatened a lawsuit, the forum paid up
$500,000, but that still left an angry Young
with a $500,000 loss—sparing the R.N.C.
from having to dip into campaign finds to
pay off the rest of the debt.

Barbour told TIME last week that the
guarantee and settlement were “perfectly
Jegal and totally appropriate,” He was less

Young joined the Taxwan navy as a supply
officer, studied inEpgandand
returned to Taipei, where he started an
aerospace consulting firm. He later moved
to Hong Kong, where he keeps a picture of
himself with Ronald Reagan hanging on hiz
office wall. Young served as the Asian agent
for several aviation companies, including
Pratt & Whitney and, more in-

formally, British Aerospace.

0ans 52-2 iy
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Over the years he has had 2 financial inter-
est in preserving American trade links to
China, the world's Jargest custorer of com-
mercial aircraft, and in maintaining a mili-
tarily strong Taiwan. In 1992 Taiwan
bought 150 F-16s, all powered by Pratt &
‘Whitney engines.

Young, who is said to be in his 60s, is ex~
tremely private by the standards of Hong
Kong tycoons. He has an office in Taipel
and sits on the board of an aerospace com~
pany close to the ruling Nationalist govern-
ment. He is known as “the man to see” if
You want to get a hearing in Asian aere-
space circles. Little else about him is pub-
licly available—at lezst not vet. Last Friday,
Haley Barbour received 2 new subpoena,
this one asking for all records relating to
the National Policy Forum. With Washing-
ton’s investigations widening to include
Republican backers, the well-guarded
anonymity of Ambrous Tung Young may
be coming to an end. —With reporting by
Sandra Burton/Mang Kong and Donald Shapira/
Taipei
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Propesed Subpoena to the RNC

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Commitiee
United States House of Representatives

To: - Republican National Committee
510 First Srreet, SE
Washington. D.C. 20003

Serve: Chairman Jim Nicholson

The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number, author, description, and source file. If you have any questions.
please contact the Committee’s Chief Counsel, John P. Rowley ITL or Chief Investigative Counset
Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-5074.

ition ki tion

1. For the purposes of this subpoena, the word “record” or “records” shall inciude, but
shall not be fimited to, any and all originals and identical copies of any item whether written,
typed, printed, recorded, redacted or unredacted, transcribed, punched, taped, filmed, graphically
portrayed, video or audio taped, however prodused or reproduced, and includes, but is not
limited 10, any writing, reproduction, transcription, photograph. or video or audio recording,
produced or stored in any fashion, including any and all activity reponts, agendas, analyses,
announcements, appointment books, briefing materials, bulletins, cables, calendars, card files,
computer disks, cover sheets or routing cover sheets, drawings, computer entries, computer
printouts. computer tapes, external and internal correspondence. diagrams, diaries, disks,
documents, electronic mail (e-mail), facsimiles, joumnal entries, letters, manuals, memoranda,
messages, minutes, notes, notices, opinions. statements or charts of organization, plans, press
releases, recordings, reports, Rolodexes, statements of procedure and policy, studies, summaries,
ralking points, tapes, telephone bills, telephone logs, telephone message slips, records or evidence
of incoming and outgoing telephone calls, telegrams, telexes, transcripts, or any other machine
readable marerial of any sort whether prepared by current or former employees, agents,
consultants or by any non-employee without limitation. “Record” or “records™ shall also include
all other records, documents, data, and information of a like and similar nature not listed above.

2. For purposes of the this subpoena, the terms “refer” or “relate” and “concerning” as to
any given subject means anything that constitutes. contains, embodies, identifies, mentions, deals
swith, or is in any manner whatsoever pertinent o that subject, including but not limited to records
concerning the preparation of other records.

3. This subpoena calls for the production of records, documents, and compilations of data
and information that are gurrently in your possession, care, custody, or control, including, but not
limited to, all records which you have in your physical possession as well as any records to which
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vou have access. any records which were formerly in vour possession. or which you have put in
storage or anyvone has put in storage on your behalf Unless a time period is specifically identitied,
the subpoena includes all documents to the present.

4. The conjunctions “or” and “and” are to be read interct bly in the that
gives this subpoena its broadest reading,

5. No records, documents, data, or information called for by this subpoena shall be
destroyed. modified, redacted, removed or otherwise made inaccessible to the Committee.

6. If you have knowledge that any subpoenaed record, document, data or information has
been destroved, discarded. or lost, identify the subpoenaed records, dqcuments. data, or
information and provide an explanation of the destruction. discarding, loss, deposit, or disposal.

7. When invoking a privilege as to any responsive record, document, data or information,
as a ground for withholding such record. document, data or information, list each record.
document. compilation of data or information by data, type, addressee, author (and if different,
the preparer and signatory), generai subject matter, and indicated or known circulation. Also.
indicate the privilege asserted with respect to each record, documents, compilation of data or
information in sufficient detail to ascertain the validity of the claim of privilege.

8. This subpoena is continuing in nature. Any record, document, compilation of data or
information. not produced because it has not been located or discovered by the return date shall
be provided immediately upon location or discovery subsequent thereto.

9. Please provide a printed and, where possible, an electronic version of records.
Electronic information may be stored on 3.5 inch diskettes in ASCII format. In addition, please

provide the Committee’s Minority Investigative Staff with a duplicate set of documents
contemporancous with production of documents to the Committee.

Subpoenaed Items

Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to:

(a)  Ambrous Tung Young (ak.a. Ambrous Yang), including records held by any
entity affiliated with the Republican National Commitiee on which he served as an
officer or director, including Republicans Abroad;

b) Young Brothers Development Co. Ltd. or its officers, employees, or agents,
including Jen Yang, Robert Y.H. Ni, Annie Hsiao Lin Ko, Lorin Cho Ran Young,

Steven Hao Ran Young, and/or Alan Chung Ran Young,

(@] Young Brotaers Development (USA) Inc. or its officers, employees, or agents,
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including Benton L. Becker and/or Richard Richards:
(d)  Qian Qichen or anv other official of the People’s Republic of China: or
(e) Fred Volcansek.

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity to the Republican National Committee.

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item | or any other foreign national or
foreign entity, or any United States subsidiary of any foreign entity, to the National Policy
Forum.
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roposed ena to Haley Barbour

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

Serve: Haley Barbour
Barbour, Griffith and Rogers
1101 Connecticut Avenue. N.W., Suite 800
Washington. D.C. 20036

[Use same format as in the proposed subpoena to the RNC ]

Subpoenaed Items
Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to:

(a) Ambrous Tung Young (ak.a. Ambrous Yang), including records held by any
entity affiliated with the Republican National Committee on which he served as an
officer or director, including Republicans Abroad;

(b)  Young Brothers Development Co. Ltd. or its officers, empioyees, or agents,
including Jen Yang, Robert Y. H. Ni, Annie Hsiao Lin Ko, Lorin Cho Ran Young,
Steven Hao Ran Young, and/or Alan Chung Ran Young;

(c) Young Brothers Development (USA) Inc. orits officers, employees, or agents,
including Benton L. Becker and/or Richard Richards;

(d)  Qian Qichen or any other official of the People’s Republic of China; or

(e}  Fred Volcansek.

o

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity to the Republican National Committee.

[

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity, or any United States subsidiary of any foreign entity, to the National Policy
Forum.
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Proposed Subpoena to the National Policy Forum

Subpoeena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To:

Serve:

2

w

National Policy Forum National Policy Forum
1156 15th Street, NW, Suite 330 229 4 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE
Washington. D.C. 20005 Washington, D.C. 20003

John R. Bolton
Michael E. Baroody

[Use same format as in the proposed subpoena to the RNC.]
Subpoenaed Items

Please provide the Committee with the following:

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to:

(a) Ambrous Tung Young (a.k.a. Ambrous Yang), including records held by any
entity affiliated with the Republican National Committee on which he served as an
officer or director, including Republicans Abroad,

() Young Brothers Development Co. Ltd. or its officers, employees, or agents,
including Jen Yang, Robert Y.H. Ni, Annie Hsiao Lin Ko, Lorin Cho Ran Young,
Steven Hao Ran Young, and/or Alan Chung Ran Young;

{c) Young Brothers Development {(USA) Inc. or its officers, employees, or agents.
including Benton L. Becker and/or Richard Richards; .

[GY) Qian Qichen or any other official of the People’s Republic of China; or

(e}  Fred Volcansek.

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity to the Republican National Committee.

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating 1o contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity, or any Usiited States subsidiary of any foreign entity, to the National Policy
Forum.
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Proposed poena to Young Brothers Development Co. 1.td.

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Young Brothers Development Co. Ltd.
7/F Harcourt House
Wan Chai. HK1015
HONG KONG

Serve: Ambrous T. Young
[Use same format as in the proposed subpoena to the RNC ]

Subpoenaed Items

Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records from January t, 1993, to the present relating to: '

(a) Young Brothers Development (USA) Inc. or its officers, emplovees, or agents,
including Benton L. Becker and/or Richard Richards;

b) Qian Qichen or any other official of the People’s Republic of China;

(c)  Fred Volcansek;

(d)  Haley Barbour;

(e} the Republican National Committee and/or any officer, employee or agent of the
Republican National Committee; or

® the National Policy Forum and/or any officer. employee or agent of the National
Policy Forum.

~

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in jtem { or any other foreign national or
foreign entity to the Republican National Committee.

[

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financiat support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item | or any other foreign national or
foreign entity, or any United States subsidiary of any foreign entity, 1o the National Policy
Forum, ) )
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Proposed Subpoena re Ambrous Tung Young

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To:

Serve:

[}

Ambrous T. Young
7/F Harcourt House
Wan Chai, HK1015
HONG KONG

Ambrous T. Young
{Use same format as in the proposed subpoena to the RNC.]
S enal
Please provide the Committee with the following:
All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to:

(a) Young Brothers Development {USA) Inc. or its officers, employees. or agents.
including Benton L. Becker and/or Richard Richards;

(b) Qian Qichen or any other official of the People’s Republic of China;

(<} Fred Volcansek:

{d) Haley Barbour:

(e) the Republican National Committee and/or any officer, employee or agent of the
Republican National Committee; or

H the National Policy Forum and/or any officer, employee or agent of the National
Policy Forum. ’

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity to the Republican National Committee.

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity, or any United States subsidiary of any foreign entity, to the National Policy
Forum. :
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Proposed Sub 2 to Young Brothers Development ({SA) Inc,

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To:

Serve:

9

wi

Young Brothers Development (USAj Inc
1350 Madruga Avenue. Suite 329
Coral Gables. FL 33146

Benton L. Becker. Registered Agent
{Use same format as in the proposed subpoena to the RNC.]

Subpoenaed Trems

Please provide the Committee with the following:
All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to-

{a) Young Brothers Development Co. Ltd. or its officers, employees, or agents,
including Jen Yang, Robert Y .H. Ni, Annie Hsiao Lin Ko, Lorin Cho Ran Young,
Steven Hao Ran Young, and/or Alan Chung Ran Young;

(b) Ambrous Tung Young (ak.a. Ambrous Yang),

{c) Qian Qichen or any other official of the People’s Republic of China;

{d) Fred Volcansek;

(¢)  Haley Barbour:

€3} the Republican National Committee and/or any officer. employee or agent of the
Republican National Committee: or

{g) the National Policy Forum and/or anv officer. emplovee or agent of the National
Policy Forum.

All records from January 1, 1993, to the presen: relating to contributions, loans, loan
guaramtees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity to the Republican National Commuttee.

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans. loan
guarantees. certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity, or any United States subsidiary of any foreign entity, to the National Policy
Forum.
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Proposed Subpeena to Benton L. Becker

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Benton L. Becker -
1550 Madruga Avenue, Suite 329
Coral Gables. FL. 33146

Serve: Benton L. Becker
{Use same format as in the proposed subpoena to the RNC_]
N en
Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to:

(a) Young Brothers Development (USA) Inc.;

(b) Young Brothers Development Co. Ltd. or its officers, employees, or agents,
including Jen Yang, Robert Y.H. Ni, Annie Hsiao Lin Ko, Lorin Cho Ran Young,
Steven Hao Ran Young, and/or Alan Chung Ran Young;

{¢}  Ambrous Tung Young (ak.a Ambrous Yang);

(d)  Qian Qichen or any other official of the People’s Republic of China;

(e)  Fred Volcansek;

(f) Haley Barbour:

(g)  the Republican National Committee and/or any officer. employee or agent of the
Republican National Committee;

(h)  the National Policy Forum and/or any officer, employee or agent of the National
Policy Forum: or

0] Richard Richards.

2. All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity to the Republican National Committee.

=

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity, or any United States subsidiary of any foreign entity, to the National Policy
Forum.
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Propaos ubpocna to Richard Richards

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To:

Serve:

Richard Richards
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Washington. DC 20007

Richard Richards
[Use same format as in the proposed subpoena to the RNC.]

Subpoenaed Items

Please provide the Committee with the following:
All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to:

(a) Young Brothers Development (USA) Inc.:

(b) Young Brothers Development Co. Ltd. or its officers, employees, or agents.
including Jen Yang, Robert Y.H. Ni, Annie Hsiao Lin Ko, Lorin Cho Ran Young,
Steven Hao Ran Young, and/or Alan Chung Ran Young;

(c) Ambrous Tung Young (a.k.a. Ambrous Yang);

(d) Qian Qichen or any ather official of the People’s Republic of China;

(¢}  Fred Volcansek,

) Haley Barbour;

{g)  the Republican National Committee and/or any officer, emplovee or agent of the
Republican National Committee;

(h) the National Policy Forum and/or any officer, employee or agent of the National
Policy Forum; or

o Benton L. Becker.

All records from January 1, 1993, to the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in itern 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity to the Republican National Committee.

All records from January 1, 1993, 10 the present relating to contributions, loans, loan
guarantees, certificates of deposit, or any other forms of collateral or financial support
made by any of the individuals or entities listed in item 1 or any other foreign national or
foreign entity, or any United States subsidiary of any foreign entity, to the National Policy
Forum.
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Proposed S ena to Signet Bank
Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives
To: Signet Bank
4340 Innslake Drive
Glen Allen. VA 23060
Serve: Karen Neveu, Subpoena Compliance Officer
{Use same format as in the proposed subpoena to the RNC.]
Subpoenaed ltems
Please provide the Committee with the following:
{Insert standard definitions for bank records.]
P J/or Entii

For the specified periods, please provide the Subpoenaed Items for the following
individuals and/or entities:

Indivi Is and/or Entiti Period:

Young Brothers Development (USA) Inc. January 1993 to the present
1550 Madruga Avenue

Suite 329

Coral Gables, FL 33146

Young Brothers Development Co. Ltd. January 1993 to the present
7/F Harcourt House

Wan Chai, HK 1015

HONG KONG

Ambrous Tung Young (a.k.a. Ambrous Yang) January 1993 to the present

7/F Harcourt House

Wan Chai, HK 1015

HONG KONG

Lorin Cho Ran Young January 1993 to the present

Steven Hao Ran Young January 1993 to the present



Alan Chung Ran Young

Richard Richards
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW
Washington, DC 20007

Benton L. Becker
1550 Madruga Avenue, Suite 329
Coral Gables, FL 33146

National Policy Forum
1156 15th Street, NW, Suite 350
Washington, D.C. 20005

121

January 1993 1o the present

January 1993 to the present

January 1993 to the present

January 1993 to the present
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The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman. Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
LS. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

[ wrote to vou on April 29 and requested that vou issue ning subpoenas relating 1o serious
allegations of campaign finance improprieties involving foreign donors. the Republican National
Commuttee. and an RNC affiliate. the National Policy Forum. These improprieties, first
uncovered by Time ine. fall squarely within the i igation’s scope that you have
articutatéd (“substantial evidence of improprieties wiil be pursued wherever it leads™). Moreover.
vou have made it clear that one of your highest priorities for the investigation will be “illegal
activities involving foreign contributions. wherever it takes us.” The nine subpoenas I requested
easilv meet both standards.

1 am deeply disappointed that vou have not even given the minority the courtesy of
acknowledging mv request. Accordingly, 1 have written ser ly to each Republican Cc
member regarding this matter. Unfortunately. notwithstanding the public commitment vou and
other majority members expressed for a fair and nonpartisan process. not one Republican
Committee member has agreed to support issuing subpoenas to the RNC.

The aliegations raised by Fime. the Boston Globe. and Congressional Qnarrerly are
substantiailv the same as the DNC activities for which vou have issued subpoeanas without
hesitation. The majority’s refusal to issue the RNC subpoenas makes a mockery of vour stated
commitent to investigate foreign contributions “wherever it takes us” and continues the pattern of
Committee actions that are biatantly partisan and unfair.

Because the majority has refused 1o 1 igate these allegations in our C i every
Committee minority member has signed a letter 10 Attorney General Reno asking that she initiate
an immediate investigation into this matter. As explained in the enclosed letter. the money
Ambrous Tung Young provided to the RNC and the National Policy Forum may have violated
parts of 2 USC 441 and other federal requirements.

Although the majority apparently has fittle interest in investigating any Republican
fundraising activities. { think it is also important that we pursue whether federal buildings were
improperly used for fundraising purposes by the Nationai Republican C i the National
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The Honorable Dan Burton
May 8. 1997
Page Two

Republican Senatorial Committee. the National Republican Congressional Committee. and
GOPAC.

When you appeared cn ABC’s “This Week "™ program earlier this vear. you stated that if
federal officials were “using government facilities or governument technology 1o solicit ...
contributions. then there is a question of legality.” Given vour concern about the use of
government facilities to solicit contributions, [ hope vou will agree 1o issue the enclosed
subpoenas regarding this matter.

You have. of course. already issued subpoenas to investigate allegations about the use of
federal property for fundraising purposes by Democrats. For example. vou issued subpoenas to
the Demogratic National Committee and the Executive Office ot the President for “all records
reiated to the meetings generally known as “White House Coffees . “all records of attendees at
the White House movies ™ “all records of guests at Camp David™: “all records of who has White
House mess privileges™ “all records retating 1o the use of the Presidential box at the Kennedy
Center " and “all cellular phone records. phone credit card records and any charges billed to the
Democratic National Committee.”

The subpoenas I have drafted similarly seek information regarding fundraising and the use
of federal property Indeed. the link between fundraising and the use of federal property is even
more clear in the instances described in the draft subpoenas. For exampie. the invitations to the
1995 Republican Senate-House Dinner indicate that federai facilities were used by the Republican
campaign committees for fundraising purposes and that specific price tags were placed on
different federal locations. For example. individuals who donated or raised $15.000 were invited
to a “Senate Majority Leader’s Breakfast” hosted by Senator Bob Dole in the Senate Caucus
Room. These who donated or raised $45.000 were invited 1o a luncheon hosted by Speaker Newt
Gingrich in the Great Hall of the Library of Congress.

[ have received evidence about numerous other fundraising activities in federal buildings,
including invitations and solicitation letters signed by Members of Congress. The use of the Vice
President’s residence. the Old Executive Office Building, the White House. and the U.S. Capitol
for fundraising activities during the Bush Administration appear to be the most explicit evidence
of the use of federal property for funcraising that has vet come to light. In the interest of
consistency and in recognition of the Committee’s scope for the investigation. T ask that you issue
these subpoenas and inform me of vour decision within the timeframe provided in the
Committee’s procedures.

incerely,

S v

Ranking Minority Member

Enclosures
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Congress of the Enited States T
Bouse of Representatives eSS

COMMITTES ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT ot SRS WAL
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WASHINGTON, D 205156143 O YT ASASSACHUSETTS

THOMAS N ALLEN, MAE

SEMARD SANOERS, VIAMONT
WORPENOENT

The Honorable Janet Reno
Ationey General

1J.8. Department of Justice

10th and Pennsyivama Avenue, NW
Washingron. DC 23530-0001

Dear Madam Anorney Generai:

The Department of Jusuee 1s currently | 1 g atleged viclations of federal
finance laws during the recent election. We write to request that as part of this inquiry you
invesugate the serious atleganons of ign finance doing involving foreign donors, the
Republican National Comminee. and an RNC affiliate, the National Policy Formm, recently
reported by Tine magazine, the Boston Globe, and Congressional Quarterly.

The details of the financial transactions described by Time indicate that the RNC received
over 3 million doHars in last minuse campaign funds after the intervention of a foreign danor.
According 1o Fime. “twice in two vears Hong Kong businessman Ambrous Tung Young bailed out
the pany at crucial moments: first freetng up as much as $2 million in the final days before the
G.0.P.’s 1994 sweep of Congress: then eating $500,000 in bad debts.”

Apparently. the Nationai Policy Forum was heavily in debt to the RNC in 1994, The Time
report states that Haley Barbour, the chairman of the RNC, secured $2.2 million in centificates of
deposit from a Hong Kong businessman, Ambrous Tung Young, as coilateral for a loan from
Signet Bank to the National Policy Forum. Although the loan guarantees were formally made in
the name of a U.S. subsidiary of M. Young's Hong Kong v, Young Brothers Deveior
{USA), the US. subsidiary appears 10 have virtually no assets and the res! source of the money

ppears 10 be funds ed from Hong Kong. In fact, the Bosron Globe quoted an officer of the
Young's U.S. subsidiary as saving, it was Hong Kuong corporate money. There is no question
about that.”

According 10 ITme. “the loan ‘was a political godsend. With much of its proceeds

sent immediately 1o the RNC. the loan provided lust minute cash for ught House races.” A
Congressional Quarterly repart noted that the October 20, 1994 repayment by the National
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The Honorable Janet Reno
May 8. 1997
Page 2

Policy Forum “accounts for about 67°5 of the RNC s soft money transfers to state party
committess in the three weeks before Election Day.”

The Time report also states that in 1996, Mr. Barbour decided to conserve RNC campaign
funds by allowing the National Pclicy Forum to default on the loan. As a resuit. Mr. Young jost
$500,000 of the loan collateral he had put up. Other troubling facts have also emerged. For
example, Congressional Quarterly reported that although Young Brothers does not appear to
generate any income in the United States or own any assets here, it gave $122,000 in soft money
directly to the RNC between 1991 and 1994 In addition, more recent press repors indicate that
the National Policy Forum never received the tax exempt status it purported to have and that its
charter was revoked by the District of Columbia because required annual reports were not filed.

B .

These facts raise significant questions that we believe the Justice Department ought to
investigate. The transactions involved in the news articles couid involve violations of nurnerous
federal laws, including:

* 2 USC 441f prohibits contributions in the name of another. Did Ambrous Tung Young
know the loan proceeds were to be used by RNC? Was this arrangement a sham transaction
designed to conceal the true source of the donations to the RNC in violation of 2 USC 431{7

* 2 USC 441e prohibits contributions by foreign nationals. Were the Young Brothers
$122,000 in donations. $2.2 million loan guarantee and $500,000 loan repayment iilegai foreign
donations to the RNC in violation of 2 USC 441e?

* 2 USC 434 requires political committees to file reports including information about loans
and loan repayment to the FEC. Did the RNC violate the disclosure requirements of 2 USC 434
by failing to report the oans?

* 2 USC 441a limits the amount any person can contribute to a political commirtee. 2 USC
441b prohibits contributions by banks. corparations or labor organizations. Is the National Policy
Forum a poiitical committee affiliated with the RNC, rather than a wholly separate entity? If so,
have the RNC and NPF received unlawful or excessive contributions in violation of 2 USC 441a
and 441b?

Finaily, it is possible the Nationai Policy Forum violated tax laws as well. We ask that you
immediately investigate this matter. We urge you to conduct a bal d and fair investigation of
campaign finance allegations and to fully and fairly prosecute any criminal activities that vou may
uncover.
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Proposed Subpoena to RN

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Republican Nationai Committee
310 First Street. SE
Washington. DC 22003

Serve: Chairman Jim Nicholson

The Commuttee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
2ach record’s Bates number. author. description, and source tile. [f vou have any questions.
ctease contact the Committee’s Chier Counsel. John P Rowiev HI1. or Chier Investigauve Counsei
3arbara Comstock at 1202) 225.5074

Definiti i [nstructi

1. For the purposes of this subpoena, the word “record” or “records” shall include. but
shall not be limited to. any and all originals and identical copies of any item whether written.
tvped. printed. recorded. redacted or unredacted. transcribed. punched. taped. filmed. graphicallv
porrraved. video or audio taped. however produced or reproduced. and includes. but is not
limited to. any writing, reproduction. transcription. photograph. or video or audio recording,
produced or stored in any fashion. including any and all activity reports. agendas. analyses.
announcements. appointment books. briefing materials. bulletins, cables. calendars. card files.
computer disks. cover sheets or routing cover shees. drawings. COmMputer entries. computer
orintouts. computer tapes. external and internai correspondence. diagrams. diaries, disks.
Jocuments. electronic mail {e-mai}, facsimiles. journal entries. lerters. manuais. memoranda.
messages. minutes. notes. notices. opinions, statements or charts ot organization. pians. press
-eleases. recordings, reports. Rolodexes. statements of procedure and policy. studies. summaries.
ralking points. tapes. telephone bills. telephone logs. telephone message slips. records or evidence
of incoming and outgoing telephone calls. telegrams. telexes. rranscripts. or any other machine
readable material of any sort whether prepared by current or former empioyees. agents.
consultants or by any non-employee without limitation. “Record” or “records”™ shail also include
all other records. documents. data. and information of a like and similar nature nor listed above.

2. For purposes of the this subpoena. the terms “refer” ot “relate” and “concerning” as to
any given subject means anything that constitutes. contains. embodies. identifies. mentions. deals
with. or is in any manner whatsoever pertinent to that subject. including but not limited to records
concerning the preparation of other records.

3. This subpoena calls for the production of records. documents. and compilations of data
and information that are currently in vour possession. care. custody. or control. including, but not
limited to. ali records which vou have in vour physical possession as well as any records to which
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OU Dave access. anv records wWiich were Tormerny n vour cossession. of which vou have put
<{0rage Of anVONE Nas DUL in Starage on vour sehair, Uniess  uume period is specificaily identitied.
‘he subpoena inciudes ail documents 1o the present

4. The conjunctions “or” and ~and” are to be read irerchangeably in the manner that
gives this subpoena its broadest reading.

3. No records. documents. data. or information cailed for by this subpoena shall be
destroved. modified. redacted. removed or otherwise made inaccessible to the Committee.

6. 1fvou have knowledge that anv subpoenaed record. document. data or mformation has
been destroved. discarded. or lost. identity the suobpoenaed rzcords. documents, data. ot
information and provide an expianation of the destruction. ¢iscarding. loss. deposit. or disposal

When invoking a priviiege as 10 any responsive record. document. data or information.
15 a ground for withhoiding such record. document. data or information. list eacn record.
Jocument. compiiaticn of data or information by data. type. addressee. author tand if different.
:he preparer and signatory), general subject matter, and indicated or known circuiation. Also.
indicate the privilege asserted with respect 10 each record. Cocuments. compilation of data or
information in sutficient detail to ascertain the vaiidity ot the ciaim of privilege.

§. This subpoena is continuing in nature. Any record, document. compilation of data or
information. not produced because it has not been iocated or discovered by the return date shail
be provided immediately upon focation or discovery subsequent thereto.

9. Please provide a printed and. where possible. an eiectronic version of records.
Electronic information may be stored on 3. inch diskeues in ASCIH format. In addition. please
provide the Commitree’s Minority investigative Staff with a duplicate set of documents
contemporaneous with production of documents 10 the Comnmittee.

10. For the purposes of this subpoena. “Republican Nationai Commuttee” zr "RNC” refers
1o any and all emplovees. representatives. officers. direstors. contractors. volunteers. interns.
agents and/or consuitants. whether paid or unpaid. of the Republican National Comumittee.

Subpograed [tems

Please provide the Committee with the foilowing:

1. All records from January 1. 1981. to present relating 1o RNC events held on property
owned or controlled by the United States government. including, but not limited to:

(a} All records relating to Eagles events at the White House including, dut not limited
to. events held on or about the following dates: 1'6/93. 1.7/93. 4/8/92. 9/13/91.
SIB/91. 39191, 3/10/91. 1/29/90. 4. 10/89. 9:30/87. 12/9/86. 9/12/35. 9/13/83.
4/16/82. /22781, and 7.9/81.
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b} All records reiating 10 Team 100 events at the White House mciuding. tut not
‘imited to. events n2id cn or about the followmg dates: 1/12°93. 1.24/91. October
1991. and Novemeer :289;

(e} President's Dinner neld at the White House in Aprii 1902,

2. All records reiating to any other events or activities related to fundraising held in whole or in
part on property owned or contreiied by the United States government.

3. All records identifving or descriding 1a) persons who were invited to events held on property
owned or controlied by the United States government. {b) persons who actually atended such
events and/or (¢) sums of any kind received from such persons.

+ All records reiating to any meetings or other communications invoiving orficiais or empioyees
of the RNC concerning fundraising events or activities that oceurred in. oniginated in. or were
rranged from anv property ownea or controfled by the United States government.

. All records relating to any payments by or on behaif of the RNC to the federai government.
including the White House or any other federal agency or entity, for any expenses associated with
the use of any property owned or controiled by the United States government
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Proposed Sub! a to the NRCC

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Commirtee
United States House of Representatives

To: National Republican Congressionai Committee
425 2d St. NE
Washington. DC 22002
Serve The Honorabie John Linder
Chairman
inserti
Subpoenaed ltems

Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records relating to the 1995 Republican Senate-House Dinner including but niot fimited to:

A Any records identifving or describing ta) persons invited to artend the Senate Majority
Leader's Breakfast hosted by Senator Bob Dole in the Senate Caucus Room. (b) persons who
actually attended the breakfast and/or (¢} sums of any kind received from such persons.

B. All records identifving or describing (a1 persons invited to auend the Luncheon with
Speaker of the House Newt Gingrich hosted by Speaker Gingrich in the Great Hall of the Library
of Congress. (b) persons who actually attended the luncheon and/or (¢) sums of any kind received
from such persons.

C. All records identifving or describing persons recognized as members of the "Dinner
Committee -~ $15,000 fundraising goal” entitied to two artendees at the Senate Majority Leader's
Breakfast hosted by Senator Bob Dole in the Senate Caucus Room.

D. All records identifving or describing persons recognized as “Vice Chairman -- 545.000
fundraising goal” entitled to two attendees at the Senate Majority Leader’s Breakfast hosted by
Senator Bob Dole in the Senate Caucus Room and two attendees at the Luncheon with Speaker

of the House Newt Gingrich hosted by Speaker Gingrich in the Great Hall of the Library of
Congress.

E. All records identifving or describing persons recognized as “Dinner Co-Chairman --
$100.000 goai” entitled to two attendees at the Senate Majority Leader's Breakfast hosted by
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senator Bob Deue in the Senate C 40 allenaees a: the Luncneon with Speaker or
:he House Newt Gingnch hostea &+ Soeaker Gingrich in the Grear Hall of the Librarv o
Congress. an ornon 10 request a Memper o7 Congress or Senator seated 21 their 1able. twvo
atterdees at an :ssues briering with Communtee Chairmten. znd two atiendess at a reception with
Presidential canc:dates.

F. All recards dentifving or describing persons recognized as “Top Fundraisers.”

(. All records idenuifving or describing (a) persons who requested 3 Member of the House
of Representatives or a Senator to be seated at their tabie. (b) the name or the Representanve or
Senator requestec by such person. and-or (c) sums or anv kind recerved from that person.

H. All rezords identifving or describing the NMembers of Congress who aended the dinner
and where and with whom theyv were seated.

L. All recerds idenutving or describing (21 Memoers of Congress who participated in the
“Issues briefing with Key Commutes Chairmen,” (b) persons wno attended the briefing. andior (¢}
sums of any Kinc received from sucn persons

J. All records idennifving or describing (a) persons who hosted a “post-dinner reception.”
(b) sums of any kind recetved from such persons and/or {c) attendees at the post-dinner
receptions.

K. All records identifving or describing {a) persons who participated in the “photo
opportunity with Senate Majonty Lzader Bob Dole. House Majority Leader Dick Armey. and
Speaker or the House Newt Gingnicr™ and/or (b) sums of any kind received from such persons.

All records reiating to a iuncheen neid at the \'ice President s residence on ar about October
5. 1992. for members of the NRCC House Council.

3. All records reiating to a briefing and reception held in the Old Executive Office Building for
donors to the NRCC President's Forum and House Council on or about May {4, 1992.

4. All records reiating to a reception held at the White House for donors to the NRCC
Republican Congressionat Leadersiip Councti on or about June 30, 1988.

5. All records refating o any other fundraising or finance-related events or activities held in whole
or in part on property owned or contreiled by the United States government.

6. All records identifving or describing {a) persons who were invited to events held on property
owned or controiled by the United States government . (b) persons who actually attended such
events and/or (¢1 sums of any kird received from such persons.

7. All records reiating 1o any meetings or other communications involving officials or employees
of the NRCC concerning rundraising events or activities that occurred in. originated in. or were
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:rranged from any property owned o sontrofled by tfie United States government.

1 All records refating to any rzyments by or on behaif of the NRCC to tne rederai government.
inciuding the White House cr 2av otner rederai agency or entity. for any expenses associated with
ihe use ofany property ownegd or controlled by the Urited States government.
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ed 10 the N

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Nationai Republican Senatorai Commuttee
425 2d St NE
Washington. DC 27002

Serve The Honorable Mitch McConnell
Chairman

“insert}

Subpoenzed Items
Please provide the Committee with the roilowing:
1. All records reiating 10 the 1993 Republican Senate-House Dianer including but not limited to:

A. Any records identifving or describing 1a) persons invited to attend the Senate Majority
Leader’s Breakiast hosted by Senator Bob Dole in the Senate Caucus Room. (b) persons who
actuailv artended the breakfast andsor (¢) sums of any kind received from such persons.

B. Al records identifving or descriving (2) persons invited to attend the Luncheon with
Speaier of the House Newt Gingrich hosted by Speaker Gingrich in the Great Hall of the Library
of Congress. (b) persons who actually attended the luncheon and/or (c) sums of anv kind received
trom such persons.

C. All records idenufving or describing persons recognized as members of the “Dinner
Commirttee -- $15.000 fundraising goal” entitied 10 two attendees at the Senate Majority Leader's
Breakfast hosted bv Senator Bob Dole in the Senate Caucus Room.

D. All records identifving or describing persons recognized as “Vice Chairman -- $45.000
fundraising goai” entitled to two attendees at the Senate Majority Leader’s Breakfast hosted by
Senator Bob Dele in the Senate Caucus Room and two artendees at the Luncheon with Speaker
of the House Newt Gingrich hosted by Speaker Gingrich in the Great Hall or the Library of
Congress.

E. All records idemifying or describing persons recognized as “Dinner Co-Chairman -
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$100.000 goai” enutied 1o two auenaees at the Senate Majorny Leader's Breaksast hosted by
Senator Bot Doie in the Senate Caucus Room. 1o attendees at the Luncheon with Speaker of
-he House Newt Gingrich hosted by Speaker Gingrich in the Grear Hail ot the Library of
Congress. cpuion 1o request a Member of Congress or Senator seated at their table. twvo
arterdees at an issues briefing with Committee Chairmen. and two attendees at a reception with
Presidentiai candidates.

F. All records identifving or cescribing persons recognized as “Top Fundraisers.”

G. All records identirving or describing (a) persons who requested a Member of the House
of Representatives or a Senator to be seated at their table. (o) the name of the Representative or
Senator reguested by such person. and/or (c) sums of anv kind received from that person.

H. Al records idenufying or describing the Members of Congress who antended the dinner
and where and with whom thev were seated.

L. All records identifving or describing tar Members of Congress who panicipated in the
“Issues briefing with Key Committee Chairmen.” (b) persons who atiended the briefing. andfor (c)
sums of any kind received from such persons.

J. All records identifving or describing (a) persons who hosted a “post-dinner reception.”
(b} sums of anv kind received from such persons and/or (c) atendees a1 the post-dinner
receptions.

K. All records identifving or describing (&) persons whe participated in the “photo
opportunity with Senate Majoruy fL.eader Bob Dole. House Majority Leader Dick Armey, and
Speaker of the House Newt Gingrich™ and/or tb) sums of anv kind received from such persons.

2. All records reiating 10 the Repubiican Senatorial Trust dinners in the U.S. Capitof in 1992.
1990. and otner years.

3. Alt records relating to the Presidental Roundtable “NASA tour” of the Johnson Space Center
scheduled to be held on or about August 19, 1992,

4. All records relating to the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle event at the Vice President’s
residence in 1990 and other vears.

5. All records retating to the Republican Senatorial Trust reception at the White House in 1990
and other vears.

6. All records reiating to the Repubiican Congressional Leadership Council event at the White
House in 1988

7. All records reiating to the use o lobbyists to make fund-raising phone calls in the Senate Office
buildings or the Capitol in 1995 ang other years.
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< All records relating to anyv ctser 2hents OF activities reiated ¢ fundraising neid in whoie or m
2art on property owned or contra:iad by e United States government.

> All records :dentitving or descrizing (3) persons who were invited to events heid on propeny

owned or controlled by the Usited States governmen. (b persons who actually attended such

events and/or () sums of any kind received from such persons

10. All records relating to any mesungs or other communications invoiving officials or empioyees
>f the NRSC :oncerning fundraising events or activities that occurred in. originated in. or were
arranged from any property ownec or controiled by the United States government.

i1. All records refating to any payments by or on behaif of the NRSC to the federal government.
including the White House 6r anv other rederal agency or entity. for any expenses associated with
-he use of any property owned cr controiled by the Unitea States government.
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Proposed Subpoena to GOPAC

subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Commirttee
Unired States House of Representatives

To: GOPAC
440 First Street. \W
Suite 400
Washingron. DC 22201

Serve Chairman John Shadegg

The Committee hereby suoboenas cerain records. Please provide logs which indicate
wach recora's Bates number. zutnor. descrinuon. and source file. (I vou have any questions.
stease contact the Committee’s Chier Csunser. John P. Rowiev 111 or Chief Invesugauve Counsel
Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-3074

{insert definitions and instructions]

Sut i1
Please crovide the Committee with the foilowing:

|8 Al records from January 1. 1972, :0 the present relating 10 any GOPAC event. or event
‘or GOPAC members or contricutors. inciuding, but not limited to. fundraisers.
receptions, dinners. luncheons. cocktail parties. meetings. briefings. gathering or other
assemoiv of GOPAC members or contributors. held on property owned or operated by the
United States government including, bux not limited to:

(a) An event held in the First Floor dining room of the United States Capitol in 1994

(b) An event in the Minority Whip's office in the United States Capitol and/or a tour
© of the Capitol on or about January 29, 1991 :

() Anevent planned for the White House in October. 1990:
{d) An event scheduied at the Vice President’s residence in May. 1990:
(e} A private movie screening nelid at the Kennedy Center on May 6. 1990

) An event held at Decatur House on May 6. 1990:



=

g1 An event field a: tne 3White House oo Novemper o, | 289, inciuding
sriefings or meeungs neid in the Old Execuuve Office Bullding:
¢h)  Evemts held at the White House during 1he Reagan administration.
All guest lists and/or invitation lists for any of the events listed in ftem 1.
All records reiating 10 contributions. loans, ioan guarantees, ceniticates of deposit. or any
other forms of collateral or financiai support made by anv individuals or entities invited to

or atending any of the events listed in ftem 1.

Al records reiating 10 expenses for which GOPAC reimbursed andior plans to reimburse

the United States government including, but not limited to. the White House. Congress or
the Treasurv.
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May 15, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton.

My records indicate that I have not received any response from you regarding my letters
of April 29 and May 8

In the April 29 letter. [ proposed the Committee issue subpoenas 10 investigate setious
aflegations of campaign finance improprieties involving foreign donors, the Republican National
Committee and an RNC affiliate. the National Policy Forum. In the May 8 letter. 1 proposed the
Committee issue subpoenas to investigate whether federal buildings were used for fundraising
purposes by the National Republican Senatorial Commitree and the National Republican
Congressional Committee. Both requests fall within the scope of the Comymittee’s investigation.

The period provided in the C ittee’s document p 1 for review of proposed
subpoenas is 24 hours. As it has now been over two weeks since you received the April 29 letter,
1 again request that you inform the minority whether you will issue the subpoenas we requested.

Sincerely,

6 et

Ranking Minority Member

ce: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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May 15, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

1 am very disappointed to learn that you have rejected my suggestion that the majority and
minority share a computer database for the documents the committee receives pursuant to the
campaign finance investigation

As you know, hundreds of thousands of documents have been and will be produced in
conjunction with the Committee’s investigation. Clearly, there needs to be some way for both the
majority and minority to organize these documents, preferably in a computer database. In early
March. members of my staff first broached the idea of a shared database with your staff. A shared
database would give both the majority and minority the ability to search and retrieve documents,
yet still allow each to organize the documents and any computer data to suit its respective needs.

1 understand that appropriate security safeguards could be instituted to maintain the privacy of
work done by any party using the data base. For example, we could insure that any searches done
on the data base could not be monitored by others.

As you are no doubt aware, the creation of a computer database is an extremely expensive
proposition. I understand that one computer database system costs approximately $40,000. Your
decision to maintain a separate majority database means that our committee will needlessly waste
thousands of taxpayer dollars on two duplicative systems. This is exactly the type of government
waste that our Committee is intended to eliminate by our oversight investigations.

The existence of two separate databases will also create logistical problems. For example,
many of the documents produced thus far have not been bates-stamped. Without jointly
coordinated approach to bates-stamping the documents, it will be difficult to easily locate
documents during hearings.
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The Honoraple Dan Burten
May 15,1997
Page Two

Let’s not waste taxpayer money needlessiv. [ ask that vou reconsider vour decision to
proceed umniiateraily with a majonty datapase.

Sincerely.

HENRY A WASOMAN
Ranking Minority Memboer

cc: Members of the Commuttee on Government Reform and Oversight
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The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman. Committee on Government Reform and QOvarsight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:
I want to bring to vour personal attention severai potentiaily serious matters regarding the

conduct of the majority staff in the Committee’s ¢ ign finance in gation and 1o request
your immediate investigation of these matters.

First, it has come to my attention that members of vour staff interviewed a withess, Mr
Rawlein Soberano, in your offices on Tuesday, May {3, Mr. Soberano’s name first appeared in the
press on February 20, when the Washington Post reported that he declined John Huang's request
that he make paign contrib of q ble legality.

Mr. Seberano has told my staff that when he was mterviewed bv your staff, he wanted the
minority staff to attend because ke fekt that both Republicans and Democrats should have access 1o
his testimony. For this reason, he asked your staff whether 2 member of the minority staff would
attend the interview  According to Mr. Soberano, your staff told him that the minority staff was
invited but declined to attend the interview.

In fact, the minority never declined 10 attend the interview because we were not invited to
Mr. Soberano’s interview.

$Second, T undersiand that two of your senior staff took a trip 1o Miami on Febroary 21 10
interview witnesses - again without notice to the minority. On this trip, your smff mtervxewed at
ieast two witnesses, Vivian Mannerud, a businesswoman and occasional D
and Jorge Cabrera. a convicted drug smuggler who is incarcerated in a federai penitentiary. In xhe
case of Ms. Mannerud, 1 have been told that vour staff showed up at her place of business
unannounced. without a prior appointment and in full view of her customers, leading her to
belteve that she had to submit to an immediate intenview. Aithough Ms. Mannerud is represented
by counse]. 1 have been told that she was not advised that she could contact her attorney. Your
staff did. however, apparently assure Ms. Mannerud that anything she said would be used only for
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The Honorable Dan Burton
June 4. 1997
Page 2

the purpose of the C¢ ittee’s official in gation

Contrary to your staff’s representation that the interview would be used only for official
Commuttee business. it appears that your staff may have given information from the interviews
with Ms. Mannerud and Mr. Cabrera to the media. The New York Times published a front-page
story on April 4 about a contribution that Ms, Mannerud allegedly solicited from Mr. Cabrera.

The New York Times article relies on informanon “congressional investgators have learned.”
attributes crucial facts to “the investigators. who spoke on condition of anonymity,” and states that
*[t}he new details about the location for the solicitarion of Cabrera’s contribution and the source of
the money have come to light in congressional irvestigators™ interviews here with Cabrera.” Both
Ms. Mannerud and Mr. Cabrera have told my staff that the only “congressional investigators™ they
spoke with prior to the April 4 article in the New York Times were the iavestigators from your
staff.

Information from these interviews may also have been given 1o CNN. On April 4. CNN’s
Inside Politics program reported that “the Burton commurttee is looking at Jorge Cabrera. ... House
G.O.P. investigators say some of the $20.000 was drug money, and that it was solicited in
Havana.”

These incidents warrant your thorough investigation. I in fact your staff made false or
misleading statements to Mr. Soberano-or Ms. Mannerud. that would obviously be improper. If in
fact information was given to the press. that would appear to conflict with your assurances that
vour staff would not engage in such conduct. As I recall. the first time a leak from the Government
Reform Committee was reported in the press {“Burton Admits Aide Leaked Huang Records.” Roll
Call, Nov. 25, 1996), you stated that "I do not allow my statf to release any information .. without
my approval and I do not expect this to happen agan.”

[ have also jearned this week that you plan -- again without having given any notice to the
minority -- to send two members of your staff to Hong Kong and Taiwan and perhaps other foreign
countries to conduct witness interviews from June 2 to June 20. 1 strongly oppose your plan to
conduct secret witness interviews in foreign countries. In my experience, there is simply no
precedent for this conduct. Iurge you to reconsider your decision and include the minority in this
trip.

In my view, these incidents highlight the unfaimess of your policy of excluding the
minority staff from witness interviews. Your policy denies the minonty access to information you
and your staff acquire and, as a result, prevents the minority from ever knowing the full facts. It
forces the minority staff to try to schedule its own interviews. which is nearly impossible since the
minority does not even know who the majority staff is interviewing. And as the case of Mr.
Soberano and Ms. Mannerud appears to demonstrate, it is fundamentally unfair to witnesses who
may be misled or fail to fully understand representations made by your staff or who have to spend
additional time {and incur additional lawyers’ fees) having separate interviews with the minority.
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Prior investigations have followed a more bipartisan approach and included the minority in
witness interviews. In the last Congress. as you know. you were on the Select Subcommittee on
the United States Role in Iranian Arms Transfers to Croatia and Bosnia. In that investigation.
Chairman Hyde specifically provided that all witness interviews be jointly conducted with
majority and minority staff. Similar poiicies were followed in many other investigations. For
exampie. in the House Watergate mvesugation. witness interviews were conducted by a
nonpartisan staff that reported to both the majority and minority counsel. in the Iran-Contra
investigation. the majority notified the minority of witness interviews and provided the minority
with an opportunity to participate: and in the Senate Whitewater investigation, unilateral witness
nterviews were prohibited by agreement of the mayority and the minonty. Your coumerpart in the
Senate. Senator Thompson. has agreed to conduct witness interviews jointly with the minonty
during the Senate campaign finance investigation.

We should follow a similar approach. The Democratic members of the Commuttee should
have just as much access to the facts uncovered during the investigative process -- including the
witness interviews -- as the Republican members. In my view. unless the witness insists that the
minority be excluded. the minority should be mnvited 1o attend all witness interviews conducted by
the majority staff in the course of the campaign finance investigation.

The Committee's investigation is proceeding in a highly unusual and inappropriately
partisan manner. You have sull not responded to my letter of May 15 protesting your decision to
deny the minority access to the Committee’s database of the documents received during the
investigation. As described above. there are tndications -- which I hope are untrue -- that staff may
have made false or misleading statements to material witnesses. You are intentionally excluding
the minority from witness interviews, thereby denying the minority members of the Committee
aceess to relevant information. And it now appears that you have even gone to the extreme of
scheduling an extended trip abroad for your staff to interview foreign witnesses with no
opportunity for the minority 10 participate.

[ look forward to your reply.

Sincerely,

¢éw7 A Warman~,

Henry A, Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

1

<o M of the (¢ on Government Reform and Oversight
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June 4. 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman, Commitree on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington. D.C. 20515
Dear Chairman Burton:
Enclosed is a copy of 4 letter I sent to the S v of State regarding a Ci ittee staff
trip to Hong Kong and Taiwan. 1 believe that it is emirely appropriate for minority staff to
participate in this or any trip pertaining 10 an ongoing C itee i igation. Therefore. I am

requesting that vou authorize Mr. Christopher Lu of the minority staff to travel with the majority
group and 1o include him on the fist o the Capitol Physician’s office for any inoculations that may
be needed.

Sihearaly,

[N

v AY Waxman

Enclosure
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June 4, 1997

The Honorable Madeleine Albrigit
Secretary of Stae

United States Departument of State
2201 C Swreern. NW

Washington. DC 20520-6816

Dear Secretary Albright:

I understand that the Department of State received a request earlier this week
from the House Government Reform and Oversight Commiuee for assi 2 on a trip
by two members of the majority staff to Hong Kong and Taiwan from June 9, 1997
through Fune 20, 1997, Iam writing 1o request that the Depanment of State make
identical arrangements for at least one member of the minority staff concerning this
irip. including any advance brierfings and other officiai U.S. Government assistance.

Thank you in advance for vour prompt attention to this request.

Sincerely,

e v

Ranking Minority Member

<¢: Rep. Dan Bunton
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June 9. 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Reform
And Oversight

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

[ am writing in response to your earlier letter regarding the Committee s investigation of illegai
foreign contributions, related attempts by foreign entities to influence U.S. policy. and other related
matters. Your letter specifically perained to the Webster Hubbell segment of the investigation.

Let me first address your concern about possible interference with the Independent Counsel’s
investigation in this same area. You may rest assured that my staff has conferred with the staff of the
Independent Counsel to make sure that our activities do not interfere with that ongoing criminat
investigation. His office has raised no objection to any of the activities undertaken by the Committee.

[ wouid also like to address your concerns about how Webster Hubbel! fits into the overail
Committee investigation. The centrai focus of this investigation to date has been the massive infusion of
illegal foreign money into the last Presidential campaign, and potential efforts of the givers to influence
or undermine U.S. policy in critical areas. I have said numerous times that the Commuttee's priority
would be to focus on credible allegations of illegal activity.

The Lippo Bank is a central element in this emerging scandal. as are its owners. Mochtar and
James Riady, and the head of its U.S. subsidiary, John Huang. As you are aware. over S$1.5 million in
contributions raised by John Huang are being returned by the DNC because of doubts about its origin.

At the same time. Lippo Bank. John Huang and the Riadys are also at the center of the growing
scandal surrounding Webster Hubbet! and the Clinton White House. The Iindependent Counsel is
investigating whether severai Clinton Administration officials solicited in excess of $500.000 in
payments for Mr. Hubbell in 1994. At the time. Hubbell was under investigation for defrauding his
former law tirm and clients. including the U.S. government. The President has said that at the time, he
was unaware of the extent of Mr. Hubbell's legal troubles. However. more recent statements by various
close advisors and associates have cast doubt on this statement.
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= June 994 jumes Riady anda John Huang reld an exiraordinary senies of 10 White House
ineeungs. sume meieding ma President. Two auys tater. 4 Lippo Bunk arfiliate paid S100.000 to
Webster Hubbeil. It is unkncwn what work. if any. Hubbeil did in exchange for this payment. Reports
iave indicated that it was around this time that Mr. Hubbell stopped cooperating with the Independent
Counsei's investigation.

The ract that Lippo Bank. the Riadys and John Huang are at the center of both of these
controversies strongiy indicates that they shouid be included in the same investigation. The same basic
Juestions must be answered: “were iaws broken when these payments were sought and made?’ and
“what was sought in return?”

[also do not believe that it would be wise to limit the scope of the Hubbell segment of this
investigation solely to payments received from the Lippo Group. As you know. John Huang has refused
10 cooperate in this investigation. and James Riady has left the country. Documents and interviews
btained from other benefactors of Webster Hubbeil. while important m their own right. may help
2»tablish a patiern or shed light on circumstances surrounding the Riadys’ or John Huang's involvement.

[ believe that the solicitation of payments to Webster Hubbell is an area that demands a thorough
inquiry. The American peopie have a right to know what happened. Because of its secretive nature. the
Independent Counsel’s investigation may not provide the public with a full accounting of what happened
and why. Because the centrai figures and questions in both scandals are so closely intertwined. I believe
that it is necessary and proper that the Hubbell matter be included in the Commitiee’s current
investigation.

T hope this information is helpful.

est Regards.

Chairman
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June 9. 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Reform
And Oversight

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

I'am writing in response to vour June 4 letter. You raise several issues to which I would like
to respond.

On the subject of investigative travel. you complain that Majority staff traveled to Miami
without inviting Minority staff. and planned a trip to Hong Kong without informing the Minority.
I would like to note that it is not only the Majority statf that has conducted separate investigative
travel. On May 2. two senior members of vour siaff traveied to Chicago on what was termed
“official business reiated to ongoing Committee oversight investigations.” Majority staff was not
invited to participate in that trip, nor was the Majority informed of the resuits of the trip or who was
interviewed. Iam hard pressed to understand on what grounds you base your complaint when the
Minority has acted in exactly the same manner as the Majority.

With regard to the Cabrera and Mannerud interviews. these interviews were conducted by
my Chief Counsel. John Rowley. who is a former Assistant U.S. Attorney. Mr. Rowiey has
conducted numerous investigative interviews during his career. He gave prior notice to the U.S.
Attorney's office in Miami before proceeding to interview Mr. Cabrera. With respect to Mrs.
Mannerud. Mr. Rowley and Mr. Bossie. who accompanied him. went to her office. asked if she
would agree to speak with them. and she readily agreed. Ihardly consider this intimidation. as your
letter seems to imply. No threats were made or implied in any way whatsoever. In fact. at one point
during the interview. Mr. Rowiey and Mr. Bossie left her office for over an hour at her suggestion.
before returning to finish the interview. They conducted themselves professionally in every sense
of the word.
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[ would also like to note that wnen the New York Times nrst contaczzd my olfice about the
Cabrera story. the reporter was airsady tully intormed about the :nterviews and the underlying facts
about the allegations 1r the Cubrera case -- that Mrs. Mannerud asked Mr. Cabrera for a large
contribution to the DNC in Havana. that Mr. Cabrera contributed $20.000 out or an account fed with
drug proceeds. and that Mr. Cabrera attended a dinner with Vice President Gore and a parnty at the
White House despite his criminal record. When contacted, my statf mereiy confirmed that the
interviews of Mr. Cabrera and Mrs. Mannerud had taken place.

On the subject of informal interviews. [ believe that our staffs had an understanding at the
beginning of this investigation that both Majority and Minority staff could conduct separate informal
interviews. Ibelieve that both Majority and Minority staff have done so. During the early stages of
this investigation. Minority staff attended several meetings along with Majonity staff. In some of
these meetings and conference cails, Minority staff several times discouraged representatives of the
White House and other organizations from providing information to the Committee. The apparent
reason was the Minority's dissatisfaction with the Committee’s document protocol. I should remind
vou that the protocol is in compiete compliance with House rules and was adopted by the
Commitiee. | am cerain that vou can understand our reluctance to include Minority staff in
informational interviews if such staff has a track record of discouraging individuals from cooperating
with official requests for informaion.

With regard to the interview of Mr. Soberano. the allegations that vou state in your letter are
incorrect. When my staff asked if Mr. Soberano was willing to be interviewed. he agreed. He asked
if a particular minority staff member to whom he had spoken would attend. He was told that this
interview would be only with the Majority. I believe that this misunderstanding clearly highlights
the need for authority for Committee counsel to take sworn depositions. which I have proposed.
Under this procedure:

¢  All Members and staff will be notified three days in advance of a deposition
* Majority and Minority counsel will be present at all depositions

+ Depositions will be recorded by a court reporter

¢ Witnesses will have the right to have an attorney present.

I believe that this more formalized procedure will help avoid similar misunderstandings from
occurring in the future. This is the same procedure that was used during the Traveigate and Filegate
investigations last year, and that has been used extensively by the Senate Governmental Affairs
Committee this year. While [ understand that you are not inclined 1o support this resolution because
of your continuing disapproval of the Chairman’s subpoena power, [ hope that you will reconsider.
The matters we are investigating are of a serious nature and touch upon national security and the
integrity of our national policies. Deposition authority will establish a formal set of procedures that
will benefit both the Majority and the Minority, and allow us to pursue this investigation in a serious
and professional manner.

Thank vou for sharing your views.

B35S as.

> ZA/&
Dan Burton
Chairman
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June 10, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman. Committee on Government Reform and Oversign:
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. DC 20518

Dear Mr. Chairman:

¥ write 10 request that vou issue the attached draft subpoenas to the National Archives. the
Reagan Presidential Librarv, the Bush Prestdential Materials Project. the Quavie Center and
Museum. the Reagan Presidential paigns. the Bush Presidential paigns, and the White
House.

The proposed subpoenas seek information about campaign contributors who benetited
from overnight stavs at the White House. Camp David or the Vice President’s residence, or travel
on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Reagan and Bush administrations, Thev also seek
information about functions at the White House. Camp David and the Vice President’s residence
auended by Republican Nationai Commities oificials or fundraisers. including coffees and other
informal gatherings. Finally. thev ask for records of reimbursable poiitical functions held at the
White House and Vice President’s residence.

The information sought is parallel to the information requested in the Committee’s
subpoenas to the Executive Office of the President and the Democratic National Committee for
contributors to the Clinton campaign. For ple. the Committee’s White House subpoena

sought information concerning private passengers on Air Force One and Two and overnight
guests at the White House during the Clinton administration.

There is substantial evidence justifving these subpoenas. Documents provided by the
Clinton administration in response 1o the Committee subpoena detail refmbursable potitical
functions held at the White House. including a number of events held by the Bush White House in
1992, Press reports have dacumented overnight White House stays by major cantributors to the
Republican Party during the Bush administration. This pattern, dating back to previous

dministrations. should be i igated by this Commitee.
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The Honoraoie Dan Burton
une i€ 1997
Page 2

1 have written the Reagan Library and the Bush Materials Project asking them to
voluntarily provide this information for this investigation. ~he Reagan Library has not repiied to
my request. and the Bush Materials Project retused to respend absent a request trom the
Chairman of the Committee. The Quavie Center nas simiiariy refused to acknowiedge my
srevious requests for intormation.

As vou know. the period provided in the Commirtee's document protocol for review of
the proposed subpoenas is 24 hours. [ trust vou will inform the minority whether vou will issue

these requested subpoenas within this time trame. [f vou or vour staff have anv questions about
these subpoenas. please call me or my chief counsei. Phil Barnert. ar 225-5052.

Sincerety.

a6 (Nagman,
/

Hearv A, Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

encl.
cc: Members or the Commirtee on Government Reform ang Oversight



Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives
To: The White House
1600 Pennsvivania Avenue
Washington. DC 22500

Serve: Gary §. Walters
Chief Usher

[Insert standard definitions and instructions}
Subpoenaeg frems
Please provide the Commitiee with the following:

1. All records relating 10 reimbursable political functions at the White House. the Vice
President’s residence. or Camp David during the Reagan administrarion.
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Proposed Subpoena 1o the Chiei Usher Re: Bush Administration
Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives
To: The White House
1600 Pennsyivama Avenue

Washington. DC 22500

Serve: Gary J. Walters
Chief Usher

(Insert standard definitions and instructions]
s enaed Item
Please provide the Commuttee with the rollowing:

1. All records relating to reimbursable poiitical functions at the White House. the Vice
President’s residence. or Camp David during the Bush administration



Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: National Archives and Records Administration
3601 Adelphi Road
College Park. MD 20740

Serve: John W. Carlin
Archivist

[Insert standard definitions and instructionst

Subpoenaed 1 N
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. Ali records relating to any overnight stay at the White House during the Reagan
administration by contributors 1o the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign. or the Republican National Commirttee.

2. All records relating to any overnight stay at Camp David during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Commirtee.

3. All records relating to anv overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Reagan administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984
Reagan presidential campaign, or the Republican Nationai Committee.

4. All records relating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican Nationai Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House, Camp David, and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Reagan administration at which officials of, or fundraisers for. the
Repubiican National Committee were present. The term “function” includes, but is not limited to,
meals. receptions. coffees. informal gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating 10 reimbursable political functions held at the White House. the
Vice President's restdence or Camp David during the Reagan administration.
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Proposed Subpoena to the Nationai Archives Re: Bush Administration

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: National Archives and Records Administration
83601 Adelphi Road
College Park. MD 20740

Serve: John W Carlin
Archivist

[Insert standard definitions and instructions]
Subpoenaed Iiems
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating to any ovemight stay at the White House during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidentiai
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating to any overnight stay at Camp David during the Bush
administration by contributers to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign. or the Republican National Committee.

3. All records relating 1o any overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Bush administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidentiai campaign, the 1992 Bush
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

4. All records relating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House. Camp David, and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Bush administration at which officiais of. or fundraisers for. the
Republican National Comminee were present. The term “function” includes. but is not limited to.
meals. receptions. coffees. informal gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating o reimbursable politicai functions held at the White House. the
Vice President’s residence or Camp David during the Bush administration.
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Proposed Subpoena to the Reagan Presidenyiai Library

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Goverament Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Ronald 3. Reagan Presidential Library
40 Presidential Drive
Simi Valley. CA 93065

Serve: Mr. Rod Soubers
Supervisory Archivist

[Insert standard definitions and instrucrionsj
Subpoenaed Items

Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating 1o any overnight stay at the White House during the Reagan
administration bv contributors 1o the 1980 Reagan presidential campaigr, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign. or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating to any overnight stay at Camp David during the Reagan

administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign. the 1984 Reagan
i blican National Committee.

presidential campaign, or the Rep

3. All records relfating to any overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Reagan administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign. the 1984
Reagan presidential campaign. or the Republican National Committee.

4. Ali records relating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Reagan-
administration by comtributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidemial campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

$. Ali records relating 1o functions at the White House, Camp David. and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Reagan administration at which officials of. or fundraisers for, the
Repubtican National Committee were present. The term “function” includes. bur is not limited to,
meais. receptions. coffees, informai gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable political functions held at the White House. the
Vice President's residence or Camp David during the Reagan administration.
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2roposed Subpoena 1o the Bush Presidential Material Projecs Re: Reags

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States Bouse of Representatives

Te: -+ Bush Presidential Materials Project
701 University Drive. East
Suize 300
College Sration. TX 77340-1899

Serve: Mr. David Alsobrogk
Acting Director

“Insert standard definitions and instructionsi
N naed ltems
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. Al records relating 1o any overnight stay at the White House during the Reagan
‘administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign. or the Republican Nationai Committee.

2. All records relating 10 anv overnight stay at Camp David during the Reagan
administration by contributors 1o the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign. the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign. or the Republican Nationai Commuitee,

3. All records relating 10 any overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Reagan administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign. the 1984
Reagan presidential camipaign, or the Republican National Committee.

4. All records refating 1o any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican Nationai Committee.

5. Al records relating to funcrions at the White House. Camp David, and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Reagan administration at which officials of, or fundraisers for. the
Republican National Commiziee were present. The term “function” includes, but is not fimited to.
meals. receptions, coffees, informal gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating 1o reimbursable poiitical functions held at the White House, the
Vice President’s residence or Camp David during the Reagan administration.



Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Bush Presidential Materiais Project
701 University Drive, East
Suite 300
College Station. TX 77840-1899

Serve Mr. David Alsobrook
Acting Director

{Insert standard definitions and instructions]

Subpoenaed ltems

Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating to any overnight stay at the White House during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign, the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign. or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating to any overnight stay at Camp David during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign, the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign. or the Republican National Committee.

3. All records relating to any overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Bush administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidentiai campaign, the 1992 Bush
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

4. All records relating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign, the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign. or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House. Camp David. and the Vice-
President s residence during the Bush administration at which officials of. or fundraisers for, the
Republican National Committee were present. The term “function” inciudes. but is not limited to,
meals. receptions. coffees. informal gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable political functions held at the White House, the
Vice President’s residence or Camp David during the Bush administration.



159

Proposed Subpoena to the Quavie Center

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: The Dan Quavie Center and Museum
815 Warren St.
Huntington. IN 46730

Serve: Michaei R. Seilon
Executive Director

[Insert standard definitions and instructions]
S enaed [tems
Please provide the Commuittee with the following:

. All records relating 1o any overnight stay at the White House during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating to any overnight stay at Camp David during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

All records relating to any overnight stay at the Vice President s residence during the
Bush adnumstranon by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush
presidential campaign, or the Rerublican National Committee.

4. All records relating t& any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign, the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House, Camp David. and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Bush administration at which officials of, or fundraisers for. the
Republican National Committee were present. The term “function” inciudes. but is not limited to.
meals. receptions, coffees. informai gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable political functions held at the White House. the
Vice President’s residence or Camp David during the Bush administration.
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Proposed Subpoena to Reagan-Bush 1980

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Reagan-Bush 1980 Presidential Campaign

Serve: Scott MacKenzie
c/o The Amencan Cause
6862 Elm St. Suite 210
McLean. VA 22101-3833

“Insert standard definitions and instructions]

Subpoenaed [tems

Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating to any overnight stay at the White House during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating to-any overnight stay at Camp David during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

3. All records relating to any overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Reagan administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984
Reagan presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

4. All records relating 1o any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Reagan -
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House, Camp David. and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Reagan administration at which officials of. or fundraisers for. the
Republican Nationai Committee were present. The term “function” includes. but is not limited to.
meals. receptions. coffees. informal gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable potitical functions held at the White House. the
Vice President’s residence or Camp David during the Reagan administration.
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Proposed Subpoena to Reagan-Bush 1984

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Reagan-Bush 1984 Presidential Campaign

Serve Scott MacKenzie
<;0 The American Cause
6862 Elm St. Suite 210
McLean. VA 22101-3833

(Insert standard definitions and instructions]
S naed [tems
Please rrovide the Commirtee with the following:

I, All records relating to any overnight stay at the White House during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating to any overnight stay at Camp David during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign. or the Republican National Commirtee.

3. All records relating to any overnight stay at the Vice President's residence during the
Reagan administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984
Reagan presidential campaign. or the Republican National Committee.

4. All records refating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House. Camp David. and the Vice-
President s residence during the Reagan administration at which officials of. or fundraisers for, the
Republican National Commitiee were present. The term “function™ includes. but is not limited to.
meals. receptions. coffees. informal gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable political finctions held at the White House. the
Vice President s residence or Camp David during the Reagan administration.
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Proposed Subpoena 1o Bush-Quayie 1988

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Bush-Quayle 1988 Presidential Campaign

Serve: Stan Huckaby
228 South Washington St. Suite 200
Alexandria. VA 22314

{Insert standard definitions and instructions}

Subpoenaed ltems

Please provide the Committee with the fotlowing:

All records relating to any overnight stay at the White House during the Bush
admuustranon by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presxdemxal
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records refating to any overnight stay at Camp David during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign, the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Commirtee.

3. All records relating 1o any ovemnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
-Bush administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush
presidential campaign, or the Republican Nationat Committee.

4. All records relating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Bush
administration by contributors 1o the 1988 Bush presidential campaign, the 1992 Bush presidential -
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House, Camp David. and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Bush administration at which officials of, or fundraisers for, the
Republican National Committee were present. The term “function” includes. but is not limited to,
meals. receptions. coffees. informal gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable poiitical functions held at the White House the
Vice President’s residence or Camp David during the Bush administration.
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Proposed Subpoena to Bush-Ouavie 1992

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Bush-Quayie 1992 Presidentiai Campaign

Serve: Stan Huckaby
228 South Washington St. Suite 200
Alexandria. VA 22314

{Insert standard definitions and instructions]

Subpoenaed Items
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating to any overnight stay at the White House during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating to any overnight stay at Camp David dunng the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign, the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Commirtee.

3. All records relating to any overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Bush administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

4. All records relating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign, the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House. Camp David. and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Bush administration at which officials of, or fundraisers for. the
Repubiican National Committee were present. The term “function” includes. but is not limited to.
meals. receptions. coffees. informal gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable political functions held at the White House. the
Vice President’s residence or Camp David during the Bush administration.



Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Commirtee
United States House of Representatives

To: Republican Nationai Committee
310 First Street. SE
Washington. D.C. 20003

Serve: Chairman Jim Nicholson

{Insert standard definitions and instructions]

Subpoenaec fzems

Please provide the Committee with the following:

I All records relating to any overnight stav at the White House during the Reagan
administration by contributors 1o the 1980 Reagan rresidentiai campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign. or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating to any overnight stay at Camp David during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign. or the Republican National Comrmittee.

3. All records relating to any overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Reagan administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984
Reagan presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

4. All records relating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Reagan
administration by contributors to the 1980 Reagan presidential campaign, the 1984 Reagan
presidential campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House. Camp David, and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Reagan administration at which officials of. or fundraisers for, the
Republican National Committee were present. The term “function” includes. but is not limited to,
meals. receptions. coffees. informai gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable political functions held at the White House. the
Vice President s residence or Camp David during the Reagan administration.



Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Commirtee.
United States House of Representatives

To: Republican Narionai Committee
310 First Street. SE
Washingron. DC 20003

Serve: » Chairman Jim Nicholson
{Insert standard definitions and instructions]
Subpo Ttemn
Please provide the Coramittee with the foilowmAg:

1. All records relating to any overnight stay at the White House during the Bush
administration by contributors o the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

2. All records relating 10 any overnight stay at Camp David during the Bush
administration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee. -

3. All records relfating 0 any overnight stay at the Vice President’s residence during the
Bush adrinistration by contributors to the 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush
presidential campaign, or the Republican Nationai Committee.

4. All records relating to any travel on Air Force One or Air Force Two during the Bush )
administration by contributors 1o the. 1988 Bush presidential campaign. the 1992 Bush presidential
campaign, or the Republican National Committee.

5. All records relating to functions at the White House, Camp David. and the Vice-
President’s residence during the Bush administration at which officiais of. or fundraisers for, the
Republican National Commirtes were present. The term “function” includes. but is not limited to,
meals. receptions. coffees. informai gatherings, ceremonies and parties.

6. All records relating to reimbursable political functions held at the White House. the
Vice President’s residence or Camp David during the Bush administration.
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June 10. 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman. Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives
Washingron. DC 20513
Dear Mr. Chairman:
T write to request that you issue the attached draft subpoenas to the Republican Nationai C

Haley Barbour. Philip Morms. RJR Nabisco. Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corp., United States Tobacco
Company. the Tobacco Institute and the Smokeless Tobacco Council.

The proposed subpoenas target tobacco industry campaign contributions to the Republican National
Committee and subsequent lobbying by then-RNC Chairman Haley Barbour on their behalf. According to
campaign contribution studies. the tobacco industry was one of the largest contributors to the RNC during the
Tast election cycle. giving nearly $6 million in soft monev alone to the Republican Party. During this period.
Mr. Barbour cailed Arizona House of Representatives Speaker Mark Killian and Texas Governor George
Bush urging them to change their positions and support pro-tobacco legislation. | have attached a copy of a
Washington Post article describing these calls.

Any “quid pro quo” involving a high-ranking party official promoting public poiicy in exchange for
campaign contributions raises serious questions. [t is the type of aliegation for which this Committee is
investigating Democratic officiais and 1butors. For ple. the C: ittee has subp d the DNC

for all records related to Roger Tamraz after allegations were published that former DNC chairman Don
Fowler contacted the CIA to facilitate 2 meeting between Tamraz and President Clinton.

As you know. the period provided in the Ci itee’s d protocol for review of the proposed
subpoenas is 24 hours. { trust you will inform the minority whether you will issue these requested subpoenas
within this time frame. If you or vour staff have any questions about these subp, please call me or my

chief counsel. Phil Barnett. at 225-5052.
Sincerely,

o Weymwon,

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

encl.
cc. Members of the Comimittee on Government Reform and Oversight
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The %ashington Post
Cepyrignt 1996

Friday, March 15, 1996
A SECTION
Industry Switches 3rands; Polifical Zonations Shift to Republicans
=iter Tavoring Democrats

Gienn Frankel
Washington Post Staff Writer

When Speaker Mark Killian of the Arizona House of
Representatives got a surprise pnone c¢all at home from Haley Barbour
last spring, he assumed the chairman of the Republican National
Committee was calling to compliment him on the legislature's
gre adbreaking work in passing welfare and prison reforms.

But 3arbour had something else in mind. As Killian recalled
i, the chairman urged his Zzllow Republican to release for a vote a
pro-tobacco bill that the speaker was holding up.

"The speaker was a little bit surprised and a lot
Zisappointed,” said Killian's spokesman, Jack Lavelle. "He
inderstands the tobacco industry is a very powerful force and gives
money to a lot of people in Washington. He was just kind of sad that
the chairman of his party called for that reason."” And unmoved.
Despite Barbour's phone call, Killian proceeded to kill the bill,
which would have allowed the state to override tough local
restrictions on cigarette smoking.

For the Republican national chairman to reach down to a state
iegislator on behalf of the tobacco industry suggests how strong the
industry's clout within the party has become. Indeed, both Democrats
and Republicans, as well as lobbyists and public-interest groups all
agree that a historic shift Is taking place. After decades in which
the industry tock pains to spread its influence and campaign
contributions evenly between the two main parties, Republicans are
increasingly becoming the party of tobacco. And as Killian's
response suggests, some Republicans are not happy about it.

‘e're not Republicans and we'rsz not Democrats -- our politics
sre tha politics of tobacce," said Walker Merryman, veteran
iobbyist for the Tobacco Institute, the industry's prime lcbbying
yroup. "But there's definitely been a sea change.
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Zeny reality at your peril.”

One way =2 measure the change
vesterday by Zommon Cause and the U.S. Fublic Interest Research
Sroup 2 industry, reacting to increased government efforts tc
restrict its products, is giving record amounts of cash to political
parties and individual congressmen, and that the vast majority cZ

money. Two reports releasea

<he money is going to Republicans. During the last cff-election year
in 1992, tobaccc political action committees gave $477,000 to
Democratic candidates and $422,000 to Republicans. Last year the
same PACs sent $841,000 to Republicans and only $281,000 to
Zemocrats.

as occurred in the ¢giving oI "soft money,"
Zonations to party organlzatTions. iing to the
Zenter espensive Politics, in 1991 the ind $1,17C,724
£2 percent ¢ it teo Repuclican crganizations. By last
had risen to $2,793,496, and £S percent went to

Jear
Republicans.

"Historically, tobaccc industry giving has been relatively
e~mal . . . with siightly more given to the political party in
. .er," said Matthew Myers, general counsel for the Campaign for
“obaccc-Free Xids, financed by a coalition of anti-smoking groups,
who presented the two reports at a news conference yesterday. "But
~hese studies show the industry has chosen to make this a highly

Zarough unusually lopsided giving < one party --
i

Part of the reason is ideological; the Republican prc-business
and pro-deregulation agenda.is a comfortable t fer an industry
that senses it is under siege in the halls of the federal
government's regulatory agencies and in court. Tobacco companies are
battling the Food and Drug Administration's plans to begin
regulating nicotine as a drug, as well as féderal propcsals to
restrizt workplace smoking and require states tc tighten
restrictions on tobacco sales to minors.

At the same time, 5Six states are suing tobaccc companies to
recover Medicaid costs of treating smoking-related illnesses.
Zarlier this week the Liggett Group broke ranks with the rest of
—ndus zgree to settls a huge class-acticn : 1 v

ght zgainst the FDA's proposal.
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T> the GOP is also due
© Republicans who have s
i = both chambers

zggressive

=2 take full

cI Congress. And part
—emocrats from

and their

is due o the d traditional "blue dog”
“obacco-growing stztes whe sided with the indu

replacement by conservative Republicans.

Republican officials deny that the industry’s sharp increase
in contributions means it has effectively bought GOP support. "We've
always taken the Reagan view on contributions, which is we assume
that people who are contributing to the campaign are supporting us
and not the other way around," said Tony Blankiey, spokesman for
House Speaker Newt Gingrich {(R-Ga.). "We are in favor of free
markets and freedom, and anyone who feels they are having their
freedom taken away Zrom them would be attracted to our party."

Both Republican _saders and tobacco spokesm: poirt out that
the Democratic Part s the leading recipient I soft money from
trial lawyers and lzw firms, which stand to benefit Zrom the
anti-tobacco suits. Last year, the lawvers gave the party nearly
$1.8 million, accerding to the Center for Responsive Politics.

Still, the GOP leadership's embrace of tobacco is causing
censternation among some Republicans, who fear their party will be
seen as the captive of America's most controversial industry, and
that President Clinton and the Democrats will zurn this to their
ar antage in November.

"I'm sorry to say this, but I think what is happerning to the
Republican Party is a tragic mistake," says Elizabe Whelan, a
conservative Republican who is a prominent critic of federal
regulatory agencies but opposes the party's identifization with the
tobacco industry. "Republicans are basically ailowing the liberals
to monopolize an portant public health issue."

On the most. important-issue involving the federai government
and the tobacco industry -- the Clinton administraticn's push for
increased government regulation -- Republican congressional leaders
have been vocally supportive of the industry. Gingrich said the FDA
had "lost its mind" for seeking regulatory authority over tobacco
and has branded Food and Drug Commissioner David A. Kessler "a thug
and a bully."

The GOP presidential front-runner, Senate Majority Leader
Robert J. Dole (Kan.), whom Common Cause says has received nearly
$46,000 in tobaccc PAC contributions over the past decade, also has
attacked the FDA proposal.

Portraying the zdministration as anti-tobacc: coulsd have
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“obaccoc-growing
<o :co o industry
Zhe auguration

Anc the
"Even before
as banning smoking
in the Whizs Merryman. "Then
there was the proposed $2 pack exclse tax increase to pay Zor
nealth care reform. Now trhere's the FDA's assault. Any one cZ these
would have been enough to upset a lot of people. The fact is the
Republican Party is attractive because they're not the party that
nhas sought to attack tobacce:”

wllling o

But the White House plans to frame the issue in a different
Way. "They'll say we're an tobacco; we'll say we're pro-kid,” said
a Clinton aide,

In his State oI the Unicn address, the president warned the
indusiry: "Market your prcducts o adults if you wish, but <raw the
i3 nildren." It's a masssags the administration hopes will sell
n-conscicus California but also even in
rowing rsgions.

WQ

One place it is not selling is Congress. When Reps. Henry
Waxman (D-Calif.} and James ¥. Hansen (R-Utah) got together
circulate a statement commit:ting signers to supporting the
administration's goal of decreasing children's access to tobacco
products, they tried to make it a bipartisan effort. They even
ob* ined an endorsement from Pat Robertson, founder of the Christian
Coc.ition, in hopes of attracting more Republicans. But as c¢I last
week, of the 90 signatories all but 17 were Democrats.

=0

An opposing letter objecting to the FDA's proposals was s
by 32 senators ani 124 E members. The signatories receivs
combined $£3.4 millicn facce industry contributions over
previous 10 years, accerd. to Common Cause, zhree times ¢
average of lawmakers who not sign the letter.

Whelan, who heads & public advocacy research group in New
York that has crizicized rsgulatory agencies such as the FDE and the
Environmental Protection Agency, organized a letter to Gingrich last
July -- signed by 42 Repuk an physicians and scientists -- that
called on him tc take z firm stand against "the grave public health
danger caused by =zobacco."

The letter saic conservatives should seize the issue from
"well-meaning social engineers and safety alarmists" who see the
answer as an expansion of government regulatory power, and Stead
promete "an anti-smcking & consistent with personal ZIrszdom,
commercial free speech and minimzl government." It called o=
Gingrich to acknocwledge < cigarerte smoking is the leadinz cause
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to di colleagues
v, and t restricticns
children.

replied tz ths nstezd, spokesman
Blankley questioned the Republican edentials of the signatories.
"They can call themselves anything they want but how many elected
offices have they held?" asked Blankley. "The speaker gets
thousands cZ letters. He responds to cones he feels are of some
national import."

A spokesman for Barbour denies the Republican national
chairman was seeking to pressure fsliow Republicans to aid the
industry when he placed his phone ca Arizona Speaker Killian
last spring or a similar call tc the cZfice of Texas Gov. George W.
Bush (R} last summer. "He makes calls =211 the time to check on bi
he's interested in," said spokesman Ed Gillespie.

Ancther <Tobaccy "preemption™ bill iz moving toward the Arizona
House zgairn this year, but Killian has made clear he has not changed
his view. "The speaker has six kids, ne's a scoutmaster, and he's
very cpposed to children becoming invelved with tobacco," said
spokesman Lavells. "He's let it be known if the bill gets over here
people are wasting their time. I believs he said, 'I'll tube it
again.’ ”
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Proposed Subpoena 1o Haley Barbour

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Haley Barbour
Barbour. Griffith and Rogers
1101 Coanecticut Avenue. N.W.. Suite 800
Washington. D.C. 20036

[Insert standard definitions and instructions]

10. For the purposes or this subpoena. the term “tobacco industrv™ refers to
manufacturers of tobacco products. including parent companies. holding companies and
subsidiaries: tobacco-related trade associations: and anv and all emplovees. representatives.
officers. directors. contractors. volunteers. interns. agents and/or consuitants thereor.

Subpoenaed Items

Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating to any contributions to the Republican National Committee from
the tobacco industry including during the 1994, 1996 and 1998 election cycles.

2. All records relating to contacts with the tobacco industry regarding tobacco-related
public policy including, but not limited to. federai legislation. federal reguiations. and state
legislation from January 1, 1995. to the present.

3. All records relating to contacts with members of the Arizona House of Representatives
including, but not limited to, Speaker Mark Killian. regarding tobacco-related legislation from
January 1, 1995, to the present.

4. All records relating to contacts with state of Texas officials including, but not limited
to, the office of Governor George Bush. regarding tobacce-related legislation from January i,
1995, to the present.

S. All records relating to contacts with any state government official regarding tobacco-
related public policy, including legislation and reguiations. from January 1, 1995. to the present.
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Propesed Subpoena 1o the Republican Nationai Commirttee

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Republican Nationai Committee
310 First Street. SE
Washington. D.C. 22003

Serve: Chairman Jim Nichoison
[Insert standard definitions and instrucuons)

L0. For tne purposes of this subpoena. the term “tobacco indusiry” refers 10
manuracturers of tobacco products. inciuding parent companies. holding companies and
subsidiaries: tobacco-related trade associations: and any and all emplovees. representatives.
officers. directors. contractors. voiunteers. interns. agents and/or consultants thereof.

Subpoenaed Items
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating to any contributions to the Republican National Committee from
the tobacco industry including during the 1994, 1996 and 1998 electicn cycles.

2. All records relating to contacts between the Republican National Committee or Haley
Barbour and the tobacco industry regarding tobacco-related public policy including, but not
limited to. federai legislation. federai regulations. and state legislation from Januarv 1. 1995. to
the present.

3. All records relati}ig to contacts between the Republican National Committee or Haley ’
Barbour and members of the Arizona House of Representatives including, but not limited to.
Speaker Mark Killian, regarding 1obacco-related legislation from January 1, 1995, to the present.

4. All records relating to contacts between the Republican National Committee or Haley
Barbour and state of Texas officiais including, but not limited to. the office of Governor George
Bush. regarding tobacco-related legislation from January 1. 1995, to the present.

5. All records relating to contacts between the Republican National Committee or Haley
Barbour and any state government official regarding tobacco-related public policy. including
legislation and regulations. from January 1. 1995, to the present.
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Proposed Subpoena 1o Philip Morri

Subpeena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Philip Morris Companies {nc.
120 Park Avenue
New York. NY 10017

Serve: Geofirey C. Bible
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

[Insert standard definitions and instructions]

10. For the purposes of this subpoena. the term “Philip Morris™ refers to Philip Morris
" Companies inc. including its parent companies. holding companies and subsidiaries. and any and
all empiovees. representatives. officers. directors, contractors. volunteers, interns. agents and/or
consultants thereof.

Subpognaed Items
Please provide the Commuiuee with the following:

1. All records relating to any contributions from Philip Morris to the Republican National
Committee during the 1994, 1996 and 1998 election cycles.

2. All records refating 1o Philip Morris contacts with the Republican National Committee
or Halev Barbour regarding tobacco-related public policy including, but not limited to, federal
tegisiation. federal reguiations. and state legisiation from January 1. 1995, to the present.
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Pro: Subpoena o RIR

Government Reform and Oversight Commirtee
United States House of Representatives

To: RJR Nabisco Holdings. Inc.

Serve: Steven F. Goldstone
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

[Insert standard definitions and instructions]

10. For the purpases of this subpoena. the term “RIR Nabisco™ refers 10 the RIR Nabisco
Holdings, Inec. including its parent companies. holding companies and subsidiaries. and any and all
emplovees. representatives. officers. directors. contractors. volunteers, interns. agents and/or
consuitants thereof.

Subpoenaed Items
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating to any contributions from RIR Nabisco to the Republican National
Committee during the 1994, 1996 and 1998 election cycles.

2. All records relating to RJR Nabisco cantacts with the Republican National Committee
or Halev Barbour regarding 1obacco-related public policy including, but not limited to. federal
legislation. federal regulations. and state legisiation from January 1, 1993, 1o the present.
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Proposed Subpoena to Brown & Williamson

Subpeena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Brown & Willlamson Tobaceo Corp.
1500 Brown & Williamson Tower
Louisville. KY 10232

Serve: Nick Brookes
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

{Insert standard definitions and instructions}
10. For the purposes of this subpoena. the term “Brown & Williamson™ refers to the
Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corporation including its parent companies. holding companies

and subsidiaries. and any and all empiovees. represematives, officers. directors, contractors.
volunteers. intemns. agents and/or consuitans thereof.

Subpoenaed Items
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating 1o any contributions from Brown & Williamson to the Republican
National Committee during the 1994, 1996 and 1998 election cycles.

2. Allrecords relating to Brown & Williamson contacts with the Republican Nationai
Committee or Haley Barbour regarding tobacco-refated public policy including, but not limited to.
federai legislation. federal regulations. and state legislation from January 1. 1995. to the presen:.



177

Proposed Subpoena to (.S, Tobacco

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Commitree
United States House of Representatives

To: United States Tobacco Company
100 W. Putnam Avenue
Greenwich. CT 06830

Serve: Robert D. Rothenberg
President

[Insert standard definitions and instructions]

10. For the purposes of this subpoena. the term “U.S. Tobacco™ refers 1o the United
States Tobacco Company inciuding its parent companies. holding companies and subsidiaries.
and any and all employees. representatives. officers. directors. contractors. volunteers. interns.
agents and/or consultants thereof,

Subpoenaed Items
Please provide the Commirtee with the following:

1. All records relating 1o any contributions from U.S. Tobacco to the Republican National
Committee during the 1994, 1996 and 1998 election cycies.

- 2. All records relating 1o U.S. Tobacco contacts with the Republican National Committee
or Haley Barbour regarding tobacco-related public poiicy including, but not limited to. federal
legislation. federal regulations. and state legislation from Januarv 1, 1995, 1o the present.
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Proposed Subpoena to Tobacco Institute

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Tobacco Institute
1875 1 Street. NW Suite 800
Washington. DC 20006

Serve: Samuel Chilcote. Jr.
President

[Insert standard definitions and instructions]
10. For the purposes of this subpoena. the term “Tobacco Institute” refers to the Tobacco

Institute inciuding its member organizations. and any and all emplovees. representarives. officers.
directors. contractors. volunteers. interns. agents and/or consuitants thereof.

Subpoenaed Items
Please provide the Commirtee with the following:

1. All records relating to any contributions from the Tobacco Institute to the Republican
National Committee during the 1994. 1996 and 1998 election cycles.

2. All records relating to the Tobacco Institute contacts with the Republican National
Committee or Haley Barbour regarding tobacco-related public policy including, but not limited to.
federal legisiation. federal reguiations. and state legisiation from January 1. 1995, to the present.
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Proposed Subpeena to Smokeless Tobacco Councii

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Smokeless Tobacco Council
1627 K Street. NXW Suite 700
Washingron. DC 20006

Serve: Jeff Schlagenhaur
President

[Insert standard definitions and instructions]

10. For the purposes of this subpoena. the term “Smokeless Tobacco Councii” refers to
the Smokeless Tobacco Councii inciuding its member organizations. and anv and ail empioyees.
representatives. officers. directors. contractors. volunteers, interns. agents and/or consultants
thereof.

Subpoenaed Ttems
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating 1o any contributions from the Smokeless Tobacco Council to the
Republican Nationai Committee during the 1994, 1996 and 1998 election cycles.

2. All records relating to the Smokeless Tobacco Council contacts with the Republican
Nationai Committee or Haley Barbour regarding tobacco-related public policy including, but not
limited to. federal legislation. federai regulations. and state legislation from January 1. 1995, to
the present.
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June 10. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman. Committee on Government Reform and Oversignt
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

1 write 1o request that you issue the attached draft subpoena to the National Republican
Congressionai Committee.

The proposed NRCC subpoena targets a brochure sent in the 1995-1996 election cycle.
The brochure promised corporate donors that their contributions would “directly fund House
races.” Corporations are prohibited from making a contribution in connection with a federal
election under the Federal Election Campaign Act (2 U.S.C. 441b).

This solicitation makes an impermissible promise to potential donors and should be

thoroughly investigated to determine if funds were raised or spent in violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act.

As you know, the period provided in the Committee’s document protocol for review of
the proposed subpoenas is 24 hours. I trust you will inform the minority whether you will issue
these requested subpoenas within this time frame. If you or vour staff have any questions about
these subpoenas. please call me or my chief counsel. Phil Barnett. at 225-5051.

Sincerely,
a Wagwan
enry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

encl.

cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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Proposed Subpoena to the NRCC

Subpeena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Nationai Republican Congressional Committee
425 2d St. NE
Washington. DC 22902

Serve: The Honorable John Linder
Chairman

{Insert standard definitions and :zstructionsi

Subpoenaed Items

1. All records relating 10 the brochure entitled “The Congressional Forum and House
Council” with the subtitle “Programs of the National Republican Congressionai Committee™ and
which includes the phrase “The most important thing you can do to support Republicans is to

support the NRCC. Membership dues to directly fund House races,” inciuding but not limited to:

A. All memoranda and/cr correspondence relating to the brochure. toth prior to and after
February 25, 1997 (the date the Washington Post ran a story entitled “GOP Brochure Said
Companies™ Gifts Wouid ‘Go Directiv to Fund House Races™

B. All records relating to any meetings held where the brochure was discussed. including
records that identify or describe the participants in the meeting, both before and after February 25.
1997.

C. All records relating 10 the fundraising plan that included the brochure.

D. All records identifying or describing the individuals. corporations and/or other entities
that received the brochure.

E. All records identifving or describing sums of any kind received from recipients of the
brochure. including any records that identify or describe the donors of such sums. any internal
codes used and/or records identifving or describing the accounts where such sums were
deposited.



¥ All records reiating 1c NOW SUCh Sums “were spent

G. All records relating ¢ any empiovess who contacied recipients ot the brochure.
inciuding. ~ut not limited to. any script used by sucn :ndividuals and anv record relating to the
contacts.

H. All records relating to any individuais not empioyed by the NRCC who were credited
with soliciting sums of any kind from the recipients or the brochure, including, but not limited to.
any script used by such individuais and any record reiating tc the contacts.

[. All records identifving or descriving aay NRCC empioyee or consuitant who drafted or
reviewed the brochure. both before and after February 25, 1997

J. All records relating to any corrections made 10 the brochure.

K. All records relating to any nouce previded to the recipients of the brochure that the
statemen that the funds raised would “directiy find House races™ was not correct and that
corporate funds could not be used for such a purpose under Tederal election law.

2 A copy of all fundraising solicitations made in the 1995-1996 election cycle. inciuding

copies of any solicitations. letters. and/or brochures that made similar claims.
3. All records relating to NRCC fundraising guidelines. regulations, and/or rules for the
1995-1996 election cycie.

+ All records retating to NRCC accounting procedures. including records that describe the
segregation of federal and non-rederal accounts and precautions against mixing federal and non-
federal funds.

3 All records relating to any investigation begun to ensure that any sums received from
recipients of the brochure were not in fact deposited in an account used to "directly fund House
races.”



183

sovegmron moa ey s exuromue

s :E“ﬂﬁ.“%:’:m ZNE HUNDRED FIFTH CONGRESS ag}s&%:%u

i o . SDOUPHUS Towns NEW VORK

e e Congress of the Wnited States SR S

LPANAROSLENINER FLOROA . . SAROLYNS MALOwEY EW Tomx
i ciroe TBouse of Representatives e oo

Frdin e - e e
Gaane sousEe owNe COMMITTEE CN GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT B s v
e e 2157 RaveurN House OFFICE BUILDING + HSOR BASGYH KNS
m:g&m’xjgﬁ::ﬁ::’”““ﬂ“" WasHINGTON, [}C 20515-6143 %&‘."&T“‘
;:::%Ag%mn m“-;:,," 1::"_:; BEAIARD SARDERS. VERMONT
—— WOEPEROENT

June 12, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committes on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Raybum House Office Building

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

T am enclosing a copy of the signed Memorandur of Und ding b our C
and the Department of the Treasury, he Cuszoms Service and the Internal Revenue Service {"MOU™).
As the MOU provides. ~Ci IS shall be a joint resource to both the Majority and
Minority szaffs for the C ommitee.” The MOU further provides that:

All assignments to the Committee Investigators shall be made by the Chief Counsel
and the Minority Chief Counsel. acting jointly, or by either counsel after consultation
with the other. All assi shall, for administrative purposes. be made by or
through the Chief Counsel for the Special Investigation. The Chief Counsel for the
Special Investigation shall provide timely notice to the Minority Chief Counsel for the
Special Investigation of all assignments to the agents [emphasis added).

It is my understanding that there 1s a nearly identical memorandum of understanding with the
Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs. There have also been comparable Memorandums of
Understanding with the House Select Subcomminee on the United States Role in franian Arms .
Transfers to'Croatia and Bostita and the House Task Force to Investigate Certain Allegations
Concerning the Holding of American Hostages by Iran in 1980 (“October Surprise Task Force™). In aif
of lhese agreements. the mmonn with proper notice and coordination. always had the right to make

to Commi ors and that. for administrative purposes only, assignments would

be made through the majority chief counsel. This language has never been mtended to exclude the
minority from making assignments to Committee In since C XS are a
joint Committee resource and not an exclusive majority resource. The majority and minority wiil
endeavor. in good faith, to resolve any di over assi by mutual ion. We are
entering into this agreement with those specific understandings.

Sipcerely.

& e

Ranking Minority Member
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
AND

THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY, THE UNITED STATES

CUSTOMS SERVICE AND THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

This document is a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) between the United States
House of Representatives Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
*Commiree”) and the United States Depariment of Treasury, the United States Customs
Service and the Internal Revenue Service regarding certain terms and procedures relating
10 the detail assignment of Internal Revenue Service special agents and Customs Service
special agents to the Committee for the purpose of assisting the Committee in its
investigation {“Special Investigation”) pursuant to Rules X and XI of the House of
Represenratives.

Relation of Special Agents detailed to the Committee to the Department of the Treasury

and its Bureaus

(A)  Special Agents to be detailed to the Committee (Committee Investigators”) shall
be selected by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) and the Customs Service
(“Customs”) after consultation with the General Counsel of the Department of

the Treasury.

(B)  Commirtee [nvestigators shall not report to or receive direction from the IRS or
Customs or any other component of the Department of the Treasury regarding the
investigative activities of the Committee. except as expressly authorized in writing by the
Chief Counsel for the Special Investigation and the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel
for the Special Investigation (hereinafter respectively the “Chief Counsel” and the
“Minority Chief Investigative Counsel™). The activities of the Committee Investigators
shall be directed by the Chief Counsel and the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel. as
provided in Part III of this MOU.

(C)  Committee Investigators shall not provide any oral or written account of
information obtained as a result of their assignment to the Committee to the IRS or
Customs or to the personnel of any other Executive Branch agency without the express
written authorization of the Chief Counsel and the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel.
Approved communication of such information to the IRS or Customs or other
components of the Department of the Treasury shail be through a designated point of
contact. as provided in paragraph (G).

(D)  Inthe event Committee Investigators uncover evidence of criminal activity, they
1
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shall notiry the Chief Counsel and the Minority Chief Invesugative Counsel, who will
refer t=2 matter 1o the appropriate tederal law enforcement agency.

{E) Committee Investigators shall not exercise any law enforcement authority granted
them by law while executing the duties and responsibilities for which they have been
detailed to the Commirtee. This prohibition does not apply when the Criminal
Investigators are off-duty.

(Fy  Conuminee Investigators shall not be entitled. by virue of their status as federal
taw enrorcement officers, 1o have access to information deveioped through

criminal investigations, including grand jury information. IRS Special Agents
detailed to the Committee may not access returns and return information as

defined in 26 U.S.C. § 6103 except through the Committee and then only to

the extent that section 6103 would authorize the disclosure of such information to

the Committee.

(G)  All communications between Committee Investigators and the IRS or Customs or
any otaer component of the Department of the Treasury relating directly or indirectly to
investigative matters shall be through a point of contact established by the Department of
the Treasury. The Department of the Treasury will notify the Chief Counsel and the
Minority Chief Investigative Counsel of the name of that point of contact.

(H)  The deil of Committee Investigators will initially be for a period not to exceed
eight (8) months. but the detail may be extended by mutual written agreement of

the Commitee and the Department of the Treasury. Any extension of the detail

of the Commitee Investigators will be for the limited purpose of completing
investigative activities related to the matter described in Part L. above. The

provisions of the MOU will remain in full force and effect in the event of an

extension.

Duties and Responsihilities of the Chief Counsel and Minoritv Chief Investigative

Counsel.

(A) Committee [nvestigators shall be a joint resource to both the Majority and
Minority staffs for the Committee. .

(B)  Within one {1) week of the date this MOU is signed. the Committee will enter
into a separate agreement with the IRS and ‘Customs to provide for full reimbursement of
the costs of detailing employees to assist the Committee. including the Committee
Investigators' salaries and expenses. retroactive to the date on which the Committee
Investigators began assisting the Committee. All travel and related expenses will be
disbursed directly to the Committee Investigators by the Commitiee. Committee
Investigators shall be available to work an average of two exira hours per day of
unscheduled duty, in accordance with 5 1J.S.C. § 5545a. The salary cost of the

4
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Commiuee {nvestigators shail include availability pay under 3 US.C. §3345ato the
same extent as if the Commintee Investigators were performing investigator duties for the
[RS or Customs.

(C)  Comminee Investigators will be entitled to the same legal rights and protections
as any other Commitiee employee. For example, claims made against such employees
under the Federal Tort Claims will be processed by the House, and House Counsel will
request representation from the Department of Justice when necessary and appropriate.

(D)  The Chief Counsei and/or the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel shall furnish
written or oral responses. if requested by the IRS or Customs, regarding the performance
appraisal of Commiuee Investigators.

(E) All assignments to the Committee Investigators shall be made by the Chief
Counsei and the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel. acting jointly, or by either counsel
after consultation with the other. All assignments to the Committee Investigators shall.
for administrative purposes. be made by or through the Chief Counsel. The Chief
Counsel shall provide timely notice to the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel of all
assignments to the agents.

(F}  Unless directed otherwise by the Chief Counsel or the Minority Chief
Investigative Counsel. the Committee Investigators may conduct interviews personally or
by telephone. .

Duties and Responsibilities of the Committee Investigators

(A)  The Commirtee Investigators shall assist in all tasks directly refated to the
objectives of the Commirtee in the Special Investigation.

(B)  Except as otherwise provided in this MOU, the Committee Investigators will
remain subject to the personnel rules. regulations. laws and policies applicabie to
IRS and Customs employees. The Committee Investigators will also adhere to
Committee rules and regulations which are applicable to the performance of their
assigned duties at the Commitiee. so long as those rules do not conflict with IRS

or Customs rules and regulations.

(C)  Except in extraordinary circumstances, Committee [nvestigators shall provide the
Chief Counsel, who shall in turn notify the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel.
sufficient advance notice of any pending appointments for interviews. so that either
Counsel can determine whether 1o assign an attorney 1o join the interview.

(D)  With regard to all investigative activities performed for the Commitiee.
Committee investigators:

s



187

9] shall identify themseives as staff investigators of the Commirtee. and not
as federal law entorcement agents:

) shall not possess a tirearm not display agency credentiais or badge during
the conduct of any personal interviews or other investigative activity;

3) shall inquire whether a witness to be interviewed is represented by
counsel, and if so. inform the Chief Counsel and Minority Chief Investigative
Counsel accordingly, prior 10 scheduling the interview;

“4) shall take notes during all interviews and keep the originals of the same as
arecord of the Committee:

(5) shall within fifteen (15) working days reduce to writing, in memorandum
form, the substance of all witness interviews and provide both the Chief Counsel
and the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel copies of the interview
memorandum: and

(6) shall ensure that any documents, records. exhibits. or other evidence
obtained from the interviewed witness are turned over immediately to both the
Chief Counsel and the Minority Chief Investigative Counsel pursuant to the
procedures relating to the same.
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V. Modirication and Termination

This MOU may be modified by the mutual written consent of the undersigned. This
MOU may be terminated by any of the undersigned upon written notice to the others.

Dan Burton Date
Chairman

Committee on Government Reform

and Oversight

/ 4 \As#-\‘
Hewry A, Waxman Date

Ranking Minority Member
Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

Edward S. Knight Date
General Counsel
U.S. Deparunent of the Treasury

Samuel Banks Date
Deputy Commissioner
U.S. Customs Service

Michael Dolan
Acting Commissioner Date
Internal Revenue Service
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lune 17. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, DC 29515

Dear Chairman Burton:

{ am writing to thank you for issuing nine subpoenas reiating to potentially illegai foreign
contributions to the Republican Nationzl Committee (RNC). But | also want 1o object to your
refusal to issue a subpoena 1o Haley Barbour, the former chair of both the RNC and the National
Policy Forum (NPF).

Haley Barbour, as past-Chairman of both the RNC and the NPF, is at the center of the
Hlegations of foreign fundraising by the RNC. Press reports in Time. the Boston Globe,

Congressional Quarterly, the Washingion Post and the New York Times indicate that the RNC
received over a million dollars in last-minute campaign funds after the intervention of a foreign
donor. According to Time. “twice in two years Hong Kong businessman Ambrous Tung Young
bailed out the parry at crucial moments: first freeing up as much as $2 million in the final days
before the G.O.P."s 1994 sweep of Congress; then eating $500,000 in bad debts, rescuing
Republicans in the last weeks of the 1996 contest.™

Numerous reports indicate that Haley Barbour was personally involved in securing $2.2
million in centificates of deposit fiom Ambrous Young as collateral for a loan from Sigret Bank to
the National Policv Forum. For example, in a September 17, 1996, letter to Haley Barbour that
was tumed over to the press by NPF, Ambrous Young's attorney notes that he was asked “to
help facilitate a loan in excess of $2 million to assist you in replacing hard money at the Forum
with soft money so that the hard doliars could be used to pick up 60 targeted House seats.” To
the attorney, Richard Richards. further writes that, “[ylou and I then had several discussions
concerning a [oan guarantee by Mr. Young™

According 10 a Mav 3, 1997, story in 7ime, “the loan guarantee was a political godsend.
With much of its proceeds sent immediately to the RNC, the loan provided last minute cash for
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The Honorable Dan Burton
June 17. 1997
Page 2

tight House races.” Interestingly, the loan document itself contains a clause providing that the
“borrower [NPF] shall be entitled to pay to RNC the sum of $1,600,000 out of the proceeds of
the loan.” On June 8, 1997, the Washingron Post reported on a second last-minute windfall:

... the refusal by then-RNC Chairman Haley Barbour to continue using GOP funds to pay off a
bank loan to the National Policy Forum meant that more cash was available for Republicans to
use in the 1996 campaign.” On June 9, 1997. the New York Times reported that Young, “under
pressure from Barbour, absorbed a $700,000 loss~ when the NPF defaulted on the Signet Bank
loan. After reviewing documents provided to Senate investigators and the press by NPF. the New
York Times also reported that “the documents also indicate how the former Republican chairman.
Haley Barbour, might have offered to help the businessman with deals in China in return for
financial help to the Republicans.”

According to a new report in the June 16 issue of 7ime magazine, the former president of
the NPF objected to the foreign fundraising proposed by Barbour: **It would be wrong to do so.
wrote Michael Broody in a confidential memo obtained by Time. Baroody ... explained he was
resigning partly over Barbour’s ‘fascination’ with foreign sources of funding.”

Under these circumstances, a subpoena to Haley Barbour is clearly warranted. There are
credible indications that he personally solicited the loan guarantees from a foreign businessman.
arranged for the transfer of the loan proceeds to the RNC, arranged for the additional last-minute
funds to be transferred from the RNC to state party committees, and finally pressured the
businessman into absorbing NPF’s default on the loan -- a second contribution. If these
allegations are true, this transaction appears to violate several provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act.

At the April 10 mark up of the Committee protocol. you said “substantial evidence of
improprieties will be pursued wherever it leads.” In this case, the evidence seems to point directly
to Mr. Barbour. _

Sincerely.
{ & Wad v
H

Henry A. Vi/axman
Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members of the Committee on Governement Reform and Oversight
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June 17. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

Thank you for your response to my June 4 letter. Unfortunately, 1 do not believe you
have responded to the concerns 1 raised.

First. I raised the issue of whether your staff mislead a material witness, Mr. Rawlein
Soberano, by telling him that the minority staff was invited to his interview -- when in fact the
minority staff was never invited. In your response you deny that your staff made these
representations, but you do not explain the basis of your denial.

I have a sworn statement from Mr. Soberano. In it, he states:

1 was interviewed in the Rayburn House Office Building by members of the

majority staff of the House Government Reform and Oversight Committee on Mayv

13, 1997. When L arrived for the interview. 1 asked two of the staff members, .
Laurie Taylor and Jay Apperson, whether a member of the minority staff would :
attend the interview.

I asked that question because I think both Republicans and Democrats should have
equal access to my testimony. Also, 1 have been extremely busy and would have
preferred to be interviewed only once by both the majority and minority staff.

Ms. Taylor and Mr. Apperson told me that the minority staff was invited to the
interview but declined to come. The interview then occurred with only the
majority staff present.

After my May 13 interview with the majority staff. I received a call from a member
of the minority staff requesting an interview. Upon receiving that call, I was angry
because I thought that the minority was making an extra demand on my time
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The Honorable Dan Burton
June i7. 1997
Page 2

because they had turned down an invitation to attend my May 13 interview. {
subsequently learned that the minority staff had not been invited.

Mr. Soberano told the newspaper 7he Hill the same story. A June i1, 1997, article in that
paper reports that “[w]hen Rawlein Soberano was interviewed by investigators from the
Government Reform and Oversight Committee looking into campaign finance scandals, he had
one question for the Republicans, ‘Where are your [Democratic] counterparts?” ‘Well, they didn’t
want to come.” the Philippines born vice president of the Asian American Business Roundtable
recalled one of the committee aides saying.”

In light of Mr. Soberano’s sworn statement. I request that you release to the members of
the Committee a detailed report of the interview with Mr. Soberano and your investigation of the
interview. [ further request that you obtain sworn statements from your staff regarding their
conduct during the interview.

Second. regarding the possibility that your staff provided information from the interview
of Ms. Mannerud to the press, you noted that “when the New York Times first contacted my
office about the Cabrera story, the reporter was already fully informed about the interviews ... my
staff merely confirmed that the interviews of Mr. Cabrera and Mrs. Mannerud had taken place.”
Your explanation is at odds with the account in the New York Times which cites “congressional
investigators™ and “investigators, who spoke on condition of anonymity” as the source of the
story. The article’s opening sentence says Jorge Cabrera was asked for a campaign contribution
in Havana “by a prominent Democratic fund-raiser, congressional investigators have learned.”
The story goes on to report that “the investigators said the fundraiser, whom they identified as
Vivian Mannerud. a Cuban-American business woman from Miami, told Cabrera at a meeting at
the Copacobana Hotel in Havana that in exchange for a contribution he would be invited to a
fund-raising dinner in honor of Vice President Al Gore.” The article also states that details about
“the source of the money have come to light in congressional investigators’ interviews here with
Cabrera.” If these statements are accurate. your staff provided the New York Times with detailed
factual information learned in the investigation -~ not mere confirmation that an interview had
taken place. Also. CNN’s April 4 report on the same topic cites “House G.O.P. investigators™ as
its source.

Finally. you complained that my staff traveled to Chicago without inviting your staff to
attend. The Chicago trip had nothing to do with the campaign finance investigation, but rather
with a oversight and investigative activities I am conducting regarding the tobacco industry. In the
three months for which we have records, majority staff has taken 12 trips without the
participation of minority staff. Many of these -- like my staffs trip to Chicago -- appear to have
nothing to do with campaign finance and are entirely proper. I do have serious concerns,
however, when it appears your staff have traveled to interview material witnesses in the campaign
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finance investigation and the minority has not even been notified. much less invited to attend. The
minority has not made any trips to interview material witnesses to this investigation.

1 deeply regret the extraordinarily partisan procedures vou are following in the campaign
finance investigation. The minority of the Goverament Reform and Oversight Committee
received the smallest committee budget allocation of any committee in the House. You have
broken with past precedent and issued 165 subpoenas unilaterally. without the concurrence of the
minority or a committee vote. You insist on the right to release confidentiai documents
unilaterally. You have refused to establish a joint computer database to track documents received
in the investigation. You have refused to let the minority know who your staff is interviewing, or
even how many witness interviews have been done. And now. you have proposed rules for
depositions that. for the first time in the history of this Committee. give the chairman of the
Government Reform Committee the unilateral authority to compel a witness to attend a staff
deposition.

Sincerely,

%,{'.. . & NG,
L B

Henry A. Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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June 27, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

T 'was dismayed to read the letters seat to your chief counsel by attomeys for the
Republican National Ct ittee (RNC) and Barnett Bank. Copies of the letters were forwarded

P
to my office.

It apppears from the RNC letter that there was & meeting on June 12 invelving your staff.
representatives of the RNC and the RNC attorneys. At the meeting, items in the Committee’s
document request to the RNC were redefined and narrowed. As you know. this document request
was sent to the RNC at the request of the minority, as part of the investigation into foreign
fundraising invoiving Haley Barbour and Ambrous Tung Young, a Hong Kong businessman. The
Barnert Bank letter indicates that vour staff agreed to a “rolling” production schedule in lieu of
the due date specified in the subpoena. The Bamett Bank subpoena was also sent at the request of
the minority.

The minority has submitted 38 draft subpoenas to you. Se far, you have issued only nine
of the proposed subpoenas. Each of those nine was substantially redrafted by your staff. These
revisions made the subpoenas narrower in scope than originally proposed by the minority and
much narrower in scope than the subpoenas issued by the majority to Democratic targets. Now,
we are iearning that the items requested in those subpoenas are being redefined and narrowed
further in meetings in which we do not play a part.

it is unfortunate that your staff would meet with representatives of the RNC regarding the
document request without the knowlege or participation of the minority. I hope that in the future

Congress of the Tnited States e
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if your staff consuits with the representatives of parties subpoenaed by the Committee --
particuiarly if the subpoena was one requested by the minority -- that the minority staff is included
in the discussions.

Sincerely.

C\QM

v A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

<c: Members of the Committee
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July 3, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman. Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20513

Dear Mr, Chairman:

1am writing in regard 10 the subpoena issued to the National Policy Forum (“NPF™) and
the Republicar National Committee (“RNC”) materials to be delivered to the Committee in
respanse to the document request.

John Rowley met with my siaff on July 1, 1997, and informed them that the NPF subpoena
issued on June 25, 1997, could not be served by the U.S. marshal because NPF is no longer at the
address listed on the subpoena.

Mr. Rowley told my staff that he would serve the subpoena to NPF's attorney, Tom
Wilson. Thave learned that Mr. Wilson has already accepted service of the Senate subpoena at his
office in the law firm of Lane & Mittendorf, 919 18th Street. NW, Suite 300, Washington. DC,
20006. Mr. Wilson's phone number is (202) 785-4949.

Mr. Rowley also promised my staff. in 2 meeting with lawyers for the RNC, that the
Committee would be responsible for providing the minority with 2 copy of all documents
delivered to the Committee by the RNC. The first production was delivered to the Committee on
July 1, 1997,

[ request that the NPF subpoena be served by July 9, 1997, and that my staff be provided
with a complete set of the RNC materials as soon as possible.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you or your staff have any questions,
please call me or my chief investigative counsel, Ken Ballen, at 225-5420.

Sincerely,

Aefm

A Waxman
Ranking Minority Member
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July 7, 1997

The Honorable Newt Gingrich
Speaker of the House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Deas Mr. Speaker:

L am writing to convey my deep concerns over the integrity and competency of the
campaign finance investigation being conducted by the House Government Reform and Oversight
Committee.

As you know, the Commintee’s chief counsel, John Rowley, and at least three othar senior
swaff are resigning from the Committee. In Mr. Rowley’s resignation lewer to Chairman Dan
Burton, he stated that “[d]ue to the unrelenting ‘self-promoting’ actions of the Committee's
Investigative Coordinator, ] have been unable to implement the dards of p ional conduct I
have been accustomed to at the United States Attorney's Office.”

If is a very serious matter when a Committee’s chief counsel and other senior professional
staff are prevented from acting in a manner that brings credit to the House of Representatives. As

id d by their resi ions, Ibelieve that is the case with the Government Reform and
O ght C i The Commitree's investigation has unfortunately been charactérized by a
series of unprofessional actions, including the following:

Abuse of Subpoena Power. On April 3, Chairman Burton unilaterally subpoenaed the
personal bank records of Professor Chi Wang of Georgetown University. The Chairman
and his staff never contacted Professor Wang before issuing the subpoenas, and it was
subsequently discovered that the majority staff had confused him with another individual.

Misrepresentations to a Material Witness. On May 13, members of the majority staff
interviewed Mr. Rawlein Soberano in the Committee’s offices. According to Mr.
Soberano’s swom statement, he began his interview by asking whether a member of the
minority staff would be attending. He was told that the minority was invited to the
interview but declined 1o attend. In fact, the minority was never notified of or invited to
attend the interview.

Leaks of Infounation. The Committee’s investigation has been plagued by leaks of
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information. As reported in Roll Call, the first leak occurred in November 1996, when Mr.
Bossie released telephone records of John Huang.

Another unauthorized release of information occurred after Mr. Bossie and another
majority staff traveled to Miami on February 21, 1997, to interview witnesses. On this trip,
which was taken without notice to the minority, the majority staff interviewed Vivian
Mannerud, a Democratic fundraiser who Chairman Burton has publicly criticized for flying
exiles to Cuba to visit their families.'! The majority staff arrived at Ms. Mannerud’s place
of business unannounced, without an appointment and in full view of her customers, and
fatled to advise her that she could contact her attorney. Although Ms. Mannerud was
assured that anything she said would be used only for official Committee purposes.
extensive information about Ms. Mannerud was given to the New York Times, which on
April 4 published a front-page story regarding Ms. Mannerud that clearly relied on
information obtained by the Committee staff. The New York Times story cites
“congressional investigators” as the source of the story, reporting that “the investigators
said the fundraiser, whom they identified as Vivian Mannerud, a Cuban-American
businesswoman from Miami, told [a Democratic contributor] ... that in exchange fora
contribution he would be invited to a fund-raising dinner in honor of Vice President Al
Gore.” CNN further identified the source of this story as “House G.O.P. investigators”
from “the Burton Committee.”

Moreover, according to a report in the Washington Post, Mr. Rowley “has repeatedly
accused Bossie of leaking stories to the press.” This weekend on CNN, Al Hunt of the
Wall Street Journal said that in an effort to curb adverse publicity about Mr. Rowley’s
resignation, “Bossie called reporters ... and told them how you play this story will depend
on whether I leak to you or not.”

Waste of Taxpayer Dollars. The Committee’s investigation has been conducted in an
extravagant manner that wastes resources. In May, the majority turned down the minority’s
request to give the minority access to the majority’s $40,000 database that catalogues
Committee documents, forcing the minority to spénd thousands of dollars duplicating the
database. On June 23, the Committee sent three staff members (two majority, including
chief investigative counsel Barbara Comstock, and one minority) to Miami to retrieve a

'Also on February 21, Chairman Burton appeared on an anti-Castro Miami radio program

and criticized Ms. Mannerud and her efforts to fly exiles into Cuba to visit their families.
Chairman Burton said that “there is a lady named Vivian Mannerud who [ have been told has an
airline that is making flights to Cuba on an almost daily basis. And you may rest assured that
tomorrow or next week when I get back to Washington that I will be asking for an investigation
into her airline, because 1 believe she is violating the Helms-Burton law and we’re going to try to
get that stopped.”
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computer disk that might contain information relevant to the Committee’s investigation.
On this two-day trip, hundreds of dollars and a total of six working days of staff time were
wasted retrieving a disk that could have easily been mailed to the Committee.

Partisan Decisionmazking. The scope of the investigation has been extremely partisan.
Although Chairman Burton has issued over 150 subpoenas to Democratic targets, he has
issued only 9 to Republican targets. Mr. Burton has arbitrarily refused to investigate
alleged Republican abuses, such as fundraising on federal property, even though he is
investigating similar alleged Democratic abuses.

Another extremely serious incident that [ was personally involved in occurred on June 18.
During the conclusion of the Committee’s consideration of new rules giving Chairman Burton and
his staff the unilateral authority to issue subpoenas for depositions, [ encouraged Chairman Burton
to adopt the longstanding policy of having minority staff join majority staff in witness interviews.
In my conversation with the Chairman and his staff (including David Bossie, Barbara Comstock,
and Kevin Binger, the majority staff director), I asked whether the majority staff was planning a
trip to Little Rock, Arkansas, to interview witnesses and whether the minority would be invited to
attend. 1 was told that the majority was not going to Little Rock and that the only majority staff
member in Arkansas, Tim Griffin, was there on vacation, not on Committee business. I asked a
second time whether any interviews would be conducted during that visit and was explicitly
assured that none were planned.

Later, however, Kevin Binger retracted the prior representation and revealed that Mr.
Griffin was indeed in Little Rock on official Committee business conducting witness interviews.
Although I ultimately received correct information and do not question Mr. Binger’s veracity, it is
extremely troubling that I was initially misled. It is inconcetivabie that Mr. Bossie in particular
could have been_confused about this matter during the first conversation. Mr. Bossie is charged
with coordinating all activities of the campaign finance investigation and in previous employment
spent a considerable amount of time in Little Rock investigating President Clinton. It isn’t
credible that a field investigation would be pursued without his knowledge, especially when it
occurred in a city where Mr. Bossie has extensive personal experience and contacts.

1 believe that I was intentionally misled about this matter by Mr. Bossie and that when
other staff realized that a misrepresentation-had been made they corrected the record. Thisisa
serious breach of House ethics and should be vigorously investigated. It is also worth noting that
this questionable conduct by Mr. Bossie is not an isolated incident. According to a report in the
Washington Times, “Mr. Rowley complained that Mr. Bossie was trying to use the probe to ‘slime
the Democrats, while Mr. Rowley wanted ‘to follow where the evidence leads us.”” As was further
reported in the Indianapolis Star, Mr. Rowley considered Mr. Bossie’s conduct to be “a serious
offense.”

As you know, serious questions have also been raised about Chairman Burton’s own
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fundraising activities and a federal grand jury is investigating whether he acted improperly in
soliciting certain campaign contributions. In fact, one report in the Los Angeles Times noted that
“{t]he House committee investigating possible foreign meddling in the U.S. political system need
look no further than the panel's Chairman, Rep. Dan Burton, for a case study on how other nations
seek to influence America’s international affairs.”

Notwithstanding the objections of the minority, Chairman Burton has insisted on and
obtained the unilateral power to issue subpoenas for documents and depositions and to release
confidential information. No congressional investigation has ever been conducted in this way and
no Chairman has ever exercised such sweeping powers. Since the Committee is delegating its
authority to the Chairman and his staff. the experience and conduct of staff are especially relevant
to the Committee’s investigation.

The majority staff’s previous actions and the resignation of Mr. Rowley and other
professional staff give me no confidence in the integrity of the Committee’s investigation. What
we’ve seen so far would lead most people to conclude that the investigation is not just partisan and
unfair, but according to senior Republican staffalso incompetent and unprofessional. Moreover,
although the Committee has spent over $2 million on its investigation, depositions haven’t begun
(Mr. Rowley was to have led that effort in July) and no hearings have been scheduled. In contrast,
Senator Thompson has completed over sixty depositions and his hearings begin on July 8.

Given the questions about the Chairman’s conduct, the resignation of all the senior
professional majority staff with prosecutorial experience, and the fact that our Committee is doing
nothing more than duplicating the Senate’s work, I believe the House should defer to Senator
Thompson -- who appears to be conducting a more comprehensive and bipartisan effort -- instead
of wasting millions of taxpayer dollars on an identical but mistake-plagued House investigation.

I urge you to personally intervene in this matter and to discontinue the House investigation.
1 realize some will advise you to dismiss this matter as partisan politics. It is not. Mr. Rowley and
his colleagues who have resigned aren’t partisan Democrats. They have reluctantly resigned jobs
they were deeply committed to because they lost confidence in the integrity of this investigation.
Your immediate attention to this issue can spare the House any further ridicule and
embarrassment.

Sincerely,

G Weaprgan
Henry A Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

cc:©  Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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July 9, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman, Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am writing to address several statements you have made regarding my role in our
ittee’s ign finance i igation. In an interview on Fox News Sunday on July 6, you
claimed that I am “doing the bidding of the White House” and that I have tried to block the
investigation “from the very beginning.” This is untrue and I want to bring some relevant facts to your
attention.

In fact, from the beginning of my term as ranking minority member of this Committee, I have
supported a rigorous i 1gation into all campaign fundraising for the 1996 election cycle. Asyou
may remember, in February I called for Attomey General Janet Reno to appoint an independent
counsel to igate allegations of improper fundraising in the Clinton campaign. I do not believe the
White House construed that as doing their “bidding.” 1 also joined over 100 Democrats in writing to
Speaker Gingrich in March in support of a joint Senate-House investigation that would thoroughly .
examine wrongdoing in the 1996 election.

In my role as ranking minority member of the Government Reform Committee, I have
continually attempted to work with you to create a fair, credible, bipartisan fundraising probe. At the
start of our investigation in January and February, repeatedly 1 expressed my eagemess to cooperate
with you on this important investigation. However, many of the procedures and practices you have
adopted have prevented the minority from having any meaningful role in the investigation, You have
refused virtually every request by the minority to establish fair procedures, and have insisted on
conducting an extremely unfair and partisan investigation.

The record shows that I have supported a broad, th h i igation of campaigr
fundraising abuses. Unfortunately, the practices that you have adopted, and the staff resignations last
week, have left the credibility of the House investigation in tatters.

Sincerely,

A Wapasonn,

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members of the Committee
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July 10, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform
and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

T am writing to express my strong opposition o severat of the depositions your staff seeks
to conduct. Because I do not believe that you have demonstrated sufficient need to warrant these
depositions. 1 urge you to reconsider your staff’s intention to conduct these depositions.

First, I was surprised to leamn yesterday that your staff intends to depose former
Democratic National Committee Finance Director Richard Sullivan, who has already been
deposed for several days by the Senate Governmental Affairs Committee and is in the process of
giving two days of public testimony. As reported in this morning’s newspapers. Mr. Sullivan’s
testimony was not a “surprise” (New York Times; and contained “no bombshells” (Washington
Bost). leaving “the audience [to] wonder{] whether he had said anything useful” (Washington
Post). Tam thus hard pressed to understand what possible purpose could be served by this
Committee deposing Mr. Sullivan.

For similar reasons. I object to your staff’s intention to depose three other former DNC
officials - Don Fowiler, Scott Pastrick and Marvin Rosen -- all of whom have already been
deposed extensively by the Senate Gover { Affairs C "Two of these people,
Messrs. Fowler and Rosen, are aiso on the Senate’s witness list for its first week of hearings.
Your staff has not demonstrated how House depositions of these witnesses will lead to any result
other than to cause further inconvenience and expense to the DNC. Uanless your staff is able to
demonstrate a compelling need for additional topics to be raised with these deponents that were
notraised by the Senate, depositions of these witnesses should not proceed in the House.

Finally. I object to your intention to depose many other witnesses, including Michael
Cardozo. Karen Hancox, Naney Hernreich. Bill Kaneko, Susan Lavine, David Mercer, Bob Nash,

Marsha Scott, Doug Sosnick and Ari Swiller, who we believe have already been deposed at length
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by the Senate. Rep. Gary Condit and other members of the minority have consistently maintained

that witnesses already deposed by the Senate should not be deposed by the House unless there is a
compelling reason why such depositions are necessary.

incerely,

&

Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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July 11, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515
Dear Chairman Burton:

1am writing to convey my concerns over recent incidents that continue to reflect poorly
upon the campaign finance investigation being conducted by the House Government Reform and
Oversight Commintee.

I Violation of Memerandum of Understanding with Federal Agencies.

T understand that your staff contacted my staff yesterday to suggest a meeting to discuss
how detatlees from federal ies wiil be d. Twel this meeting because there
appear to have been violations by the majority staff of the Memorandum of Understanding
between our Committee and the United States Department of the Treasury, United States Customs
Service. and the Internal Revenue Service (“MOU™) regarding the agents on detail from the
agencies.

The MOU provides that “Committee investigators shall be a joint resource to both the
Majority and Minority staffs for the Committee.” The MOU further provides that “[ajll
assignments to the Commirtee Investigators shail be made by the Chief Counsel and the Minority
Chief Counsel. acting jointly, or by either counsel after consultation with the other.” Moreover, it
states that “[t]he Chief Counsel for the Special Investigation shall provide timely notice to the
Minority Chief Counsel for the Special Investigation of all assignrments to agents.”

I am concemed about the majority’s failure to inform the minority about assignments made
to agents. At least three agents began their detail to our Committee in mid-June. Since then,
despite repeated requests from the minority to advise u$ of assignments, we have been informed of
only one assignment to any agent. a June 23 interview in which a minority staff member
participated. This is a violation of the MOU's requirement that assignments may be given only
“after consultation” with the minority, and that we be provided with “timely notice™ of all
assignments.
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Even with regard to the one assignment of which we have been informed, 1am concerned
that the agents are not being managed as a “joint resource” of both staffs. My staff participated in
a June 23 witness interview with an agent detailee and with majority Chief Investigative Counsel
Barbara Comstock.

In the days following the interview, our staff contacted the agent at Jeast twice to attempt to
ensure that we were provided with the report at the same time the majority was provided with it.
On July 2 at 12:44 p.m,, the agent called our staff and said he had completed the report and had
provided it to attorney Jim Rodio of the majority staff. Further, the agent stated that Mr. Rodio
had just called Ms, Comstock and told her the report was completed and ready for aer to review it.
The agent stated that Mr. Rodio advised Ms, ComstocK that the minority was entitled to a copy of
the report. The agent stated that he was waiting for a call back from Ms. Comstock as to whether it
was all right 1o provide the minority with a copy.

On July 2 at 2:14 p.m.. the agent again called our staff and said that he had just spoken with
Ms. Comstock and that shé said she would review the report and that “once she reviews itand
she’s pleased” she would call the minority.

As of today, we still have neither received the report nior heard from™Ms, Comstock on this
matter. This is a violation of our agreement to use the agents detailed to our Committee as a joint
resource, Any report from an agent should be provided to both our staffs at the same time.
Reports should not be provided to the majority for review and editing before they are provided to
the minority.

n. Violation of the Document Protocol by Failing to Inform the Minority of Document
Requests.

It also appears that the majority staff has been failing to provide the minonty with copies of
its letters requesting documents and information from various witnesses. Three examples of this
are:

AJuly 2, 1997, letter from a majority staff attorney requesting specific unredacted
documents from an attorney for CommerceCorp International;

A July L, 1997, lenter from Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock to Timothy B,
Lynch, a deputy city controller in California, requesting copies of the testimony of several
individuals that the controller had investigated; and

A June 25, 1997, letter from Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock to an attorney
for CommerceCorp International, explaining why certain documents should be produced.

The Committee’s April 10, 1997, “Protocol for Documents™ sets out a procedure for
document requests in section A(1)a). That section states that the Chairman:
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shall notify the appropriate Ranking Minority Member of the intention to request, on
behalf of the Committee or Subcommittee, the production of documents, and shall provide
the Ranking Minority Member an opportunity to suggest how the scope or substance of the
proposed requests might be modified or improved. . .. Following issuance, copies of
letter requests shall be provided to the Ranking Minority Member. (Emphasis added.)

Contrary to the requirements of the protocol. the minority was not provided with copies of
any of these letters, either before or after the requests. Because we learned of each one of them by
happenstance, [ would not be surprised if there are additional instances where the majority has
requested -~ or even received -- documents without informing the minority.

(1. Failure to Share Document As Requested by the Department of Justice.

The majority has failed to provide the minority with a document that a federal agency
provided with the express instruction that it be shared with the minority. On Monday, June 30, an
attorney from the majority staff visited the Office of Legislative Affairs of the Department of
Justice (“DOJ”) in order to read various documents. It is my understanding that DOJ provided the
attorney with a written index of ceriain cassette tapes that DOJY would produce to the Committee,
specifically instructed the attorney that the index was to be copied for the minority, and obtained
the attorney’s assurance that she would do so. The majority never has provided the minority with
this index, nor has my staff ever received any communication from the majority about either this
visit to DOJ or the document index.

IV, Conclusion.
On behalf of the minority. 1 strongly protest the investigative practices described in this

lewter. Whether intentional or not. these incidents deny the minority important information about
the conduct of the ign finance investigation.

Sincergly,

Herfty A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

o Members of the Cc ittee on Government Reform and Oversight
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July 18, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.8. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

Qur staffs met yesterday regarding the Committes’s use of detailees from federal agencies
in the campaign finance investigation. and 1 wanted to let you.know my thoughts on this matter.

On June 12, ] entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with you regarding the use of
three detailees from the Treasury Department. According to our agresment, these detailees were
to be “a joint resource to both the Majority and Minority staffs” and were to receive their
assignments from “the Chief Counsel and the Minority Chief Couasel, acting jointly.”

As I wrote to you on July 11 -- and as your staff acknowledged in the meeting yesterday -
the detailees have not been managed in compliance with the MOU since they commenced work
for the Comumittee in mid-June. They have received assignments from the majority that were not
discussed with the minority. On at least one occasion. the majority chief investigative counsel
insisted on the right to review an investigation report by the detailees before the report was shared
with the minority.

In response to my letter, your staff committed to make changes in how the detailees are
managed. Specifically, your staff agreed to the following procedures:

L Your staff will schedule a weekly meeting with the minority staffto decide upon
i for the detail These assi; shall be jointly agreed to.

+

Following the weekly staff meeting to decide upon detailse assignments, there will
be 2 weekly meeting with the detailees and both the majority and minority staff at
which the assignments will be given to the detailees.

3, During the period between these weekly meetings, both the majority staff and the
minority staff may directly vontact the detailees to inquire about their progress on



208

The Honorable Dan Burton
July 18, 1997
Page 2

the assignments and to give the detailees guidance on how to carry out the
assignments in a manner that will best meet the needs of the respective staffs.

4. The detailees shall be instructed that staff contacts by the majority (and work done
pursuant to these contacts) shall not be kept confidential from the minority and
vice-versa.

5. Reports prepared by the detailees of their investigative activities shall be provided
simultaneously to bath the majority and minority staffs and shall be subject to the
Committee’s document protocol. Either staff may suggest revisions to these
reports, but only after notification of the other staff.

In light of your commitment to these procedures. I believe the Committee should have a
second chance to comply with the MOU governing the use of the detailees. Hence, T will not
exercise my right under the MOU to terminate the agreement and send the three detailees back to
the agency.

However, I do not believe it is appropriate to bring on new detailees from the FBI at this
time. It would be best to assess whether the problems that have been encountered with the
Treasury detailees can be resolved before we consider adding new detailees. Moreover, the
resignation earlier this month of the Committee’s chief counsel and other experienced senior staff
raise questions about whether the detailees from the FBI could be appropriately supervised at this
time. :

erely,

ing Minority Member

cc:  Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
The Honorable Robert E. Rubin
The Honorable Janet Reno
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July 23, 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

House Government Reform and

Oversight Committee

B-350A Rayburn HOB
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

On Friday, July 18, 1997, majority and minerity staff members met with Justice Department
attorneys to discuss issues regarding possible congressional grants of i y. Two days earlier, July 16,
1997, the majority and minority staff members met with attorneys rep ing p Atthe
attorneys’ request, all staff explicitly promised to keep dential all inft ion obtained during that
meeting,

During the July 18th meeting with the Justice Department attomeys, a minority staff member, who
had attended the July 16th meeting and agreed to keep discussions at that meeting conﬁdmual brok: his
to the ing the witness, as well as the other C ittee staff, by discl
cmxf' dential information. Thxs breach followed a previous instance ihere you disclosed to the press a
confidential interview and evidence gathered pursuant to that interview which one your staff members
promised wouid be kept confidential.

These breaches of confidentiality could undermine the Committee’s ability to operate in a bipartisan
manner and the good faith efforts my staff have made to include the minority staff in sensitive matters. |
know you share my view concerning the need to protect confidentiality. I hope we can agree that sensitive

cannot be disclosed when our staffs represent to outside parties that such discussions
will be kept confidential.

T—

ce: All Members, House Go
Reform and Oversight Commitice
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July 23, 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Reform
And Oversight

U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

Twould like to respond to 2 number of issues that you have raised in the flurry of letters you
have written in the last week or so.

First, in your July 7 letter to the Speaker, you criticized the C ittee’s June 23 trip to
Orlando to retrieve a computer disk and interview its owner as a waste of taxpayers’ money because
the ittee sent “two majority ... and one minority” staff k The trip Iy included
one majority staff member, one minority staff ber, and one detailee, who is a shared resource.

I would like to note that you have been very firm in your insistence that minority staff should be
included on investigative trips. That being the case, I was a little taken aback that following such
a joint trip, you would publicly criticize me for the cost of including a member of your staff. I have
stated my position that while both the Majority and the Minority should have the right to conduct
separate travel when necessary, we should pt where possible to conduct joint trips. [ think we
both understand that it is more expensive to include majority and minority staff on trips. However,
that has been your wish, and I was trying to accommodate your wishes on the Orlando trip.

More importantly, in a meeting prior to that trip, your chief investigative counsel agreed that
this matter would be kept confidential. You can imagine my surprise when you chose to make it
public at a press conference and in a letter that was handed out to the press. If you felt that it was
essential to make public information that your staff had agreed to keep confidential, I would have
expected at least the courtesy of a phone cail to discuss it.
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I would also like to note that you have sent me several sharply worded letters regarding
procedural matters that could, quite honestly, be worked out at the staff level. In fact, my staff has
attempted to resolve some of these issues with yours prior to receipt of your letters. It seems to me
that this investigation would be well served if we gave our staff a chance to work out some of these
day-to-day issues before escalating the rhetoric.

As an example. one of your concerns has been the possible deposition of individuals
previously deposed by the Senate. On July 9, my chief investigative counsel spoke to your chief
investigative counsel over the phone to inform him that we were holding back on deposition notices
to four individuals, including Richard Sulllivan and Don Fowler, who bad already been deposed by
the Senate. Despite this act of good faith, I received a very sternly worded letter from you the
following morning stating your “strong opposition” to my plans to depose these individuals -~ plans
that you had already been informed were not in progress. This is an area where I believe that we
share a common interest. I have asked you to work with me to reach an agreement with the Senate
to share depositions, and I hope you will do so.

Along the same lines, my staff director called your staff director on July 10 to attempt to
arrange a meeting about the management of our committee’s detailees. This meeting has occurred,
and I understand that it was very productive. However, on the.day after this initial phone
conversation, which was a good faith effort to begin consultation, I received a strongly worded letter
from you complaining about the lack of consultation regarding the detailees, in which you state, “1
strongly protest the investigative practices described in this letter.”

Henry, we have certainly had our differences during this investigation. Iam the first to admit
it. Where we have disagreed, we have had good, gentlemanly debates, and we have let the votes
decide the issues. It seems to me that many of the procedural issues you have raised could be easily
resolved by our staff. To send me such strongly worded letters when my staff has reached out to
yours to attempt to resolve the issue seems to serve no purpose other than to inflame the situation
unnecessarily.

One such issue that I believe could have been easily resolved was identified in your July 11
letter. You complained that you did not receive copies of a few letters my staff wrote seeking
unredacted versions of previously received documents, explaining to an attorney why certain
previously requested documents are needed, and so on. These were not new document requests or
subpoenas about which you were not informed. They were follow-ups attempting to complete
production. [ would note that, in April, you wrote to the Attormney General requesting documents
regarding allegations of Philippine contributions to the 1984 Reagan campaign. You did not
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send me a copy, as required under the protocol. I did not presume that you were attempting to hide
anything from me. Isimply assumed that this was an oversight. In the interest of comity, I chose
not to make an issue of it. Ihope that you will give us the same benefit of the doubt. At any rate,
regarding the letters you were concerned about, a simple phone call from your staff would have
resolved the issue quickly.

Along the same lines. you complained that my staff did not provide a copy to your staff of
an index of cassette tapes provided to the committee by the Department of Justice. When my staff
received the cassettes, the index was included in the box. My staff assumed that. because an
identical set of cassettes was being sent t¢ you, a copy of the index would also be in your box. DOJ
has confirmed that this assumption was correct. This appeared to make it unnecessary to send to you
a second copy of the same index. Again, a simple phone conversation could have resolved that
question very quickly.

Henry, at the outset of this investigation, I invited you to pick up the phone and call me any
time you had a concern. That offer still stands. While we have had our disagreements, I think we

owe it to the rest of the Committee and to the entire House to atternpt to work out some of these
procedural issues in a more amicable way before firing off charges at one and other.

st wishes,

20 {7@-&

urton
Chairman

ce: Members of the Commmittee on Government Reform and Oversight
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July 25. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:
I am writing 1o respond to vour letter of July 23, in which you complain about the leters 1

have written that describe unfair. unethical. wasteful. or otherwise questionable conduct by the
majority during the campaign finance investigation. | believe my letters have been fully justified.

The Committee’s campaign finance investigation has unfor Iy been characterized by a
series of improper actions and unfair practices. These actions, which have been described in my
correspondence. include:

<] Preparing a Committee budget without consultation with the minority. in violation
of rule 18 of the Committee rules, This budget provided the minority with a iower
share of the Committee funding than any other House Committee. See Letter of
February 26. 1997

o Issuing an over-broad subpoena to the White House, which compelled the
production of sensitive national security information completelv unrelated to
campaign finance (such as reccrds of phone calls by the President from Air Force 1
to foreign heads of stater. See Letter of March 7, 1997.

o Adopiing a protocol for documents that gave you unprecedented powers to release
unilateraily confidentiai and privileged documents obtained by subpoena. See
Letter of March 10. 1997

o Issuing an over-broad subpoena to the Democratic National Committee. which
compelled the production of Democratic political strategies completely unreiated
to campaign finance (such as records of political strategy sessions attended by the
chairman of the DNC). See Letter of March 12, 1997,
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Erroneously asserting that the Commitee iacks jurisdiction to investigate
congressional campaign finance abuses in an artempt to prevent the Committee
from investigating illegal or improper activities in connection with congressional
campaigns. See Letter of March 20. 1997

Refusing to share with the minority a database cataloguing documents received
during the investigation. which neediessly wasted taxpaver dollars by forcing the
minority to develop a separate svstem for caraloguing documents. See Letter of
May 15, 1997,

Misleading a material witness during an interview by falsely asserting that the
minoritv statf had been invited to the interview. See Letter of June 4. 1997

Leaking information learned during witness interviews 1o the press. See Letter of
lune 4. 1997.

Conducting secret witness interviews without notice to the minority. See Letter of
June 4, 1997.

Planning a secret trip abroad without notice 1o the minority. See Letter of June 4.
1997,

Refusing to issue a subpoena 1o Haley Barbour despite his central role in soliciting
foreign funds that directlv benefited the Republican National Committee. See
Letter of June 17, 1997

Meeting in secret with representatives of the RNC to narrow the scope of the
Committee’s document request to the RNC.  This document request had
previously been negotiated with the minority. See Letter of June 27, 1997.

Issuing a subpoena to the wrong individual. See Letter of July 7, 1997 (sent 1o the
Speaker).

Intentionally misieading me by describing a secret trip by the majority staff'to
interview witnesses in Arkansas as nothing more than vacation travel. See Letter
of July 7. 1997 (sent to the Speaker).

{ssuing {or proposing to issue} deposition notices to at least 15 witnesses who had
already been deposed by the Senate without first seeking to review the Senate
depositions 1o determine if additional depositions are necessarv. See Letter of July
10. 1997
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o Violating the memorandum of understanding with the minority and the Treasury
Department by making assignments to Treasury Department detailees with notice
to or the consent of the minority. See Letter of July 11, 1997.

These actions are sertous matters. and the only right I have left as the ranking minority
member is to at least write 1o you and make my objections part of the record. That is a right [ will
continue to exercise when needed. Indeed. 1 would be derelict in my obligations as the ranking
minority member of the Committee if { did not write to register my objections to these regrettable
actions.

Sincerely.

A \/\W—‘
v A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member
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July 250 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:
1 am writing to reply to vour letter of July 23 regarding alleged breaches of confidentiality.

First, [ want to note that it would be impossible to “undermine the Committee’s ability 1o
operate in a bipartisan manner.” There is nothing bipartisan about your investigation and no
fairness in many of the procedures vou are following.

I do take very seriousiy. however, any breach of confidentiality. There has been none -- at
least not by the minority.

You cite two instances in vour letter. The first -- related to vour decision 1o send staff to
Florida 10 retrieve a computer disk -- is nonsense. Neither the minoritv staff nor [ have disclosed
any information regarding the substance of this trip. We have not disclosed who the staff met
with. what the computer disk may contain. why vour staff was interested in obtaining the
computer disk. or any other specific information about the trip. All that [ have disclosed is that
you sent three members of the Commirtee staff to retrieve a computer disk that could have been
mailed to the Committee for the cost of z first-class postage stamp. This is no more information
about the trip than is contained in the Committee’s monthly budget reports. which are available
for pubtic scrutiny. It is ridiculous to characterize my objection to the Committee’s blatant waste
of taxpayer doliars as a breach of confidentiality.

You also assert that a minority staff member violated a confidentiality understanding ina
private meeting with the Justice Department and your staff. The purpose of this meeting, which
was arranged by your staff. was to obtain the Justice Department’s views on granting immunity to
Nora and Gene Lum. At one point during this meeting. vour staff objected to a question that my
staff began 0 ask on the grounds that it could disclose confidential information about the Lums.
My staff immediately complied with your staff's objections. withdrew the question, and thereafter
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asked only general questions about the immunity process that made no specific references to the
Lums. 1 find it impossible to understand how you could construe this incident - in which my staff’
acceded to your staff’s objections -- as a confidentiality breach.

You have made serious and unrounded accusations against me and my staff. [ vou have

any substantiation for vour charges. [ urge vou to provide it to me immediately,

Sincerely.

Loy o1 Lot
Henry A, Waxman
Ranking Minoritv Member
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July 31. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

I am writing for two reasons. First, | want to describe problems that have arisen in
connection with the minority subpoena requests. These problems include the failure of the
majority to respond to the pending minority subpoena requests. the failure of the majority to serve
minority subpoenas that have been agreed to, the unilateral extension of deadlines and
modification of requests made in the minority subpoenas by the majority, and the long delays in
providing the minority with the documents received pursuant to subpoena. These are serious
problems. If not corrected, they could turn any minority subpoenas into a sham exercise.

Second. I want to respond to your inquiry regarding future subpoenas.

L Pre i Minori n;

My staff has discussed with your staff some of the problems the minority has encountered
in the majority’s handling of minority subpoena requests. In some areas, your staff has agreed
that changes are needed. However, because of the serious nature of these problems -- and
because all of these problems must be rectified if additional minority subpoenas are to have real
value -- 1 felt it important to bring these issues to vour personal attention

A i Majori nd 1o Mi

Thus far, the minority has requested in writing the issuance of 38 document subpoenas.
For the majority of these requests I have received no answer from you. For example, on June 10,
1 requested a set of subpoenas to the Bush and Reagan Presidential libraries regarding campaign
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contributors who stayed at the White House or Camp David, flew on Air Force One or Two, or
attended coffees and other fundraisers at the White House or Vice President’s residence. These
subpoena requests were parallel to information requested of Democratic fundraisers and the
Clinton Administration. On the same day, [ also requested that you issue a set of subpoenas to
the RNC, Haley Barbour. and several tobacco companies regarding a potential quid pro quo
involving contributions from the tobacco companies to the RNC and subsequent lobbying of the
Arizona House of Representatives Speaker Mark Killian and Texas Governor George Bush for
pro-tobacco legislation by then-RNC Chairman Haley Barbour. According to Committee’s
document protocol, the deadline for consideration of subpoenas is 24 hours. Over a month later,
the minority has received no response from you or your staff as to whether these subpoenas will
be issued or reasons why they have been rejected.

I also requested that you issue a subpoena to the National Republican Congressional
Committee regarding a fundraising brochure that promised corporate donors that their
contributions would “directly fund House races.” 1 expected that since it is illegal for a
corporation to make a contribution in connection with a federal election, you would promptly
agree to issue this subpoena. Yet it is now over a month later and I have yet to hear a response as
to whether you will issue this subpoena.

B. ilur e minori enas

On July 16. I learned that four of the nine subpoenas requested by the minority that you
agreed to issue had not in fact been served. While I understand that it may prove impossible to
serve Ambrous Young in Hong Kong, the delay in serving Richard Richards and the National
Policy Forum seems unjustified.

According to your staff. Richard Richards and the National Policy Forum were not served
because incorrect addresses were listed on the subpoena. Richard Richards is the former
chairman of the Republican National Committee. I simply cannot understand why it took over a
month to find his address.

Although you signed the subpoenas on June 5, the minority was not told of the failure to
serve the subpoenas until July 16. If I had been informed of the failure to serve Mr. Richards
earlier, [ would have been happy to assist your staff in tracking down his address. In fact, on July
3, I wrote you with the correct address of the National Policy Forum. My staff was told on July
16 that a subpoena to NPF with a correct address was finally signed. My staff was told on July 21
that a subpoena to Mr. Richards with the correct address was finally signed. Not only is this
extensive delay unfair to the minority, it also potentially jeopardizes the investigation by giving
witnesses time to destroy documents.
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C. Requests Made in the Minority S enas Narrowed and Deadlines Extended in
Secret Meetings

As I wrote to you on June 27, I received a copy.of a letter indicating that your staff met
with representatives of the RNC and the RNC attorneys to discuss the Committee’s document
request to the RNC. 1 also received a copy of a letter from Barnett Bank indicating that your staff
agreed to a “rolling” production schedule in lieu of the due date specified in the subpoena. There
may be other such agreements that I simply do not know about.

So far, you have issued only nine of the 38 subpoenas proposed by the minority. Each of
those nine was substantially redrafted by your staff. These revisions made the subpoenas narrower
in scope than originally proposed by the minority and much narrower in scope than the subpoenas
issued by the majority to Democratic targets. Now. I have learned that the items requested in
those subpoenas are being redefined and narrowed further in meetings in which the minority does
not play a part.

As your staff now acknowledges, it is unfortunate that your staff would meet with
representatives of the RNC and other witnesses regarding Committee document requests without
the knowledge or participation of the minority. It is also a violation of the Committee’s document
protocol, which requires that the minority be consulted about the scope of subpoenas.

D. Documents Received by the Majority Pursuant to Subpoena Not Provided to the
Minori

In a meeting attended by lawvers for the RNC on July 2, 1997, the majority promised to
provide the minority with a copy of the RNC documents to save the RNC the cost and trouble of
xeroxing. The RNC delivered the documents to the Committee on July 1. The RNC materials
were not provided to the minority until July 17, after I sent a written letter of complaint. As your
staff has agreed, it should not take over two weeks to make copies. Particularly with depositions
scheduled weekly, it is important that the minority not be delayed in getting potentially critical
information.

11 itional Minori ng R
You have asked whether the minority would like you to issue additional subpoenas. As
described below, I believe additional subpoenas should be issued. I also believe, however, that it

is important that none of the serious problems described above recur with these new requests.

All of the subpoenas that have been requested to date by the minority would result in the
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disclosure of important facts about campaign finance abuses. 1 hope you will agree to issue all of
these subpoenas, including the subpoena of Haley Barbour regarding his role in the National
Policy Forum controversy, the tobacco industry subpoenas, the subpoenas on fundraising in
federal buildings, and the subpoenas to the Bush and Reagan presidential libraries. 1 have
enclosed a list of the minority subpoena requests that have not yet been issued.

Lalso request that you issue the attached subpoenas to investigate Michael Kojima's
contributions to the Republican Party. You may remember that Michael Kojima was the
Republican contributor labeled “America’s worst deadbeat dad.” There is evidence suggesting
that the money Mr. Kojima donated may have come from foreign sources. For example, Mr.
Kojima contributed $500,000 to the 1992 President’s Dinner. According to press accounts. part
of the contribution was apparently drawn from an account that would not have contained
sufficient funds. had not over $300,000 been wired into the account in the two days after the
check was written. Another part of the contribution was drawn from his business account. A
letter addressed to Mr. Kojima’s partner from the Sanach corporation, an offshore banking
facility, promised that Sanach would deposit $1.2 million into that account, “which includes the
loan and the donation you requested.” Also. two Japanese businessmen told CBS News that they
paid Mr. Kojima to attend the President’s dinner. One of the men said that Mr. Kojima asked him
for hundreds of thousands of dollars for a chance to meet the president. The draft subpoenas seek
further information about these transactions.

My staffis preparing additional subpoenas that I will forward to your staff next week.

Sincerely,

ey & Wb

. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

encl.
cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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Previous Minority Subpoena Requests
That Have Not Been Issued

Name Description

RNC (Jim Nicholson, Chairman) Fundraising in federal
NRCC (John Linder, Chairman) buildings

NRSC (Mitch McConnell, Chairman)
GOPAC (John Shadegg, Chairman)

Haley Barbour Tobacco industry campaign
RNC (Chairman Jim Nicholson) contributions to RNC
Philip Morris

(Geoffrey C. Bible, Chairman and CEO)
RJR Nabisco Holdings

(Steven F. Goldstone, Chairman and CEO)
Brown and Williamson Tobacco Corp.

(Nick Brookes, Chairman and CEO)
U.S. Tobacco Co.

{Robert D. Rothenberg, President)
Tobacco Institute

(Samuel Chilcote, Jr., President)
Smokeless Tobacco Council

(Jeff Schlagenhauf, President)

Gary J. Walters . Overnight stays at the Bush
(Chief Usher, Reagan Administration) and Reagan White Houses
National Archives and Records Administration
(John W. Carlin, Archivist)
re: Reagan Administration
National Archives and Records Administration
(John W, Carlin, Archivist)
re: Bush Administration
Ronald W. Reagan Presidential Library
(Rod Soubers, Supervisory Archivist)
Bush Presidential Materials Project
{(David Alsobrook, Acting Director)
re: Reagan-Bush Campaign
Bush Presidential Materials Project
(David Alsobrook, Acting Director)
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Minority Subpoena Requests (continued)

=
5]
=
s

Name - Description

re: Bush-Quayle Campaign

Dan Quayle Center and Museum
(Michael R. Sellon, Executive Director)

Reagan-Bush 1980 Presidential Campaign
(Scott MacKenzie)

Reagan-Bush 1984 Presidential Campaign
(Scott MacKenzie)

Bush-Quayle 1988 Presidential Campaign
(Stan Huckaby)

Bush-Quayle 1992 Presidential Campaign
(Stan Huckaby)

RNC re: Reagan Administration
(Chairman Jim Nicholson)

RNC re: Bush Administration
{Chairman Jim Nicholson)

6/10/97 NRCC (Congressman John Linder, Chairman) NRCC 1996 campaign
brochure claiming that
contributions would “directly
fund House races”
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Proposed Document Request to the State Department
The Honorabie Madeline K. Albright
Secretary of State
United States Department of State
Washington, DC 20225
Dear Madam Secretary:
As Chairman of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight, 1 am inquiring into matters
relating to campaign fundraising abuses. Pursuant to the Committee’s authority under Rules X
and XTI of the House of Representatives, I request the following documents and information.
Please forward to the Committee any and all correspondence, memorandum, telephone records,
expense records. registration or application records, tape recordings, electronic mail, facsimile
logs, notes, etc. that refer or relate to:
. Michael Kojima;
2. International Marketing Bureau and/or IM.B.;
3. Sanach Investment Company Limited;
4. Ken Americana Inc.;
5. Ken Ohba;
6. Tsunekazo Teramoto;
7. Kazuo Sano;

8. Shuuichi Nakagawa;

9. Takashi Kimoto.
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Pr Document Request to the Tr epartmen
The Honorable Robert Rubin
Secretary of the Treasury
United States Treasury Department
Washington, DC 20220
Dear Mr. Secretary:
As Chairman of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight, I am inquiring into matters
relating to campaign fundraising abuses. Pursuant to the Committee’s authority under Rules X
and XI of the House of Representatives. I request the following documents and information.
Please forward to the Committee any and all correspondence. memorandum, telephone records,
expense records. registration or application records, tape recordings, electronic mail, facsimile
logs, notes. etc. that refer or relate to:
1. Michael Kojima;
2. International Marketing Bureau and/or IM.B.;
3. Sanach Investment Company Limited;
4. Ken Americana Inc.;
5. Ken Ohba;
6. Tsunekazo Teramoto:
7. Kazuo Sano;

8. Shuuichi Nakagawa:

9. Takashi Kimoto.
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Proposed Document Request to the Commerce Departmen
The Honorable William Daley
Secretary of Commerce
Room 5854 Herbert C. Hoover Building
Washington, DC 20230
Dear Mr. Secretary:
As Chairman of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight, I am inquiring into matters
relating to campaign fundraising abuses. Pursuant to the Committee’s authority under Rules X
and X1 of the House of Representatives. I request the following documents and information.
Please forward to the Committee any and all correspondence, memorandum, telephone records,
expense records, registration or application records, tape recordings, electronic mail, facsimile
logs. notes, etc. that refer or relate to:
1. Michael Kojima,
2. International Marketing Bureau;
3. Sanach Investment Company Limited;
4. Ken Americana Inc.;
5. Ken Ohba;
6. Tsunekazo Teramoto;
7. Kazuo Sano:

8. Shuuichi Nakagawa;

9. Takashi Kimoto.
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Propesed Subpoena to NRCC

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives
Teo: National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First St., S.E.
Washington. DC 20003
Serve: The Honorable John Linder. Chairman
The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number. author, description. and source file. If you have any questions.
please contact the Committee’s Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-
5074.
[Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions]
naed Item:
Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records relating to Michael Kojima.
2. All records relating to:
a. The 1992 President’s Dinner held on or about Aprii 28, 1992, and all relating events;
b. The President’s Dinner Strategy Session held on or about March 9, 1992;

c. The Presidential Round Table Spring Policy Forum held on or about April 1, 1992.

3. All records relating to Michael Kojima and the United States Embassy in Japan including, but
not limited to, all records relating to Michael Kojima and:

a. Michael H. Armacost, U.S. Ambassador to Japan;
b. Joseph Winder. Minister for Economic Affairs, United States Embassy in Japan;
c. John Weeks, Financial Attache, United States Embassy in Japan;

d. John Peters, Commercial Counselor, United States Embassy in Japan.



228

4. All records refating to Michale Kojima and Hong Kong including, but not fimited to, all
records relating to:

a. Richard L. Williams, Council General, Hong Kong;
b. David Ford, Chief Secretary, Hong Kong;
c. Stephen Lam, Office of the Chief Secretary, Hong Kong.
5. All records relating to Michael Kojima and Kiichi Miyazawa, Prime Minister of Japan.

6. All records relating to Michael Kojima and Deng Xiaoping, Premier of the People’s Republic
of China.

7. All records relating to Michael Kojima and the Bank of California.

8. All records relating to Michael Kojima and the Sumitomo Bank.

9. All records relating to International Marketing Bureau and/or . M.B.

10. All records relating to Chiey Nomura and/or Chiey Kojima.

11. All records relating to Ken American, Inc. and/or Ken Ohba.

12. All records refating to Sanach Investment Company Limited and/or Kazuo Sano.
13. All records relating to Tsunekazo Teramoto.

4. All records relating to Shuuichi Nakagawa.

15. All records relating to Takashi Kimoto.
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Propos cena to NRS!
Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives
Te: Nationai Republican Senatorial Committee
The Ronald Reagan Republican Center
425 Second Street, N.E.
Washington. DC 20002
Serve: The Honorable Mitch McConnell. Chairman
The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number. author. description. and source file. If you have any questions.
please contact the Committee's Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-
5074.
[Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions]
1 Item:
Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records relating to Michael Kojima.
2. All records relating to:
a. The 1992 President’s Dinner held on or about April 28. 1992, and all relating events:
b. The President’s Dinner Strategy Session.held on or about March 9, 1992;

c. The Presidential Round Table Spring Policy Forum held on or about April 1, 1992.

3. All records relating to Michael Kojima and the United States Embassy in Japan including, but
not limited to, all records relating to Michael Kojima and:

a. Michael H. Armacost, U.S. Ambassador to Japan;
b. Joseph Winder. Minister for Economic Affairs, United States Embassy in Japan;
c. John Weeks, Financial Attache. United States Embassy in Japan;

d. John Peters, Commercial Counselor, United States Embassy in Japan.
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4. All records relating to Michale Kojima and Hong Kong including, but not limited to. all
records relating to Michael Kojima and:

a. Richard L. Williams. Council General, Hong Kong;
b. David Ford, Chief Secretary, Hong Kong;
¢. Stephen Lam, Office of the Chief Secretary, Hong Kong.
5. All records rela£ing to Michael Kojima and Kiichi Miyazawa. Prime Minister of Japan.

6. All records relating to Michael Kojima and Deng Xiaoping, Premier of the People’s Republic
of China.

7. All records relating to Michael Kojima and the Bank of California.

8. All records relating to Michael Kojima and the Sumitomo Bank.

9. All records relating to International Marketing Bureau and/or LM.B.

10. All records relating to Chiey Nomura and/or Chiey Kojima.

11. All records relating to Ken American. Inc. And/or Ken Ohba.

12. All records relating to Sanach Investment Company Limited and/or Kazuo Sano
13. All records relating to Tsunekazo Teramoto.

14. Al records relating to Shuuichi Nakagawa.

15. All records relating to Takashi Kimoto.
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Pr ubpoena to RN
Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives
To: Republican National Committee
310 First Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
Serve: Chairman Jim Nicholson
The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number, author, description, and source file. If you have any questions,
please contact the Committee’s Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-
5074.
[Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions]
naed Item
Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records relating to Michae! Kojima.
2. All records relating to:
a. The 1992 President’s Dinner held on or about April 28, 1992. and all relating events;
b. The President’s Dinner Strategy Session held on or about March 9, 1992;

c. The Presidential Round Table Spring Policy Forum held on or about April 1, 1992.

3. Al records relating to Michael Kojima and the United States Embassy in Japan including, but
not limited to all records relating to Michael Kojima and:

a. Michael H. Armacost. U.S. Ambassador to Japan:
b. Joseph Winder, Minister for Economic Affairs, United States Embassy in Japan;
c. John Weeks, Financial Attache, United States Embassy in Japan;

d. John Peters, Commercial Counselor, United States Embassy in Japan.
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4. All records relating to Michael Kojima and Hong Kong including. but not limited to. all
records relating to Michael Kojima and:

a. Richard L. Williams. Council General. Hong Kong;
b. David Ford, Chief Secretary. Hong Kong;
c. Stephen Lam, Office of the Chief Secretary, Hong Kong.
5. All records relating to Michael Kojima and Kiichi Miyazawa, Prime Minister of Japan.

6. All records relating to Michael Kojima and Deng Xiaoping, Premier of the People’s Republic
of China.

7. All records relating to Michael Kojima and the Bank of California.

8. All records relating to Michael Kojima and the Sumitomo Bank.

9. All records relating to International Marketing Bureau and/or 1.M.B.

10. All records relating to Chiey Nomura and/or Chiey Kojima.

11. All records relating to Ken American. Inc. And/or Ken Ohba.

12. All records relating to Sanach Investment Company Limited and/or Kazuo Sano.
13. All records relating to Tsunekazo Teramoto.

14. All records relating to Shuuichi Nakagawa.

15. All records relating to Takashi Kimoto.
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P ed Sul n Michaei Kojim:
Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee

United States House of Representatives

To: Michael Kojima

' 244 S. San Piedro St. #402
Los Angeles. CA 90012
Serve: Michael Kojima

The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number. author. description, and source file. If you have any questions.
please contact the Committee’s Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-
5074.

[Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions]
Subpoenaed Items

Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records relating to the Republican National Committee, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee, and/or the National Republican Congressional Committee including, but not limited
to all records relating to:

a. The 1992 President’s Dinner held on or about April 28, 1992, and all relating events:

b. The President’s Dinner Strategy Session held on or about March 9, 1992;

c. The Presidential Round Table Spring Po—licy Forum held on or about April 1, 1992;

a

The Presidential Round Table Senatorial Commission;,

. Lisa DiGrandi:

o

rh

Betsy Ekonomou;

g. Rich Galen;

=

. Tsunekazo Teramoto.

. International Marketing Bureau and/or LM.B.
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2. Al records relating to the United States Embassy in Japan. including. but not limited to all
records relating to:

a. Michael H. Armacost. U.S. Ambassador to Japan:

b. Joseph Winder, Minister for Economic Affairs, United States Embassy in Japan;
¢, John Weeks, Financial Attache, United States Embassy in Japan:

d. John Peters, Commercial Counselor, United States Embassy in Japan.

3. All records relating to the Hong Kong airport and related projects including, but not limited to
all records relating to:

a. Richard L. Williams. Council General, Hong Kong;
b. David Ford, Chief Secretary, Hong Kong;
c. Stephen Lam, Office of the Chief Secretary, Hong Kong.
4. All records relating to Kiichi Miyazawa, Prime Minister of Japan.
5. All records relating to Deng Xiaoping, Premier of the People’s Republic of China.
6. All records relating to the Bank of California.
7. All records relating to the Sumitomo Bank.
8. All records relating to Ken American, Inc. and/or Ken Ohba.
9. Al records relating to Sanach Investment Company Limited and/or Kazuo Sano.

10. Ali records relating to persons who attended or were solicited to attend Republican
fundraising events including, but not limited to,

a. Shuuichi Nakagawa

b. Takashi Kimoto.
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Pr ubpoen; International Marketing Bur

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: International Marketing Bureau
244 S. San Piedro St. #402
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Serve: Michael Kojima

The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number, author, description, and source file. If you have any questions,
please contact the Committee’s Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-
5074.

[Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions}

naed Item:
Please provide the Committee with the following:
L. All records relating to the Republican National Committee, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee, and/or the National Republican Congressional Committee including, but not limited
to, all records relating to:

a. The 1992 President’s Dinner held on or about April 28, 1992, and all relating events:

b. The President’s Dinner Strategy Session held on or about March 9, 1992:

c. The Presidential Round Table Spring Policy Forum held on or about April 1, 1992;

d. The Presidential Round Table Senatorial Commission;

e. Lisa DiGrandi;

f. Betsy Ekonomou;

g. Rich Galen.

2. All records relating to the United States Embassy in Japan, including, but not limited to, ail
records relating to:
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a. Michael H. Armacost, U.S. Ambassador to Japan;

b. Joseph Winder. Minister for Economic Affairs. United States Embassy in Japan:
c. John Weeks, Financial Attache, United States Embassy in Japan;

d. John Peters, Commercial Counselor, United States Embassy in Japan.

3. All records relating to the Hong Kong airport and related projects including, but not limited to.
all records relating to:

a. Richard L. Williams. Council General, Hong Kong;
b. David Ford. Chief Secretary, Hong Kéng;
c. Stephen Lam. Office of the Chief Secretary, Hong Kong;
4. All records relating to Kiichi Miyazawa. Prime Minister of Japan.
5. All records relating to Deng Xiaoping, Premier of the People’s Republic of China.
6. All records relating to the Bank of California.
7. All records relating to the Sumitomo Bank.
8. Ali records relating to Chiey Nomura and/or Chiey Kojima.
9. All records relating to Ken American, Inc. and/or Ken Ohba.
10. All records relating to Sanach Investment Company Limited and/or Kazuo Sano.
11. All records relating to Tsunekazo Teramoto. .

12. All records relating to persons who attended or were solicited to attend Republican
fundraising events including, but not limited to,

a. Shuuichi Nakagawa

b. Takashi Kimoto.
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Proposed Subpoena to Ken American Inc,

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives
To: Ken American Inc.
600 Sth Ave., Suite 708
Seattie. WA 98104

Serve: Ken Ohba

The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number, author, description, and source file. If you have any questions,
please contact the Committee’s Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-
5074.
[Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions]

naed ftem

Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records relating to Michael Kojima and/or International Marketing Bureau, Ltd.
2. All records relating to Chiey Nomura and/or Chiey Kojima.
3. All records relating to the Republican National Committee, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee. and/or the National Republican Congressional Committee including, but not limited
to all records relating to:

a. The 1992 President’s Dinner held on or about April 28. 1992, and all refating events;

b. The President’s Dinner Strategy Session held on or about March 9, 1992,

c. The Presidential Round Table Spring Policy Forum held on or about April 1, 1992;

d. The Presidential Round Table Senatorial Commission;

e. Lisa DiGrandi;

. Betsy Ekonomou;

g. Rich Galen.
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4. All records relating to the United States Embassy in Japan, including. but not limited to all
records relating to:

a. Michael H. Armacost, U.S. Ambassador to Japan;
b. Joseph Winder, Minister for Economic Affairs, United States Embassy in Japan;
¢. John Weeks, Financial Attache, United States Embassy in Japan;

d. John Peters, Commercial Counselor, United States Embassy in Japan.
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Pr ed Subpoena to Ken Ohb

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

Teo: Ken Ohba
600 9th Ave., Suite 708
Seattle, WA 98104
Serve: Ken Ohba

The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number, author, description, and source file. If you have any questions,
please contact the Committee’s Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-
5074.
[Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions]

Subpoenaed Items

Please provide the Committee with the following:
L. All records relating to Michael Kojima and/or International Marketing Bureau, Ltd.
2. All records relating to Chiey Nomura and/or Chiey Kojima.
3. All records refating to the Republican National Committee. the National Republican Senatorial
Committee, and/or the National Republican Congressional Committee including, but not limited
to all records relating to:

a. The 1992 President’s Dinner held on or about April 28, 1992, and all relating events;

b. The President’s Dinner Strategy Session held on or about March 9, 1992;

c. The Presidential Round Table Spring Policy Forum held on or about April 1, 1992;

d. The Presidential Round Table Senatorial Commission;

e. Lisa DiGrandi;

f. Betsy Ekonomou;

g. Rich Galen.
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4. All records relating to the United States Embassy in Japan. including. but not limited to all
records relating to:

a. Michael H. Armacost. U.S. Ambassador to Japan:
b. Joseph Winder, Minister for Economic Affairs, United States Embassy in Japan,
c. John Weeks, Financial Attache, United States Embassy in Japan;

d. John Peters. Commercial Counselor. United States Embassy in Japan.
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Proposed Subpeena to Bank of California

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives
To: Bank of California
550 South Hope Street
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Serve: Custodian of Records
The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number. author. description, and source file. If you have any questions,
please contact the Committee’s Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-
5074.
{Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions]
enaed Items
Please provide the Committee with the following:

1. All records from 1986 to the present relating to Michael Kojima.

2. All records from 1986 to the present relating to Cheiy Nomura and/or Cheiy Kojima.

[

All records from 1986 to the present relating to account #032-384191 including, but not
limited to, bank statements, checks and wire transfers.
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P Si eng te Sumitomo Bank of Californi:

Subpoena Duces Tecum
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
United States House of Representatives

To: Sumitomo Bank of California
11345 West Olympic Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90064

Serve: Custodian of Records

The Committee hereby subpoenas certain records. Please provide logs which indicate
each record’s Bates number, author, description, and source file. If you have any questions,
please contact the Committee’s Chief Investigative Counsel Barbara Comstock at (202) 225-

5074.

[Insert Standard Definitions and Instructions]

Subpoenaed Items
Please provide the Committee with the following:
1. All records from 1986 to the present relating to Michael Kojima.
2. All records from 1986 to the present relating to Cheiy Nomura and/or Cheiy Kojima.

All records from 1986 to the present relating to account #036025018-70 including, but
not limited to, bank statements, checks and wire transfers.

[
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August 1. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

I have heard reports that your staff may be planning trips abroad during August. In
particuiar, I have been told that your Oversight Coordinator, Mr. David Bossie, may be traveling
to London, and that Mr. Bossie has offered to travel to Paris to interview a witness over the
course of the next few wegks.

I wrote to you on June 4 about the issue of secret foreign trips. I had learned that your
staff had planned a trip to Hong Kong and Taiwan for the purpose of conducting witness
interviews without notifying my staff. As I stated then. I believe that the practice of conducting
secret foreign trips is objectionable. :

In response. you gave me your personal assurance at the June 18 meeting of the
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight that vou would make a good faith effort to
ensure that majority staff would undertake investigative trips only with the participation of
minority staff. : -

Could you please inform me whether, in fact. vour staff has planned or is planning trips
during the month of August? If such trips are planned. I would like sufficient advance notice and
the opportunity for minority staff to participate. as we discussed on June 18.

incerely,

S

Rznk-ing Minority Member

. cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight



244

SURTON DiaNA HENRY & WaAXMAN. CAL FORNI
TLARNAN "SANKGG KINORITY NEVBER

SAMIN A GAMAN NEW YERY ~ ¢ -3 p
EANS HESTERS LIS ONE HUNDRED FIFTH CONGRESS 505 VaSE WEST Vina i
"1AJOR R OWENS NEW vCEK
: : Fand DOLPHUS TGWNS NEW YORX
ongress of the Tnited States R R
SARY & GONDIT, CAUIFGRNIA
B MALONEY “EW vORK
OMAS M. BARRETT 11:SCONS!
NOR HOLMES KORTON
THousge of Representatives . =Ewon oS KoRTe
s m (FTAn PENNSYLYANA
SAVIOM MemTOSH st COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT Lt €. CUMNGS, WaRYLAND
OF SCAREOROUGH. FLORIDA R0DR BLAGOJEVICH. LLIKOIS
JOHN SHADEGG. ARIZONA 2157 RAYBURN Housk OFFICE BUILDING DANNY K DAVIS. ILINOIS
T J— e
b ARK" i ¢ 2oL
JOMN € SUNUNU. NEW HAMPSHIRE WASHINGTON, DC 20515-6143 THOMAS % LN, MAINE
PETE SESSIONS. TE) WARDLDE FORD. Ja. TENNESSEE

Masoar (202 225-5074

gy Yo 2001228 5351 [ —
S s tonn ot

August 14, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burtion
Chairman ’
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

Yesterday. our staffs met to discuss how our staffs could best keep members of the Committee
informed about the depositions being conducted in executive session pursuant to Committee rule 20.

Our staffs preliminarily agreed that the following procedures would be appropriate:

1. Committee staff can inform Committee members orally or in writing about depositions
or interrogatories and can provide copies of deposition transcripts or interrogatory
responses to Committee members.

Each Committee member may designate one staff from the member’s office to receive
oral or written information from Committee staff about depositions or interrogatories.

¥

Committee members and the designated staff shail be advised that under Committee rule
20 the depositions and transcripts are “considered as taken in executive session” and that
under House rule XI clause 2(k)(7) “[n]o evidence or testimony taken in executive
session may be released or used in public sessions without the consent of the
committee.”

w

Your staff requested an opportunity to review these procedures after receipt of this letter. 1
hope you will complete this review expeditiously, so that our staffs may begin the process of briefing
members about the depositions taken to date. Pending your review. I will instruct my staff to refrain
from implementing these procedures until August 21, 1997.

Sincerely,

a

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

cc Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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August 28, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Buiiding
Washington. DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

[ am writing regarding your proposal to use a consultant contract to obtain the services of
Richard Bennet as the majority’s Chief Counsel for the Committee’s investigation into political
fundraising improprieties and possible violations of law. Your proposal raises questions that [
hope can be addressed before members are cailed upon to vote on the proposal.

When a lawyer is hired by the Committee as a Committee employee. the lawyer becomes
subject to the Code of Official Conduct that governs members. officers, and employees of the
House. A lawyer in a senior position such as chief counsel for a major investigation would also be
subject to restrictions on gifts. financial disclosure requirements. and post-employment limitations.
These regulations serve valuable purposes. They insure that the senior staff serving Congress are
free of conflicts of interest and the appearance of impropriety.

My understanding is that it is unclear whether these House rules formally apply to lawyers
hired as consuitants. Instead. it is the obligation of the Committee to insure that the consultant
has no conflicts of interest and will conduct himself or herself in a manner that reflects creditably
on the House.

[ have not raised concerns about potential conflicts of interest and related ethical matters
for the previous consultant agreements you have proposed because these consultants have been
hired to perform relatively narrow assignments under close supervision by professional Committee
staff. Mr. Bennett’s case is far different. however. He will become the chief counsel for the
Committee’'s campaign finance investigation. This is ordinarily a position of substantial authority
and responsibility. [ believe it is essential. therefore. to know whether the Committee will ask Mr.
Bennett to adhere to the same ethical standards that would apply to members of Congress and
their senior staffs.
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The Honorable Dan Burton
August 28. 1997
Page 2

In this regard. I request that the members of the Committee receive information on the
following matters:

1. The identity of the clients Mr. Bennett personally represents and whether his
representation of anv of these clients creates potential conflicts of interest:

2. If Mr. Bennett intends to retain his partnership in the law firm Miles and
Stockbridge. the identity of the clients represented by the firm and whether the
firm’s representation of any of these clients creates potential conflicts of interest:

3. Whether the Committee will ask Mr. Bennett to adhere to the Code of Official
Conduct in House rule XLIIIL:

4. Whether the Committee will ask Mr. Bennett to tile financial disclosure reports
with the Committee comparable to the financial disclosure requirements of House
rule XLIV:

5. Whether the Committee will ask Mr. Bennett to adhere to the limitations on
outside employment and earned income under House ruie XLVIE

6. Whether the Committee will ask Mr. Bennett to adhere to the gift rules under
House rule LI

7. Whether the Committee will ask Mr. Bennett to adhere to other ethical standards

applicable to members and senior staff, such as post-emplovment restrictions.

1 want to emphasize that I have no reason to doubt Mr. Bennett’s personal integrity.
Unless there are compelling extenuating circumstances, however, I believe that it would be unwise
t0 exempt Mr. Bennett from the normal ethical standards that apply to Members of Congress and
congressional staff. It would seem inappropriate, for instance, if Mr. Bennett were permitted to
receive expensive gifts from persons who are potential subjects in the investigation or who have
vested interests in the outcome of the investigation. Moreover, if Mr. Bennett is exempted from
limitations on outside earned income. he will be able to earn unlimited amounts from his private
practice in addition to the $130.000 per year congressional salary you have proposed -- an
arrangement that is prohibited for members and staff.

Finally. I am confused about the level of payments Mr. Bennett will receive. “Mr. Bennett
has told my staff that he intends to work full-time on the Committee’s investigation. The contract
agreement you propose. however. states that “[t]his consuitant will work at a rate of $175 per
hour to a salary not to exceed $50.000 for the period September 1, 1997, through December 31,
1997 1f Mr. Bennett were to work 40 hours per week at a rate of $175 per hour, he could work
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only untif October 20 -- not December 31 - before exhausting the full $50.000. Moreover, if Mr.
Bennett were to work at the rate of 60 hours per week -- as many of our staffs are doing -- he
could work only until October 6 before exhausting the full $50,000. Could you please explain this
apparent discrepancy.

1 appreciate that you are anxious to retain Mr. Bennett’s services. Itoo am anxious to see
a new chief counsel hired by the majority because it is clear to me that there have been significant
problems and an unfortunate lack of focus in the Committee’s investigation since Mr. Rowiey, the
former chief counsel, departed. However. I believe that the questions I am raising are important
ones that need to be fully addressed before a decision can be made on Mr. Bennext.

Sincerely,

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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August 29, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Raybum House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

Tam writing to convey my concern about the manner in which our Committee is selecting
the subjects of its investigation. At our April 10 Committee meeting, you repeatedly pledged that
“sub ial evid of impropriety will be p d wherever it leads.” It does appear to me that
you are eager to pursue any all relating to D ic activities, from the moment even a
whisper of possible impropriety appears in the press. However, you also appear to wholly ignore
evidence of other illegalities that are much more substantial and worthy of our Committee’s
attention.

For example, you reacted with remarkable rapidity to a recent charge by Johnny Chung
relating to former Energy Secretary Hazel O’Leary that was aired on the NBC Nightly News on
Tuesday, August 19. The very next day, your spokesman told reporters that the Committee would
investigate the charge.’ By the weekend, you were on CBS’s “Face the Nation” stating tn=
Committee was “going to look at {Chung’s allegation] very thoroughly” and that the Committee
had issued eight to ten subpoenas on the matter.* Your staff later d that you misspoke in
stating that the subpoenas had already been issued, but confirmed that our Committee was
investigating the issue.’

The allegation by Mr. Chung -- who is offering information to the press in the course of

‘James Rowley, House Panel to Review Chung's Allegations On Donation, Associated
Press, Aug, 20, 1997.

*Fund-Raisi T Will In¢l ” " 3
Washington Post, Aug. 25, 1997, at A7.

’No Subpoenas Yet In Burton Probe Of Q’Leary Aide, Washington Post, Aug. 26, 1997 at
A9.
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actively seeking immunity from Congress -- is worthy of some exploration, but it certainly lies far
from the heart of our investigation. Mr. Chung said that an aide to Secretary O'Leary sought a
donation to a charity that Secretary O"Leary favored at the same time that the Secretary was to
meet with Mr. Chung and a foreign business acquaintance.

Mr. Chung's allegation, of course, is not a potential violation of the campaign finance laws;
nor is it a campaign finance impropriety. Whatever policy questions are raised if a govemnment
official solicits for a charity, they have nothing to do with whether our campaign finance laws have
been violated and how those laws should be reformed. It should be noted, also, that Secretary
O’Leary had met the foreign businessman on a trip abroad, and that there is no allegatior. that
Secrewary O’ Leary personally participated in soliciting anyone for the charity.

In comtrast to your eagerness to investigate a press allegation that has nothing to do with
campaign finance, you have shown no inclination to investigate several recent reports providing
substantial evidence of serious improprieties and of violations of law that lie squarely within our
mandate.

1. Hlegal Foreign Contributions to a Republican Congressman. On the same day that NBC
broadcast its interview with Mr. Chung, the Washington Post alleged that political contributions to
Rep. Jay Kim (R-Calif.) “provide textbook examples of how campaign laws can and have been
violated in the past.”™ The examples include a plan by a trade group to make illegal contributions
in an undetectable the laundering of foreign money through demestic bank accounts, the
hiding of illegal corporate donations by using them for expenses, the making of contributions
through “straw™ donors, and a cover-up with false statements to the FEC. These clear instances of
illegai foreign campaign coniributions are exactly the kind of fundraising abuses that this
Committge should be -~ but to date is not -~ investigating,

2. Tax Breaks to Tobacco Companies in Return for Political Contributions. The
Washington Post also recently reported that, in the course of budget negotiations, Republican
Ieaders “insisted on a provision that would give the tobacco companies a $50 billion credit against
the sum they had pledged to settle anti-tobacco litigation,” and that these same leaders “were
among Congress’s top recipients of tobacco industry funds.”™® The Post provided information on
how the tobacce industry furtively worked to influence the members to which they had contributed
funds. probably led by the lobbying firm of former GOP chairman Haley Barbour, The Post then
reported on a study that linked the tobacco industry’s $11.3 million in contributions to the $50

‘Walter Pincus, Kim Probe Found Wide Variety of ign Violations, Wash. Post, Aug.
19,1997, at A&,
*Tohn Mintz, No One Admits Authorship of GOP Rider Cutting Tobacco Pavment, Wash.

Post, Aug. 17, 1997, at AL
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billion tax break, and also linked the contributions from five other industries to tax breaks given to
those industries.® These tax breaks provided as apparent “quid pro quos™ for campaign
contributions are “substantial evidence of impropriety” and should be investigated by our
Committee.

3. Harold Simmons. A few weeks ago, President Clinton exercised his line-item veto 10
strike a budget provision “that administration and congressional tax experts said would primarnily
benefit a single transaction -- the sale by a Texas businessman of sugar beet processing plants 10 a
Utah-based cooperative of farmers.”” The expens indicated that about $60 million of the
provision’s $84 million tax benefit would go to the fiem, Valhi Inc., which is controlled by the
businessman, Harold Simmons, who also happens to be a leading contributor to the Republican
party.®

Earlier this summer, the press reported that the Department of Justice is investigating Mr.
Simmons for possibly making illegal campaign contributions through his daughters. According to
these reports, the Simmons family, and a web of political committees it controls, has given at least
$1.5 million to the GOP since 1980, and tens of thousands more were given by officers of Mr.
Simmons’ companies to the same candidates and causes, sometimes on the same day &s Mr.
Simmons contributed.  Although Mr. Simmons has denied certain of the allegations against him,
he did pay a $19.800 fine for violating campaign laws in 1988 and 1989 and has been quoted as
confirming that he exceeded legal limits by $110,000 in the 1990s by making contributions to
political action committees in his four daughters names.” Our Committee should investigate these
apparent campaign finance violations, as well as whethet he or his company received favors from
politicians in return for his contributions.

Your investigation’s credibility has been undermined by your continued partisan focus and
refusal to investigate Republican fundraising abuses. In fact, you have not even given me the
courtesy of a response to many of my previous requests for subpoenas, including three letters I sent
you over two months ago on June 10, 1997.

*Ceci Connolly, Donors To Campaigns Fared Well In Budget, Wash. Post, Aug. 22, 1997
at A21.

"John F. Harris, Clinton Wields New Authority, Vetoing 3 Trems, Wash. Post, Aug. 12,
1997, at Al

*John F. Harris, President 1o Use New Veto, Wash. Post, Aug. 11, 1997, at Al.
*Susan Feeney, LS. Reportedly Investigating Simmons” Political Donations, Dallas Morn.

News, June 6, 1997, at L A; Report. Justice Department Investigating Harold Simmons, Assoe.
Press, June 6, 1997,
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The issues raised in this letter and my previous subpoena requests should be & major focus
of your investigation. I regret that they are being ignored.

Sincerely,
a Nepun—

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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September 4. 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Ravburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

As you know, the Committee conducted a nine-day investigative trip' to Los Angeles over
the August recess. 1 appreciate the fact that the minority was invited to participate. As [ have
written you in the past, I believe most witness interviews should be conducted jointly — not
separately as is now the case. [am deeply concerned, however, about some of the inept,
intrusive, and harassing investigative tactics employed by vour staff during the trip.

1 have been informed that on Tuesday morning, August 12, two members of your staff.
accompanied by a member of the minority staff. attempted to interview a person named Felix
Ma. When they first arrived at the Ma residence. they discovered that no one was home.
When they returned in the afternoon, there was still no one at home. Your counsel then
questioned the next-door neighbors. who informed him that both Mr. and Mrs. Ma worked.
Your counsel then decided to “stake out" the Ma residence and directed that the car they were
driving be parked in the communal driveway behind the Ma resid
it was a communal driveway, the location was not discreet. The stake-out vehicle pamaﬂv
blocked aceess to at least five neighboring driveways, and the sight of three men wearing ties
sitting in a full-sized Chevrolet attracted attention. Finally, when Mr. Ma returned home, your
staft swooped into the driveway behind him and accosted him as he exited his car.

Unfor

Mr. Ma was initially shocked by this confrontation, but his shock quickly tumed to
amusement when it was discovered that he was actually the wrong Felix Ma. He then
introduced the investigators to his wife as the "political police.” His wife was not amused by
this heavy-handed mtrusion into their privacy.

in another i my staff panied vour staff as they attempted to make initial
contact with a person named Mr. Negara at 333 Burton Way in Beverly Hills. Your staff
explained to the minority staff that the Mr. Negara living at that address may or may not be the
Mr. Negara for whom they were searching. Upon arriving at Mr. Negara's condominjum
complex. your staff rang the doorbell but received no answer. Despite the uncertainty as to the
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identity of the resident. your staff then decided to trespass onto the property by slipping into the
building behind another individual. Your counsel knocked loudly and persistently on Mr.
Negara's door. When there was no answer, he proceeded to knock on neighboring doors and to
ask passersby in the hall if they knew Mr. Negara. He then contacted the building manager and
questioned her about Mr. Negara. The manager did not know where Mr. Negara could be
located. and was quite upset that three large men were inside the building bothering residents and
guests without having been properly admitted.

Another questionable episode involved your staff’s attempts to contact a person named
Cindy Tashima. It should be noted that Ms. Tashima is at most oniy tangentially reiated to our
investigation. As explained to my staff, her closest connection to anv issues before this
Committee is that in 1990 Ms. Tashima worked for a company which was listed in 1991 as the
employer of someone who had made a suspect contribution. Despite this fact. your counsel
repeatedly pounded on her front door. drawing the attention of passersby.

Ms. Tashima. who is a diminutive woman who was at home alone, appeared to have been
intimidated by two large men in suits banging on her door. When she was finally forced to answer
the door by the persistent pounding, she commented that the investigators "looked like the Men In
Black." This intrusion on her privacy proved totally unwarranted, because she had worked at the
company for less than a vear and had no significant recollection of her experiences there.

Although T am in favor of joint interviews, I regret that the Committee has been associated
with this kind of conduct.

Sincerely,

c{fé"rqwﬂm

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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September 4, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

1 am writing to express concern over an apparent unauthorized release of documents
obtained in the campaign finance investigation. This release was described by a deposition
witness in sworn testimony on August 26, 1997, If it occurred, such a release would constitute a
violation of Committee rules governing the handling of documents produced as part of this
investigation.

Attached for your review is an excerpt of the relevant testimony of David Mercer, an
employee of the Democratic National Committee, During the second day of Mr. Mercer’s
deposition, majority counsel inquired into the subject of alleged attempts by DNC officials to
influence an Interior Department action necessary for a proposed casino development project in
Hudson, Wisconsin. Such an allegation is the subject of ongoing litigation before state and
federal courts in Wisconsin. When asked whether he had received memoranda about litigation
related to the Wisconsin casino project. Mr. Mercer testified that he had been called the week
before by a Milwaukee reporter who said that “investi; had released d from the
House committee to lawyers in the litigation, and then the lawyers in the litigation released it to
the press.” Mercer Dep., Vol. Il at 150. Mr. Mercer further testified that “the press was calling
me to find out ... what cther documents we were handing over to the House.” 1d.

As | have communicated to you regarding previous unauthorized disclosures of
Committee records, such leaks not only violate Committee rules, they also further undermine the
credibility and professionatism of this investigation and violate the privacy concerns of parties that
have produced documents to the Committee. In this case, if M. Mercer’s account is correct, it is
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also inappropriate to use this Committee’s taxpayer-funded resources to assist a private party in
litigation.

1 trust that you will investigate this matter thoroughly and report your findings to the
Committee.

Sincerely.

(cé,? u IRgaenn,

Henrv A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

Attachment

cc Members, Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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142
a I woull have to defer to Joe Sandler. If cthe DNC is
involved, I woulsi have to defer zo Joe Sandler on that.
Q Did ycu ever see any materials on litigation in
Wisconsin Involving a proposed casino?
A I never received any material. I believe I was

asked for documencs associated with it that I handed over to
Joe Sandler.

Q And who furnished documents that you provided to

Q ¥ho gave the documents to you?

A There are ones that I drafted, or if I received any
information abou: it, I passed it to Mr. Sandler, but I don't
recall specificalily being in receipt of documents. I do

documents relating to this that I may have

recall havin
prepared, cr, you know, like this one, this memorandum or
semething, 2ut I'm not sure. Joe Sandler would have to be
ceasultad on what documents are in possession.

Q Zo you recall drafting any memorandum or memoranda
for -any DNC emplcoyees about litigation involving the Wisconsin

casino proiact we've been discussing?

A No, I don't think -- all I was asked was for any
documents rs=lating to the issue that was being litigated, I
presume, and that's all I know about it, other than I received

a phone caill last week from the Milwaukee Sentinel Tribune, orxr
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150

something like that, letting =2 know that investigators had
released documents from the House committee to lawyers in the
litigation, and then “he lawyers in the litigation resleased it
to the press, and the pfess was calling me to find out whether
or not there was further -- what other documents we were
handing over to the House, the answer of which even if I had
it I wouldn't have given, but referred them to the press
department.

Mr. Yeager. You were told that a House commitise
handed a Minnesota reporter documents related to this issue?

The Witness. That the House informed the attorneys, the
attorneys being I don't know, ambiguous, that were working on
the case in Wiscensin. BAnd the Wisconsin attorneys had shared
the information with the reporter that called me.

Mr. Yeager. Do you know who in particular gave the

documents to the reporter?

The Wigtness. I didn't take names, and I wag more focusad

on referring che reporcar to the press and communicacions
office than I was with the gathering of information.

Mr. Yeager. Do you know what House entity provided the
documents? Was it this committee or another committee?

The Witnesg. I presume that it was the House Government
and Oversight Committse, because it was said in an ambiguous
term as you are referring to, and given my involvement in the

House, that that was the ccommittee that he was referring to.
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They made reference to the memos cthat we are referencing now
in the Milwaukee Sencinel.

Mr. Yeager, Did they show these documents to you?

The Witness. No, they didn't.

Mr. Yeager. Forgive me.

Mr. Wilson. No, no, now is the appropriate time to ask
rhese questions. I was interested in the answer as well.

BY MR. WILSON:

Q pid you ever discuss fund-raising among Native
American tribes with Mr. O'Connor?

A I had discussed with him when he raised the issue
that Larry Kitto may be interested in contributing to the DNC
in additicn to the work he was doing on behalf of the DCCC.
But I don't, to the best of my reccllection, know that that
ever came to fruition.

Q Did you ever specifically describe how or discuss
how any Indian tribal members could be convinced to make
31,020 contributions to a 1,000-per-head fund-raissr?

A If I did, it was in the context of what I described
as Pat O'Connor conveying to me what Larry Kitto's interest
would be, and the feedback being that they would be interested
in maybe attending a $1,000 event, to the best of my
recollection.

Mr. Wilson. I've marked this document exhibit DM-35 for

inclusion in the record.
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Memorandum

DATE: ) March 15, 1995
TO: Chairman Fowler
FROM: David Mercer A
RE: Briefing for O'C:

fKitto Meating

cC: Suliivan, Wakem and Swifler ~ ¢

Pat {'Connkx, a Minneapolis DNC Trustes, requested 3 meating with you to
introduce Larry Kitte, a BLF member and labbyist for several Minnesota Indian
tribes. The meeting, schaduled for 3:00 pm today, is preceded by a maseting
they are having with Tom Caolfier, interior's Chisf of Staff. Belowis a
background briefing on the particiants and thair issues.

Participants

Pat O"Connor—hosted recent Chairman's brunch in Minneapolis: '83 DNC
Trustea..today is his 75th Birthday; he and tus wife, Evis served as ClintervGore
‘32 Minnssota finance chairs; partner, O'Connor & Hannan, represents American
indian intarests,

Larry Kitto—President, MPA Consultants; member, Sioux Tribe: Harvard
graduate; American incian lobbyist; recently joinad the firm of O'Connor &
Hannan: BLF member; executive with Littte Six, Inc. an Amercan indhan gaming
comparny.

issuas

O'Connor wantad to introduca Kittc to you since he was unable to attend the
Minneapolis brunch. Kitto is suppontive of (he DNC and O'Connor beligves we
can raiss his level of participation.  The meeling heips 10 renforce Kitto's
ratationship with the DNC and by extension our ralationsnip with the American
Indians in Minnesota.

O'Conmor and Kitlo are meeting with Tom Collier 1o represent the cencerns of
saverai Minnesota tribes about a neighboring Wisconsin dog track that might be
converted into a casine. Apparently several Wisconsin tribes, led by the St.
Croix, have submitted a bid on the track and are seeking to establish "land in
trust” with the Department of interior. According te O'Conner and Kitto, this
would Iead to direct competition to Minnesota gaming operations—Littia Six and
Treasure {sland casinos—and bring economic hardship to Minnesota tribes.

R PNe 3141900
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September 4, 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Memiber

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

Thank you for your letter of August 28 regarding the consultant contract for Dick Bennett
as Special Counsel to the Committee. I appreciate knowing of your thoughts and concerns regarding
this matter.

Let me note that the contract I have proposed for Dick'’s services is not unprecedented. In
fact, it is standard and customary for Committees to hire special counsel for investigations in this
manner. It is frequently not possible for an attorney of Dick s stature and experience to leave his law
firm for a temporary assignment such as this. That is why, in order 1o attract seasoned legal
professionals, a consultant’s contract has often been the preferred option for investigations conducted
by the House Oversight Committee, the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct and special
committees such as the October Surprise panel.

As my staff has conveyed to yours, Dick has stated that he will not be accepting new clients
while he is working on this investigation. With regard to existing clients, he has taken the necessary
steps to clear his schedule to the maximum extent possible so that he can devote his full time and
attention to this investigation.

Dick has proposed a system to safeguard against potential conflicts of interests that [ believe
will serve very well. I have attached a copy of his letter to me outlining this system. He has
reviewed his clients and those of his firm, and he has certified that they raise no conflicts of interest
with this Committee’s investigation. He will confer on a weekly basis with the ethics officer of his
law firm on a confidential basis to discuss new areas of investigation under his supervision. The
ethics officer will do a computer search of the firm's clients to ensure that no conflicts exist. I
believe that this procedure will serve both the Committee and the law firm well. To my knowledge,
it goes above and beyond what other special counsels in similar situations have done.

1
5-sas2 BERNARD SANDERS, VERMONT
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Let me also address some of your other questions. Dick has voluntarily offered 1o take 2
number of steps. In his letter to me. he has pledged to abide by the House's Code of Official
Conduct and to adhere to the House gift rules during his tenure as special counsel. He has also
agreed to adhere to the post-employment restrictions that normally apply only to House employees.
Specifically, he states in his letter that he will agree not to represent clients before the Government
Reform and Oversight Committee for a period of one year after the termination of his contract. (I
would note that Dick is not a registered lobbyist and is not planning on becoming one.) To my
knowledge, this is a step that no special counsel hired on a contract basis has ever taken.

On the subject of ourside earned income. I believe that my staff has discussed with yours the
practical contradictions of attempting to apply these rules to consultants. By their very nature. these
rules cannot apply to attorneys hired on a consultant basis. The outside earned income restrictions
contained in House Rule XL VII prohibit certain House employees from practicing law. Dick’s legal
services are being retained through a contract with his law firm. For this reason, special counsel
have never been asked to abide by these rules. On the subject of financial disclosure. Dick has
outlined in his letter his primary sources of income. I believe this explanation is rather
straightforward.

Regarding the specifics of Dick’s contract. he will be retained at a rate of $15,000 per month,
not to exceed $60,000 for the calendar year 1997, His contract stipulates that he will not work less
than 120 hours per month. Practically speaking, I think it is safe to say that he is likely to work
many more hours than that.

Henry, I believe that Dick will be a great asset to this Committee. His reputation in the legal
community is unquestioned. I hope that you will agree that the steps he has outlined in his letter go
abave and beyond what special counsels have done in the past. fhope this resolves some. if not all,
of your concerns and that this contract will meet with your approval. '

Best Regards,
C"‘““f‘)ir;?,.,L
Dan Burton

Member of Congress

enc.
DB/kb
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MILES & STOCKBRIDGE
A PROPESSIONAL CORPORATION
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WASHINGTON. D.C.

Richard 1. Bennet
(410) 385-3008

September 4, 1097

By Hand Delivery

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Ove
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

ight

Dear Mr. Chairman:

In light of certain questions raised by Congressman Henry A. Waxaan, Ranking
Minority Member ot the Committee, T ean clarify the proposed consultant agreerent with
my faw firm. Pursuant ro that proposed agreement. [will he retained as a cousultant te the
Committee and will act as Special Counsel for the Contmitree’s investigation.

While I remain a principal of the firm, Tawill limit my activities including specitically
stent with the terms of the consulting contract between the

clicut representations to he con
Commnittee and my firm. T will also continue to exercise adninis

rative responsibilities as co-

chairman of the tirm's Recruitment Committee interviewing applicants, which activity

oeeur primarily on Saturdavs and Sundavs, With respect 1o existing clients whom | have
been representing, none of these clients pose a conflict of interest with the Committee's
investigation. I have taken necessaryv steps to revise my calendar to devote my full attention
to the work of the Commirttee during the months ot Sepreniber. October, and November. as
well as other periods when Congress is i session and investigative activiey is expectesh o be
intensive. At this time, there are only three or four davs of Court appearances scheduled in
December for existing clients. The Addendum attached to the Contract Agreement
specifically provides that [ will work no less than 120 hours per month. In fact. fexpect 1o
work well in excess of 120 hours per month and will work primarily Mondays through
Fridavs on the Committec’s work and investigation.

In order to address the concerns raised by Congressman Waxman, T have reviewed my
clients. as well as those of this law firm. T am not aware of any conflict of interest that exists
between my duties as Special Counsel for the Conumittee’s investigation and the firm’s
clients. However, in order to ensure that no future contlicts develop, the following procedure
will be immediately implemented by this law firm:
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fefterson V. Wright, a principal of this firm. presently serves as the ethics officer for
the tirm. At the end of each week, [ will provide to Mr, Wright on a confidential basis the
names of any corporate entities or individuals which might require a conflicts review. Using
the firm'’s computer technology, Mr. Wright will confirm that such corporate entitics and
individuals do not represent a contlict with respect to the firm's oxisting client list. 1f a
contlict of interest arises, Mr. Wright will immediately notity me and [ would recuse mysclf

trom any de
contlict of interest. in similar fashion to that procedure which would be adopted by a U.S.
Attorney in any Federal district. Mr. Wright will ensure that the tirm does not undertake
any new representation of anv client which would create a contlict with the work of this

ions with respect to any corporate entities or individuals creating such a

Committee.

Although [ will not be an “employee” of the House of Representatives, 1 will comply
with the House’s code of official conduct as set forth in' House Rule XLIIT and the “gift rule”
set forth in House Rule LT while serving as Special Counsel. With respect to post-
emplovinent restrictions. [ am not a registered lobbvist and will not engage in anv lobbying
activities betore the House. While the post-cmployient restrictinas generally apply o
House emiplovees and not Special Counsel, T will pledge to the Committee chat Twill not
represent any clients before the Commitree on any matter tor a period of T year after |

conclude myv activities as Special Counsel.

With respecet to filing detailed financial disclosure reports Comparable to those
required of full-time House emplovees, it is my understanding that these have never been
required of prior Special Counsel. [ can represent ta vou and the members of the Committee
that [ have no other source of income except my salary as a principal of this firm. The only
additional sonvee of tunds trom which [ benefit is mv wite's salan. and a recent inheritance
which she has received from her deceased parents.

I believe that T have addressed all of the concerns contained in Congressman
Waxman's letrer. 1 helieve the precautions which 1 have taken go turther than those
ordinarily taken by other lawvers acting as Special Counsel for other House Connuittee

matters.

Cordially,

Richard D. Bennett

RDB/dje
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Let me also address some of vour other questions. Dick has voluntarily offered to take a
number of steps. In his letter 1o me. he has pledged to abide by the House's Code of Official
Conduct and to adhere to the House gift ruies during his tenure as special counsel. He has also
agreed to adhere 1o the post-employment restrictions that normally apply only to House employees.
Specifically. he states in his letter that he will agree not to represent clients before the Government
Reform and Oversight Committee for a period of one year after the termination of his contract. (I
would note that Dick is not a registered lobbyist and is not planning on becoming one.) To my
knowledge. this is a step that no special counsel hired on a contract basis has ever taken.

On the subject of outside earned income. I believe that my staff has discussed with yours the
practical contradictions of attempting to apply these rules to consultants. By their very nature. these
rules cannot apply to attorneys hired on a consuitant basis. The outside earned income restrictions
contained in House Rule XLVII prohibit certain House employees from practicing law. Dick’s legal
services are being retained through a contract with his law firm. For this reason. special counsel
have never been asked to abide by these rules. On the subject of financial disclosure. Dick has
outlined in his letter his primary sources of income. [ believe this explanation is rather
straightforward.

Regarding the specifics of Dick’s contract. he will be retained at a rate of $15.000 per month,
not to exceed $60.000 for the calendar year 1997. His contract stipulates that he will not work less
than 120 hours per month. Practically speaking, I think it is safe to say that he is likely to work
many more hours than that.

Henry. I believe that Dick wiil be a great asset to this Committee. His reputation in the legal
community is unquestioned. Ihope that you will agree that the steps he has outlined in his letter go
above and beyond what special counsels have done in the past. [ hope this resolves some. if not all.
of your concerns and that this contract will meet with your approval.

Best Regards.

— =l
Dan Burton
Member of Congress

enc.
DB/kb
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September 35, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

Yesterday. the Democratic members of the Committee met to consider the consultant
contract for Richard Bennett. The consensus of the meeting was that we remain concerned that
under the consuitant contract you propose Mr. Bennett will not be complying with many House
ethics rules, including the financial disclosure requirements and the limitations on outside earned
income. He will also not disclose his law firm’s clients, raising the possibility of conflicts of interest.

1 am also troubled by the limited role Mr. Bennett would apparently be able to take in
depositions if he is only a consuitant to the Committee. Under Committee rule 20, only “committee
staff” can be present at depositions and only a “committee staff attorney” may ask questions. This
rule would seem to preclude a consultant like Mr. Bennett from participation in depositions.

For these reasons. I urge vou to hire Mr. Bennett as a full-time employee of the Committee.
not as a consultant. If this alternative is not feasible, 1 suggest that you redraft the consultant
contract so that it requires full compliance with all House ethical rules.

1 want to emphasize that my objections to the consultant contract do not reflect any personal
objection to Mr. Bennett. To the contrary, my staff have met with Mr. Bennett and have been
impressed with his approach, qualifications, and demeanor. Speaking as an individual member, 1
would fully support his appointment as chief majority counsel if this were to occur as a full-time
employee -- not as a consultant who is exempt from important House ethical restrictions.

cerely,

k
Al Waxma;

Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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September 9, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chatrman

Commitiee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Represematives

Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

1 am writing to express my deep dissatisfaction and frustration with the treatment of the
minority subpoena requests.

On May 8 and June 10 {see enclosed letters), I wrote to you and requested 26 subpoenas.
1 received no response to these letters. In early July, you stopped me on two occasions and asked
that | provide you with a list of minority subpoena requests. Although this was puzzling since you
had never acknowledged my earlier requests, 1 wrote you again on July 31 and August 29 {see
enclosed letters) with a list of the requested subpoenas, And again I have received no response.

On April 10. when our Committee debated and adopted rules, I urged that the minority be
guaranteed an opportunity to bring its requests for subpoenas to the Committee. You argued this
was unnecessary and that you would treat the minority fairly. Accordingly, the Committee
adopted the rules you proposed. which provide a twenty-four hour review period for proposed
subpoenas. ’

Given the partisan nature of your investigation, I didn’t expect that the minority’s
subpoena requests would be treated fairly. But I at least hoped that there would be even a
minimal pretense of consideration and the courtesy of a response. We have not even been given
that.

Your refusal to even acknowledge the minority’s requests makes a mockery of the
Committee’s procedures and the sut of the i igation. At this time, I consider our prior
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subpoena requests denied and no longer pending. Although it is probably senseless to submit
additional requests to you given the treatment we have received, the minority will continue to
fulfill its obligations and submit additional subpoena requests as warranted.

1 am equally troubled by the cavalier treatment of the nine minority-requested subpoenas
that have been issued, only seven of which have been served. I want to make sure that you and
the other Committee members know that although you signed the subpoenas on June 3. the
Richard Richards subpoena was not served until August 4. 1997. The National Policy Forum
subpoena was not served until Julv 22. 1997. These delays are inexcusable.

As yet. no documents have been received from Signet Bank. the bank which provided the
loan to the National Policy Forum that was guaranteed by a Hong Kong businessman. The due
date on the Signet Bank subpoena was June 25. 1997 -- over two months ago. Your staff has
been very aggressive in obtaining documents from Democratic targets. I would like to know what
actions have been taken to ensure that Signet Bank complies with the subpoena promptly and
what steps will be taken if the Bank continues to fail to comply.

There are three outstanding issues regarding the RNC document production: we are
missing documents, no production log has been provided, and the privilege log needs clarification.
On August 21. my staff sent a memo to your staff regarding documents we are missing from the
RNC production. To date. we have had no response from your staff.

You have repeatedly demanded that the DNC create a production log for current and past
productions. See, e.g., letters from James C. Wilson to Paul C. Palmer (August 3 and July 18.
1997) and Barbara Comstock to Judah Best (July 1. 1997) . We have vet to see a production log
from the RNC, although your staff director assured my staff that one had been requested. We
certainly have not seen a similar exchange of letters with the RNC. The DNC is providing a
production log for current productions.

The RNC claimed privilege over a number of documents. The Senate has requested a
clarification of the RNC’s privilege log. My staff asked your staff to join us in a similar request to
the law firm representing the RNC. My staff provided your staff with a draft letter on August 22.
Although your staff initially offered to send such a letter, to date we have had no response from
vour staff. despite repeated phone calls

In the past, you asked that issues of this sort be worked out on the staff level. We have
attempted to do that -- both in writing and in phone calls -- but have received no response from
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vour staff. What is unmistakably clear is that our legitimate inquiries into Republican abuses have
not been treated seriously or even acknowledged.

Sipcerely,

A. Waxman
anking Minority Member

encl.
cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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May 3. 1997

The Henorabie Dan Burton

Chawman. Commutiee on Government Reform and Oversigat
U.S. House of Representatives

Washingron. D.C. 20513

Dear Mr Chairman:

1 Wrote 1o vou on April 29 and requested that you issue nine subpoenas relating 10 senous
allegations ot campaign finance improprieties invoiving roreign donors, the Republican Nationa!
Commiuee. and an RNC affiliate. the Nationai Policy Forum. These improprieties. first
uncovered by 7ime magazine. fall squarely within the investigation’s scope that vou have
articuiated (“substantial evidence of impreprieties wiil be pursued wherever it leads™) Moreover.
vou have made it clear that one of vour highest priorities for the investigation will be “illegat
activities invoiving foreign contributions. wherever it takes us.” The nine subpoenas I reguested
easily meet both standards.

am deepiy disappointed that yvou have not even given the minority the courtesy of
acknowiedging my request. Accordingiy. I have written separateiy to each Repuotican Commitee
member regarding this matter. Unfortunately. notwithstanding the public commitment vou and
other malonty members expressed for a fair and nonoanisan process. not one Republican
Commitsee member has agreed to suppon issuing siibpoenas to the RNC

The ailegations raised by. Time. the Bosion Globe. znd Congressional Quarterly are
substantiaily the same as the DNC activities for which vou have issued subpoeanas without
hesitation. The majority’s retusal to issue the RNC subpoenas makes a mockery of vour stated
commitent to investigate foreign contributions “wherever it takes us” and continues the pattern of
Committee actions that are blatantly partisan and unrair.

Because the majority has refused to investigate these allegations in our Committee, every
Comynitiee minority member has signed a letter 1o Attorney General Reno asking that she initiate
an immediate investigation into this matter. As expiained in the enclosed lerter. the money
Ambrous Tung Young provided to the RNC and the Nationai Policy Forum may have violated
parts of 2 USC 441 and other tederal requirements.

Although the majority apparently has lintle interest in investigating any Republican
fundraising activities. | think it is also important that we pursue whether federal buildings were
improperiy used for fundraising purposes by the Nationai Republican Committee. the Nationai
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Republican Senatorial Comvmutee. the National Repunlican Congressional € >mminee. 2nd
GOPAC.

When you appearec

ABC’ “This Week™ program eariier tius vear. you stated that if
federai officiais were “using government faciiities or zovernment technoiogy 0 soficit .
contributions. then there is a question of iegaiity.” Given your concern about the use of
government facilities 10 soliciz contritutions. | hope vou will agree 1c issue tne enciosed
subpoenas regarding tris marer.

You have. of course. 2iready issued subpoenas to investigate ailegations about the use of’
tederai property for fundrat purcoses by Democrats. For exampie. »ou issued subpoenas 1o
the Democratic National € zmmittee and the Executive Office or the President 1or “ail records
related to the meeungs generaiy known as “White House Coffees ™. "2l reccrds of attendees at
the White House mavies™. records of guests ar Camp David ™. “all recoras or who has White
House mess priviieges™. “all records reiating 10 the use of the Presidentiaj box at the Kennedy
Center: and “all ceilular prone records. phone credit card records and any charges billed to the
Democratic Nationai Commutiee ™

The subpoenas { have drafted simiiarly seek information regarding fundraising and the use
of federal property. Indeed. <xe fink between fundraising and the use cf federal property is even
more clear in the instances Cescribed in the draft subpoenas. For exampie, the invitations to the
1995 Republican Senate-Hcuse Dinner indicate that federal facilities were used by the Republican
campaign comrmittees for tindraising purposes and that specific price r2gs were ciaced on
different federai locations. For exampie. individuals who donated or rzised $15.2)0 were invited
o a “Senate Malority Leader s Breaxsast” hosted by Senator Bob Dole in the Senare Caucus
Room. Those who donated or raised $45.000 were invited to a juncheon hosted by Speaker Newt
Gingrich in the Great Hall o7 the Library of Congress.

1 have received evidence about numerous other fundraising activities in federal buildings,
including invitations and soiicitation ietters signed by Members of Congress. Theuse of'the Vice
President s residence. the Old Execurive Office Building, the White House. 2nd the U.S. Capitol
for fundraising activities during the Bush Administration appear 1o be the most explicit evidence
of the use of federai property for fundraising that has vet come to light. In the interest of
consistency and in recognition of the Committee's scope for the investigation. I ask that you issue
these subpoenas and inform me of vour decision within the timeframe provided in the
Committee's procedures.

incerely.

& At

Ranking Minority Member

Enclosures
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The Honorable Dan Burion

Chairman. Commitiee on Government Reform and Oversight
LS. House or Represenjatives

Washingion, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I write 1o request that vou issue the attached dratt subposna to the National Republican
Congressionat Committee.

The proposed NRCC subpoena targets a brochure sent in the 1995-1996 election cvcle.
The brochure promised corporate denors that their contributions would “directly fund House
races.” Corporations are prohibited from making a contribution in connection with a federal
zlection under the Federal Election Campaign Act (2 US.C. 441b).

This solicitation makes an impermissible promise to potential dorors and should be

thoroughly investigated to derermine if funds were raised or spent in violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act.

As you know. the pertod provided in the Commirtee’s document protocol for review of
the proposed subpoenas is 24 hours. 1 trust vou will inform the minority whether vou will issue
these requested subpoenas within this time frame. If vou or your staff have any questions about
these subpoenas, please call me or my chief counsel, Phil Bamett, a1 225-5051,

Sincerely.
o Wagainn

i .
enry A, Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

encl.

¢ Members of the Committes on Government Reform and Oversight
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June 10, 1997
The Honorable Dan Burton
Chairman. Comminiee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington. DC 20513
Dear Mr. Chairman:
Twrite 10 request that you issue the attached draft subp 10 the Republican National C

Haley Barbour. Philip Morris. RJR Nabisco. Brown & Williamson Tabacm Corp United States Tobacco
Company. the Tobacco Institute and the Smokeless Tobacco Councii.

oy liman Natinmal

The proposed subpoenas targer tobacco industry wthe R
Comminee and subsequent lobbying by then-RNC Chmrman Ha!s‘ Barbour on their bcba!f According to
campaign contribution studies. the tobaceo industry was one of the largest contributors to the RNC during the
last election cycle. giving nearly $6 mitlion in soft money aione to the Republican Party. During this period.
Mr. Barbour cailed Arizona House of Representatives Speaker Mark Killiar and Texas Governor George
Bush wging them to change thetr positions and supgort pro-tobacco legislation. Thave anachedacopyofa
Wast n Pos; article d g these cails,

Any ~suid pro quo” i g a high-ranking party officiai p ¢ public policy in cxch:mge for
campaign contnbutions raises serious questions, It is the type of atl for swhich this C is
investigating Democratic officials and ib For ple. the ittee has subl d the DNC

for all records reiated to Roger Tamraz after ailegations were published that former DNC chairman Don
Fowler contacted the CIA to facititate a-meeting between Tamraz and President Clinton,

As you know. the period provided in the Committee’s document protocoi for review of the propesed
subpoenas is 24 hours. I trust vou will inform the minority whether you will issue these requested subpocnas
within this time frame. I you or vour staif have any questions about these subp please call me or my
chief counsel. Phil Bamers, at 223-30352,

Sincerely,

Rankme Mmonn Member

cc. Members of the C on G Reform and Oversight
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July 31. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. DC 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

Tam writing for rwo reasons. First. { want 1o describe problems that have arisen in
connection with the minority subpoena reguests. These problems include the failure of the
majority to respond to the pending minority subpoena requests. the failure of the majority 1o serve
minority subpoenas that have been agreed to. the unilateral exiension of deadlines and
modification of requests made in the minority subpoenas by the majority. and the long delays in
providing the minority with the documents received pursuant to subpoena. These are serious
problems. If not corrected. they could turn 2ny minoritv subpoenas into a sham exercise.

Second. 1 want 1o respond to vour inguiry regarding future subpoenas.

L roblems with Past Minority S ena ests

My staff has discussed with your staff some of the problems the minority has encountered
in the majority’s handling of minority subpoena requests. In some areas. your staff has agreed
that changes are needed. However. because of the serious nature of these problems -- and
because zll of these problems must be rectified if additional minority subpoenas are to have real
value -- 1 felt it important to bring these issues 1o vour personal atrention.

A Eailure of the Majority 1o Respond 1o Minority Subpoena Reguests

Thaus fzr. the minority has requested in writing the issuance of 38 document subpoenas.
For the majority of these requests I have received no answer from you. For example. on June 10.
| requested a set of subpoenas to the Bush and Reagan Presidential libraries regarding campaign
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contributors who stayed at the \WWhite House or Camp David. flew on Air Force One or Two, or
attended coffees and other fundraisers at the White House or Vice President’s residence. These
subpoena requests were parallel to information requested of Democratic fundraisers and the
Clinton Administration. On the same day. [ also requested that vou issue a set of subpoenas to
the RNC. Halev Barbour. and severai tobacco companies regarding a potential quid pro qio
involving contributions from the tobacco companies to the RNC and subsequent lobbving of the
Arizona House of Representatives Speaker Mark Killian and Texas Governor George Bush for
pro-tobacco legislation by then-RNC Chairman Haley Barbour. According to Committee's
document protocol. the deadline for consideration of subpoenas is 24 hours. Over a month later.
the minority has received no response from vou or vour staff as to whether these subpoenas will
be issued or reasons why they have been rejected.

I also requested that vou 1ssue a subpoena to the National Republican Congressional
Commirtee regarding a fundraising brochure that promised corporate donors that their
contributions would “directly fund House races.” [ expected that since it is illegal for a
corporation to make a contribution in connection with a federal election. you would promptly
agree to issue this subpoena. Yet it is now over a month later and I have yet to hear a response as
to whether you will issue this subpoena.

B. Failure 1o serve minority subpoenas

On July 16. I learned that four of the nine subpoenas requested by the minority that vou
agreed to issue had not in fact been served. While I understand that it may prove impossible to
serve Ambrous Young in Hong Kong. the delay in serving Richard Richards and the National
Policy Forum seems unjustified.

According to vour staff. Richard Richards and the National Policy Forum were not served
because incorrect addresses were listed on the subpoena. Richard Richards is the former
chairman of the Republican National Committee. [ simply cannot understand why it took over a
month to find his address.

Although you signed the subpoenas on June $. the minority was not told of the failure to
serve the subpoenas until July 16. If I had been informed of the failure 1o serve Mr. Richards
earlier. I would have been happy to assist your staff in tracking down his address. In fact. on July
3. I wrote you with the correct address of the National Policy Forum. My staff was told on July
16 that a subpoena to NPF with a correct address was finally signed. My staff was told on July 21
that a subpoena to Mr. Richards with the correct address was finally signed. Not only is this
extensive delay unfair 1o the minority. it also potentiaily jeopardizes the investigation by giving
witnesses time to destrov documents.
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C. Requests Made in the Minority Subpoenas Narrowed and Deadlines Extended in
Secret Meetings

As [ wrote to vou on June 27. [ received a copy of a letter indicating that vour staff met
with representatives of the RNC and the RNC attornevs 10 discuss the Committee's document
request to the RNC. 1 also received a copy of a letter from Barnett Bank indicating that your staff
agreed 10 a “rolling” production schedule in lieu of the due date specified in the subpoena. There
may be other such agreements that | simply do not know about.

So far. you have issued only nine of the 38 subpoenas proposed by the minority. Each of
those nine was substantially redrafted by vour staff. These revisions made the subpoenas narrower
in scope than originally proposed by the minority and much narrower in scope than the subpoenas
issued by the majority to Democratic targets. Now. 1 have learned that the items requested in
those subpoenas are being redefined and narrowed further in meetings in which the minority does
not play a part.

As your staff now acknowledges. it is unfortunate that your staff would meet with
representatives of the RNC and other witnesses regarding Committee document requests without
the knowledge or participation of the minority. It is also a violation of the Committee’s document
protocol. which requires that the minority be consulted about the scope of subpoenas.

D. Documents Received by the Majority Pursuant to Subpoena Not Provided to the

Minority

In a meeting attended by lawvers for the RNC on July 2. 1997. the majority promised to
provide the minority with a copy of the RNC documents to save the RNC the cost and trouble of
xeroxing. The RNC delivered the documents to the Committee on July 1. The RNC materials
were not provided to the minority until July 17. after I sent a written letter of compiaint. As vour
staff has agreed. it should not take over two weeks to make copies. Particufarly with depositions
scheduled weekly. it is important that the minority not be delayed in getting potentially critical
information.

1. Additional Minority Subpoena Requests
You have asked whether the minority would like you to issue additional subpoenas. As
described below. [ believe additional subpoenas shouid be issued. I also believe. however. that it

is important that none of the serious problems described above recur with these new requests.

All of the subpoenas that have been requested to date by the minority would result in the
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disclosure of important facts about campaign finance abuses. I hope vou will agree to issue ali of
these subpoenas, including the subpoena of Haley Barbour regarding his role in the National
Policy Forum controversy, the tobacco industry subpoenas. the subpoenas on fundraising in
federal buildings. and the subpoenas to the Bush and Reagan presidentiai libraries. [ have
enclosed a list of the minority subpoena requests that have not vet been issued.

[ also request that you issue the attached subpoenas to investigate Michael Kojima's
contributions to the Republican Party. You may remember that Michael Kojima was the
Republican contributor iabeled “America’s worst deadbeat dad.” There is evidence suggesting
that the monev Mr. Kojima donated may have come from roreign sources. For example, Mr.
Kojima contributed $500.000 to the 1992 President’s Dinner. According to press accounts. part
of the contribution was apparently drawn from an account that would not have contained
sutficient tunds. had not over $300.000 been wired into the account in the two days atter the
check was written. Another part of the contribution was drawn rrom his business account. A
letter addressed to Mr. Kojima's partner from the Sanach corporation. an offshore banking
facility, promised that Sanach would deposit $1.2 million into that account. “which includes the
loan and the donation vou requested.” Also. two Japanese businessmen told CBS News that they
paid Mr. Kojima to attend the President’s dinner. One of the men said that Mr. Kojima asked him
for hundreds of thousands of dollars for a chance to meet the president. The draft subpoenas seek
further information about these transactions.

My statf is preparing additional subpoenas that 1 will forward to vour staff next week

Sincerely.

) & D

v A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

encl.
cc: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
‘Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

Tam writing 10 convey ry concern about the manner in which cur Commirtee is selecting
the subjects of its investigation. At our April 10 Committee ing, you repeatedly pledged that
“substantial evidence of impropriety will be pursued wherever it leads.” Tt does appear to me that
yDU are eager to pursue any allegations relating to Democratic activities, from the moment even a
whisper of possible impropriety appears in the press. However, you also appear to wholly ignore
evidence of other iilegalities that are much more substantial and worthy of cur Committee’s
attention.

For example. you reacted with remarkable rapidity to a resent charge by Johnny Chung
relating to former Energy Secretary Hazel {'Leary that was aired on the NBC Nightly News on
Tuesday, August 19. The very next day, vour spokesman told reporters that the Committee would
investigate the charge.’ By the weekend. you were on CBS’s “Face the Nation™ stating tn2
Committee was “going to look at [Chung's allegation} very thoroughly” and that the Committee
had issued eight to ten subpoenas on the mater.” Your staff later announced that vou misspoke ir
stating that the subpoenas had already been issued. but confirmed that our Committee was
investigating the issue’

The allegation by Mr. Chung -- who is offering information to the press in the course of

*James Rowley, House Panel to Review Chung's Allegations On Donation, Associated
Press, Aug. 20. 1997

nd-Raising Probe Will In eary' Hou el Issues Severai Subpoenas,

Washington Post. Au. 25,1997 at A7

“No Subpoenas Yet In Burton Probe OF Q’Learv Aide, Washington Post, Aug. 26, 1997 at
A9,
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actively seeking immunity from Congress -- is worthy of some exploration. but it certainly lies far
from the heart of our investigation. Mr. Chung said that an aide to Secretary O’Leary sought a
donation to a charity that Secretary O’Leary favored at the same time that the Secretary was to
meet with Mr. Chung and a foreign business acquaintance.

Mr. Chung’s allegation. of course, is not a potential violation of the campaign finance laws:
nor is it a campaign finance impropriety. Whatever policy questions are raised if 2 government
official solicits for a charity, they have nothing to do with whether our campaign finance laws have
been violated and how those laws should be reformed. It should be noted. also, that Secretary
O’Leary had met the foreign businessman on a trip abroad. and that there is no allegation that
Secretary O'Leary personally participated in soliciting anyone for the charity.

In contrast to your eagerness to investigate a press allegarion that has nothing to do with
campaign finance. you have shown no inclination to investigate several recent reports providing
substwantial evidence of serious improprieties and of violations of law that lie squarely within our
mandate.

i: lllegal Foreign Contributions to a Republican Congressman. On the same day that NBC
broadeast its interview with Mr, Chung, the Washington Post alleged that political contributions to
Rep. Jay Kim (R-Calif.) “provide textbook examples of how campaign laws can and have been
violated in the past.™* The examples include a pian by a trade group to make illegal contributions
in an undetectable manner, the laundering of foreign money through domestic bank accounts, the
hiding of illegal corporate donations by using them for expenses. the making of contributions
through “straw™ donors, and a cover-up with false statements 10 the FEC. These clear instances of
illegal foreign campaign contributions are exactly the kind of fundraising abuses that this
Commintee should be - but to date is not -- investigating.

2. Tax Breaks to Tobagco Companies in Return for Political Contributions. The
Washingron Post also recently reported that, in the course of budget negotiations, Republican
leaders “insisted on a provision that would give the tobacco companies a $50 billion credit against
the sum they had pledged to settle anti-tobacco litigation.” and that these same leaders “were
among Congress’s top recipients of tobacco industry funds.”™ The Post provided information on
how the tobacco industry furtively worked to influence the members to which they had contributed
funds, probably led by the lobbying firm of former GOP chairman Haley Barbour. The Post then
reported on a study that linked the tobacco industry’s $11.3 milliort in contributions to the $50

*Walter Pincus, Kim P; Found Wide Vari f Campaign Violations, Wash. Post. Aug.
19, 1997 at AG.

*John Mintz, Ng On its Authorshi ider Cutting T Pavment, Wash,
Post. Aug. 17,1997, at Al
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haphazardly, without any discernible investigative strategy or plan. In fact, it appears that the
depositions are being used primarily as fishing expeditions by the majority staff.

The list below is a smail but representative sample of the topics pursued by the majority
statf as the depositions have progressed:

The responsibilities Holli Wevmouth performed for Mark Middleton
How Webster Hubbell obtained office space
How Webster Hubbell obtained employment
The flights Wavne Reaud and Truman Arnold made on Air Force One
The ume Truman Amoid first heard of the White House database
Why Susan Lavine had a “hard pass” that allowed her to enter the White House
Why B.J. Thomberry did not file 2 DNC FEC report in October 1996
How the President learned abour Webster Hubbell's billing dispute
Vernon Jordan's knowledge of Ron Brown's relationship with Nolanda Hill

10. White House polling requesis during the 1996 ¢lection

11, Minyon Moore’s get-out-the-vote efforts for the DNC

12.  The actvities of the DNC’s Office of Membership Services

13 The activities of the Presidential Legal Expense Trust

14. The size of the DNC’s media budget

15.  The activities of the 1992 Presidential Inaugural Committee

16. The President’s 50th Birthday Celebration

17 The activities of the Bingaman Commission

8. Vemon Weaver's activittes at the Small Business Admintstration in the 1970s
" 19.  Theresponsibilities Yusuf Khapra performed for Mack McLarty

20.  The responsibilities Alejandra Castillo performed for Don Fowler

21.  The responsibilities Janice Enright pecformed for Harold Ickes

22. Bemard Rapoport’s overnight stay at the White House

23. The personal relationship between Harold Ickes and Dick Morris

24.  The responsibilities Evan Ryan performed for Maggie Williams

25.  Ron Brown's trade missions to China

26.  The labor dispute at a Sprint subsidiary in San Francisco

27.  How the DNC issue-advocacy ads were created

28.  Dick Morriss fee ar with President Clinton

29.  David Watking's use of White House helicopters

30.  Susan Thomases’s business dealings with James Riady
31, Senator Sasser's appointment as Ambassador to China

32, Bernard Nussbaum's resignation
33, Thedelivery of flowers to the First Lady’s office

34, Hazel O'Learv’s charitable solicitations

R o
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The 15sues raised in this letter and my previous subpoena requests should be a major focus
of your investigation. I regret that they are being ignored.

Sincerely.
a Neojun—

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

ce: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Chatrman Burton:

Over the past two months, 39 depositions have been wken by your swaff as part of the
campaign finance investigation. These depositions have lasted over 160 hours -- more than four
hours per deposition. Over 80 additional depositions have been scheduled or requested. including
10 that are scheduled for this week alone.

Only a few members of the Commuttee have participated in these depositions. On the
Democrauic side. Representatives Lantos. Kanjorski. Maloney. Barrett. Cummings, Turner. and I
have ali sat in on depositions. On the Republican side. vou have briefly sat in on one deposition.
The vast majority of Committee members have not participated in any deposiuions.

1 am writing, therefore. to convey my impressions and those of my staff about the
depositions. As Committee members, we have an obligation to ensure that the deposition process
is not abused. Unfortunately, as described below. | believe that the depositions are being
conducted in a way that no member of the Committee should countenance and that would never be
tolerated in any public proceeding.

L D ition ck a Coherent Focus

Your eight-month investigation has cost our Commuttee millions of dollars. By this point.
it is reasonable 1o expect concrete results from the investigation. In the Senate. for instance. 14
days of hearings have already been held. Ataminimum. the investigation should have a coherent

focus -- with the depositions being used to examine a defined set of topics in depth.

Unfortunately. there is no focus to the depositions. The depositions aopear to be taken
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billion tax break and also linked the contributions from tive other industries to tax breaks given 1o
those industries.® These tax breaks provided as apparem “quid pro quos” for campaign
contributions are “substantial evidence of impropriety” and should be investigated by our
Committee. .

3. Harold Simmons. A few weeks ago, President Clinton exercised his line-ttem veto to
strike a budget provision “that administration and congressional wax experts said would primarily
benefit a single transaction -- the sale by a Texas businessman of sugar beet processing plants to a
Utah-based cooperative of farmers.” The experts indicated that about $50 million of the
provision’s $84 million tax benefit would go 1o the firm, Valhi Inc., which is controiled by the
businessman. Harold Simmons, who also happens to be 2 leading contributor 1o the Republican
party.®

Earlier this summer, the press reported that the Department of Justice is investigating Mr,
Simmons for possibly making illegal campaign contributions through his daughters. According to
these reports, the Simmons family, and a web of political committees it controls, has given at least
$1.5 million to the GOP since 1980, and tens of thousands more were given by officers of Mr,
Simmons’ companies to the same candidates and causes, sometimes on the same day as Mr.
Simmons conributed. Although Mr. Simmons has denied certain of the allegations against him,
he did pay a S19,800 fine for violating campaign laws in 1988 and 1989 and has been quoted as
confirming that he exceeded legal limits by $110,000 in the 1990s by makmg contributions to
political action committees in his four daughters names.” Our Committee should investigate these
apparent campaign finance violations, as well as whether he or his company received favors from
politicians in return for his contributions.

Your investigation's credibility has been undermined by vour continued partisan focus and
refusal to investigate Republican fundraising-abuses. In fact, you have not even given me the
courtesy of a response to many of my previous requests for subpoenas, including three letters I sent
you over two months ago on June 10, 1997,

Ceci Connolly, Donors To Campaigns Fared Well In Budget, Wash. Post, Aug. 22, 1997
at A21.

"Iohn F. Harris, Clinton Wields New Authority, Vetoing 3 [tems, Wash. Post, Aug. 12,
1997. at Al

*John F. Harris, President to Use New Veto, Wash. Post, Aug. 11,1997, at AL

°Susan Feeney,; nations, Dallas Morn.

News, June 6, 1997, at [ A; gngn lus_mg Q epartment lnvespgg; ing Har gid Simmons, Assoc.
Press. June 6, 1997,
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35, Efforts to defeat Prop. 209 in California
36. The nomination of March Fong Eu as Ambassador 10 Micronesia

Viewed in isolation. it may be possible to jusufv pursuing some of these topics in the
depositions. Viewed collectively, however. the list rilustrates how disorganized the depositions
have become. T would urge vou to review the deposition transcripts to comprehend the full scope
of the majority’s questioning. [ belteve vou will be struck by the fact that virtually none ofthe

"witnesses have had any detailed knowiedge about any of the principal figures in the investigation.
such as John Huang or Charlie Trie. The result has been that although over 160 hours of
depositions have been conducted. the Comminee has learned virtually nothing that has not
previously been reported in the press or uncovered by Senator Thompson.

|18 T i Frequently Seek Information Bevond the Invesugation's Sc

In addition to their lack of focus. the depositions have frequently straved beyond the scope
of the investigation. Under H. Res. 167, depositions can be taken to investigate only “political
fundraising improprieties and possible violations of law.” Over the objections of the minority,
however, Chairman Burton's staff have repeatedly pursued g that do not fal} within this
confined scope. Questions have gone so far afield that Dick Morris was even asked. “Did there
come a time when Mz. Stephanopoulus told vou about the discovery of life on Mars?”

The overall approach of the majority is characterized by a comment one of the attorneys
working for the majority told a member of the minority staff during the August recess. According
to one majority counsel. he and his colleagues had been instructed to “blow off” any objections
raised by the minority because witnesses wiil answer almost any question in order to finish the
deposition and avoid having to return at a later date.

Specific examples of improper questions are described below. As these examples

'The one exception to the majority's scatter-shot approach has been the inquiry into the
circumstances surrounding Webster Hubbell’s employment after he left the Justice Department.

- The majority staff has attempted to probe this issue thoroughly. calling 8 witnesses with first-hand
knowiedge of the ci ding Mr. Hubbell's employment. This inquiry, however,
has to date refuted the majority’s suspected conspiracy theorv. Each of the witnesses has testified
that the witness acted out of personal friendship for Mr. Hubbell -- not as part of 2 White House
conspiracy 10 affect Mr. Hubbell’s Whitewater testimony. Moreover, the investigation into
‘Webster Hubbell has inexplicably broadened o encompass Mr. Hubbell's 1993 contirmation, his
work at the Department of Justice. and his role in the repk of US. A vs after the 1992
election.
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illustrate. the majority staff appears to believe that it has been granted an essentially limitless
mandate to conduct depositions on any topic it desires. Indeed, majority counsel have so asserted
on the record. For exampie. in the deposition of Charies Duncan. the majority counsel asserted
that the majority’s authority under H. Res. 167 to depose witnesses regarding “political fundraising
improprieties and possible vioiations of law” shouid “be read in the disjunctive.” thereby
authorizing the majority to mvestigate any “possible viclation of law” regardless of whether it is
related 1o political fundraising.

Al 1 I ry into Private Live:

On numerous occasions. the majority statf has sought personal information from witnesses
that talis outside the scope of the investigation. For example. Janice Enright was asked what tvpe
of car she drives. Karen Hancox was asked. "Did vou ever receive a drug test?” Yusuf Khapra
was asked for the name of his giriftiend. Evan Rvan was asked if Maggie Williams ever received
personal phone calls in the otfice. Dick Morris was asked if he knew of any legal problems in
Haroid Ickes' background: “You hail from New York as Mr. Ickes does. Are vou familiar with
his -- do you have any personal knowledge about anv legal problems in his background” Mr.
Morris also was asked if he ever “talked to the President about how he treated David Watkins or
Betsy Wright.” These sorts of questions may have a voyeuristic appeal. but they are irrelevant to
this investigation.

The majority has also orten sought the social security number of a witness during a
deposition. Such a question implies that the majority is investigating the witness. and serves no
purpose other than intimidation.

B.  Questions That Relate to Whitewater

The events populariy known as “Whitewater™ have been examined exhaustively both by
Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr. who has spent over $30 million on his ongoing investigation.
and by Senator D’ Amato in hearings last vear, While Whitewater may be a particular obsession
to some. I think most of the Committee members would be surprised to learn that it has become a
major focus of the depositions. .

Nevertheless. this is exactly what has happened. Witnesses such as Michael Berman. Jim
Blair, Vernon Jordan, Jim Lewin. Dick Morris, Mike Schaufele. and Mickey Kantor have been
questioned about their knowledge concerning Whitewater. For example. Mr. Schaufele was
questioned concerning the Castle Grande investment project. the business dealings of a
Whitewater figure named Seth Ward. and other Whitewater-related matters, The majority has
even tried to investigate Whitewater-related work done by the President’s private lawver: asking
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Dick Morris. “Did vou speak 10 [Bob Bennett] on matters related to Whitewarer”™ Recentiy,
Committee attorneys also have been asking witnesses such as Dick Morris and Maggie Williams
about a San Francisco attorney named Jack Palladino. and whether he was hired in 1994 to
investigate Rep. James Leach. who at the time was investigating Whitewater matters.

These Whitewater inquiries are bevond the scope of the deposition authority granted to
the Commirtee under H. Res. 167 because they do not invoive “political fundraising improprieties
and possible violations of law.”

C. 1 That Relare to D i¢ Potiti,

The majority has also strayed bevond the permissible scope of depositions by seeking to
uncover eiements of Democratic political strategy. For example. Michael Berman. a private
citizen who advised the Clinton/Gore campaign. was intensivelv questioned about the media
budgets for the Clinton-Gore and DNC campaigns. He was asked. for instance:

Were you aware of efforts to have iarge media budgets in the summer and fali of 19957
To your knowledge, was money raised for media budgets?

Were you aware of any efforts to direct large volumes of money to media in the fall of
19957

But do vou have any knowledge of efforts to have massive media buys in the fall of 19957

Do you have any knowledge of Dick Morris in September of 1995 driving efforts to get a
510 million media budget approved?

Do you have any general knowledge of any discussions between Mr. Ickes and Mr. Morris
about the need for raising large amounts of money in the fall of 19957

Similarly. Doug Sosnik. the White House political director. was questioned for more than
two hours on the general functioning of the DNC’s issue and advertising strategy. And Dick
Morris, a former top strategist for the President. was asked such questions as “Did you advise
Mrs. Clinton at ali on her health care reform policies?” and ~Did vou conduct polls regarding
Whitewater or Filegate or other matters that arose””

These questions are inappropriate. It is an abuse of the deposition power -- as well as
blatantly partisan -- to attempt to use depositions to uncover confidential Democratic political
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strategies.
m he D it Abusive to Wime:

Perhaps the most serious problem of all is the burden that the depositions unfairly impose
on witnesses. Simply put, the majority counsel seem incapable of conducting competent
depositions. Witnesses are regularly asked repetitive questions and questions about which they
have no knowledge. They are misled about the subject of the deposition. confronted with
documents that they have never seen before. and are subjected to attemprs to “trap” or “rattle”
them. {n short. many innocent witnesses are treated as 1f thev were targets in a criminal
investigation.

A The? 1e Williams Depositi

The 10 ¥ -hour deposition of Maggie Williams. which was conducted on August 27 by the
chief investigative counsel for the majority. illustrates many of the problems witnesses encounter,
First, Ms. Williams was misled about the focus of the depesition. Prior to the deposition, Ms.
Williams's attorney had been informed that the questioning would focus primarily on Ms.
Williarms's contacts with Johnny Chung. These contacts are a legitimate area of Committee
inquirv. since Mr. Chung is alleged to have delivered a DNC contribution to Ms. Williams at her
White House office. At the deposition. however. the majority counsel announced that the
deposition also would include “general fund-raising issues.” Webster Hubbell. and “the main
characters -- John Huang, Charlie Trie. the Riadys.” As it turned out. the majority counsel asked
about a host of other matters as well. Questions about the central issue of Mr, Chung did not
appear until about 7 hours into the deposition.

At the deposition, Ms, Williams was repeatedly subjected to long exchanges of repetitive
questions. For example. the majority counsel asked Ms. Williams about 2 May 9, 1996, meeting
that Ms, Williams allegedly anended. Ms. Williams testified that she could not recall any specific
meeting on that date. Nevertheless, the majority counsel persisted in asking about this meeting
over and over again. The following are only a few of the many questions asked:

Do you recall priot to this May 9th meeting ... if Harold actually had told vou anything
related to Charlie Trie?”

In this May 9 meeting, did anyone indicate there had been an earlier meeting several weeks
before with the First Lady and Harold Ickes about Mr. Trie?

And in this May 9th meeting, did Mr. Cardozo 1aik about the investigative group's
investigation of ... the donations in general?
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These are the notes that Harold Ickes made from the May Sth meeting. ... Does that refresh
vour recollection as to whether Mr. Cardozo ... had discussed, you know. that Charlie Trie
was specifically the person giving these large donations?

The majority counsel then informed Ms. Williams that Michael Cardoze had testified that
he called Williams prior to the May 9 meeting. Ms. Williams testified that she didn't recall Mr.
Cardozo doing $0. The majority counsel then proceeded to ask several more times if Ms. Williams
recailed Mr. Cardozo calling to set up the meeting:

And so vou don't recall talking to him on the phone about setting up this meeting?

You have no knowledge of who invited them or how they ended up in your otfice about the
meeting?

{YJou don't have a recollection of Mr. Cardozo calling to set up a meeting?

1 think Mr. Cardozo indicated that he called vou. so L am trying to figure it out if you have a
recollection of how it came about?

As it turned out. not oniy were these questions redundant, they were also erroneous. Much
later in the deposition, the majority counsel acknowiedged that Mr. Cardozo never called about the
May 9 meeting, coneeding that “when I said that I thought Cardozo called you about the May 9
meeting it was actually the Apnii 4 meeting.”

The Williams deposition is filled with other similar examples of repetitive questioning. For
instance. the majority asked a series of repetitive questions and wasted a considerable amount of
time on the topic of visits by Mark Middleton to the White House. After Ms. Williams testified
that she did not recall specific meetings with Mark Middleton at the White House. the deposition
went off the record to aliow her to carefully review an exhibit consisting of several pages of
Secret Service records listing the dates and the times Mr. Middieton visited the White House.

Ms. Williams then testified that “the dates mean nothing to me” and “it doesn't refresh my
recollection.” Despite Ms. Williams's close examination of the records and her testimony that it
did not refresh her recollection. rhe majority counsei then went on to direct her attention to
specific entries in the records she had just reviewed. repeatedly reading the times of day of the
Middleton visits and asking whether the information assisted Ms. Williams. Again. Ms. Williams
said that she did not recall any information about what Mr. Middleton was doing at the White
House on those dates. [n this repetitive and abusive process. the only time Ms, Williams was able
to elaborate on the meetings was one occasion when the majority counsel provided her with
separate documentation containing additional information that refreshed her recoilection.
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Ms. Williams was also asked many questions about events with no known connection to
her. Thus. she was asked whether she had ever met Jack Palladino. a San Francisco attorney
allegedly hired to investigate Rep James Leach: whether she knew about the activities of the

“Back to Busi Ce ittee”. and whether she had anv knowledge of the charitable
contributions solicited by Hazel O'Leary. Not surprisingly. Ms. Williams had no knowledge about
these topics. No justification was given for subjecting her to this kind of fishing expedition.

During the first |0 hours of the deposition, the minority’s chief investigative counsel
sought permission on I occasions to ask short clarifving questions. The majority counsel,
however. repeatedly denied the minority counsel the opportunity 10 ask any questions. even when
the mmnority's question would have clarified an unclear or confusing answer by Ms. Williams.
Although the deposition began at 10:00 a.m.. the majority counsel did not conclude her
quesuoning untl! 8:10 p.m. twithout even a lunch or dinner break). As a result. the munority

counsel was effectively foreclosed from asking any substanuve questions.

A final irony is that most of the 10 “-hour deposition was entirely unnecessary because it
duplicated the deposition of Ms, Williams conducted in the Senate, Moreover. the deposition was
ly intrusive. burd and expensive to the wi . Ms. Williams says that in
responding to the various investigations. she has incurred over a quarter of a million doflars in

attornevs” fees.

8. Qther Deposition Abuses

The problems encountered by Maggie Wiiliams in her deposition are rep ive of
problems in many other depositions. For example. virally everv deposition wastes enormous
time on repetitive questioning,

Like Ms. Williams. most witnesses are also forced to respond to “fishing expedition™
questions about events or persons to which they have never been publicly connected. A
particuiarly egregious ple is the deposition of Michaei Schaufele. Webster Hubbell's
accountant. who was called 10 be questioned about Mr. Hubbell. Without any predicate
whatsoever, the majority counsel asked Mr. Schaufele a series of questions on poiiticai
fundraising and national security, including whether he knows Roger Tamraz. Yogesh Gandhi.
Pauline Kanchanalak. Eric Hotung, and John Huang. He never had met any of those individuals.
No justification was given as to why a private citizen hke Mr. Schaufele. who has no connection
to campaign fundraising, should be subjected to paign fundraising questions for
which there is no good-faith basis to believe he has any personal knowledge.

A repi i ple of the majority’s efforts 1o “trap” or “rattle” witnesses is the
deposition of Charles Duncan. a White House employee. In this deposition. the majority asked
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Mr. Duncan if he recalled an April 23, 1996, White House visit by Charlie Trie. Mr. Duncan
stated that he did not. When he again was asked if he recalled setting up an appointment with Mr,
Trie for April 23, 1996, Mr, Duncan asked the majority if it had a document that would inform
him of the date the Bingaman Commission (which Mr. Trie served on) was announced. The
majority said “we might” but refused to show him a document or provide any help.

Finally. as was the case for Ms, Williams. the deposition process has been redundant and
personaily burdensome for most witnesses. Most of the House depositions have overlapped
significantiv with the Senate. Ofthe 39 witnesses deposed by the House. 21 had previousiy been
deposed by the Senate. As Doug Sosnik tesufied in his deposition. “I would say that the time 1
spent here and the questions that I was asked were very similar in subject maner and in documents
to what 1 did in the Senate.” Moreover. of the witnesses deposed by the House. 13 have also been
investigated by Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr or the Department of Justice. Virtually the
only witnesses deposed by the House who have not been previousiy deposed by the Senate or
investigated by Mr. Starr are minor figures with little or no knowledge conceming the topics upon
which they were questioned.

V. Conclusion

In my view. the conduct described above is a very serious matter, The Committee has
delegated extraordinary power 1o the staff but has neglected 1o exercise any supervision to ensure
that staff acts responsibly and competentdy. The result is a process completely shielded from any
public accounwability, [t raises fundamental questions about the wisdom of allowing the Chairman
and his staff - with virtually no member parmicipation -- 10 continue to use depositions as part of
the campaign finance investigauon.

Sincerelv.

Henry A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member
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The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

Ci ittee on G Reform & Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20313

Dear Henry:
{am writing to respond to your : d in vour S ber 3 letter that Dick
Benneit may be unable to panicipate in d itions b of his smus as an anormey hired

under consultant contract. Let me reassure vou that this is not the case.

Your concern apparently grows out of the wording of Committee Rule 20. \\hlch states

that. "3 d ition shatl be cond d by any ber or comminge staff anomgy ...~ Your view
is app ty 1y that 1| are not included within the ing of ¢ intee statf” 1 will
quole you the definition of the word “statf” from Websters Collegiate Dictionary: “the p i

who assist a director in carrying out an assigned task.” Clearly. the word “stasf” is a generai term
that refers to people who perform work. and is not intended to be limited by the arrangements
under which those people are paid. Thus. in my view. commmeestaff’ reters 1o all people who
do waork for the C i hether they are full-ti ployees. H of interns. Rule
20's requi that depositions be cond d by ittee staff attomeys was specifically
intended to distinguish between comminee staff and personal office staff. not to distinguish
between committee employees and committee consultants,

1 should add that this is an interpretation that has historically been used by other
Committees without controversy. As an example. during the Ethics Committee inquiry
regarding the Speaker. Special Counsel James Cole was emploved as a consuitant. Mr. Cole

Another example is the October Surprise investigation. In drafting the rules for our
investigation. my staff borrowed heaviiy from the rules and proceduras written for October
Surprise and other prior investigations. Paragraph 6 of H.Res.258, which authorized the October
Surprise investigation. stated that depositions may be taken "by 2 Member or by deszsznated
staff.” Yet the October Surprise task force employed as Both
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the majority and minority chief counsels. Lawrence Barcella. Jr.. and Richard Leon. were
employed as consultants. in exactly the same manner as Dick Bennett. Both conducted
numerous depositions. In fact. in the Getober Surprise Task Force's report. there is a section
labeled “statf.” Under this heading are listed the names of all of the attorneys hired as
consultants right alongside the attomeys hired as fuil-time employees. I am enclosing a copy.

[ hope that this explains why. in my view. Dick Benneu is clearly authorized to conduct
depositions. 1 believe that the precedents established by committees in previous Congresses with
similar rules support this interpretation very strongly. Thanks again for sharing your views. If
vou have any further thoughts on this mater. please give me a call.

<ne.
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XIII. Task Force Budget, Rules and
Procedures

A. Budget

House Resolution 258 authorized the ex-
enditure of funds to conduct the inquiry. The
actual Task Force budget was approved with
the passage of House Resolution 585 by the
House on October 2, 1992 VBJOH(V and Mi-
pority counsel conducted the investigation in
the most ec ical possible, while at
the same time maintaining the high standards
of thoroughness required by the members of
the Task Force. The Congress budgeted 1.35
million dollars for the cost of the investigation,

B. Staff

The first order of business was the hiring of
Majority and Minority counsel and their respec-
uve staffs. E. Lawrence Barcella, Jr., was hired
as Chief Counsel and Richard J. Leon was
hired as Chief Minority Counsel,

Chief Coupsel, E. Lawrence
Barcella, Jr. )

E. Lawrence Barcella, Jr. is presently a part-
ner in the Washingon office _of  Katten,
Muchin, Zavis and Dombroti. His services were
retaini y the 1ask rorce because of his expe-
rience both as a federal prasecutor and a white-
collar criminal defense counsel, Barcella served
with the United States Attorneys Office in
Washington, D.C. from 1970 to 1986, investi-
gating and prosecuting scores of complex and
sensitive cases. Many of these cases involved
international arms trafficking, terrorism and
fraud, all of which required substantial investi-
gative as well as trial prowess. Since leaving the
United States Attorneys Office, Barcella has
represented a variety of national and interna-

tional clients in complex criminal matters and
internal investigations.

Chief Min t_y Counsel, Richard
J- Leon

Rnchard J Leonisa parmcr in the Washmg~
I3

wherc e spec:ahzes n white-collar mmmal de-
fense and environmental litigation. Prior to en-
tering private practice, Leon served in a variety
of positions at the United States Department of
Justice, including Deputy Assistant Attorney
General for environmental enforcement, and as
a senior prosecutor in the Tax Division’s Crimi-
nal Section, where he investigaled and pros-
ecuted a series of cases of regional and national
significance. In addition, Leon served in 1987
as the Deputy Chief Minority Counsel to the
United States House Select Iran-Contra Com-
mitiee,

Messrs. Barcella and Leon were responsible
for selecting a legal staff to support them in
conducting the investigation and the writing of
the report. .

1. Majority Staff

Deputy Chief Majority Counsel, Michael
F. Zeldin

Before joining the Task Force, Michael
Zeldin served as special counsel for money
laundering in the Criminal Division of the
United States Department of Justice. In this ca-
pacity. Zeldin was responsible for coordinating
multi-district litigation and international money
laundering matters. Prior to assuming this post,
Zeldin was the director of the Asset Forfeiture
Office and deputy chief of the Narcotic and
Dangerous Drug Section in the Criminal Divi-

24
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sion of the United States Department of Jus-
tice.

A e Mai
“Ted"” Planzo:

Sotiris Planzos joined the Task Force after
serving as a senior counsel in the Division of
Enforcement of the Securities and Exchange
Cc ission . in Washing D.C. Prior to his
tenure at the S.E.C., Planzos served for six
years as an assistant district attorney in Bronx
County, New York, where he conducted investi-
gations and prosecutions involving narcotics
trafficking and white collar criminal matters.
Planzos worked for the Task Force from March
21, 1992 to September 19, 1992.

ity C 1, Sotiris A.

Senior Associate Majority Counsel,
Nancy Luque

Nancy Luque is an attorney in the Washing-
ton fgmgg gi Katten, Muchin, Zavis and Dom-
broff. She specializes in white collar criminal
matters. Between 1979 and 1982, Luque served
as a trial attorney in the United States Depart-
ment of Justice, and from 1982 through 1989
she was an assistant United States attorney for
the District of Columbia.

Associate Majority Counsel, Anne E.
Pings

Anne Pings is an associate with the law firm
of Katten, Muchin, Zavis and. Dombroff, where
she specializes in white collar criminal defense.

Associate Majority Counsel, Mark L.
Shaffer

Mark L. Shaffer js a partner at the law firm of
Frmmgﬁfcializing in national security,
etwesmowirTe=toilar crime, government con-
_tracts, and employment-related litigation. He
presently serves on the Ethics Rules Committee
of the District of Columbia Bar. During 1978
and 1979, he served as a trial attorney and
senior trial attorney in the Employment Litiga-
tion Section of the Civil Rights Division of the
United States Department of Justice. Between
1973 and 1978, he served as a trial attorney
and senior trial attorney for the Contra Costa
County Public Defender's Office in California.

242

2. Minority Staff

Minority Staff Director and Special
Counsel, John P, Mackey

John P. Mackey served in the Department of
Justice as a Deputy Assistant Attorney General
and Associate Deputy Attorney General before
joining thé Task Force on May 1, 1992. Mackey
had previously been engaged in private practice
in New York and Washington, D.C. His govern-
ment service also includes duty as a special
agent of the FBI from 1968 to 1972.

Deputy Chief Minority Counsel,
Gregory W. Kehoe

Gregory W. Kehoe was the first assistant
United States attorney for the Middle District
of Florida from February 1989 through June
18, 1992 when he joined the Task Force. From
March 1983 through February 1989, Kehoe was
an assistant United States attorney for the
Southern District of Florida, serving as the
chief of the office’s Northern Division from
1986 unil his departure in 1989.

Senior Associate Minority Counsel,
David H. Laufman

David H. Laufman is Deputy Minority Coun

* sel to the Committee on Foreign Affairs of the

United States House of Representatives, wher
he has specialized in legislative and investg®
tory oversight as well as Middle East affairs:
Mr. Laufman’s. services were made available ©
the Task Force through the good offices of the
Hon. William S. Broomfield, Ranking Membe?
of the Committee on Foreign Affairs. Priof 10
joining the Committee on Foreign Affairs, ° -
Laufman was an associate at the Washingto™
D.C. law firm of Collier, Shannon, Rill & 5¢/
specializing in litigation. During the perio¢
1980-1984, he was an intelligence analyst ®
the Central intelligence Agency.

Associate Minority Counsel, Gregory A-
Paw

Gregory Paw is an associate in the washing’
ton office of Baker & Hostetler, where h¢ shil‘
cializes in complex civil Litigation and ;‘“y
collar criminal defense. Prior to joining >,y
& Hostetler in 1989, Mr. Paw served 3 ’m,,,,
clerk to the Honorable Walter E. Hoff
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September 11, 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight

MENY A WAXMAN. CALIFORNIA
RAMGAG MINORITY MENBER

TOMLANTOS, CALIFORMIA
‘BOB WISE, WEST VIRGIMIA
AR

. MW YORY.
TOWNS. NEW YGRK
PAIA, E KANJORSK, PENNSVLVANIA
GARY A, CONGIT. CALIFORNIA'

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Burton:

I am writing to request that the Committee not schedule depositions during the fult
Committee hearing on campaign finance that is scheduled for September 17 and 18, 1997,

‘It is my under that the Committee is scheduling the deposition of Mr. Frank
Reeder for September 17, 1997, and the deposition of Ms. Jackie Bellanti for September 18,
1997, regarding its investigation of the White House Database (“WhoDB”). 1 would like your
assurance that these depositions will be rescheduled for a later date so that they do not conflict
with the Committee’s hearing schedule.

Thank you, in advance, for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Henry an
Ranking Minority Member
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September 16. 1997

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington. D.C. 2003

Dear Chairman Burton:

[ am writing to you because | am confused about the direction in which your campaign
finance investigation is heading.

Since July, your staff has conducted 50 depositions lasting hundreds of hours. As I
described in detail in my letter of September 10, which you have not responded to, these
depositions were a frustrating experience for the minority. They lacked any coherent focus: they

frequently diverted into irrel lines of ioning, such as who so-and-so was dating or who
recewed drun tests: and zhev were conducted in an incompetent fashxcn. wasxmg hours of
" time with repeti questions and fishing expediti h less, [ believed that

vou must have had some purpose in taking these depositions and that our long-delaved hearings
wouid focus on matters arising from the depositions.

Thus. | was surprised last Wednesday when vou informed me that your hearings would
not be based on the depositions. but wouid instead involve the testimony of three unrelated

i

—i wo wil that the minority had never heard of.

As [ expressed to you privately, [ had other concerns about the hearing as well. First, |
was surprised that you decided to give the minority only seven days notice — the absolute
minimum required under the House rules. Given my staff's repeated req; for ad notice
and the fact vou and your staff have had over eight months to identify the focus of vour first
hearings, | had expected that as 2 matter of simple courtesy you would give the minority more
time 10 prepare.

A

. [was iy di d to fearn that your staff had interviewed two of the
during a ci tnp to California in August. As [ confirmed in writing to vou on
August 1. you had made a personal commitment to me that your staff would not take trips 10
interview witnesses vmhout maicng a good-faith effort 10 include the minority. There is no kind
way to my d that vou did not honor this commitment -- nor even
inform me of your intention not to do so.
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Nonetheless, despite these serious misgivings. I directed my staff'to prepare for the
hearings and kept my objections private. I took this action in part because vou had hired a new
chief counsel and [ wanted to provide your new counsel an opportunity o conduct the
investigation in 2 more professional manner than it has previousiy been conducted.

Now. however. I learn that you are suddenly shifting directions once again. You have
decided to cancel the hearings for Wednesday and Thursday and instead plan to hold a business
meeting on Thursday to consider giving immunity to the witnesses previously scheduled to testify
on that day, Manlin Foung, Joseph Landon. and David Wang. And once again. you have given
the minority the minimum notice required under our rules. faxing the meeting notice at 8:00 p.m.
yesterday evening. .

At this point. [ have a completely open mind regarding the appropriateness of granting
immunity to these witnesses. However, I do not understand why you are rushing to force an
immediate vote on tmmunity without first seeking the views of the Depariment of Justice. 1t
would also seem advisable for us to seek the views of Senator Thompson and Senator Glenn
before we consider immunity, so that we can insure that any House immunity does not impede
their investigation.

Moreover. I find it regrettable that your staff would in effect seek to coerce the minority.
Your staff informed my staff vesterday that if the mindrity did not vote for immunity, you would
schedule a hearing on September 23 at which your staff would read the transcript of a tape
recording your staff obtained from Manlin Foung before she obtained legal representation. It is
entirely vour decision whether vou want to take this step. Vou should krow. however. that my
decision regarding whether immunity is appropriate will not be influenced by any threats of future
actions that you may take.

Sincerely,

a Wegwann.

Henry A, Waxman .
Ranking Minority Member

cc:  Members. Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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September 22. 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

Thank you for your letterofAugust 14 regarding procedures for briefing Members of the
Committee about the ongoing Your p | has a great deal of merit. My staff
has lted with the Parli ian’s office nnd the Rules Committee regarding this matter.

Based on these consultations. I believe that the following points outline procedures that would
comply with House rules and. | hope. be ptable to all Members of the C

» Committee staff may inform Committee Members orally or in writing about depositions or

interrogatories conducted by the C i or about materials covered under the document
protocol.

* Each Committee Member may desi; in writing one staff person from the Member's
personal office to be a liaison to the Committee. DeS|gnated staffmay recelve oral or written
briefings from C ittee staff regarding the C ittee’s investi D d staff’
may also review. in Cr ittee offices. deposition transcripts. resp toi ies. or

documents covered by the Committee’s document protocol for the express purpose of
informing Members about the progress of the Committee’s investigation.

¢ Designated personal office staff may not review depositions. interrogatories or other
information that contain classified material.
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s Designated staff shall be advised that under Committee Rule 20 and House Rule XI. evidence
or testimony taken in executive session may only be released to the public with the express
consent of the Committee. Designated liaison statf shall be i d that ive i
material or material covered by the document protocol may only be shared with Committee
Members or Committee staff.

* Deposition transcripts and other executive session material generally may not be removed
tfrom Committee offices unless the Committee has voted to rel them. A depositi
transcript may be delivered to a Committee Member's personal office only under the
following limited circumstances:

a.) It is requested for review by the Member. not the staff.

b.) [tis logged out. and then logged back in upon its return.

¢.) It is returned within 48 hours.

d.) Copies are not made of the transcript or any portion of it.

e.) A physical copy of the transcript is provided. and it is not delivered electronically.

The Parliamentarian’s office advises that these procedures may be instituted upon
agreement between the Chairman and the Ranking Minority Member. They have advised that
this agreement shouid be ratified by the Committee with a unanimous consent agreement at the
next c busi i

£

[f this outline is acceptable to vou. I believe that we can implement this agreement
immediately. Thank you again for your constructive proposal. These procedures shouid make it
easier to keep all Committee Members better informed about the Committee’s activities.

Dan Burton
Chairman

cc: Members. Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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Septemper 25, 1997 -

The Honorable Dan Burton

Chairman

Committes on Government Reform and Oversigit
2157 Rayburn House Office Buiiding
Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:
I wanied to share my thoughts with you regarding yesterday™s meeting of the Committee.

For over a month our staffs tried to develop procedures so that individual members of the
Commirtee and one of their staff members would have ready access to deposition material.
Although we have not been able to agree on much this vear. in this one instance we did reach 2
compromise and you sent me 2 letter on September 22 memorializing the procedures.

I am astonished that oniy hours atter the Democratic members put aside partisanship and
unanimously voted for immunity yesterday. our agreement was breached in Committee by
passage of the Cox amendment. The Republican majority sent a clear message to the Democratic
members by refusing 10 oppose the amendment. There appears to be no point in reaching
agreemen: with you. since your commitments clearly are not binding on the Republican majority.

For the record. Democrats have been denied-the traditional right of the minority to raise
objections to your subpoenas and receive a committee vote on minority subpoena requests: our
staff has effectively lost its right 10 ask questions in depositions; we aren’t notified of
investigative trips the majority initiates: our share of the budget is the lowest of any House
committee: and yesterday s vote significantly impedes the ability of individual members to
review depostton material and prepare for hearings. [t is a shameful record that deprives
Democratic members of any meaningful panicipation in the Commitee s investigation. The
only exception. of course. is immunity decisions. and federai law prevents vou from eliminating
us from that process.
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Yesterday was profoundly embarrassing to the Comumittee and the House of
Representatives.

Sincergiy.

Ranking Minority Member

cc: Members or the Commirntee on Government Reform and Oversight
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September 26. 1997

The Honorabie Dan Burton

Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

MENRY & MRAMAN CAFOONA.
IRRENG MAGRITY FENDER

TOMLANKOS SALFORNIA

208 WSE WEST VRO

EDOLPHUS TOANS, Nt YORX
PALKE Ka £ SERNSTLIARA
GARYA FoRNx

THOMAS . MAEN, MANE
HARGLDE FOPD. 5n, TENNESSEE

BERRARD SANDERS, VERMORY
HDEPENDENY

1 am writing about three matters: {1) the depositions of Manlin Foung and Joseph Landon:

(2) the minority’s consultant contract: and (3) Senate deposition transcripts,

The Depositions of Manlin Foung and Joseph Landon. As you know, the minority does

not believe it is necessary to depose Manlin Foung or Joseph Landon. The statements from these

witnesses that you have provided the minority demonstrate that these are not major figures in the
finance i igation. There is no need to impose further burdens on these witnesses,

For the same reason. the minority also beli that it is not v to depose David Wang.

You determined otherwise and scheduled depositions for all three witnesses. Upon
learning of your determination. the minority requested that the depositions be scheduled in
Washington, D.C., so that the minority members of the Committee could attend. To minimize
burdens on the witnesses. the minority aiso proposed that the depositions could be taken in
Washington on the day before the hearings. Unfortunately, you ignored this request and
scheduled the depositions of Manlin Foung and Joseph Landon in Sacramento, California, on
September 29.

1 want to make sure that you know that the minority objects to conducting these
depositions in Sacramento, a location that prevents minority members from attending.

T inQLity” I ract. On Septerber 22, my staff submitted to your staffa
contract to hire the Emerald Group as a consultant for the minority. Your staff insisted that the
Emerald Group, which the minority proposed to hire for discrete, closely supervised projects.
adhere to the same ethics rules that are being voluntarily followed by Dick Bennett, the consultant
whom the majority hired to run the entire majority investigation. Despite the unreasonableness of
this demand, my staff provided your staff on September 24 with a letter from the Emerald Group
agreeing to adhere to exactly the same standards being followed by Mr. Bennett. A copy of this
letter is enclosed.
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The minority has a right to hire consultants and expects that its contract with the Emerald
Group will be approved without any further delay. - The minority also expects that the other three
consultants that you have hired ~- Charles Little, Phillip Larsen, and Ward Warren -~ will be
required to adhere to the same standards that vou have required the Emeraid Group to adhere to.

Senate Depositions. I have been informed that the Senate majority staff has provided your
staff with copies of a large number. if not all. of the depositions conducted in the Senate. If this
is true, the minority is entitled to (1) copies of these depositions and (2) an immediate and full
explanation why these depositions were withheld from the minority.

Sincerely,

U Wo—aven—

H A. Waxman
Ranking Minority Member

¢e: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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EMERALD

499 Humpshire Road, Suite 204
Westlske Villsge, Californis 91361
(803) 3741272 (13 1364318
Fax: (805} 3741374

Septexaber 23, 1997

The Honorable Henry Warman

Revking Minority Member

Comrnittes on Government Reform and Ovemgnt
Raybum House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Waxman:

1 am writing to assure you that The Exmerald Group (Emeraid) will abide by the requiremeﬁté for
. a company hired as a consuitant to 2 committee staff in the Housa of Representatives. *

Emerald pledges that each employee engaged in work for therinority members of the cormittes

will abide by the House’s Code of Official Condnet and the House gift rules during the hours on. -
which we are working on Minority Committee assignments. Emerald would also agreeto adhere’

to the post-employment restrictions that normally apply 1o House employees; howsver, [ have.

beer. informed by your staff that in our case the amount of the contract ($35,000) is too low to.
irigger any such resgictions.

Finatly, for each specific assigumem provided Emerald, Emerald will perform a thorough check .
using the firm’s computet echnology to ensure there is no condlict of intorest with respect 1o its
existing client list. If there is a conflict, Emerald will not accept the assignment.

T rrust thar these commitments will be satisfactory to permit Emerald to contract fnrme sithe
direction of the minority members of your committee.

Sincerely,

=

Thomas R. Parker
Chairman and C.E.O.

“TRP/rach
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September 26, 1997

The Honorable Henry A, Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

Today I received the enclosed letter from you addressing three matters. 1 will address the
matter of the Minority Consultant Contract and Senate depositions in a separate letter.

With respect to the matter of the depositions of Manlin Foung and Joseph Landon, I am quite
surprised. Richard D. Bennett, our new Chief Counsel, and Kenneth M. Ballen, Chief Investigative
Counsel for the Minority, have had very cordial communications over the matter of these
depositions. At no time has any counsel for the Minority specifically objected to depositions being
taken in California. Counsel for the Minority has requested that every effort be made to have the
depositions be scheduled in Washington so that Members could attend. Mr. Bennett indicated to
Minority counsel that the depositions would need to be scheduled in California and no one suggested
that they would not attend if that were the case.

The reason for the scheduling of the depositions of Ms. Foung and Mr. Landon in
Sacramento, California, is quite simple. Ms. Foung is a working mother of a nine-year old child and
has personal issues of employment and child care which make it difficult for her to schedule two
trips to Washington, D.C. in a period of two weeks. Mr. Bennett has correctly noted that depositions
of witnesses should ordinarily not be taken on the eve of hearings. Accordingly, Mr. Bennett
provided mote than sufficient notice to Minority Counsel to schedule the depositions in Sacramento.
The depositions will proceed as scheduled. If your decision is not to have Counsel for the Minority
attend these depositions, that is obviously your choice.

Enclosure

ce: All Members
Government Reform and Oversight Committee
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September 26. 1997
The Honorabie Dan Burton
Chairman

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20513

Dear Mr. Chairman:

1 have received vour letter regarding the Maniin Foung dnd Joseph Landon deposition.
You should not be surprised that the minority objects 10 conducting the depositions in California.
This has been our consistent position for two weaks. ' :

On September 11, Dick Bennett wrote Phil Schiliro. the minority staff director. asking Mr.

Schiliro to “please let me know by the end of the day whether the Minority desires to attend
depositions in California ... or ... in Washington.” Mr. Schiliro wrote Mr. Bennert back on
September 12, stating “we ... request that the depositions he scheduled in Washington. ... This
will not only save the Committee money. but it will allow Representative Waxman and other
minority Members to participate in the deposition.” Copies of these letters are enclosed. In

. addition, Phil Bamett. the minority chief counsel. snd Ken Ballen. the minority chief counsel. had

" 3 telephone conversation with Mr. Bennett on September 22. in which Mr. Barnett reiterated the
minority's view that the depositions should be conducted in Washington,

Moreover. contrary to.your letter. the minority never said that we would not send staff to
depositions in California. Our complaint was -- and remains - that conducting depositions in
California preciudes members from attending.

erely.
& QD
enry A. Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

ec: Members of the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
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Conaress of the Hnmited States

#House of Representatives
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravaunn House OFFICE BuLoING
WasHiNGTON, DC 20515-6143

Philip M. Schiliro,
Director, Minority Starfi
Sovernment Reform
Zoom I30A-Rayburn
Washington, D.C.

Re: Depositicn:
Dear Phil:

In light of cur meeting yesterday evening, at which time vou
requested the cancellaticn of certain depositions, please be
advised that I have taken the following steps to alleviate your
concerns. All depositions previously scheduled from 1:00 p.m.
September 11, 1997 through next Tuesday, Seprtember 16, 1897, have
teen cancelled, wi e exception of Cenn C’Connoxr which is
scheduled for Monday, Ieptember 15, 1987 at 12:00 a.m. There is
zlso st an inter nother witness scheduled for 3:00 r.m.
Tuesday, Septemper and & deposition to be taken by the
Subcommittee on Nati conomic Growth, Natural Resources, zand
Regulatory Affairs. M

I would note that the deposition of Martha Phipps is now
scheduled for next Wednesday, September 17, 1997. I suspect that
Members would prefer that there not be any depositions on the first
day of hearings. 2As Ms. *hipps is traveling from California, I
believe we should make & decision today cn the rescheduling of that
deposition.

ermit you to have the Zuall use ¢f your
e hearings scheduled for next Wednesday
i to you vesterday, I am ccncerned
rescheduling ci these depcsiticns.
ons which need ce taken dy mid-
v hope that vou will make every effort
necessary.

These steps
staff in preparaticn
and Thursday. As =
apout needless de
There may be cercta
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Finally, please let me know by‘the end of the day whether the
Minority desires to attend depositicns in California this Sunday or
next Tuesday here in Washington.

Sincerely,

Lol

Richard D. 2ennett
Chief Counsel

‘znneth M. Zallen,

1
»
fie]
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September 12, 1997

¥r. Richard D. Bennett

Chief Counsel

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washingten, D.C. 20815

Dear Dick:

Thank you for yesterday's letter and for your willingness to
reschedule most of the depositions that were planned for next
waek. This will allov both cur staffs to focus on next week's
hearings.

I alse appreciate the courtesy of allowing the -minokity to
choose between scheduling depositions for next week's witnesses
either on Sunday in California or on Tuesday in Washington.
Although travelling to Los Angeles would provide us with an
additional day. te prepare for the hearings--which is especially
helpful since we only learned the identity of the witnesses on
September 10--we have reconsidered our decision and request that
the depositions be scheduled in Washington when the witnesses
arrive on Tuesday. This will not only save the Committee money,
but it .will allow- Representative Waxman and othar minority
Members to participate in the depositions.

Again, thank you for your cooperation.

1y,

lip M. Schiliro
Minority Staff Director
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September 30. 1997

The Honorable Henry Waxman

Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
U.S. House of Representatives

Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Henry:

Words can be very powerful. When they are accurate. they serve to inform and enlighten.
When they are misleading, they denigrate and deceive. I must tell you that I was disappointed by
some of the words you chose to use in your September 4 letter regarding the joint ir igative trip
undertaken by our staff in August.

You used the words “inept.” “intrusive.” and “harassing” to describe the work of my
investigators. Unfortunately, néthing could be further from the truth. In fact. my staff conducted
themselves in a thoroughly responsible and professional manner during this trip. One of the two
investigators from the majority staff who participated in this trip is 2 veteran investigator who served
for more then 35 years with the Treasury Department and the West Virginia State Police. He was
the key i ot in the ful p ion of former West Virginia Governor Arch Moore.

1 think that it is worth mentioning that our staff had contact with over two dozen individuals.

You have chosen 10 make an issue of three of those contacts. I presume then, that you believe that
the other 20 or so situations were handled in a professional and competent manner.

EelixMa

With regard to the interview of Felix Ma. you stated that my staff “swooped” into his
driveway and “accosted” him. You described this as a “heavy-handed intrusion” into his privacy.
What in fact happened is that my staff. accompanied by a member of your staff. pulled into his
driveway, exited their car. and introduced themselves to Mr. Ma. | am not aware of any “swooping ™
or “accosting” that occurred. You also described this situation as a “confrontation™ that “shocked™
Mr. Ma. In fact, my staff reports to me that Mr. Ma did not appear to be nervous or threatened at
any time during their conversation. In fact, I understand that Mr. Ma told our staff that he wished
he could inroduce them to his wife. When she arrived at the house. he did just that, and they
conversed casually for about five minutes.
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You are correct in stating that this individual was not the Felix Ma we were seeking to
interview. As you know. the Felix Ma we would like 1o interview is a former Lippo executive who
was a point of contact for Lippo’s infrastructure projects in China. He also contributed $25.000 to
the DSCC and various Democratic state parties. Apparently, this was not the first time that the Felix
Ma our staff visited had been mistaken for the other Felix Ma. He had been contacted previously
by numerous reporters and fundraisers seeking additional political contributions. Mr. Ma, whom my
staff had been unable to reach by telephone. told our investigators that he was happy to have the
opportunity to clear up the fact that he was not the individual associated with the Lippo Group.

Mr. N

You have also mischaracterized the contacts made by my staff with Mr. Negara and Ms.
Tashima. You stated that my staff “knocked loudly and persistently” on one door and “repeatedly
pounded” on another. This is not true. My staff simply knocked on their doors in an ordinary
manner. I must tell you that. after a nine day trip to Los Angeles during which our statf worked 12-
hour days and drove over 1500 miles. I am a little surprised that we are exchanging letters over the
decibel level of their knocks on doors.

In addition. you questioned whether it was appropriate for my staff to knock on the door of
Mr. Negara’s neighbor when it was evident that Mr. Negara was not home. I don't think there is
anything unusual about asking a neighbor if a potential witness might be on vacation, or what time
of day they are usually at home. In fact. when our staff paid their first visit to Mr. Ma’s house. it was
your staffer who suggested that they knock on the neighbor’s door to inquire about Mr. Ma. I do not
understand why contacting a neighbor is appropriate in one instance and not another.

[ am not sure what to make of your repeated criticism of the attire of my investigators. At
one point. you stated that the fact that they were wearing ties as they sat in their car attracted undue
attention. At another. you expressed concern that they were wearing suits as they knocked on a
witness” door. If you have some ideas as to a more appropriate manner of dress than suits and ties
on investigative trips. [ would be happy to hear them.

Henry, my staff performed their duties in a thoroughly professional and productive manner.
At no time was anyone’s privacy infringed upon. At no time was anyone harassed. [ have to tell you
that I regret that you chose to use words that were so misieading and exaggerated. I hope that the
next time our staffs travel together you will remember that words have an impact. and that people’s
professional reputations are important and should not be treated cavalierly.

Sincerely,

o

Dan Burton
Chairman

cc: Members. Government Reform and Oversight Committee
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Qctober 2. 1997
The Honerable Dan Burton
Chairman

Commiuee on Government Reform and dve«sight
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

On Seprember 11. 1997, I wrote to you and requested that no deposition relating to the
campaign finance t igation be scheduled during C ittee meetings. | never received a
response to this Jetter. but I now understand that the Committee intends to schedule the
deposition of Richard Sullivan during the hearing on October 8. 1997. This makes it impossible
for members 10 participate both in the hearing and the deposition and I intend to raise an objection
if this or any other deposition takes place during a full Committee hearing.

Sincereiv.

e axman I
Ranking Minority Member

cc Rep. David McIntosh



315

Congress of the Enited States
Tashington, BE 20313

March 6. 1997

The Honorable Newt Gingrich
The Speaker

U S. House of Representatives
Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Speaker:

We are writing 1o bring to your attention a potentially serious misuse of taxpayer dollars
the funding of duplicative congressional investigations into alleged campaign finance abuses.

We support a thorough and comprehensive investigation into all alleged campaigsi finance
abuses. But it makes no sense to direct multiple congressional committees to investigate the very
same alleged abuses. Multipie investigations are duplicative and wasteful. Congress should do

the job right once -- the first time.

Unfortunately, it appears that Congress is about to undertake redundant investigations,
thereby wasting millions in taxpayer dollars. In the Senate. Sen. Fred Thompson, the chairman of
the Senate Governmental Affairs Committee, has asked for $6.5 million to investigate alleged
fund-raising abuses. In the House, news reports indicate that Rep. Dan Burton, the chairman of
the House Government Reform and Oversight Committee, will ask for an equivalent amount to-

investigate the very same activities.

What's more, numerous other House Committees -- including International Relations,
Oversight. Rules, Commerce, Banking, and Intelfigence -- have also launched investigations into
some of the same issues being investigated by Chairmen Thompson and Chairman Burton.

This makes little sense. Redundant investigations are inefficient and waste taxpayer
dollars. They will generate confusion. not better public illumination.

Moreover, redundant investigations unduly burden federal agencies and private citizens.
We expect federal agencies and private citizens with relevant information about alleged campaign
finance investigations to provide this information to Congress. It is unfair, however, 1o ask the
agencies and private citizens to respond to duplicative requests from multiple congressional
committees that ask for basically the same information. [t is also wrong to ask witnesses with
relevant information to appear before multiple committees to testify over and over again about the
same issues. Private citizens should not have their personal lives needlessly disrupted, nor should
senior administration officials be repeatedly distracted from performing the public’s business.

These are not hypothetical concerns. Although the investigations are only just begmnmg,
the Commerce Department has already had to respond 1o over 35 for d

A

IWIVYED ON AECYCLED PAPER.
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The Honorable Newt Gingrich
Page 2

other information from nine different House and Senate commuittess investigating alleged
\.ampa:gn fmance abuses. Because each request is worded differently, each request requires

quandering scarce agency resources and diverting senior management from
their statutory duties.

To avoid this needless waste of taxpayer dollars, the congressional investigations into
alleged campaign finance abuses should be consolidated into one thorough investigation.
Specifically. we urge that either (1) the House commi drop their igations in defs
to the Senate or (2) the House and Senate investigations be combined into a single joint
investigation.

We respectfully request that you act promptly to avoid any unnecessarz} waste of taxpayer
Jollars.

Sincerely.

mwg&ﬁ
&4_:\#——- Mo Tome  Halr &S
Ll er™ £/ 5 Q_L.,..Jmm@ife?

L i
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Signers to Towns/Condit/Tierney Letter to Gingrich

Thomas Allen (ME)
Scott Baester (KY)
James Barcia (M)
Thomas Barrett (WI)
Xavier Becerra (CA)
Howard Berman (CA)
Rod Blagojevich (IL)
David Bonior (MI)
Robert Borski (PA)
Leonard Boswell (IA)
Rick Boucher (VA)
Allen Boyd (FL)
George Brown (CA)
Sherrod Brown (OH)
Walter Capps (CA)
Ben Cardin (MD)
Donna Christian-Green (VI)
Eva Clayton (NC)
Gary Condit (CA)
John Conyers (MI)
William Coyne (PA)
Elijah Cummings (MD)
Danny K. Davis (IL)
Peter DeFazio (OR)
William Delahunt (MA)
Rosa DeLauro (CT)
John Dingeil (MI)
Jutian C. Dixon (CA)
Lloyd Doggett (TX)
Calvin Dooley (CA}
Michael F. Doyle (PA)
Lane Evans (IL)

Sam Farr (CA)

Chaka Fattah (PA)
Vic Fazio (CA)

Bob Filner (CA)
Floyd Flake (NY)
Martin Frost {TX)
Elizabeth Furse (OR)
Richard Gephardt (MO)
Virgil Goode (VA)
Gene Green (TX)

Jane Harman (CA)

Tim Holden (PA)

Steny Hoyer (MD)
Sheila Jackson Lee (TX)
Christopher John (LA)
Jay Johnson (W1)

Paul Kanjorski (PA)
Patrick Kennedy (RI}
Barbara Kennelly (CT)
Ron Kind (W)

Carolyn Kilpatrick (MI)
Dennis Kucinich (OH)
Tom Lantos (CA)

John Lewis (GA)

Nita Lowey (NY)

Jim McDermort (WA)
Jim McGovern (MA)
Paui McHale (PA)
Carolyn Maloney (NY)
Edward Markey (MA)
Matthew Martinez (CA)
Frank Mascara (PA)
Robert Matsui (CA)
Marty Meehan (MA)
George Miller (CA}
Joe Moakley (MA)
Richard Neal (MA)

Eleanor Holmes-Norton (BC)

James Oberstar (MN)
Major R. Owens (NY)
Frank Pallone (NJ)
Bill Pascrell (NT)
Nancy Pelosi (CA)
Collin Peterson (MN)}
Earl Pomeroy (ND)
Lynn Rivers (MI}

Lucille Roybal-Allard (CA)

Loretta Sanchez (CA)
Bernie Sanders (VT)
Max Sandlin (TX)
Thomas Sawyer (OH)
Jose Serrano (NY)

Norman Sisisky (VA)
Debbie Stabenow (MI}
Pete Stark (CA)

Bart Stupak (MI)

John Tanner (TN)
Ellen Tauscher (CA)
Karen Thurman (FL)
John Tiemney (MA)
Edolphus Towns (NY)
Jim Turner (TX)
Bruce Vento (MN)
Maxine Waters (CA)
Henry Waxman (CA)
Robert Weygand (RI)
Robert Wise (WV)
Lynn Woolsey (CA)
Albert Wynn (MD)
Sidney Yates (IL)
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Mr. WAXMAN. I yield back the balance of my time.

Mr. BURTON. The gentleman yields back the balance of his time.

I ask unanimous consent that all Members’ written statements
be included in the record.

Without objection, so ordered.

[The prepared statements of Hon. Christopher Shays, Hon. Ste-
phen Schiff, Hon. Thomas M. Davis, Hon. Rob Portman, and Hon.
Thomas H. Allen follow:]
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SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES
Christopher Shays, Connecticut
Chairman
fizom B-372 Rayburn Buiding
Washingten, D.C. 20515
Tet: 202 225-2548
Fax: 202 225-2382
£-Mail: hr-groc@mail.house.gov

Statement of Rep. Christopher Shays
October 8, 1997

Mr. Chairman, I am troubled by this investigation. Troubled by serious violations of law.
Troubled by abusive fund raising practices that, while perhaps not technically illegal, are
obviously wrong. Troubled by the Administration’s strategy of lawyerly word games,
inadvertent discovery and delay. Troubled that so many witnesses have taken the Fifth, fled,
forgotten, or simply refused to cooperate.

And I am troubled when partisanship blocks the path to individual accountability for
abuses and to reform of a system so eagerly and thoroughly abused.

Our job is to judge the extent and impact of illegal foreign contributions, money
faundering, and other campaign finance abuses that threaten our national security and undermine
the integrity of our domestic political p Our commi is to follow the evidence
wherever it leads, without regard to partisan political calculati

But that job has been made far more difficult because, as has been noted, 39 witnesses
have asserted their Fifth Amendment right against self-incrimination, 11 potential witnesses have
fled the country, 11 foreign nationals have refused to be interviewed, and the number of
witnesses with blank memories grows daily.

The Administration is still inadvertently finding materials obviously within the scope of
subpoenas issued by this Committee seven months ago.  And from my review of the transcripts,
it appears the Committee Minority staff’s only contribution to the examination of witnesses has
‘been to trivialize the investigation and apologize to the witnesses for the inconvenience of having
to give a deposition. :

Nevertheless, our charge remains two-fold: find out who abused the system and
recommend systemic statutory and regulatory repairs to fix what’s wrong,

25685 BERNARD SANDERS, VERMONT
208 FORTMAN, OMIO (02 22s-aas2 HOEPENGENT
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$ t of Rep. Christopher Shays
October 8, 1997
Page 2

In past investigations, it was not enough to say the system is broken, everybody does it,
50 let’s just pass a Jaw without bothering those responsible. It’s not enough now. Just as it’s not
enough to fix individual culpability without drawing, and applying, a larger lesson to rehabilitate
a system that induces otherwise good people to do undeniably bad things.

Until we do both, our work is not complete. Unless we do both, our troubles have just
begun,
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STEVEN SCHIFF ) PLEASE REPLY TO:
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COMMITTEE ON THE JUDIGIARY
— October 8, 1997

COMMITIEE ON STANDARDS OF
OFFciaL ConpueT

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight

Thank you Mr. Chairman, for the opportunity to submit these remarks. I believe
effective and thorough oversight of the Executive Branch by this Committee is not only
fitting and proper, but is essential if we are to properly function as a Republic and restore
some measure of lost public confidence in the federal government. Questions about the
abuse of power at the highest levels of the Executive Branch must not be swept aside
amid the assertions that “everybody does it” or “this just shows that the system needs to
be fixed,” and I commend you for your dedication and persistence in the face of
widespread cynicism and dilatory tactics.

Mr. Chairman, for too long now, this Congress has been misled, defied, and
stonewalled in its oversight duties by an Administration that promised it would be the
most ethical in history. Indeed, this pattern of obstruction dates back to your predecessor,
Chairman Clinger, whose efforts to resolve a wide variety of allegations were met with
the same deny and delay tactics.

It was then Minority Whip Newt Gingrich who said that our top leaders needed to
be held to “a higher standard.” And when he became Speaker, and provided the Ethics
Committee, on which I sat, with incorrect information in the context of our proper
oversight responsibilities, we did just that. We rec ded, and Speaker Gingrich
agreed, that he should be financially liable for the additional costs to the tax payers of the
investigation-and assessed him $300,000 for it. If we were to apply the same higher
standard to this, the “most ethical Administration in history,” we would quickly begin a
tally that reached into the millions of dollars. Indeed, the additional costs to the Justice
Department alone would soon reach that amount.

The delays, denials and belated production of subpoenaed material must not be
allowed to continue without anyone being held accountable. The American tax payer
should not have to endure such a protracted spectacle AND foot the bill.

With that, Mr. Chairman, I would also like to commend those witnesses who
haven’t fled the country for agreeing to testify before this Committee, and my colleagues
on both sides of the aisle for working together to bring us, albeit painstakingly, to this
point.

‘THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE OF AECYCLED FIBERS
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'STATEMENT OF CONGRESSMAN TOM DAVIS OF VIRGINIA
COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT

CAMPAIGN FINANCE HEARINGS

October 8, 1997

T would like to commend the Chairman for holding these important hearings on the
investigation into campaign finance improprieties and possible violations of law. This
Committee is charged by the House of Representatives with general oversight responsibilities
which include the duty to conduct investigations of this nature.

The revelations of campaign fund-raising abuses, which began to trickle out just prior to
the 1996 elections, have raised serious questions as to the practices employed during the 1996
election ¢ycle, especially by the Democratic National Committee (DNC) and the President’s
reelection campaign. ‘We are all now familiar with the reports of White House coffees,
overnights in the Lincoln Bedroom, and campaign events held by non-profit organizations.
Having begun as an investigation propelled by the press, the campaign fund-raising controversy
and investigation has now been elevated to the Congress, both House and Senate, as well as to
the Justice Department.

The ultimate goa! of these hearings is to get to the truth of what happened during the
1996 election cycle, no matter where the truth may lead. I believe that it is important for the
American people to know how their political leaders financed their campaigns and whether or
not any campaign finance laws were broken. This Committee, in conjunction with the Senate
Committee and the Department of Justice, can serve to shed the light of truth on questionable

fund-raising practices.

It is extremely disturbing to consider the possibility of foreign dollars being purposefully
used in an attempt to influence the policies of the United States Government. Along that vain,
however, I feel compelled to caution against the broad allegations or linking of Americans of
Asian decent to this controversy. This is not a controversy kmited to Asian-Americans. The
Asian-American community is in reality a shinning example of the "American Dream" and we
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must not allow this controversy surrounding the 1996 elections to discourage Americans of any
ethnic origin from perticipating in the political discourse of this nation,

Having said that, I encourage any party interested in the truth to focus on what others
have said about the validity of this investigation. In stark contrast to the President's own
statements offering full cooperation with any investigation, the Administration has instead been
stonewalling this Committee's attempts to review the elections of 1996. Again, this is not the
Committee's perspective, but the assertion of numerous editorials in The Washington Post and

The New York Times.

The Washington Post has this to say about the Administrations handling of “inconvenient
facts" surrounding this investigation.

"It puts up a false front, offers a misleading version of events. If and when that fails, as
aftent occurs, it puls up another, and-another - as many as it takes. Then Administration
officials bemoan the cynicism with which what they have to say is so often greeted and wonder
aloud, or pretend to wonder, why they are not believed....The dispensing of truth in reluctant
dribs and drabs does indeed have the corrosive effect that the White House itself periodically
deplores...."

The Washington Post
January 17, 1997

"The White House at first would play dumb, claim not to have known anything about the
episode, whatever it was and then, confronted with evidence to the contrary, would dole out the
truth a grudging grain at a time when it spoke the truth at all.”

The Washington Post
January 23, 1997

"They (the White House) put out a story that may or may not be technically true but
creates a false impression. They benefit from the impression, which is allowed to stand for as
long as it serves, meaning until it is shot down or about to be shot down.”

The Washington Post
April 3, 1997

The New York Times also questions the integrity of this Administration's willingness to
cooperate with a review of fund-raising practices.

"An Instinct to Deceive: What will it take to persuade this White House to tell the truth
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simply and promptly once a scandal is brewing? Apparently not even the advice of two lawyers
of uncontested loyalty to President Clinton can overcome the cover-up instinct that has made a
quagmire of Whitewater and is turning the Indonesian fund-raising affair into a matter that
neither Congress nor the Attorney General can ignore.”

The New York Times
November 20, 1996

"The pattern here is familiar. New information keeps dripping out while the White House
argues that the investigations into the Clintons’ finances have gone on too long."

The New York Times
July 3. 1997

This investigation is not just a case of the Congress being interested in the fund-raising
practices employed during the 1996 election cycle for partisan gain. This is an investigation that
is being driven by careless disrespect for our nation’s current fund-raising laws and by the
inability of the parties involved to simply comply with a judicious review of the events
surrounding the 1996 elections. The New York Times has even gone so far as to call the
Clinton/Gore reelection campaign the "...most reckless Presidential fund-raising 